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BOARD'S REPORTS

The Board of Direciors presents the 657 Annual Report
on the business and operolions of the Company and
its Audited Statemnent of Accounis for the year ended
March 31, 2021 together with the Auditors’ RBeport ond
Comments on the Accounts by the Compiroller and
Auditor General [CAG) of India.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The performance of the Company during the year
2020-21 vis-d-vis the previows year is summanzed in the
table below:

% in Craora)

TURNOVER 2020-21 2019-20
Exporis . n
Imperts 12 2534
Dromestic 235 383
Grand Total 247 2930
FINANCIALS

Profit Bafore Tax (51) (114)
Profit After Tax [51) (114)
Met Warth [994) [944)

OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

Dunng the year 2020-21, the Compony achieved a
turnover of T247 crore as agoinst T2930 crore in the
previous year, The decrease in the fumover was mainly
due to there being no import: of bullion, confinued
wrn-ovailobility of working copital / bonking limits ond
discorfinuation of new business activities since Mov.'20
pursuant o Board decision. In view of the financial orisis
being foced by 5TC, the Company continued to refrain
fram underlaking trade involving STC's funds / banking
limits and undertook only such business with cenfral/state
govarnment departments ond their entities, whare thare
was no invelvement of STC's funds,

With a view fo overcome the finandal crisis, the Company
undertook various steps towards reduction of expenses
such os closure of branch offices (except Agra Branchj,
implementation of YRS for downsizing the manpower,
curtailment of expenses towards funcional and welfare
facilities [other than pay & cofeteria bosed parks] provided
to employees including Board level officers aic.

Dwring the year 2020-21, the Company reported a net
loss |after tax] of $51.23 crore as against net loss (ofter fox)
of £113.43 crore repored during the year 2019-20. The
net lass reporfed during the year was mainly due fo
expenses of 233 crore incurred lowards payment of YRS
compensation ond reduced income from business
operations oftributable to non-ovailability of working
capital/banking limits ond stoppoge of new business
activity by the Company since Movember 2020,

Further, the Boord of Directors, in its meefing held on
05.04.2021, had decided that 5TC fo continue as a non-
operative company, for the fime being and that the
occounts of the Company from the financial year 2021-22
anwards shall be prepored on nan-going concern bosis.
Aceardingly, eccounts of the Company far the first quarter

of the financial year 2021-22 ie. Apr-Jun.2] were
prepared and published on non-going concern basis.

SETTLEMENT OF OUTSTAMDING DUES WITH THE
BANKS

The Compaony confinued to follow-up with the lender
banks for expediting finalisation of One Time Setilermant
[OT5) for setfling thair remaining dues by woy of transfer of
idantified immovable properfies. Howevar, the accaptance
af lender banks an the Drafl Memarandurm of One Timea
Setflerment [MOTS) submitted by 5TC fo them for this
purpase 15 yel o be receved. The maolter is being
vigorously pursued by STC with the lender banks so as lo
expadite the finalizafion and conclusion of OTS. The
proceadings infiated by the lender banks in DRET against
STC for recovery of their dues are cenfinuing.

DIVIDEND

During the yvear 2020-21, the Company confinuved to pass
through difficult finoncial phose due to choked banking
lirmits, MPA status, net boss of 51.23 crore and negafive
net worh, The Compony hod olso reporied net loss of
114 crore during the yeor 2012-20. In view of
occumulated losses of ¥F1121.17 crore, the Board of
Directors have not recommended any dividend for the
yaar 2020-21.

(OTHER EQUITY) RESERVES

An amount of [-JE121.51 Crore (including revoluafion
reserve of T884 40 Crore) wos available in the other
equity of the company as on 01.04.2020. An amount of
[-1%47.70 Crore [PAT :-JE51.23 Crore aond other
comprehensive income T3.53 Crore) has been transferred
fo retained eamings. Accordingly, as on 317 March, 2021,
the other aquity stood ot {-1%1&%.20 Crore.

HUMAN RESOURCE

Manpower

During the yeor, the Compony implemented Voluntary
Retiremant Scheme [VES-2020) for all levels of s regular
employees and the same wos opled by a total ne. of 100
employees, out of which, &6 employees were relieved during
the year 2020-21. Thus, os on 31.03.2021, 5TC hod 212
employees on its rolls, which included 138 managers and
74 staff. The manpower hos further reduced to 174, s on
01.08.2021, ofter relieving of the employees opted for
YRS supsronnuated resigreed/ refired,

Recruitments

The Boord of Directors of the Company, in its meeting held
on 30,05.2017, had put on hald fresh recruitment af
induction/lateral levals ftill further order except
selection/racruitment of any mondotory or unavoidable
vacant post o be done with the prior approval of the
Board. Accordingly, the Company did no! make any
recruitment during the year 2020-21.

Industrial Relations

During the year Z020-21, the compony conlinued o
mairtain harmonious indusinal relotions. Mo man days
wars lost,
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Recruitment of SC/5T/OBC/PWD

The Company has been implementing the Government of
India’s diractives and guidelines for SC/5T/OBC/PWD
isswed from time fo fime with regord fo recruitment of
SC/AT/OBC ond differently abled condidates.

Human Resowrce Development

During the year 2020-21, due to precarious financial
position of the company, no budget wos ollocated for
Training and Development of employess.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

STC continued to comply with the Official Language Policy
and the guidelines issued by the Government of India from
time fo fime vnder the Policy. The Compony celebroted
Rajbhasha Pakhwoda in the monih of Saplember 2020
during which mony Hindi competitions ond progroms
were organized and the winners were owarded the prizes.
Kesping in view the regquiremants of fodoy's fechnological
age, the emplayees are given training from time to lime in
the uvse of Hindi on computer. Thus, every effort is being
made in the direction of implementation of official
language in the Corporation.

VIGILAMCE ACTIVITIES

During the yvear, os per CVC's insirucfions, endeavours
wara maode to expedite imely complefion of investigations
and disciplinary proceadings and instructions/guidelines/
circulars ware isswed for systemic improvement in various
areas, As par of preventive vigilance, surprise inspections
wara carned out of Corporote Office in order o ensure
whether implemeniafion of guidelines isswved from time lo
fime, are odhered to. As per direclion of the Board, abrief on
routine vigilance ochivities bringing ot imporfont oreas
requiring aftention of the Management wos submitied fo the
Boord of Direciors on half-yearly basis during 2020-21,
The Corporation observed Vigilonce Awareness Waek
2020 from 27.10.2020 fo 02,11.2020 on the thems
"Satark Bharat, Samridh Bharaot” af its Corporate Office as
witll as Bronch Cffices, denng which vanows in-house
aclvities were orgenised such as Ezsay Competition, Guiz
Competition, etc. As per CVC's direchons, the extant
Covid-19 prevention guidelines of all locations and everts
wara stricty adhared fo. Further, the diredion issved by
the Ministry of Finance regarding curtailment of expenses
on observance of Vigilonce Awareness Week wos also
taken care of.

During the year 2020-21, Vigilonce clearances hove bean
given to 303 empleyess for various purpeses such as VRS,
Superannuaotion, Foreign Yisit, applying oulside the
Corporation, ele, Total 29 complaints were received
during the year and all were disposad off. Furthar, 2
disciplinary procesdings hove bean disposed off during
the year and aclion on remaining B coses is in progress as
on 31.03,.2021. Atotal no. of 45 files of Annual Properfy
Raturn have bean scrufinized during the year [20% as per
DPE guidelines).
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PERFORMAMNCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

STCL Limited [Formerly, Spices Troding Compony
Limited)

In wigw of extraordinory losses sufferad by STCL leading fo
erosion of its net worth and remote possibility of its
turnaround, the Union Cabinet had, in August 2013,
decided to wind up 5TCL. Accordingly, a winding up
petition was filed by STCL before the Hon'ble High Court of
Eornatoka and fhe some continues to be pending dus fo
objections raised by Banks and 7 employess.

Al present, 3TCL has % employees. As a rasulf of the above
developmant, ne business operofions ware undertaken by
STCL during the year. STCL hos o negative net worlh.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
REFORT

As per the requirement of Regulation 34(2) [e] and
Schedula ¥ of the SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulotion 2015, o detailed Managament
Discussion and Analysis Report forming port of the Annual
Report of the Company is ploced of Annexure-l,

ANMUAL RETURM

Pursuant fo Section 92(3) of the Componies Act 2013, o
copy of the Annual Return is available an the website of the
Company: www.shclimited.co.in.

ANTI SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has laid down an Anfi Sexual Harassment
Palicy in line with the reguirements of The Sexual
Haorossment of Women ot Workploce [Prevention,
Prohibifion and Redressall Ac, 2013, An  Internal
Complaints Committee has been sel up fo redress
complaints received in this regard. All employess
[permanent, contraciual, lemporary, frainees) are covered
under this policy. Mo Sexual Horassment complaints were
recaived during the yeor 2020-21,

RIGHT TO INFORMATION

In order to promole fronsparency ond accountability, an
approprigte mechanism has been put in ploce in the
Company fo provide information to citizens under the
provisions of Right to Information (RTI) Acl, 2005, For this
purposa, the Compony hos, in line with the ETI Ad,
nominoted Central Public Information Officers at oll ifs
Divisions ot Mew Defhi ond ot Bronch/Representative
Offices across the country. For the corvenience of public, o
coordinating CPIO hos olse been nominoted. First
Appeliofe Authorifies hove olso been nominoted for
considering the oppeals of information seekers ogainst the
erders of Public Infarmation Officers,

DEPDSITS

The Company did mot accept any public deposits during
the year wnder review. Therefore, the reqguiremenis of
Chapter ¥V of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
te .



PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARAMNTEES OR
INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the yeor, the Company did not provide/give any
logns, guarantess or made ony investment as specifed
under section 186 of the Compaonies Act, 2013,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS
WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-
SECTION (1) OF SECTIOM 188 IN THE PRESCRIBED
FORM

The Compony did not enter into any contrack or
orrangements with related porties os referred to in sub-
section [1] of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
during the yvear under raview.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOMSIBILITY (CSR) AND
SUSTAINABILITY

As per Seclion 135 of the Companies Ac, 2013, tha
Company wos not mandated to allocate C58 budget for
the year 2020-21 due o overage net loss of last thres
praceding financial years. Thus, no C38 odivifies were
undertaken during the year 2020-21.

An annual report on Compony’s C5E achiviies in
preseribed formot as per the Companies [Corporate
Sociol Responsibilty Policy) Rules, 2014 & ploced of
Annexure-l,

FUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY

During the wyeor 2020-21, the Company made
procurement worth T2.45 crore from MSEs, which
occovnted for &1.92 percent of total value of annual
procurement mode by STC of goods produced and
sarvices being renderad by M3Es as ogainst 25 percent
target spacified in the guidelines. Out of this, procuremant
from 3C/5T and women entrepreaneur was 0.1 7 crore e,
6,42 parcent £ %1.35 crore i.e. 50,94 percent as against o
sub-targel of 4 percent and 3 percant respectively.

During the year 202 1-22 olso, the Company shall strive fo
achieve the annual procurement target of 25 percent of
goods and services produced/rendered by MSEs,
including 4 percent from MSEs owned by 5C or 5T
enirepranaur and 3% by women enfreprenaur.

COMNSERVATION OF EMERGY, TECHMNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, ETC.

The informotion required to be disdosed in accordance
with the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2015 is 'nil" as the
Company is mainly engaged in frading activities.
FIMAMNCIAL ACCOUNTING

The finoncial stotements have been prepared in
occordance with Indion Accounfing Standards (Ind AS)
nofiied wnder the Componies (Indion Accounting
Standards] Rules, comply in all material aspects with the
relevant provisions of the Companies Adl, 2013 and ofher
accaunfing principles generally accepled in India.

The financial stotements hove been prepared wnder the
histarical cost corvenfion on accrual basis except cerfain
finonciol ossets and liabilities which are measured aof fair
value of amortized cost at the end of each financial
vear. Monogement hos made judgements, estimates

and assumpfions that offect the application of accounting
policias ond the reported omount of assats,
liabilites, income ond expenses and ochual results moy
differ from these eslimates. Estimaoles and vnderhang
assymplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
fo occounting  estimaotes wherever necessary are
recognized prospectively.

Further, considering the non.operofive status of the
Company, the Board of Direclors of the Company have, in
its 641" meeting held on 03.08,2021 opproved the new
accounting policies on non-going concern basis to be
implemented for preparation of Compony’s ocoounts
w.ef. 01.04,2021 onwards. Accordingly, accounts of the
Company for the first quorer of the financial year
2021-22 i.e. Apr-Jun.'2?] were prepored and published
on nen-going concarn basis,

INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Compony has in place well-astoblished internal
financial controls. The Company hos @ well-defined
delegation of powers [DOF], which lays down the financial
powers ovailoble to wvariouws levals of company's
exacutives. The DOP helps fadlitate faster and prudent
decision-moking by execufives of various levels. During
the year 2020-21, the DOP was suitably amended from
fime to fime to moich accountabilite with authorify
considaring the prevailing requiremants.

The oudit obsarvations are perodically reviewad by the
Monogement Audit Committes and the Auvdit Commities
of the Board of Directors and necessary direchions are
issued, wharever required.

MUMEER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Dwring the financial yvear 2020-21, seven |7) meetings of
the Board of Directors were held including one mesting
which wos aodjourned ond subsequently held on
05.04.2021. The mesfings were mostly held throwgh
video-conferencing mode considering the pandemic and
COVID appropriate behoviour.

DECLARATIONS GIVEM EY INDEFEMDEMNT DIRECTOR

There were no Indepandent Direciors on the Board of STC
during the FY 2020-21 as the tenure of all Independeni
Directors had completed on 26.01.2020. Henca, the
criteria of independence as providad in Sedion 149(4} of
fhe Componies Act, 2013 ond Regulafion 25 of SEBI

iListing Ohbligations ond Disclosure Reguiremands)
Eegulations, 2015 is not applicable.

POLICY OMN DIRECTORS" APPOINTMENT AND
REMUMNERATION ETC.

ETC being o Government company, oll members of the
Boord ore appoinied by the President of India through
Adminisirative Ministry 1.8, the Ministry of Commerce &
Industry, Governmant of India, which, mter-olia, fises the
remunerohion through their appointment orders/poy
fixation orders.

The non-executive part-time official Directors
(Government nominees) are not enfitled fo ony
ramunarafion or sitng fees. The pari-time non-official
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COMMENTS OF CRAG

The comments of CAAG under Secfion 143(6) of the
Companies Ac, 2013, on the accounts of the Company
for the year 2020-21 ond replies of the monogement
thersto are aftached and form part of this repart.

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the
Companias Act, 2013, in relation te Direclors’
Responsibility Stotement, it is haraby confirmed hat:
{al  In the preporotion of the annual occounts for the
yoor ended 317 March, 2021, fw opplicobls

made judgments and eslimotes thal are
reasenable and prudent 5o as te give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company o
the end of the finonciol year and of the profit
ond loss of the company for the year 2020.21;

fcd  the Direclors howe token proper and sufficient
core for the moimtenance of odequate
ooountng records i ocoordonce  wih  the
provsons of the Compories Act, 2013, for
sleguardag e ouen of e company and for
prevanting and detecting froud ond other
irregularities;

{d} the Directors have prepared the annual
accounts on a goeing concern basis for the year
ended 31° March, 2021; However, os sioted
elsewhere in this repor, The accounts of the
Compony from the financial yeor 2021-22
onwords sholl be prepored on non-gong
oncetT boss.

(s the Dwectors hove ked down intemal financial
control to be followed by the company ond ot
wch internol finonciol controls ore odequote
ond operafing cifectively mxcepl the qualified
opinion of independent ouditor's report. The
management replies of thess qualifications are
caversd in the Annual Report.

i} the Direclors hove devised proper systerms to
ensure complionce with the provisions of all
opplcoble lows ond thet such systers are
Ddegute ond oparoteg eFechvely

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Appointmaent

Since the los! Annwol General Mesefing held on
17.12.2020, no changes have token placs in the Board of
Directors of the Company. However, during the financial
year 2020-21, the details of appointments of Directors ora
as follows:

1. Shri Kopll Kumor Gupla, Direclor (Finance),
MMTC wos cssigned the oddifional chorge of
Direcior [Fnoncel, STC wef 01.06.2020 in
oddion o his exsting duties, pursuont to Ofice

Order No.12022/5/2017-EN issusd by
Governmant of Indio, Ministy of Commaerce,
Deportmant of Commerce.

2. Shi 3K Sharma, Direcior [Personnel], STC wos
assigned the oddiional charge of Chairman &
Manoging Diredor, STC we.l 01.08.2020 in
addifion to his axisting dufies, pursuant to Office
Order No.A-12022/12/2012-E.IV daled
12.06.2020 issved by Government of India,
Ministry of Commerce, Deportment of
Commercs.

The Board weltomes the new Directors ond hopes that the
Comparry shal immensely banefit from ther rich and
WA TR

Puruant to the provisons of Sedion 152 of the
Compomses Adi, 2013, Shri NAMN. Jeyokurmor, Direclor
(Marketing] would refire by rotation af the ensuing Annual
Ganeral Masting and baing eligible, have offared himself
for re-appaintment,

As por Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremants) Regulafions, 2015, o beief
resume of all Direclors sesking oppointment/re-
oppostiment are gven m the nofice convening the 65%°
Arrual Generol Mesting of the Company.

Catsghion

I. On ofigining the oge of muperonnuation,
Shri Urmesh Sharme, Direcior [Financs) MMTC
with cddifional charge of Director (Financa), $TC
eeased fo be o Direclor wef 01.04.2020
pursuant fo Office ordar Mo, A-12024,/05/2017-
E-IV dated 09.04.2020 issuad by Governmani of
India, Ministry of Commerce & Industry,
Deporiment of Commence.

2 On ofoining the ope of superonnuation,
Shri Rojiv Chopre, Drecior (Marketing), STC etk
oddiional charge of Chairman & Managing
Direcior, STC ceosed o be o Direcior waf
31.07.2020, pursuanrt to Office order No. A-
12022/12/2012-E.V dated 12.04.2020 issved
by Government of Indie, Minisiry of Commerce &
Indusiry, Department of Commarce,

The Boord oppreciales the voluoble guidance and
confributions made by Shri Umesh Sharma and Shri Rajiv
Chopra during their ienure as Membans of the Boord.
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMNEL

The Company hos nominated is CMD, ofl Direciors,
Compary Secrelory ond FO o Key Mg g
Personnel [KMP} pursvant o Seclion 203 of the
Componees Ach, 2013 Details regording opportmaents of
Funchional Directors are given elsewhare in this repon.
Mo Functional Director resigned during the year. Further
Board of Direclor in its meeting held on 03.03.2021,
oppointed Shri DUf Mishra, Chiel Ganeral Manager;
Shri Brijesh Prasad, loinl General Manager; Shri Sanjoey
Puri, Joint General Monogeriupte 31.05.2021); Shri S.K.
Mesna, Joint Gerwral Monoger & She Ashok Kumar
Swoin, Deputy General Maonoger os the KMPs of the
Coampany.
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COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of vorious Secfions of the
Companies Acl, 2013, and SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosurs Requiremaents) Regulations, 2015, the Boord of
Directors of the Compony hos consfifuled warious
Committess of Direclors like Audit Committes,
Stakeholders Relationship Committes, TSR Commities
and MNomination & Remuneration Committee, The

composifion of these commitiess ond other defoils are
mantionad in the Corporote Governance Report forming
part of and annexed to the Board's Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuani fo the requirements of Schedule V' of the SEBI
[Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requiraments)
Regulotions, 2015 ond DPE gwidelines on Corporote
CGovernance for CP3Es, the Boord Members ond Senior
Maonagement Parsonnel have offirmed compliance to the
Code of Condud for the financial year ending 317 March
2021,

ACKMNOWLEDGEMEMNT

The Boord of Direciors ploces on record ifs apprecotion of
the confinued patronoge and the confidence posed by
business ossociates and customers during the vear.
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The Boaord expresses its grofilvde for the continued
co-operdtion and support provided by the Minisiry of
Commerce & Industry, other Ministries ond Depariments
of the Governmaent of India, various stole governmaents,
finoncial institutions, bonks, raibwoys, ports, regulofory
ond stotutory outhorifies, shareholders, legal odvisars and
consultants from fime fo time.

The Boord olso acknowledges the construchive suggeshons
recaived from Compiroller & Auditor General of India,
Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors.

Last bwt not the leas!, the Board ploces on records ifs
oppreciofion for the hord work ond dedication of ol the
employeas.

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

5d/-

[5.K. Sharma)

Chairman & Managing Direcior
(Additional Charge)

Ploce: New Delhi DIM 06942536

Date: 13.08.2021



Annaxure - | to Diredlors’ Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

WORLD ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The year 2020 witnessad unrivalled turmoil with the novel
COVID-19 virus and the resuliant pandemic amarging os
the biggest threat to econamic growth in a century. The
pmduni:hﬂ:ﬂﬂlduhwwh.nfdnuﬂwnndllnm,
plungad millions inse poverly, and may depress sconomic
actvity and incomes for o prolonged period. One year inko
the COVID-19 pondemic, the accumulating human ol
confinues 1o fomé CONCEMS, Svenh O Qrowwng vOLrne
covarnges iy sertment. High uncenainty surrounds The
plobal sconomic oufiook, primanly reloied o fhe path of
the pandemic. The controction of odiivity in 2020 wos
unprecedenied in living memory in ils speesd ond
synchronized nalure.

The global sconomy is estimated fo contract by (-] 3.3
percent in 2020. The growth of advanced economies is
esfimated 1o decline from 1.6 percent in 2019 1o -} 4.7
percant n 2070, howessr, the some = proyecied o
increcss by 5.1 percent in 2021 ond 3.6 percent in 2022,
While the U 5. economy is esfimated o sk by (-] 3.5
percent, the sconomy of Japan s estimated 1o controc! by
4.8 percent in 2020. Britoin's corona virus rovaged
sconomy shrank #.9 percent in 2020, the biggest annual
foll in cutput since modern records began. The economy
in Euro area i estimoled lo decline by (-] 6.6 percent,
however growih is forecast lo rebound bo 4.4 parcent in
2021. Simidor to Advonced Economies, growth in
glso decined o [] 2.2 percant in 2020, clthough
aggregate EMDE growsh is projecied io increase to 6.7
percant in 2021 ond moderote 1o 5 percent in 2022 The
sconomy of Chino s eshmoted 16 grow of 1.3 percent
2020.

Mas! commodily prices rebounded in the second half of
the year, howaver, the pickup in oil prices lagged the
broodar recovery in commodity prices due fo the
prolonged impact of tha pandemic on glebal ol demand.
Crude il prices overoged $41/bbl in 2020, o 34 percent
fall freem 2019, Base matal prices were, on nel, broodly flat
in 2020, os shorp falls in the firm holf of the yeor were
foliowed by o sirong recovery in the second holf due o
rising dermand from Ching. Prices ore expecied o moreass
by 5 percant in 2021 alongside the expecied rebound in
global demand. Agricultural prices rose 4 percent in
2020, largely driven by supply shorifolls and stronger-
than-axpected demand in edible oils ond meals. Seme
regions experienced locolized food price spikes, and a
dedline in household incomes, particularly emeong the
poorest populchions, has increased the risk of food

. :
Global cooperotion will be essenbal for supporting
vulneroble populafions and achisving o sustainable and
inclusive global recovery. In light of substantial fiscal
constraints and high debt lavels, globally coordinated debt
rolief, predicoted on debt iransparency, could help mary
provede much-nesded fiscal resources o suppont socol
ProfeCEGn [IOGrorT.
OVERVIEW OF INDIAN ECONOMY

The lockdown measures, impated o conioin the spread of
Covid-19 pondemic in India, ubiquitously affecied
amployment, business, trade, manufacturing, and
sarvices ochivifias. India is likely to record GDP growth of
|-} 8 parcant during 2020-21 as compared fo o growth of
4.0 mih!ﬂl?-'ﬂl.ﬂummhnwuhihurﬂl
in nearly four decodes o3 the Covid- 19 induced lockdown
huset the econcery of the country very badly However, Indva
wos omong the few leoding global econormees Tha
witrised positive yeor-on-yeor growsh i the second holf
of 2020-21. This controciion in GDP growth is mainly
attributed o the controction in industry ond services secior
The GOP growth, howeves, is expeched to rebound strangly
in 2021-22 owing fo the reform measures undertaken by
the Government, The Gavernment announced o special
econamic and comprehensive package induding several
siructural reforms under Almgnirbhar Bharat of Rs. 20
lokh crore - equivalent to 10 percent of India’s GOP - ko
fight the Cowid- 19 pandermic in India.

The performance of the ndusiricl seciors based on the
index of Industrial Produchon [P} comprising mening.
manuiaciunng ond sleciricty regrstered o growh of (-] B.6
parcent in 2020-21 as compared %o (-] 0.8 percent in
2019.20, Mining, manufaciuring and eleciricty sactors in
IIP grow of [-) 7.8 percent, (-] 9.8 percant and |-} 0.5
parcant respectively during 2020-2 1 in comparison fo 1.6
parcant, || 1.4 pareand and 1.0 percani respectively.
inflghon besed on Consumer Price Indes-Comisned [CP-C)
hos modergied from 5.9 percend i 2014-15 o 3.4
percert in 201819 ond 48 percent in 2019-20. W
overoged 6.6 percent in 2020-11 (AprDecl Food
inflotion bosed on Consumer Food Price index [CFFT)
declined from 6.4 percent in 2014-15 to 0.1 percent in
2018.19 ond recorded 6.7 percent in 2019-20. W
averaged 9.1 percent in 2020-21 (Apr-Dec). Inflation
measured in terms of Whalesale Prica Index (WP1} declined
from 4.3 percent in 2018-19 to 1.7 percent in 2019-20
and further ta (-] 0.1 parcent in 2020-21 (Apr-Dec).
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In 2020-21, value of India's exports was US5291.10
billion a: ogaoinst US$313.346 billien in 20719-20,
registering @ negative growth of 7.10 percent over the
pravious year. Mon-pefroleum and Mon Gemis & Jewellery
exports during 2020-21 were valued af U53238.72 billion
as compared to USF 236.17 billion in 2019-20, an
increase of 1,08 percent. Imports for 2020-21 were
U5% 393.40 bilion os agoinst USE 474.771 billion,
registering o negative growth of 17.0% percent over the
previous year. Oil imperts during 2020-21 were valued a
U55 82.35 billion, which wos 36.92 percent lower thon
tha oil imports of USS 130,55 billion in the previous yeor.
Mon-oil and Mon-gold imports during 2020-21 were
valued of USS 272.23 billion, which was 13.83 percent
lowar than the level of such imports [U5% 315.93 billien) in
2019-20. Thus, the trade defiat for 2020-21 is estimated
at LI5S 102,50 billion, oz compared 1o USS 161,35 Billion
in 20719-20,

According to the esfimotes released by Deporiment of
Industrial Policy and Promotien [DIFF], the total FDI
investmants in India during 2020-21 stood of USS 52.55
billion, os against USS 42,63 billion in the previous year
indicafing that governments effort fo improve ease of
doing business and reloxafion in FDI norms & yielding
results, Foreign exchonge reserves stoed ot LISE 576,98
bilion as on 31" March 2021, o3 compared fo
LI5S 544.69 billion of end-March 2020,
OFPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Following. the devastafing heclih and economic orisis
causad by COVID-19, the global economy appears io be
amerging frem one of s deepest recassions ond
beginning o subdued recovery. After on esfimoted
contrachion of (-] 3.3 percent in 2020, the world economy
is projected to grow at & percent in 2021, moderating to
4.4 percent in 2022 Fulure developments will depend on
the path of the health crisis, including whather the new
COVID-19 strains prove suscaptible fo voccines or thay
prolong the pondemic, the sffeclivenass of policy acions
to limil persisient economic damage, the evalulion of
finoncial conditions and commedity prices and the
adjustiment capacity of the economy.

The growth acress the global economies oppears to have
botiomed ouf and is expacted fo pick up in 2021. The
growth ocross advanced economies & projected at 5.1
parcent in 2021 and 3.6 percent in 2022. In the United
Stotes also, the growth is expected to grow sharply from
(-} 3.5 percent in 2020 fo 6.4 percent in 2027 and then
moderate fo 3.5 percent in 2022, In China, where the
pandemic has not impacied the econamic activity so badly
as impecied throughowut the waorld, the growth is expecied
fo grow at B.4 parcent in 2021 os ogoinst 2.3 parcent in
2020, However, this will depend 1o an imporiant extent on
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ovoiding further escalation in the US-Chino trode
tengions,

Growth inthe svro orea is projecied to grow 4.4 percant in
2021 os comporad fo {-) 6.5 percant in 2020, In the
United Kingdom, growih is expecled lo stabilize of 5.3
percent in 2021 as agaoinst (-] 9.9 percent in 2020,
Japan's growih rofe 5 projected fo moderole from an
estimated (-} 4.8 percent in 2020 1o 3.3 percent in 2021.
The grawih rate in the Middle East and Ceniral Asia region
i5 expeched of 3.7 percentin 2021 and 3.8 percent in 20232
os ogamnst (-] 2.9 percent in 2020,

India's econamy iz expected to bounce back in 2021-22
with a robust 12.5 percent growth, These conservalive
eshmates reflect upside potentiol thot con manifest due fo
the continved normalisofion in economic odivitias as the
rollout of Covid-1% voccines gathers traction. This will
further be supported by supply-side push from reforms
and easing of regulotions, push fo infrostruchural
invesiments, boost to manufacturing sector through the
Productivity Linked Incentive Schames, recovery of penl-up
demond for services seclor, increase in discrefionary
consumpfion subseguent fo roll-out of the vaccine and
pick up in credit given adequate liguidity and low inferest
rates, This path would entail a growth in real GDF by 2.4
parcent over the absolute level of 2019-20, implying that
the economy would foke two yeors fo reoch ond go post
the pra-pondemic level,

STC's PERFORMAMNCE

During the yvear 2020-21, the Company ochioved o
turmover of ¥247 crore os ogainst 2930 crore in the
previous year. The decrease in the turnover was mainly
due to ‘nil" import of bullien, confinved un-availability of
working copral/banking imits ond disconfinuation of naw
business adivifies by the Company since Mov."20 pursuwant
to Board decision. In view of the financial crisis being
faced by STC, the Company confinued to refrain from
undertaking frade involving 3TC's funds / banking limits
and undertock only such business with central/sfote
govemnment depariments and their enfities, whare there
was no involvement of 5TC's funds.

The performonce of the company during the year
2020-21 viz-a-vis the previous year is summarzed below:

[T in Crore]

TURNOVER 2020-21 2019-20
Exports - 1
Imporis 12 2534
Damestic 235 383
Grand Tetal 247 2930
FINANCIALS

Profit Before Tax (51) (114)
Profit After Tax [51) (114)
Met Warth [(994) [F44)




DETAILS OF SIGMIFICANT CHANGES IM KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:
Dretails of significant changes in key finandial ratios are given as under;

5.No.| Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20 | Variation [%) Remarks
1 | Deblors Turnowver 0.23 2.63 (91.25] | Lower reclization of dabtors,
2 | ity T 3 ; :-}::n:::a change in inventory during
3 | Interesi Coverage Ratio [(17.32) (14.463) (18,39 Reduction in profitability
. Reduction in curren! assets due fo
4 | Corrent Ralic 0.32 0.35 (B.57) | Jitigafion seftlements
Reduchion in equity due o lifigation
5 | Debt Equity Ratic [22.59) (18.39) (22.84)  setllement with consequential
provisioning, Equily is negative
6 | Operating Profit Margin (%) | (44.38) |  (2.98) | (1,015.07) E:j ;‘:;:,‘if‘:::;::ﬂ:';;fal‘f““
Reduction in profit due to litigation
7| Met Prafit Margin (19.33) [3.85) (402.08) setilement and other operafing loss
ond drostic decreasa in sales.
B | Refurn an Net Warth MN.A Met warlh is negafive

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE & OUTLOOK
Exports

The Company's exports during the year 2020-21 were Mil
as ogainst ¥ 11 crore joppros.) during tha year 2019-20.
Imports

During the year 2020-21, the Company imporied
instrument/agquipments worth 12 crore on behaolf of
various state gowl. departmenis os against fofal imporis
warth ¥2534 crore [apprex.) underioken during the year
2019-20. The decline in imports was mainky due fo thare
being no import of bullion during the year under review as
against import of bullion worth 2518 crore during the
yeor 2019-20.

Domestic sales

The Company confinued to undertake supply of edible
oils, pulses and sugar to Tamil Madu State Civil Supplies
Corporofion Lid. [(TMNSCSC) for distibution wnder PDS
during the year 2020-21. Accordingly, sales of edible oils,
pulses and sugar omounting to 110 crore, ¥38 crore and
B3 crore respectively were made during the year. Total
demestic sales of the Company amounted to T235 crore
as ogainst ¥ 383 crore during the year 201 $-20.
PROFITABILITY

During the yeor 2020-21, the Company reported a net
loss [after tax) of 251 .23 crore o3 against net loss |after fax)
of B113.63 crore reporied during the year 2019-20. The
nel loss reporfed during the yeor was mainly due to
expenses of T33 crore incurred towards payment of VRS
compensofion amd reduced income from  business
operafions alfributable o non-availability of working

capital/banking limits ond stoppoge of new business
activity by the Compony since Movember 2020,

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

5TC haos a sound systern of infernal controls which ansures
complionce with statutory requiremants, regulotions ond
various palicies and guidelines of the Company, Besides
Statulory Audit and Audit by the CRAG, regulor ond
exhauvstive infernal oudilz ore conducted threugh
professional ogencies in close coordination with 5TC's
Internal Audit Division fo ensure that o proper systemn of
checks ond balonces is in ploce in the Company, The
observations/ recommendafions made by the ouditing
ogencies are reported to Management Audit Committes
ond the Audit Commiftes of Direciors along with o report
on complionce of directions isswed in the past. The
guarterly financial stalernents os also reperts of statulory
and Governmen! oudil ore reviewed by the Audit
Committes of Directors before these are submitted fo the
Board of Direchors.

The Delegation of Powers [DoP] of the Company wos
suitably omended from fime te fime to maich
accouniobility with authority considering the prevailing
requiremants. The systems and procedures laid down by
the Compony ensure maxmuem fronsparency in all
cammerciol deals, The various palices, procedures ond
guidelines wera continuoushy reviewad and modified fram
time to fime bosed on experience goined in the paost
transactions so as o improve the effectiveness of the
systerms of due diligence of assocotes and rsk mitigation,
A risk management framework confinued o remain in
ploce lo assess the risks invalved in frade proposals.
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The Comporny has a full-fledged Vigilance Division fo
oversee that the guidelines of the Government and the
rules/procedures of the company are sirictly adhered to/
implemented in ofl motters, The Vigilance Division olso
conducts inspechion of Bronch Offices of the Company
ond maokas suggestions for foking corrediive / prevantive
actisn.

WAY FORWARD

The Company confinues fo pass through difficult financial
phose. In view of non-availability of working coprtal due
to chioked bonking limits, losses booked in the recent years
ond nagative net warth, the Company has, through the
odministrative Ministry, sought exemplion frem signing of
MOU for the year 2021-22 from Department of Public
Enterpriszes, However, the sxemphion is yet fo be gronted.,
Similar exemption hod been granted to 5TC for fhe
finoncial year 2020-21 also. The Company has already
stopped undertaking new business aclivily since
Movember 2020 pursuant to Board Decision.

In order to overcome the current liguidity crisis, the
Company confinuously keaps reviewing potential areos of
cost reduction and lakes appropriate steps for reduction in
ovoidoble expenses. With o wiew to downsme fhe
manpower and to save on lorge fized estoblishmant costs,
a Voluntary Refirement Scheme (VRS 2020] was
implemented in the Company, which waos opted by 100
emplayees leading to significant reduction in the overall
manpower, The Company hos olso closed down all its
bronch offices in Indio [except ot Agra} ond only small
represantative offices are operating from those locafions.
Simultaneously, the Company is also laying greater
emphasis on recovery of dues from various ossociates. The
Company has let out most of the available surplus office
space in its corporate office bullding af Mew Delhi io
various tenanfs so as to increase the rental income and
thereby meet its day-to-expenses.

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF IMDLA LIMITED | 14

The Company is confinuing to follow-up with the lander
banks for expedifing finalisation of One Time Saitlement
{OTS) for seftling their remaining dues by way of iransfer of
idontified immovable properties and s awaiting
acceptonce of lender bonks on the Draft Memorandem of
Ona Time Setlemant [MOTS) submitted by 5TC to them for
thiz purpose. The procesdings initioted by the lender
banks in DRT against 5TC for recovery of their duss are
confinuing,

Further, the Board of Directors of 5TC, in its 639" meefing
held on 05.04.2021, hod approved confinuation of STC
as a non-operafive compaony for the fime being ond
preparation of 5TC’s accounts from the financial year
2021-22 enwards en non-going concern bosis.
Subsequently , the new accounting policies on non-going
concern basis to be implemented during the finonciol year
2021-22 ware opproved by the Boord on 03.08.2021.
Accordingly, accounts of the Campany for the first guarter
of the financial year 2021-22 ie. Apr-Jun21 were
prepared and published on non-going concern basis,
CAUTIOMARY STATEMENT

Cartoin stofements confoined in this Annual Report mioy
constitute forward-looking stafements within the meaning
of applicable laws and regulations. These staternents are
bosed on monogement's views ond cssumplions of the
fime information was prepared and invahe known and
wnknown risks ond uncertointies thot could cowse ochuol
resufts or parformonce to differ matenally from those
expressed or implied in swch stofemerds made in this
Annual Report, The Compony expressly disclaims any
ebligafion or undertaking fo refease publicly any updates
or revisions to any forword looking sfoterments cortained
herein to reflect any change in the Company's
expactations with regord thereto or any change in evenis,
conditions or cireumstances on which any such statements
are based,



ANNEXURE -1l
THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES, 2020-21

. Brief outline on C5R Policy of the Company.

The Company has framed C5R and Sustainability Policy, Process & Procedure of STC and it is in force from the
year 2014, The policy is o set of comprehensive guidelines fo confribute fo inclusive growth ond equitable
development of morginalized and underprivileged sechons/communities, within the brood geegrophical area in
which 5TC has business adivifies. 3TC's efforis are to undertake C3R initiotives to benefif the weoker/morginalized
sections of the society. Weaker sections would include 5C, 5T, OBC, minorifies, women and children, BPL families, old
oged and differently-abled persons efc. Subject to availability of funds, CSR projectis) would be designed into
short-berm, medivm-term and long- term projects, by defining the annuwal target of the aclivities, funds earmarked
ond periodiciy for execution.,

Overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken in FY-2021-22

The Corporation hos posted on average net loss of Bs. 352,55 Crore during the last three immediately preceding
financial yeors (-|Rs.897.12 crore (FY2018-19), (-]Rs.113.463 crore (FY2019-20) and [-)Rs.46.92 crore(FY2020-
211}, itis not mandated to ollocate C38 bedget for the year 202 1-22. Thus, no new projects or progroms proposed to
underioke in F-2021-22.

. Compaosition of CSE Committes:

5l. MName of Direcior Designation/| Number of meelings of CSR | Number of meetings of CSR

Ne. Moture of | Committee held during the year| Committee ottended during
Direciorship the year

1 Shri Shashank Priva Chairman 1 1

2 Shri Shyamal Misro Maombar 1 0

3 3hri MLALNL Jeyakumiar | Member 1 1

. Provide the web-link where Composition of C5R committes, C5R Policy and C5R projects approved by the
boord ore disclosed on the website of the company.

The Composition of C58 committee, CSR Policy and C3R Policy is uploaded in the Company’s website:
wwnw.stolimited.couin

. Provide the details of Impoct ossessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rula [3) of rule
8 of the Companies [Corporate Sociol responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report].
The Corporation was not ollocoted C3R budget for the yeor 2020-21 due to averoge net loss of lost three preceding
financial years and thus no projects or programs were implemented. Therefora, carry oul impact assessment waos not
applicable,

. Dwetails of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule [3) of rule 7 of the Companies
[Corporate Social responsibility Policy] Rules, 2014 and amount required for sel off for the financial year, if
any

sl Financial Amount available for set-off from | Amount required to be set-off for
Ma. Year pnu_dnq linu_n:rul r-_ur:_[‘m I.'r} the financial year, if any (in Rs)
1 2020-1 il il
Tatal il il
. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).
Year Profit [Rs. in Crore)
2017-18 32.25
2018.19 (897.12)
2019-20 (113.43)
Average nel pfﬂFil for lasl 3 years [326,14)

. |a) Two percent of overage net profit of the company as per section 135(5)
Inview otthe overage net boss of Rs. 326,16 Crore, the Corporafion was not mandated fo allocote TSR budget for
the financial yeor 2020-21 ond thus it was ‘Nl
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{b) Surplus arising oul of the C5R projecis or progrommes or aclivities of the previous financial years. - Nil
{c) Amount required to be sel off for the financial year, if any - Nil

{d) Tetal C5R cbligation for the financial year [7a+7b-T¢). - Nil

8. [o) C5R amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Ameunt Amount Unspant (in Rts.)
Spand far the Tedel A, Iransiarred lo Unspent C5R Amaur Irarsfarred o any fund specified wnder Schedula
Finoncal Tear, Account os per seclion 135]8), W1l as par sacond proviss o seclion 135(5).
fim s Aevisun] Duls of kunaer | Mame of the Fund | Amount | Diate of kixrisler
Hil
ib) Details of C3R amount spant against angoing projects for the financial year:
1 F s 3 4 - & T 8 b 10 1
5L | Mame | Hem | Locol  Locofion | Project  Amount | Amount| Amoumt Maode of Mode of
Ma. i"f'[h frem | oreo of the duration ollocoted| spent in | frensferred | Implementotion! Implementation
Project| the | [Yes/  project for the the |te Unspent - Direct Through
listof | Ne). project | current | CSR [Yes Ne]. | Implemending
ocfivities [in Ru.). | Anancial| Account Ageney
in Year | forthe
Schedule fin B5.). | projed as
Wil ke per
tha A Sechion
' T 135(8)
State | District fin Rs.). E wﬁﬁm
= .
il
lc) Details of C5R amount spent against other than engeing prejects for the financial year:
1 2 3 4 5 & Fi a
S5l.  Mame  Hem from the list of | locol oren | Location | Amount spentl  Medeof  Mods of iImplementofion
Na. "'“f"" activities in Schedule | (Yos No). = ofthe hrﬂupni-.-rlimphmnﬂhn Throwgh - Implementing
Project | Vil o the Ad profect. | finks). |Direct(Yes/Nol. Ageney
T Mame | C5R
é ﬁ | Registrafion
[ | no.
il
{d] Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Mil
le] Amount spent on Impaoct Assessment, if applicable - Mil
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (Bb+8c+8d +8e] - Nil
ig] Excess amount for sef off, if any
51. No. Farticulor Amount {in Rs.) ]
il Two percent of average nef profit of the compony as per section 135(5) Mil
ii] Total amaount spent for the Financial Year Mil
i) Excess omount spent for the financial year [[ii]-1i]] il
iv) Surplus ansing out of the C5R projecis or programmes or aclivilies of the
previous financial years, if ony Mil
W) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [[iij-{iv]] Mil
9. |o) Details of Unspent CSE amount for the preceding three financial years:
SL | Preceding | Amaount tronsherred | Amouni spant Amaount iransferred 1o any fund Amaiant remsdining
Me.| Financial te Unspent C58 | in the reporfing specified under Schedule VI os per 1o be spend in
Yaar, MHE under mﬁ'ﬂﬂ;[ saction 135[8), if any. succendi ﬁ;‘lﬂﬂ
section 135 [B)i : ;
O R e b fa P s Dbl !
Wil
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(b) Details of C5R amount spent in the financial year for angeoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

1 2 k| 4 5 ] 7 ] 9
5l Project | Mome of |  Finoncial Projecd | Totol omount | Amount spent | Cumulofive ameount | Status of
Mo, Io. the Year in durgtion | ollocoted for | on the prajedt spent gi the end | the projed
Projec which e the project | in the repering | of reporting Finandal| Completed /
projecd was [im R}, Finandiol Yeor Year, (in Ra.) Dingeing.
commended [in Rs).
Taiol il

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
erealed or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year[Assel-wise details).
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the copital assel(s).
Mot applicable
(b) Amoundtof CS5R spentfor creation er acquisition of capital asset.
Mot opplicakle
{c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registerad, their oddress atc.
Mot applicabla

[d] Provide defails of the capital asset{s) created or acquired [including complete address and
location of the copifal asset).

Mot opplicable

11. Specify the reasan(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit os
persection 135(5).

The Company was not mondoted to allocate C38 funds for the financial year 2020-21 inview of overoge net loss of
Rs, 326,16 crore for the three immediotely preceding finoncial years,

5d/-

(D.P. Mishra)

CGM-Parsonne| &

Modal Officer (CSR}

Sad/- Sdy-

(Shri. N.A. Mainar Jeyakumar) |Shri Shashank Priya)

Director-Marketing ASERS, Dol

Mamber [C58 Commitfes) Chairperson (C58 Committes)

DIN: 08479171 DiM: 08538400
Date: 13.08.2021
Place: Mew Delhi
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Mame & No.of Mo, of Whether ofiended As on 31,0320
Designalien Board Board last AGM hald
Mastings | Maesetings on 17.12.2020 No. of Directorships | Memberships/
e | S in ofher Public | Chalwanship
m:’“ Limited Componies | in Commitiess
e & Mames of Listed of the Boards of
Componies other Companies .
Funclional Direclors
Shri Bojiv Chopra
Director (Marketing) with 2 2 Mo Y Mil
aoddifional chorge of CMD
upta 31.07.2020
shri 5K, Shorma
Direclor (Persannel] with 8 8 Yo 1 Hil
additional charge of CMD Listed
w.e.f 01,08.2020 Companies : NIL
Shri M.A.N Jeyakumar 8 8 Yas il Hil
Direclor (Markehing) Lishad
wef12.06.2019 Companies : NIL
Shri Umesh Sharma
Directar (Finance) MMTC with
oddifional charge of Director . 0 0 Ne MNA 1
[Finarce], 3TC
[upte 31.05.2020)
Shri Kopil Kumor Gupta
[Finance) B 8 e 3 2
MMTC with additional Listed
chorge of Director (Markefing) Companias :
STC waf 03.06.2020 MMTC Limited
Pari-time afficial Direclors - Government Nomines
Shri Shashank Priva 7
Additional Secretary & B 7 Mo Listed Companies : 5
Finrancial Advisor 1. Bharat Haavy
Do Electricals Limited
2. HMT Limited
3. MMTC Limifed
4, Steel Authority of
India Limited
shri Shyamal Mishra, Joint 1
Secretory, Dol B B Mo Listed Componies Mil
MMTC Limited
Motes:

[ib The Compamy being a Government Company, all Directors are oppointed by the President of India.

i) Directors are not infer se reloted fo each other,
(iid)
remuneration by CMD and functional directors fram the Company.
fiv)
[v]
public limited companies are taken inlo account,
[vi)

than seven listed anfities.

[ii)

acrass all the Componies in which he/she is o Direcior.

The Directorships /Committes Mambership ore bosed on the lotest Disclosuras recavad.
Only Chairmanship / Membership of the Audit Committes and Sharehaolders’ Relafionship Commitiee of

Directors do nol have ony pecuniary relofionships or tronsoctions with the Company except receipt of

Mone of the Directors is o Director in more than eight listed enfifies and is an independent director in more

Mone of the Directors is @ member of more than 10 Committess or Chairman of more than 5 Commitiess,
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1.3.2 Details of Board Meelings

During the finoncial year 2020-21, Eight (B) meslings of the Board were held at the registered office of the
company of which one was adjourned and  subsequently held on 05042021, The defails are as below:

5r. No. Meeting No. Date of Boord Meseting
1. &33 22.06.2020
2. &34 20007 2020
3. &35 15.09.2020
4, &34 10,11.,2020
5 &37 09.02.2021
& &38 03.03.2021
7 &39 30.03.2021
8 H3F 05.04.2021
(Adjourned)

The maoximum inferval bebween any two Board meslings did nol exceed 120 days.

1.4 Changes inthe Board of Direclors

Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Department of Commerce [DoC] vide its Office Order No. 12022/5/2017-E.IV
dated 01.06.2020 has appointed Shri Kopil Kumar Gupta, Director (Finance], MMTC Limited as Director
(Finance], State Trading Corporation of India Limited, in addition fo his existing charges and he was appointed as
Additional Director on the Board of STC w.e i, 03.046.2020.

Oin attaiming the oge of superannuation, Shr Umesh Sharma, Director[Rnance] MMTC with additional chorge of
STC refired from MMTC Limited wee.f. 31.05,2020 ond hence ceosed fo the Direcior of STC we.f. that date.

Cin oftaining the oge of superannuation, Shri Rajiv Chopra, Director (Markefing) having additional charge of CMD
refired from the services on 31.07.2020 and consequently ceased to be a Director of the Company w.e f. that dofe.

Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Deportment of Commerce [DoC) vide its Office Order Mo. A-120232712/2012
-E.IV doted 12.06.2020 hos convaeyed thot Shri Sonjeev Kemar Sharma, Director (Personnel], State Troding
Corporation of India Limited (3TC Ltd.) is ossignad the addtional charga of the post of Chairmon & Manoging
Diractor (CMD). Thereofier, tha term of Shri Sonjeev Kumar Sharma os CMD [Addifional Charge) wos furthar
extendad from time fo fima. In ferms of MOCEl, Office Order doted 30.07.2021, his ferm os CMD {Additional
Charga) hos now been extended 1ill 31.01.2022 or unfil further order, whichever is earlier.

2.  RESUME OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED / RE-APPOINTED
As par Begulotion 36 of 5EBI [Listing Obligotions and Disclosure Raguiremants) Regulofions, 2015, brief resumes
of all Diractors refiring by rofotion and sesling oppointment /re-oppointment indicafing noture of their experiance
in specfic funchional areas, names of Companies in which they hold direciorship ond membership/ chaimmonship
of Boords/ Commitfess are oppended fo the notice calling the 45th Annual General Meefing of the Compony.

3.  SKILLS, EXPERTISE AND COMPETEMNCE OF THE BOARD
Skills, experfise and competence identified by the Board in the context of the business of the company
The Board of Direclors oversees the functioning of the management comprising the executives ot various levels of
the organisafion ond provides necessary guidance ond direction lowards the fulfilment of day to day odivities of
the Company.
The above skill sets, experfise ond competence are lorgely ovailable with the Board of Directors of the Company af
prasant.

4. INDEFEMDENT DIRECTORS

Part-time Meon-official (Independent] Directors are appointed by the Board of Directors pursvant to the order of the
Deporment of Commerce, Government of Indio, for a perod of three years or until further orders, whichever is
sariar.

Independent Directors are required fo comply with the requiraments of the "Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for
Board Members and Senior Management Persannel”, "Code of Conduct 1o Regulate, Manitor and Repon Trading
by Insiders” and the “Charter for Boord of Direclors™ approved by the Board of Direclors of 5TC. The Independent
Directar shall always act in accordance with the Memorandum & Aricles of Association of the Company and in
furtherance of objects of the Company.

Therewere no Independent Directors on the Boord of 5TC during the FY 2020-21,
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BOARD COMMITTEES
The Company hos the following Committess of the Board:

5.1

5.2

5.3

Audit Commities

The terms of reference of the Auwdit Committes are in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013, Begulation 18 of the SEBI [Listing Obligotions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
tha Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CP5Es issued by DPE from fime fo ime. The Audit Commitice
is responsible for the effective supervision of the financial reporting processes to ensure proper disclosure of
finoncial stolements, their cedibilifies ,complionce with the accounting stondords, stock exchanges and
other legal requirements, reviewing infernal coniral systems, reviewing findings of infernal oudit and
ensuring follow up adion on significant findings, and reviewing quartery, half yearly and yearly accounts ele.
The Awddt Commities was reconstituted by the Boord of Directors by meons of resclubion doted
Z0.08.2020 possed by circulafion, with Shri Shashank Priva, A5 & FA, Dol oz Chaoirperson ond
Shiri Shyamal Misra, Shri Sonjeev Kumar Sharma & Shri MAN, Jeyakumaor as Members of the Commitisa.
Besides above, all ather Funclional Directors, Finance Divissonal Head and Slatutery Auditors are special
invitees o the meetings. Details of Aftendance & Meetings held during the FY 2020-21 are as follows:-

5.1.1 AHendance:

Mambar MNo. of Meetings held| No of Meetings
during the period otternded

Shri Shashank Priva, AS& FA, Dol 4
Shri Shyamal Misra, J5, Dol |
Shei 5K _Sharma 4
Shri M.AM Jevakumar 4

i
0
i
4

5.1.2 Delails of Avdit Commities Mesfings:

During the financial year 2020-21, Four [4) meetings of Audit Committes were held, The detoils of
Audit Commiffes meestings are as follows:

5r. Mo. Meeting No, Dote of the Audit Commities Mesting
1. 24 20.07.2020
2. g5 15.09.2020
3. 95 10.11.2020
4. 27 09.02.2021

Meminaifion and Remuneration Commities

The term of reference of the Momination and Remuneration Commillee ore as per Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulalion 19 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremenis)
Regulation, 2015. Ministry of Corporate Affairs, through nofificotion doted 05.06.2015, has exernpted the
Government Companies from applicability of Section 178(2), (3) and (4] of the Componies Act, 2013
except with regord fo oppoiniment of senior management employees.

5TC being o Government Company, the terms and condiions of appointment and remuneration of whele
ime Fundhonol Directors incleding CMD ore determined by the Government through odministrotive
Ministry, the Minisiry of Commerce and Industry, Non-Executive port-time efficial Directors [Government
nominees) do not drow any remuneration or siffing fee. Mon-executve par-fime non-official Direclors
lIndependant Direclors) are poid sithng fees of T20,000/- for eoch Board/ Commitiee meeting altended by
tham which hos been approved by the Boord and are within the prescribed limit os per Companies A,
2013, During the year 2020-21, the Company hod no Independent Directors in its Board.

The Mominafion and Remunerafion Committes was reconsfituted by the Board of Directors by means of
resolution dated 20.08. 2020 passed by circulation, with Shri $hashank Priyo, AS & FA, DoC as Chaoirperson
and Shri Shyamal Misro, 15, DoC & Shr Sonjeev Kumaor Sharma as members of the Commiftes.

Dwring the FY 2020-21, one meeting of the Neminalion and Remuneration Committee of Direclors was
held on 24.03.2021 which was affended by oll the members except Shri Shyamal Misra, J5, DeC.

Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee:

The Company hos o "Siokehaolders Relofionship Commiftes” ot the Boord level to deal with variows matters
relating fo redressol of grievances of the sharehalders induding complaints reloted to fronsfer of shares,
non- receipt of bolance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends. The Stokeholders Relafionship Cammities
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5.4

was reconsfifuted on 20.08.2020 comprising three members viz, Shn Shoshank Priva, AS&FA, DoC as
Chairman and 5hri Shyamal Misra, 15, DeC and Shri MAN. Jeyakumar, Director (Marketing} os the
members ofthe Commities.

During the FY 2020-21, one meating of the Stakeholders Relationship Committes of Directars was held on
24.03.202 1 which wos oftended by all the members.

CSR Committee of the Boord of Directors:

The tarms of referenca of the Commiftes include formulating and recommending fo the Boord, o Corporote
Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the odivities fo be underfaken by the Comparny,
recommending the amount of expenditure to be incurred on such odivilies and moniloring the
implementation of Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Compony from fime ta fime,

The C5R Committes wos reconsfituted by the Boord of Directors by means of resolufion doted 20.08.2020
passad by circulation with Shri Shashank Priva, AS & FA, DoC as Chairperson and  Shri Shyamal Misra, 5,
Dol & Shri M, &. M. Jeyakumar as the members of the Commiltes,

During the FY 2020-21, one meeting of the T353R commities of Direciors wos held on 15,09, 2020 which waos
attended by all the members except 5hn Shwamal Misro, J5, Do,

Separate Meefing of Independent Directors:

Pursuant o the Provisions of Seclion] 49(8) read with Schadule IV fo the Companies Act, 201 3, o separate
meefing of the Independent directors is required to be held durng the year o infer-alia review the
performance of non-independent directors and the Board as o whole, review the performance of the
Chairperson of the Company, taking info account the views of execufive direclors and non-executive
directors ond fo assass the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of informafion between the company
management and the Boord that is necessory for the Boord 1o effechively and reosonably perform their
duties.

Ne separate meeting of Independent Directors was held during the FY 2020-21 due to the non-availability
of Independent Directors on the Boord of the Company.

[ Directors’ Remuneration

&.1

Remuneration of Directors for the yeor ended 31.03.202 1 was as follows:

[a) Functional Directors: (figures in T)
Cthar .

No | Noms wion | poimter | (STL | Goian | o
1 | Shri Bajiv Chopra 3107929 28244 202524 - A33B719
2 | Shri 5.K.5harma 3603247 15242 5821146 | -1057607 3142998
3 | Shri MAN Jeyakumar F1146155 16212 503438 -4T0875 31464930
4 | Shri Umesh Sharma # . u .

2 | Shri Kopil Kumar Gupia # - § 5

# Shri Umesh Sharma, Diredior [Finance) MMTC Limited and 5hn Kopil Kumar Gupto, Diredor (Financa) MMTC
Limifed held only addifional charge in 5TC and they did not drow any remunerafion from STC.

6.2

6.3

6.4

(b) Part-time Non-Official Directors/ Independent Direclors
Mon-Executive Mon-CMficial Diredlors are paid sitfing fees ot the rofe of T20,000/- for atlending
each meeling of the Board / Committes thereaf, Since there were no Independent Directors on the Board
of STC during the year 2020-21, no payments have been made during the Financial Year,

Stock Options

The Company has not issued any Sock Oplions o its Direciors / Employees.

Equity Shares held by Directors

Mene of the Directors held any equity shores in the Company.

Service confracts, nofice period, severance fee.

The Chairman & Managing Direcior and other whole-fima Directors are generally appeinted for o peniod of

five years from the date of taking over the charge or until the daote of superonnuation of the incumbent, or

unftil further orders from the Govi. of India, whichever eveni occurs earlier, Based on the performancs, the

tenure of the whaole-time director can be exdended further fill the date of superannuation or ustil further
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10.

order from the Governmant of India, whichever event accurs earlier. The age limit for the Chairman &
Managing Director and other whale-fime Directors is 40 vears.

Independent Directors are appointed by the Govt. of Indio generally for atenure of three years.

The terms ond condifions of the services of the Funchonal Directors including that of the Chairmaon &
Managing Director are decided by the Government of India.

Compliance Officer
5r. Mo, Mama Pariod
1 Shri Vipin Tripathi 20.12.2019 - continuing

The Compliance Officer is primarily responsible for ensuring complionee with applicable stalulory requirements
and is the interface between the management, stake holders and the regulatery autherities,

Redressal of Investors’ Grievances

The company oddresses all complaimts, suggestions and grievances of the investors expeditiously and uswally
resolves the issues within 7- 10 doys except in cose of dispute over focts or other lagal constrainis.

Generally, no request for share Iransfer is pending beyond 15 doys except those that are disputed or sub-judice. All
requests for de-moterialization of shares are likewise processed and confirmation communicated 1o investors and
Daepository Partici pants within 10 working doys.

During the vear, a fotal of & complaints fqueries/ correspondence were received and all the & were replied /
oltended fo the safisfaction of the shareholders. Mo complaint iz pending os on 3131 March, 2021.

8.1 Settlement of Grievances
Imvestars may register their grievances in the manner stated below:

Sr. Nature of Complaint Centact Office

No. Betion to ba taken

For Shares in Physical form -
Change of address, stotus, Bank
account, Mandate, ECS Mandote

MCS Share Transfer Agenls Lid.
F-435,1st Floer, Okhlo Industrial Area,
Fhaosae-i, Mew Delhi-110020

Letler an plain poper slating
the nature of complaint, Falie
Mo., lodging of crnginal shores

Tel.Mo.91-11 41406149/50/51/52
Fo: 91 - 41709881
Websile:www.mesregistrars.com
e-mail; admin@ mesregistrars.com

and other documents/f
insiruments as the case may be

transfer transmission of sharas,
bonus shares ele,

2. | For Shares in Demat form: [Concerned Depository Parficipant
Chonge of oddress, siotus, Bank [[DP) whaere shore heoldar is
account, Mondate, ECS mondote | maintaining his/ her account.

aic.

As per procedure prescribed
bythe DR

Familiarizatien progromme of the Independent Directors

The defails regarding familiarization programme of Independent Directors are available on the website of the
Company under Investor Desk' and with the heading of ‘Fomiliarisafion Progrommae for Indepandent Directors’,
Thara were no Independent Directors on the Board of 5TC dunng 2020-21, hance, no such programmes ware hald
during the finoncial yvear.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR MEMBERS OF THE BOARD AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT.

The Company is committed fo conducling its business in occordance with the highest standards of business ethics
ond complying with opplicable laws, rules and regulations. A Code of Conduct was adopted by the Board for
Board Members and Senior Monagemant in line with the model code of conduet for Board Membars and Senior
Management stipulated in the Guidelines on Corporate Governonce for CPSEs issued by DPE. A copy of the Code
has been ploced on the Compaony's website: wew.sidimited.co.in.

All the Members of the Board and senior manogement have canfirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for
the year under review. A dedoration by Chairman & Managing Direclor is annexed.

10.1 CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTIOM OF INSIDER TRADING.
In purswvonce of the Secunfies and Exchange Boord of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulafions,
2015, os amended from fime to fime, the Board in its meeting held on 11.02.2019 hos approved the
amended ‘Code of Conduct to Regulate, Moniter and Repor Trading by Designated Persons — Insider
Trading Code’ and olso 'Code of Fair Disclosure and Conduct - Praclices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure
of Unpublished price Sensifive Informotion’ [effective from 07.04, 20191 in [ine with the 3EBI |{Prohibition of
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of Unpublishad Prica Sensitive Informafion’ {effectve from 01.04.2019) in line with the SEBI {Prohibition of
Ingider Trading] Amendment Begulations, 2018, The objeclive of the Coede is fo praven! purchose and/ar
sale of shares of the company on the basis of unpublished price sensifive information. Under this Code, the
‘designated persons’ as defined under the Code are prohibited from dealing in the Company’s shares
during the closwre of Troding Window and other specified period(s].To deal in securites beyond specfied
limit, parmission of Complionce Officar is reguired. All Directors and designeted employess ore required fo
discloze related informotion periodically oz stipulafed in the Code. The Code hoz been circulated fo all
Directars and Employees and has been hosted on the Company website: www.stelimited.co_in.
10.2 CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

In terms of Regulation 17(8) specified in Part B of schedula Il Corporota Governance of S3EBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremeants) Begulations, 2015, the cerification by the CEO / CFD an the
financial statements and infernal conirals relaling fo finandal reperding for the year 2020-21 was submitied
bo the Board on 25.06,2021 and is annexed to this Report,
mn SUBSIDIARY COMPAMNY
The Company has one wholly owned vnlisted subsidiary Company, STCL Limited, The soid subsidiary is o Boord
managed company with its Board having the nghts ond obligations fo manage the Company in the best inferest of
its stokeholders. The Directors on the Boord are appoinfed by the President of India through Administrative
Ministry i.e Minisiry of Commerce and Industry. The composifion of the Board during the FY 2020-21 is as follows:

i Shri 5.K.Sharma [Diredor Personnel} & CMD [Additional | Chairman {Additional Charge]
charge), 5TC ’
'y Shn WA, Jeyakumar [Director Marketing) 5TC | Manoging Director {Additional
Wi " | Charga)
[ii) Smit. Durga Shakti Magpal, DS, Dol (uple 22.03.2021) : | Government Direclor
(] Shri Anup Singh, DS, Dol fwef. 23.03.2021) - | Government Direchor
vl Smt. Rooma Magrath, GM-F & CFO, 5TC . | Director

The performance of the subsidiary is reported to the Board periodically.
The swbsidiary is not a ‘material subsidiary’, in terms of Begulation 24 of SEBI {LODE] Regulations, 2015, The
carporale governonce regquirements s applicable to o 'non-material subsidiary’ are being complied with.

12. GEMNERALBODY MEETINGS
The Annual General Meetings of the Company are held ot the Registered Office of the Company i.e. Jowahar
Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, Mew Delhi-110001. The details of such meetings held during the lasi three years
are os under:

Malure of Meeling Financial Year Date & Time
Annual General Meefing | 201%-20 17122020 = 02:00 BM, [Through Video Conferencing)
Anrwal General Meeting | 201819 24.09,2019 - 04:00 PM.
Annual General Meeling | 2017-18 adjourned | 13.11.2018 - 05:00 PM
Annual General Meafing | 2017-18 26092018 —04:00 BM
Al resalutions moved of the lost Annual Genergl Meeting were possed by requisite majority of mambars through
e-vofing.

Mo Special Resolution hod been possed at lost three years’ Annual General Meetings.
13 DISCLOSURES

Under Regulotion 23 of SEBI Regulation, all related parly transactions require approval of the Audil Committes.
Further, all maierial Reloted Parly Transactons sholl require opproval of the sharsholders throwgh special
resplufion. As per seclion 1BB of the Companies Ad, 2013, cerfain confract / arrangement with related porty
requires approval of the Board of Directors. Furthes, if these tfransactions cross the limit prescribed under the Rules,
the approval of Shareholders through special resolufion is required. The Company has formuloted a Policy on
Materiality of Reloted Party Transactions [RPFT) and alse on Dealing with Reloled Party Transachions. Relaled Party
Tronsoctions Policy’ wos amended by the Boord on 28.05.201% by including “clear threshold limifs” as par
Ragulotion 23 of 3EBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,
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The RPT Palicy is available ot the wab link: hitp://www.stclimited. co.in/contant/related- pary-fransactions
-policy.

The Company has o ‘policy for determining material subsidiaries’ which is ovailable on the weblink:
hifp:/fwww stclimited. co.in/confent/policy-determining-material-subsidiories

Dwring the yeaor, there were no tfransactions of material noture with the Directors ar the Management or the
subsidiary or relafives thot had patenfial conflict of interest with the comparny,

The defails of “Related Party Disclosures” hove been disclosed in the Motes Forming Parf of Accounts in the
Annual Report.

The applicable accounting standards have been followed in the preparation of financial statements along
with proper explanation relafing to malerial deparheres.

The Compony hos complied with the mondofory requirements of SEBI [Listing Obligotions ond Disclosura
Requirements) Regulofions, 201 5.

Directors are nominaled on fraining progrommes organized by DPE & SCOPE from fime to ime.

The Company does not have any shares in the demaf suspense ocoownt or uncloimed suspense aocount.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterty/Annual Results: The Company regulardy infimates un-oudited as well as audited financial
rasults fo the stock exchanges immediately affer these ore approved by the Board. These financial results ars
normally published inthe leading English and vernoculor dailies having wide circulation across the country.
The results are alse displayed on the website of the Company www.stelimited. co.in. The results are not sent
individually o the shareholders

Limited Review Reports: “Limited Review Reporis” of the unoudited financial results for the respective
guarter(s) oblained from stofutory auditors of the company are filed with the Stock Exchange(s) from time to
fimae,

Mews Release: The official news releases are displayed on the Company’s website www.stclimited.co.in.
Website: The Company's website www.stclimited.co.in contains o seporofe section where the shorsholders
informiotion is avoilable. Full Annual Beport, Sharehalding Poftern and Corporate Governance Eeport afc.
are also availoble on the website in a user friendly manner.

Arnuval Report: Annuol Report contoining inter-olia, Audied Annual Accounts, Direclors’ Report,
Maonogement Discussion and Analysis [MD&A) Beport, Audiors” Report, Corporote Governonce Report
incleding informalion for the Shareholders and other important infermation is circuloted to the members
and others entitled therefo.

SHAREHOLDERS" INFORMATION

15.1 Fordhcoming AGM = Date, Time and Venue

The Annual General Meeting for the Financial Year 2020.21 is scheduled to be held through Video Conferencing
an November 24, 2021 ot 2:00 BM, o, Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, Mew Delhi - 110001,

15.2 Financiol Year & Calendar:

The company adopts the finoncial yeor from 15t April to 315t Morch. Guarterly occounts ore odopted by the Board
by dotes indicoted balow:

Adoption of Quarterly results for the quarter ending | Last date for adoption of Financial Resulls
Juna 30, 2021 14ih August, 2021

September 30, 2021 T4dth Movember, 2021

Dacember 31, 2021 14th February, 2022

March 31,2022 (Audited) 30th May, 2022

15.3 Book Closure Period:
The Register of Members sholl remain closed from Movember 17, 2021 fo Movember 24, 2021 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and Dividend I any.
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15.4 Listing on Stock Exchanges
The equity shares of the company are listed on the following Steck Exchonges:

MNome, address and contact defhails .Emriﬂr Code

Type of Security

The Bamboy Stock Exchange Limited [BSE)

BJ. Towers, Dalel Sireet, Mumbai-400 001 Telephene : 022-22721233/4
Fam: 02 2-22 723120 /371972037 /2039

E-rmail: info@@bseindia.com

Wabsite: wew basindia.com

212531

Equity

Mational Stock Exchonge of Indio Limited [M5E]

Exchange Plaza, Plot Mo, 1, G - Block, Bondra - Kurla Complex, Bandra
(East), Mumboi-400 051.

Telephore: 022-26598100-8114

Fas: 022-2865%8237/38

E-mail: cc_nse@nse.co.in

Website: wew.naeindia.com

15.5 Listing Fee

STCINDIA -ECY

Equity

The Annual Listing Fes for the listed aquity shares pertaining to the year 2021 - 22 has been poid to the

concernad Stock Exchanges.

15.6 Poyment of Annual Custody Fee to NSDL and CD5L Stock code: INE&SSA010T3

The Company has poid Annual Custody Fee to Nalional Securifies Depository Limited (MSDL) and Central
Depository Senices (Indio] Limited (COSL) for the finonciol year 2021-22 bosed on the Folio/ 151N positions

ason31.03.2021.

15.7 Stock Market Data: High/Low during each month in last financial year ond with comparison with

BSE Sensex and MSE Milfty
Maonth Mational S5tock Exchange Bombay 5tock Exchange
Yolume Volume
High | Low |Closing . High | Low Closing
Price | Price | Price | ("1 °F | price | Price | Price ("N °F  NIFTY | sENSEX
(in%) | InY | Gl | (in® | (nG | GnY | .'w

Apr-20 | 4475 | 29.9 | 3815 | 3,10,976 45 30.05 38.8

54935 | 9859.% | 33717.42

May-20 2% 33.6 | 3665 | 106,466 | 38.75| 343 3655

14809 | 9580.3 @ 32424.1

Jun-20 | 5355 | 37 | 4546 | 709370 | 539 | 373 | 437

189980 | 103021 | 349158

Jul-20 53.05 | 44.15( 4B.35 | BB9.B60 | 52.65| 44.75 485

204398 |11073.45 | 37606.89

Aug-20 | 72.45 | 46.65| 61.45 | 20,05,198 73 47 61.6

420705 | 113875  3B&Z2B.29

Sep-20 62 526 | 5545 | 344,299 | 61.95| 51.6 | 557

63979 |11247.55] 3B067.93

Oct-20 | 57.45 | 482 | 52 288,737 | 573 | 47.6 | 52.35

73402 | 116424 3961407

Maw-20 6946 [ 51.46 | 424 13,924,552 | &9.5 | 51.15] &%.15

243749 |12968.95 4414972

Dec-20 | 87.2 | 67.05) 81,45 | 26,93,260 a7 672 | 81.15

445406 1398175 47751.33

Jon-21 87.25 S 758 ¥,30,308 87.3 Fd4.2 | Fa.55

136933 | 13634.6 46285.77

Feb-21 | 104,92 | 73.45|100.65| 37,19,244 | 1044 | 731 | 100.7

526899 1452915 49099.99

Mar-21 [109.85| 73.5 | 744 19,461,063 (109.85 73.4 74.3

JAFP2E | 1456907  AP507.15

Source: Web-sites of BSE and NSE
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15.8 Performonce of the share price of the Company in comparison to the NSE Nifty ond BSE Sensex:
(i) MNSEMNIFTY and 5TC Share Price

MNSE NIFTY AND STC SHARE PRICE
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{ii) BSE Sensex and STC Shore Price
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Share Transfer System

MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) for the physical shores and istha
depository inferfoce of the Company with both Mational Securifies Deposidory Limited [M3DL) ond Ceniral
Depository Services {India) Limited {CD5L). The shares of the company are traded compulsorily in dematerialized
form. Shores received for transfer in physical form are normally processed within a period of 15 days from the date
of lodgement of valid share transfer deed along with share certificale. A Share Transfer Commithes comprising two
whala tima Directors is in place. Two Directors of the Share Tronsfer Commities of the Board ond Company

Secretory are empowered fo opprove the fronsfers. Mo share fransfer request was pending s on 31.03.2021.
Share fronsfers in physical form hos been disconfinued by SEBl w.e.f. 01,04, 2019,

Pursuant 1o the Regulotion 40[9) of SEBI (Listing Obligotions ond Disclosure Requiremants] Regulotions, 2015,
carfificotes from prochicing Company Secretary confirming due complionce of share tronsfer formalities by the
Company ond cerfificotes for fimely dematerialization of the shares os per 3EBl [Depasitories ond Poricipants)
Ragulations, 1994 are sent fo Stock Exchanges on holf yearly bosis.
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16.4 Corporate Benafits

Dividend History
Year Interim/Final Rate (%) Per Share (¥ Ameount (% in lakh)
2001213 Firal 20 2.00 120000
2013-14 |
2014-15 il
20015-146 il
201617 Mil
20017-18 Mil
2018-19 il
2019-20 il
2020-21 il

16.5 Transfer of Unpaid/ Unclaimed Dividend to Investors’ Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
(a) Transfer of Unpaid /Unclaimed dividend

In occordonce with Section 124 of the Compames A, 2013 requiring fransfer of dnadend remaining

uncloimed and unpaid for a pericd of T years from the due daote fo the IEPF, during the yaar, an amount of

1271981/- peraining to unpoid/undaimed final dividend for the year 2012-13 [Final] wos transferred

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund {IEPF] set up by the Central Government an 25.11.2020.
(b} Transfer of unclaimed sharas

Pursvont to the provisions of section 124 (6] of the Componies Act, 2013 read with the [EPF Rules, 20146

o5 amended from fime to time, the Company is mandated ta transfer all the shares in respect of which

dividands hove nof been poid or cloimed for seven consecufive years or more, in the name of Investor
Eduvcation and Protedion Fund.

During the Financial Yeor 2020-21, o tolal of 32933 shores have been transferred to |EPF Authority. As
on 31.03.2021, fotal number of 45898 shares are lying with IEPF Authority.

(¢} Refund of Claimants from IEPF Authority

Any person, whose shares, uncloimed dividend, maotured deposits, matured debenfures, opplication
money due for refund, or interest thereon, sale proceeds of fractional shares, redemption proceeds of
preferance shares, slc. has been transferred to the Fund, may daim the shores under provision 1o sub
-section (&) of section 124 or apply for refund under clouse (o) of sub-sechion (3) of section 125 or under
proviso fo sub-section (3] of section 125, as the cose moy be, to the Autharity by submitting an online
applicafion in form [EPF-5 ovailable on the website www.iapf.gov.in along with fee specified by the
Authority from time fo fime in consuliafion with the Central Governmani.

16.6 Demalerialization of Shares and Liquidity

Description Neo. of Shareholders Shares % of Equity
CDSL 10897 56207035 ¥3.66
MNADL 13332 3790987 0&.31
Physical 81 7978 0.013
Total 24310 SO000000 100, 0

The shores of the company ore ovoilable for froding in depository system of beth Motionol Securities
Depostory Limifed and Centrol Depository Services {India] Limited. As on 315t Morch, 2021, 5,992,022
equity shares forming 79.987 % of the shareholding, stood dematerialized.

16.7 OUTSTAMDING GDRs /ADRs /WARRANTS OR CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMEMNTS

Mo GORs/ ADRs /Worrants or Convertible Instrumaents hove been issued by the Company.
16.8 ADDRESSES FOR SHAREHOLDERS' CORRESPOMDEMCE

These hove been given ot 8.1 abave.
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26.

27.

GUIDELINES OM CORPORATE GOVERNAMCE BY DPE

The Board of Directors of STC has adopted Guidelines on Corporate Governonce, 2010 for CPSEs issued by the

Department of Public Enferprises (DPE} on mondaotory bosis as the Boord opproved policy on Corporate
Govarnance,

QUARTERLY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company regularly submits @ quorterty complionce report on corporate governanca in the prescribed format
to the BSE and MEE within fifteen daoys from the end of the quarer, in terms of Regulation 27.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT

Secrefarial Audil was got conducted from M/s VAP & Associates , Praclising Company Secretaries confirming
compliance to the opplicable provisions of the Componies Act, 2013, SEB! Eegulations, SEBI guidelines, DPE
guidelines and oll other reloted rules and reguloticns reloting fo Caopital Market. The Cartificote isswed by the

Sacratarial Auditors as noted by the Baord and Management Replies to the obsarvations mada by the Secretarial
Auditors as approved by the Board, forms part of the Directors’ Report and annexed hereto

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS / PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

A Certificate from the Practicing Company Secratary of the Company, confirming compliance with the conditions
of Corporofe Governance os stipulafed under SEB| [Lisfing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, and the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Secior Enterprises [DPE Guidelinas) is
annexed to the Directors’ Report forming port of the Annuaol Report.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

Ta
The Board of Directors of
The 5tale Trading Corporation of India Limited

Sub.: Code of Conduci-Declaration under Regulation 34(3) specified in Para D of Schedule V Annual
Repori of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirs/Maodam,
This is o carfify that:

1. In purswance of the RBegulation 17{3) and Regulation 34(3) specified in Para D of Schedule V Annwal Report of SEBI
IListing Obligotions and Discloswre Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, o Code of Conduct hos bean loid down by
the Company for all the Board Members and the Senior Monogemant Personnel of the Company.

2. The soid Code of Conduct is also uploaded on the website of the Company ot www.stchimited .co.an.

3. All Board Members and Senior Management Persannel have affirmed having complied with the soid Code of
Conductof Board of Direciors ond senior management, during the yvear ended 3 15t March, 2021,

5d/-
[5.K. Sharmal)

Place: Mew Dalhi CMD (Additional Charge)

Date; 02.08.2021
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Compliance Cerlificate by the CEO ond CFO under Regulation 17(B) specified in Part-B of Schedule Il
Corporale Governance of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclesure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ta

The Beard of Directors of
The Stote Troding Corporation of India Ltd.

We, Eoomo Mograth, General Monoger [Finonce) & CFO and 3K, Sharmao, Direcior [Persennel) hoving addtional
charge of CMD cartify thot ;

A,

Wa hove reviewed financial staterments and the cash flow statement for the yeor ended 31,03,2021 and that ta the
best of cur knowledge and belief ;

1.  These stotements do not contain any materially untrue stotement or amit any moterial fact or contain
staterments that might be misteoding;

2.  These statements together prasent a true and fair view of the Company's offairs and are in complionce with
existing Accounting Stondards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, o the best of our knowledge and belief, no fransactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are froudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduet,

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrels for financial reporting and have
evoluaied the effectiveness of internal contrel systems of the company perigining to finandal reporting and we
have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commitles, deficiencies in the design or operafion of such internal
cenirals, if any, of which we are aware and the sleps we hove laken or proposs to toke fo rectiy these deficiencies.

We hove indicated 1o the Auditors and the Auvdit Commiltee that :

1.  There has not been any significant change in the internal contral aver financial reporting during the year
under reference.

2. There has not been significant change in accounting polides during the year excepl those disclosed in the
notes o the finoncial stolements; and

3. There has not been any instances during the year of significant fraud except to the axent disclosed in noles to
the accounts, of which we had become aware and the invelvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having significant rale in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- 5d/-
(5.K. Sharma) (Rooma Magrath)
Director (Personnel) General Manager (Fnance)
addiional charge of CMD & CFO
Place: Mew Delhi
Drate: 25/06,/2021
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Annexure IV to Board's Report

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
TO,
THE MEMBERS
THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED,

JAWAHAR VYAPAR EHAWAN, TOLSTOY MARG,
MEW DELHI-110001

We hove exomined the complionce of conditions of Corporate Governance by “THE STATE TRADING CORFPORATION
OF INDIA LIMITED"™ for the year ended 315t March, 2021, os stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, 44(2) [b) #o (i) and Para
C, D and E of Schedule V of Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
execuled with the Stock Exchanges and guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enferprises issued
by Deportment of Public Enterprises (DPE), Government of India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the monagement of the Company. Our
examination haos been limited fo review the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the complionce with the conditions of Corporofe Governonce as stipulated in the said regulations and
guidelines. I is neither an awdit nor an expression of opinion onthe financial siotements of the Compary.

In our opinion ond fo the best of our informotion ond according fo the explanation given fo ws ond based on
represenfotions mode by the Monogement and considening the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
ond Sacurifies ond Exchonge Boord of Indio worranted due to the spreod of the COVID-19 pandemic, we cerlify that as
on 31st March, 2021, the Compony hos complied with the conditions of Corporote Governonce as shpulated in
Regulotions 17 to 27, 46(2) [b) to (i) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of Chopter IV of SEBI{Listing Obligotions and
Disclosurs Requiremants] Regulakion, 2015 executed by the Company with the Sock Exchanges and Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010 issued by Department of Public Enterprises [DPE),
Government of India except that the Company has not complied with the provisions of regulotion 17, 18 & 19 of the SEBI
[LODR), Regulations, 2015 relating to the compoesition of the Board and its Committess due fo non-appointment of
requisite number of independent direciors including wormen direcior on the Board of Company.

We further report that the National Stock Exchonge of Indio Limited [NSE) and B5E Limited [BSE] hove also levied
monetary fines for non-compliance with the provisions of SEBI {LODE], Regulations, 2015 for the first three quarters
during the year 2020-217, which hos been waived off by the BSE limited. However, the response from M3E on the waiver
request is awaited.

Wa further report thot the Notional Stock Exchonge of Indio Limited [NSE) ond B3E Limited [BSE] hove olso levied
monetary fines for non-complionce with the provisions of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 for the fourth quarter during
the year 2020-21, for which, the Compony hos mode representafions fo BSE & M3E,

The appointment of Chairman, Funclional Direclors, Pari-fime Official Directors as well as Parl-time MNon-Official
Direclors [Independent Directors) on the Board of the Company is mode by Govi. of India. Further, terms & conditions of
oppoiniment as well as tenure of Directors ore also decided by GOl and there is o well laid down procedure for
evaluation/assessment of the perfarmance of Chairman, Fundional Direcions and Independent Directar by GO,

We further state that such compliance cerificate is neither an assurance os to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectvenass with which the monagement has conducted the offairs of the Company.

For PARVEEN RASTOGI & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PRAVEEN RASTOGI
M MNO.: 4574
PLACE: NEW DELHI COR NO. 2883
DATE: 13.08.2021
UDIN: FOO4764C000939995

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 35



E | 03LIW WIONT 40 NOLYEOJE0D SNIOVEL 31W1S IHL

g DU AOGE PAaLGE) SB SUoIsosd SROUDA BU) Japun pappublw £0 gjousissajoid pappuBizep Jayo
pue sojipao Lopnoys 4q maiss) of Palgas LBoq SADY SLIBS DU SOUIS HPRY S U| POMBIASL LS9G JOU SB 'SMD)|
NDj |SRJIPUL pUB PRAP 1) ‘SMB| [pruouy @qodddo jo duodwoy sy Ag spow sauopdidos ay) Auodwon)
By o Apqoonddo sy jo uepE Syl o) e 'Zesl "oy wosnDy B8y) ‘Durpnjpur Ausdwod of spqoddo
BUD JORY) B0y Bsouy Jo suorsiaosd syl ype parjdwos Apoueusb soy Auoduwony ey poy podes e uewpodeg
Apaoes lupdwey eyp A jUuswpnday) SNOUDA BYL WOLE PBAIBIES SSYBDIDY Byl pup AuodwoTy ey jo
L104|phy A DpowW spoday jo Sisog By uo Kuoduwe) sy ul Buijbaud wasis exus)dwes sy o paoBel Buiay (i)
!panss sagunIas
o wapE syl o) jusiE 3yl Yis Buosp pue £ 0o7 Py sencdwesy syl BuipioBas pag | ‘wouopnBey
ispuaby JaysuDy] BIDYS pun BNss) uD o) JoysiBey) oipu) Jo puoog eEuDyoxg puo seyumdes syl (1
(powag ypny Buunp
1usAs yans oN) 4002 “suoup|nBay (ssioyg Aunby jo Buysiag) oipu) o paoog sBusiyg puo soyunseg |k
‘g L0g "suenyopnBay ([Buipos Jepisu) jo uoligiyoud| oipd| jo pioeq slupyxg puo sajlunaeg |y
{{peuay ppry Buunp jueaa yans op) £LOZ ‘suoysnBay (saoyg sauasmRlg
FQUDISEEEY PUD B[qUFRAUCTy-Uop Jo Buysn puo snss)) oipu) jo puoog sbuoyoxg puo sayunoeg (B
![poreg upny Buunp jusas yans o) [pousy mauwey ey Buunp dyue pajs)| sy of 8jqodyddo
1oN) BO0T "suoupnBay (seyundeg igeq o Buysry pup enss)) Bipu) jo pioog sBusimig puo soyunses (3
‘lpopieg upny Buunp juene
yans opN) ¥ LOZ “suoyonbay (seusy ssdo|dw] pesog aioyg] oipy) jo pioog efiuoyxy puo sayunoeg (@
‘[pouag upny Buunp
jusas yons oN) g0Z ‘suoup|nBey (seyundsg o ypoging) oipu) jo pioog sBubiyxg pup seyuNasg (p
'suoyojnBey (siasoeyn) puo seinyg 4o uoysinbay (pyuoysqag) Dipu) jo puoog sBunyixy puo mm._f_:w.wm =
“(poped ppny Bupinp jusae yans oN) ‘g L0Z
“suayo|nBay ‘[suasnkey ansopsig puo (BpdoD jo enss|| oipu) jo pioeg eBuoyng puo sayunaag (g
-GLOE
"suanmnBay (uawsunbey snsopsig pun suoyobygo Bus) opy) jo puoog sBuoyaxg pup sagunoag (o
“B|quonddo juspe sy of [y 1835.) 2461
"y Bipu) 4o paoog sbupyaxng puo ssun3eg Sy Jepun paquasaud seul|sping pue suoyonBey Buwojop syl (4)
fopqomddo
fuapn oy of SEUMOLCE (BIEWILICT [OWaxT PUD JUSALSIAU| (el S085aA0) ualsas| o uBiasoy
O U B O] JSpUn S4eLy spow suoyopnbel puo sapns sy puR 44 | Y uswsBouoy aBuoymg ubieaog (a)
BpuUn suay) pawoyy sMol-adg puo suayonbay syl puo pLg ) Yy sauopsodag sy (o)
Lspun Byl SpOW SBjNE 8yl puD (Y05, ] 9541 Py (uoup|nBey) spoguony sayundag sy 1)
Lippunausys BpoW =8| oy pun (i eyl £ o7 ‘oY sesodwony sy (1)
4o suopsivord ayp of Buipioodo | ZOZ “YMoW S| £ U0 pRpue soek (Dououly By sof dusdwos
auy} g PAUIDHUIDW SPUOIR SO PUD PE|l SUINGRL PUD SULI0Y ‘Syooq anun ‘ssadod ‘s)00q ay) pauluDxa sADy B, g
sRypuaey apow Bupods) syl of pelgns puo Suuoul Syl i Tueps Byl o) 800)d Ul WSIUDYDaW-sau o duad puo
sessa20ud-proog Jedoud soy AuoduwoTy 8y) ioyl 05)0 pUD JapunaJlay paysr| suDisiaosd Aloynogs Syl yism pejduwios
(Pousg upmy) | ZOZ "YAIoW 5| w0 pepua ioad jpouoculy ey Buussoo paued ypno ey Buunp ‘soy Aupdiwico
By ‘woiuido Ao W opog) Jodos Ageusy as ‘Jpno [OLEenEE o papuos ey Buunp seayojuesasdes pezioyino
pun fmoigo sy Aupdwo’ sy Ag pepuord uoyoLLopUl SUp o5|0 pup Aundllod Sy) Ag POUIDJLIDW SpJCad
S0 pUD PaY SWINEB pUD Suua) "syooq snun ‘sedod ‘syoog s, As0dwo) By jo UOWDIYLBA INO UG pesog Y
wossayy uoiude Jno Buisssudxes pup ssaupdwol  Aognegsfsnpuos sosodios sy Buyonjoas
10} SIS0 HODUOSDE 0 SN PepAcLd [OUy) SSULDLW D Ul PSEINEUST SO JIpNy [Bunjanes | Ausduweosy, sy pajjos syouissy)
(FL9TOCIODFS6110668FL] NID) pynur oipu) jo uoyosadio) Buipni) syops ayj Aq seopoxd sjpucdico
poob oy sususypo sy pUD SUDISIACID Aon|oys 300 |ddo |0 sounyduw oD Syj o IPND [DUD|3I35 AU PRENPUDT SADY 348
LO0OL L =1y12q map “Baoyy Aoisiol
'uompyg JodoAy JoyoDmor
Peun) oipuy| jo usynuedso) Buipns) sings sy
"Slequueyy ey
ol
[rLOE sopny ([Puuosiay uoyosaunway pup juswjwoddy) sajupdwoey ayy jo
& 20 pup £ 10Z Py sauodwo sy jo (| )0z uoyes o) jubnsing]
LZOT "YoW IS1E NO SY 3aN3 ¥Y3aA JHL 304

14043y 11NV TYIIVIIYO3S

poday s pioog of p - SINESULY



C. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clouses of the following:

Secretonal Stondords with regord o Mestings of the Boord of Directors (55-1) ond Genarol Meefings
[55-2) issved by The Institute of Company Secretories of India.

Listing Agreements entered into by the Compony with the Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited
(MSE} and the BSE.

0. Dwring the peried under review the Compony has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, efe. menfioned abeve subject to the following observotions:

a}

b}

d}

el

al

hi

k)

The composition of the Boord was not in complionce with the provisions under Regulotions 17{1){a],
17111k} and 17{1}ic} of the SEBI (LODE) Regulotions, 2015, as holf of the Boord does not comprise of
Mon Ewmcufive Diredors, there were five [3) directors in fofal on the Boord ond fhere wos no
independent Direclor and no Independent Woman Director on the Board during Audit peried.

The compaosition of the Audit Commitfes was not in complionce with the provisions under Regulations

18(1){b) and 18{1){d} of the SEBlI (LODE} Regulotions, 2015, os there wos no Independent Direclor on

the Boord of the Company during the pericd ond the Chairman did not aftend the Annual General

Mesatfing.

The composition of the Mominafion and Remunerafion Commitlee wos nol in compliance with the

provisions under Regulotions 19{1)(b] ond 19(1}<} and 192} of the SEBI (LODE]} Regulafions, 2015, os

thare was no Independent Diractor on the Boord of the Company during the period and the Committes

did not comprise of all Mon Executive Directors.

GQuorum in Boord meefings, Audit Committee meetings ond Nominafion ond Remuneration Committes

maetings wos not in complionce with the provisions under Regulotion 17(2A), 18{2)ibk] ond 19{2A)

respectively, due to obsence of Independent Director.

The composition of the Sokehalders’ Relationship Committes was not in complionce with the provisions

under Regulotions 20(2A) and 20§3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 os there was no Independent

Directar an the Board of the Company during the pericd and the Chairman did not attend the Annual

Ganeral Meafing.

A5 per Regulation 30(4) of the Regulofions read with Part A of Schedule i, there wos delay in uploading

of financial Results for the year ended 31.03.2020 ofter the Board Meeting held on 20.07.2020.

As per Sechion 149 read with Companies (Appointment and Quolification of Direclors) Rules, 2014  fhe

Company shaoll have ot leost one-third of the totol number of direchors as independent directors and

shall have ot least one woman director, however, there wos no independent Director and no Woman

Directar an the Board of the Company during Audit period.

As per Sechion 177(2], the Audit Committes shall consist of o minimum of three directors with

independent direciors forming o majority, however, there wos no independent Director on the Boaord.

Form DIR 12 and MGT 14 were required to be filed oz per the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013

regarding the Gevernment orders issued for the additional charge for the post of Chairman and

Managing Direclor,

The Compony hos opproved the Risk Monogement Policy, however, the Board did not periodically

review and foke remedial adion fo implement the Risk management plan.

Related to the DPE Guidelines:

1. The number of Funcional BDirectors {induding CMD/MD) should not exceed 50% of the octual strength
of the Board. There are more than 50% funclional directors on the Board.

2. Where Board of Directors is heoded by an BExecutive Chairman, the number of Independent Directors
shall be ot least 50% of Boord Members, However, there is no Independent Director on the Board of the
Compony.

3. Two-thirds of the members of avdit committee shall be Indepandent Direclors. The Chairman of the
Audit Committes shall be an Independent Direclor. However, there is no Independent Director on the
Boord of the Company.

4. Al members of Remuneration Committes should be par-time Directors (i.e. Momines Direciors or
Independent Direcigra). The Committes should be headed by an Indepandant Direclor. However, the
Rernunerafion Commites comprise of fwo Mominea Direclors and one Funclional Directer and there is
no Independent Directar on the Board of the Company.
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly consfifuted with proper balance of Executive Directors ond
Mon-Executive Directors except there is no independent Diredior and no woman Director was on the Board
of the Company during Audit period. The changes in the composition of the Boord of Directors that fook
place during the period under review were corried oul in complionce with the provisions of the Ad,
Adequote notice is given fo all Directors fo schadule the Boord Mestfings, ogenda and defoiled notes on
ogenda were generally sent af least sewen doys in odvance and a system exasts for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarificofions on the ogenda ilems before the meeling ond for meoningful
podicipafion af the meating.

All decisions of Boord Meefings and Commitiee Meefings ore carried out by majority as recorded in the
minutes of the maeetings of the Boord of Direclors or Commitiee of the Boord, os the cose may be.

We further report thot based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate systerms
and processes in the Company commensurole with the size ond operations of the company o monilor and
gnsure compliance with opplicable lows, rules, regulofions ond guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company had the following events which hod beoring on the
Company’s affairs in pursuence of the obove referred lows, rules, regulations, guidelines slc.:

gl In the view of the defoult by the compony in paying due interest amount to the banks, Company wos
declorad as nonperforming assat [MPA). The lender bonks have inifioted proceedings with Debt Recovery
Tribunal [DRT} against the company. The memorandum of the OTS [MOTS) proposal with lender banks is in
progress.

bl The Board of Directors of Company on 05,04.2021 passed o resolution o confinue business of Company
as non-operafive Company.

MNote:

a) This report is to be read with our leffer of even date which is annexed os Annexure A" and forms an integral
poari of this report.

b Due to restricted movement amid COVID-19 pandemic, we conducted the secretarial audit by examining the
Secretarial Records incleding Minutes, Documents, Registers ond other records efc., and some of them
received by way of electronic mode fram the Company and could not be verified fram the original records,
The management has confirmed that the records submitted to vs are the frve ond correct.

For VAP & Associales
Company Secretaries

FRN: 52014UP280200
Pear Review No: 1083/2021

Parul Jain
Prepriefor
M. Neo. FB323 Place: Ghoziabad
CP Me. 13901 Date: 05.08.2021

UDIN: FO0B323C000743706
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Annexure - A
Ta
The Members,
The State Troding Corporation of India Limited
Jowahar Vyapar Bhawan,
Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi- 110001

Chur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maoinfenance of secrelanal record is the responsibility of the monagement of the Company. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these secretarial records bosed on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriale fo ablain reasonable assurance aboud the
correciness of the contents of secrefarial records. The verificofion was done on fest basis to ensure that correct fods
are reflected in secretanal record. We believe that the process and prochices, we followed provide a reasonable bosis
for our apinion.

3. Wea have relied on the Internal Auditor’s Repart for the peried under review; hence we have verified the correciness
and appropriateness of Statutary/ Legal Compliances on sample basis, The qualificafions/ebservations mentioned
in their report are also ferming part of this repor.

4, The qualifications/observations menfianed in Statubary Auditor's Report are alse farming part of this repart. We hove
nat verified the eomreciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

5. Wherever required, we have obfained the management representalion about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, ele.

6. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standords is the
responsibility of management, Our examinafion was limited o the verification of procedures on test basis.

7. During the course of aur examination of the books and records of the Cempany carried out in accordance with
generally occepted practices in India, we hove neither come across any insfance of fraud on or by the Company, mor
the Company has noficed ond reported ony such cose during the year and occordingly the Compony hos nof

informed us of any such cose.

For VAP & Associales
Compaony Secretaries
FRM: 520714UP2E0200

Parul Jain
SYApeMar Place: Ghaziobad
M. No. FB323 ace: a

% Date: 05.08.2021
CP No. 13901
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MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDITOR'S COMMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

S.Ne

Secratarial Auditer’s observations

Reply

Related to the Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (LODR)

i.

The compasiion of the Board was not in compliance
with the provisions wnder Begulations 17{1 g, 17(1)(b}
and 17(1)(c) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,0s
nolf of the Boord does not comprise of Mon- Executive
Direciors, thara ware fivals) directors in total on the
Board and there was ne independent Directar and no
independant Womon Director on the Board duwring
Audit pariad,

The composition of the Auvdit Commites was not in
compliance with fhe provisions under Regulofions
F8(1)b) ond 18{1}d) of the SEBI (LDDR) Ragulations,
2015, az there wos no Independent Dirsctar on the
Boord of the Company during the period and the
Chairman did not affend the Annual General Meating.
The composition of the Momination and Remuneration
Commites was nat incomplionce with the provisions
vndar Eegulations 1201){b) and 19{1)ic) and 19{2] of
the SEBI LODR) Regulations, 2015, as thers was no
Independent Directar an the Boord of the Company
during the period ond the Committes did not comprise
af all Man-Exsoive Direciors,

Quarum in Board meefings, Audit Commities meetings
and Momingtion and Remunerotion Comrmitbes
maefings was not in complionce with the provisions
vnder Begulation 170124}, 18(2)k) ond 1924}
respeciively, due to absence of Independent Directar

The composition of the Mokeholders” Relofionship
Committes was not incomplionce with the provisions
under Regulatians 20(24) and 20(3) of the 5EBI (LODR}
Regulations, 2015 aos there was no Independent
Director on the Board of the Company during the
period and the Chairman did not attend the Annual
General Meeting.

As per Saction 149 raod with Companies [Appointment
and CGuolification of Direciors] Rules, 20714 the
Company shall hove of leost ona-third of the iotol
nurmber of directors 03 independent directors and shall
have of least one woman directar, however, there was
no independent Director and no Woman Director on
the Board of the Company during Audil perlod.

As per Sechion 177(2], the Audit Commites shall
consist of o minimum of three directors with
independent directors forming a majority, however,
thare was na Independent Director on the Board.

STC being o Govt, Company, the Directors
fincluding Independent Directors) of the
Company are appoinled / norminated by Gowl.
of Indig through the Administrotive Ministry i.e,
Ministry of Commerca & Indusiry.

Due to non- ovaillabilty of Indepandas
Directors (including one Woman Director)
during fha year 2020-2 1, the composition ond
quarum requirerment of the Board as well as
tha requirement of holding of the meefings of
various commifess of Board os per SEBI
(LODR} PRegulafion, 2015 could net be
fulfillad.

It iz understood that the oppeintment of
Independent Directars (including ene Weman
Drirector) is under consideration of tha Ministry,
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=,

Secretorial Audilor’s ebservations

As per Regulation 30[6) of tha Regulotions read with

Part & of Schedule |Il, there was delay in vploading of
finoncial Results for the yeor ended 31.03.2020 ofter
the Board Meeting held on 20.07 2020,

Reply

In view of cerain post-mesfing formolifies, The
finoncial results for the year ended
31.03.2020 could only be uploaded around
11:30 p.m., however as the droumstonces
were beyond the contrel of the Campany, the
time for concusion of the meefing was
consideredas 11:15 p.m. onthe some daoy.

I]q},.

Form DIR 12 ond MGT 14 were required fo ba filad os
per the provisions of the Componies Act, 2013
regarding the Govemment orders issved for the
oddifional chorge for the post of Chairman and
Managing Direcios,

The Company has opproved the Risk Manogement

Policy, however, the Boord did not pericdically review
ond take remediol adion to implement the Risk
managament plan,

Related to DPE Guidelines

As par the Government Order, Direclor
{Personnel] hos been oasigned the oddifional
charge of the post of Chairman & Manoging
Director. However, fhis was nol o fresh
appainiment but only an additional charge for
a ceroin specified period. Furdher, the
Directors on the Boord of the Company are
appointed by the Gowvt. of India and Beord
only tokes note of the same. Theretore, Forms
DIR1 2 and MGT 14 were not filed.

During the year, the Company underioak wery
limited scole risk-frea businass whare thera was
na Invalvement of STC's funds. Alse, new
businass adivities wera stoppad pursuont fo
the decision foken by Boord in its meeting hald
an 10.11,2020, Thus, need for review of Risk

Management Policy did not arise.

1.

Thae nember of Funclional Directors [including
CMO/MD] should not excesd 50% of the ochual
strength of the Boord. There ore more thon 50%

functional directars on the Board,

Where Board of Directors is headed by on Execufive
Chairman, the number of Independent Directors shall
be of least 50% of Board Members. However, thers is

no Independant Director on fhe Boord of the Company.

Two-thirds of the mambers of audit committes shall ba
Independent Directars. The Chairman of the Audit
Committee shall ba an Indepandant Director. Howevar,
there is ne Independant Director on the Board of the
Company.

All members of Remunerotion Commities should be
pari-time Directors (ie. Nomines Directors or
Independent Direclors]. The Committes should be
heoded by on Independent Directar. However, the
Remuneration Committes comprise of two MNominas
Directors and one Functional Directar and there is no
Independent Direcior on the Board of the Comparny.

5TC being a Govl. Company, the Directors
{including Independent Direclors] of the
Company ara oppoinfed £ nominoted by Govt
af India through the Administrative Minlstry 8.

| Ministry of Commerce & Industry,

Dwve 1o non-ovoilabilty of Independent
Directors (including one Waman Directar

| during the yeor 2020.21, the compasifion and

guorum raguirements of the Boord os well as
halding of the mestings of various commitiass
of Boord as per SEBI {LODE] Regulation, 2015
could not ba fulilled.

It iz understood that the appoiniment of

Independent Directors {incheding one Woman
Director) is under consideration of the ministry.
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Independant Auditor’s Repart

Ta

Members of

The State Treding Corporohion of India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Siondolone Finandal
Staoterments

The Rewaed Report & issued M supersesson oF out sarker
Aspdit Rapor doted 258 june 2021, of the instonce of the
Comptrolier & Auditor General [CAAG) of India in order %o
moke 4 more danfooiory, porhoulorly = respect of the
reporing requiremants of the Compories [Audior’s
Report] Order, 2014 _ Furfher, we confirm that there a no
change n the rue & for view of fhe fingncol soement as
expressed in the sarbker report and also none of e higures
have undergons any chongs in the inancal solements of
the Compony a1 of 31 March 2021.

Qualified Opinion

We have oudited the Siandolene Financal Siaterments of
The Siate Troding Corporofion of India Limited ["the
Company”], which comprises the Siandalone Balonce
Sheel as at 314 Morch 2021, the Standalone Siatement of
Prafit and Loss (including Other Camprehensive Income),
the Standolone Statement of Changes in Equily and the
Standalone Siatement of Cash Flows for the year ended an
that date, and noles to the financial stalements, induding
nmmnrrnhi'uugmﬁmm accounting policies and ather
sxplanatory information (hereinafter referred to s “The
Standolone Financial Statements™)

in our opinion ond o the best of our information ond
according to the esplanafions given o vs, except for the
efacty of the morer described in the Bass for Quolifed
Ogpinion sacion of our report, the clormserd Slondalone
Frrgnoal Searermenm gve the mformgngn reguined by the
Compornaes Ag 2013 [“the AD™) n the monner 1o reguared
and grve 0 true ond foir v I corformaty wei the Indan
Accourting Siondords  prescibed under secson 111 of
the Act reod weh the Comporees | Indio Accounting
Seondords | Bule 2015 os omended, ["Ind AS®) and ofher
accounting prnciples genercly ocepled = Indwa, of the
siote of oficers of the Compary os of 314 Morch 2021 and
s lott ond 1otal comprehensvs loss, chonges n sguty
and s cosh Aows for ihe year ended on that date.

Bapis for Quolified Opinion
8. Non provision in respec of the ilerms / molters
as indicoted below, has resulted in the loss
being shown understaled by Rs. 235.17 crores
forthe year
i. Refer Mole No. 39(9], for nol praviding firm
lability of Rs. 3.92 Crores from ona of tha party,
M5 Lichan Metals Private Limited, affer odjusting
the deposit of Rs. 27.95 crores from Holding
Company of the Party The soid Holding
Company ol the party had opproochsd for
arbitration ogoinst the odjusted deposit and the
arbitroiion oword wos n fovour of holding
Company of the parly. Company had filed an
oppeal before the Hon'ble single bench of High
Court ogainst the orbitrofion gword. Howeves,
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under the Order passed by tha Hon'ble Calcutta
High Court, company has deposied an amount
of iz 31.92 Crores on losing the cose being the
adjusted depost with inlerest ond mode o
provision for Rs. 27.95 Crores in the books of
oocounts in the current yeor.

i Refer Mote No. 39(B], lor not providing fiem

Liobiity of omounting of R 696 Crom
recoweroble from M/s Danirurs Skeel Lid. ogoerst
supply of met Coks during sorier years. For
racowery of the dus, clowm hos besn filed with
NCLT $wough P The compony hos fled legol

WL Refer Note No. 38[H), on omount of Red 78

cores shown o3 o confngend hobilly agoinsd
although the Compary has lost the court case in
Indion Council of Arbitration.

iv. Refar Mote Mo, 12 & 55, the Company has

Deferred Tax Assel werih Rs, 73.01 Crores and
MAT credit of Rs, 13,48 crores. However, there (s
no virtual certainty of prefits in the fulure
considering the high wvaolue of confingent
hobilifies, significant decraasa in tha sales valua,
negative nel worth of the Company and decsion
of the board of directors regarding Mon coerative
stotus of the Compony doted 05.04.2021.
Accordingly, the Deferred tox ond MAT credit
should be reversed ond therefor for ioss for the
yeor s undersioted by Bs. B4.49 coms with
consequenbal effect on Rstained somings’ by
e same amoun! ond gwersiolement of ossety
Refer Mote Mo 38, for nonprovision of a
demand of @3 132 82 Crores recesved from Lond
resulied in undersiotemnent of loss by Bs. 132 .82
Crore: ond underssassmant of labilihes.

As 0 result of mafery conoened in poros (ol () o
fv] obowe, loss for the yeor & undersioled by Rs.
235.17 crores, with conssquenbial effect on
“Retained samings’ by the same amounl,
undersiaternent of ‘liabiliies’ by Rs. 148 68 crore
and overslaternent of non-current ossets by R
86,49 crores.

b. The Company has not complied with
i. Ind AS 10 [regording Events Occurring after

bolance shael dote) by nol toking into
considaration the accounting affects of resolution
of Tha Board of Direclors dated 05.04.2021
regarding non-operating status of the Company.

".Hf&?lkﬂﬂhhdwh

omounts, in most coses, of foreign curmency
recenvobles ond poyobles which o under
Ehgohon/ drputed.



iil.lnd AS 114, [regerding Leases) by not

ascerfgining the corrying valee of leasehold
properhes in cose of Jowahor Yyapar Bhawan,
Molviya Mogor Housing Coelony and plot of
Mallet Blunder, Mumbai port frust. Due fo
unavailability of the lease period in these coses
impoct of the some is nol oscerminable.

¢. The impact of the fellowing is not ascertainable:

Refer to Mote Mo, 20855, the view of the default
by the company in paying due fo inlerest amouni
fo the banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender
banks hove inthioted DET proceasdings ogainst the
company. The memorandum of the OTS [MOTS)
proposcl with lender banks is in progress ond is in
lime with the minules of the high level meefing
held in 29.08.2019 ond the further darificatory
letter doted 13.10.2020 of Ministry. The liability
towards banks is proposed to ba seffled by the
way of tronsfer of title of identified property worth
Rs.300 crore on "as iswhere is basis” az a full and
final satilemen.

However, no any documentation i3 made
available by company with regards to discussion

wilks lenders.

Pending sefilement of OTS, company hos nol
charged interest in its finoncial staterments.

i. Refer Mote Mo. 54, in view of non-evailability of

confirmation of bolonces of receivables ond
payables ([including direct & indired foxes).

i.Refer Mote Mo, 4, for non-odjustment of

valuee/orea in Fixed Assels Regester agoins! areas
acquired by Delhi Metro Rail Corporotion
[DMREC] for construchion of Mefro Station & by
LEDD for widening of the Road during Asion
Game, a3 well as the flals/area of land sold by the
company to The Hondicrafts and Hondloom
Exports Corporation of India Limited (HHEC) for

its Howsing colony.

. Rafar note no. @, 11 & 39, for not making credit

impairment of trade recervables of Bs. 92B.49
crores since the company feels that even if no
amount would eventually be recovered, provision
is not required os the creditor will be paid by the
company only to the extent the amount is realized
agoinst such frade receivables, thaugh in most of
the cases ogreements aore not friportite,

Further in cose of M/s Rojot Phormoceuticols Lid
[EPL), under mote no.3%, who drew bills of
exchange on 5TC which were accepted upon
receipt of overseos buyer's pre-occeplance 1o
STCs bills of exchange. However, the foreign
buyars defoulted in making poymants ogoinst the
export bills and hove gone info liguidotion. A sum
of Rs.527.864 crores has been admitied by the

liguidater of ane of the foreign buyer's i.e. Loben
Trading Co. Pte. Lid, Singapore. A Decres of Rs
5247 crores opprox. hos been possed by
Hon'ble Bomboy High Court in fovour of
Company against the dues fram another foreign
buyer i.e Sweealland Trading Pie Ltd., Singopore.
As of current date, RPL has gone into liguidation
ond official guidotor 15 oppointed by Hon'ble
High Court Bombay. The matter s also wnder
investigation by CBl. Banks & Financial instifufion
hove filed legal suit against RPL before DRT
making 5TC also o porty fo the case claiming Rs.
476.47 Crora,

Refer Note Mo, 39, far matters other than RPL, os
cll these matters are sub-judice and/er under
investigafion of CB! we ore wnable to comment
upon tha same.

v, Refer Mofe Mo, 24, custoner ot credit includes
omount payabls to ULE Government omounting
to Rs 6.03 Crores. As informed by the Branch
managemeni, Branch haos made various other
claims on LLP Government and accordingly dues
of s, 39.11 Crores is recoverable from LLE
Govarnment for which debit note dated March
10, 2014 was raised. However, the said daim
was nal recognised in the stondalene financial
statements s of the branch till date, os its ultimate
collacion wos not cerfgin. In absence of
information on occeplobility of the said daim by
UP Governmant, we are vnable o ascerdain its
possible impoct, f ony, on the stondaolons
financial staterment of the Company.

vi.ds per leter no. LEDO/L-IAS1234/574 dated
19.12.2019, LADO has demanded imerest @
10% 1l the paymeent is being made by Company,
the effect of the some is nof considered in the
books as on reporting dote, which has resulfted in
undarstatement of loss. The omount of the
interest subsequent ta the above letter of LADO
dofed 19.12.201% cannot be quantified due to
lack of information in the soid regard,
vii.Materiol Uncartainty related fo Going Concarn
(Refer Mote 55 -
The Campany hos incurred o net loss of Bs. 112.84 crore
during the year ended 3715t Morch 2020 and Rs. 47.70
crore during the yeor ended March 31, 2021 and, o= of
thaot date, the Company’s liquidity posiion 15 not sirong
enowgh os is evident from the fod thot the Current
Liabilities excesded its Current assets by $23.24 crores
and net warth iz posifive only on account of revaluation
reserve, Alsa considering the high volue of confingent
ligkilities omounfing to EsB34.346 crores, significont
decreose in the soles volume of the Compaony ond the
matter of confinvous losses ond negafive net current
oszets, there could be maleriol uncerainly for the
Company to confinue os a going concern. Further, The
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Board of Direciors of Company on 05.04.2021 passed o
resolulion to confinue business of Company os non-
operafing Companiy.

We conducted our audit in aecordance with the Standards
on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Ad, 2013, Our responsibilifies under those
Standords ore further described in the Auditor’s

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Fnancial Statements
section of sur report. We are independent of the Company
in oecordance with the Code of Ethics issved by the
Institute of Chorered Accountants of India fogether with
the ethical requirements thot are relevant to our awdit of
the financial stotements under the provisions of the
Companiez Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled ouwr ather
ethical responsibilities in occordance with thase
requiremaents ond the 1CAI's Code of Ethics, Wa believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and
opproprate to provide o basis for opinion.

Emphasis of Matters:

a. Refer Mote Mo, 38{i), Confingent Liabilifies which
includes an amownt of Bs, 1,30 Crores in respect of
pending soles tox liokility. The Company hos not
complied in comying oul correcdive odions os
supgested by Governmant Audil Party (GAP] for EY.
2014-15 in the occounts as on 31st March, 2016
and for FY, 2015-14 in the occounts as on 315t
March, 2017 amounting fo Rs. 0.19 Crores and Rs.

1.11 Crores raspactivaly.

b. Refersto Mote Mo.38, in respac of Igafion matters,
their present stotus and provisioning, if any, required
and on-going invesfigations infe the alleged
irregularities; further, the Company’s paost
operafions have exposed it to the risk of extensive
lifigation and controctual claims from third porties
with increased litigotion costs not fully provided for.
Due to the range of polenfial oufcomes, voluntary
refirement of employess dealing with these coses
and the significant uncerfainty around the resalution
of various cloims, the amount of ulfimate liobilities,
it any;, to ba recorded in the stafements as provision
i not ascerainable.

€. We refer o Mote Mo.5é, of the otioched finoncial
rasults ralofing to challenges foced by the company
due fo Covid-19, the impad of which in fulure
period connot be ascerlained as on dale.
Our opinion is not modified in respec of these
moatiers.
Key Audit Matiers :

Key oudit maofters are thoss motters thot, in owr
professional judgment, ware of most significance in our
auvdil of the slandalans financial staternants af the curren
period. These matiers were addressed in the contexdt of our
owdit of the finonciol stofements os o whole, ond in
forming our opinion therson, ond we do nof provide a
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geparate opinion on these maofters. In oddifion to the
matters described in the baosis for qualified opinion
sachon, we hove determinad the maters described balow
to be the key oudit Maoters fo be communicoted in our
report.

a. Accuracy of recognition, presentation and
disclosures of revenues ond cther reloted
bolances in view of odoption of Ind AS 115
“Revenue fram confracts with cusiomers”

The applicotion of the new revenue occounting
standard invelves carfain key judgments relaling 1o
idenfification of distingl perfarmance chbligotions,
determination of price of the identified peformance
cbligotions, the oppropriateness of the bosis used to
measure revenue recognized over the period.
Additionally, new revenve accounting standard
containg disclosures which invelve collotion of
infermafion in respect of disogoregoted revenue
and perieds over which the remaining perfformance
obligotions will be saofisfied subsequent fo the
balonce sheat dale.

We ossessed the Compony's process fo idenfify the
impact of adoption of the new revenwe occocounting
standard.

Dur oudit approach consisted festing of the design
ond operating effectivenass of the internal controks
and substantive lealing as follows:

* Evolueafed design of internal control relating to
the implemeniafion of the new ravenus
accounting standard.

* Selected somple for confinuing and new
contracts, and fested the operaling effectiveness
of the internal control, relating to identification of
the distinet performance obligotions ond
defarminofion of fransachon price. We cormied
out combination of proceduras involving enguiry
and observation, re-perfarmance and inspection
of evidence in respect of operation of these con
fralls.

* Tested the relevant information technology
systems’  occess ond change manogement
controls  relafing fo confracts ond related

informotion used in recording and disclosing
revenue in occordance with the new revenue

accounting standard.

* Selected o somple of confinwing and new
contracts and performed the following
procedures:

o Reod, anaolzed and ideniified the disting
performance obligafions in these controcts,

o Compared these performance obligations with
these identified by the compony.



o Considered terms of the controct 1o determine the
transachon prce including ony warioble
tonmdergtion to verfy the transachon phce used
o compule revenue ond o test the boss of
erhmatior of e variabls caedderaton

& Sormples n raspact of revenug wers tetted wrth the
periormance oblgafions specified in the
wnderking confrocts.

o Performed anaolytical procedures for
recaonatiensss of reverue dadicsed by Yyoe ond

o We reviewed the collafion of informaten and the
logrc of e report generoied from the budgeting
wystern used fo prepore the dsdosure relating o
the paeriods over which the remaining
performance obligations will be sotisfied
subsequent fo the balance sheet date.

b. Evaluation of uncertoin lox posilions and

contingent liabilities:

The company has uncerioin material tax posifions
and confingent liabilities including mafters wnder
dispute which involves significant judgment to
delermine the possible outcomes of these dispules.,
We evaluated management’s judgment of tox risks,
lesting the design implemeniction and operating
sfectveress of the reimed control. We oblgmed
detosly of completed tox cosswsments gnd dermands
for $e yeor ended Morch 31, 2021 from
manogement. We mvobved in e deloiled
CaUMphong N SSNMating the fox provmeon ond the
possble outcome of the deptes Dur team olse
conudered legal precedence ond other rulings n
svoluahing monggement's poshon on thess
uncerigin fox posiions os of Aprl 1, 2020 ©
evoluote whether any change wos required to
management’s posiion on these unceroinfies.

¢. Adoption of ind AS 116 - Leases:

The application and transifion o this accounting
standard is complax and is an area of focus in our
oudit since the Company hos a largs number of
lnasas with differert cantractual berms,

Ind AS 116 introduces o new lsase occounting
madel, wharein lessees are required 1o recognise a
right-of-use [ROU] osset ond o lease liability arsing
from o leose on the balance shesl. The lscse
liobilities are inilially meosured by discounting
future lease payments during the oo term as per the
confrocl/ arrangement. Adoption of the stondard
nchuding, determination of the dacoun! roles ond

the lease term Addihonolly, the standard mandotes

detoiled disclosures in respect of transition.

Principal gudl : | { Ind AS

116 inchude:

* Assessed ond weeted new processes ond conirols
mn respect of fhe lecte occounting stondord [ind
AS 116);

= Assepsed e Compony’'s Bvoluclion on the
herificaton of moses bosed on the conirochugl
ograemants ond over trowedge of the busness,

= Involved our speciclists %o ewlucte the
recsonableness of the dicount rokes oppbed n
determning e leate |iabeines,

* Upon fransifion as of 15t Apeil 2019

o Emluoted the mathod of transiion ond related
adpusimants;

o Tested complefeness of the lease dolo by
reconciling the Group's operofing |eass
commitmants fo dote vsed in computing ROU
asset and the |lease liobilifies.

* On statistical samples, we performed the
tollowing procedures:

o Assessed the key terms and condifion of each
lease with the underlying lease controch ond then

o Evolugted computotion of lesse [abilites and
challenged the key esfimoles such os discourt
rotes and the leos serm.

= Assessed ond fested the presendofion ond

disciosures melafing fo Ind AS 116 induding,
disciosures relarng 1o Yansmon.

d M sysierms ond confrols over Finondel

Reporting
Wy identfad [T rysters ond condrols over fingnogl
reporiing os o key oudt moter for e Company
barmse s financal occounting and reporting
Tystema are fundamentally ralant an 1T systerry and
T controls %o process significont fronsocfion
volumes, specificolly with respect fo revenue ond
row material consumption. Alse, due to such larga
transaction volumas and the increasing challenge fa
protect the integrity of the Company’s systems and
data, cyber sacurity has become more significant.
Automaled accounling procedures and [T
anvironmant confrols, which include IT governance,
IT genaral contrals over progrom development and
changes, occess Vo program and data and IT
eperations, [T applicotion controls and inerfoces
between IT applicotions are requered o be designed
ond o opercls effeciively o ensure occurche
financial reporting.
m‘ - mnmh..r
= Astested the complesty of tha IT anvirenment by

engoging [T speciolat ond through discussion
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with the head af IT and internal audil and identified IT
opplications that are relevant ta cur awdst,

= Assessed the design and evaluation of the
operating effectiveness of IT general conirals over
program development and changes, occess fo
program and dota ond IT operohions by
engaging IT specialists.

* Parformed inquiry proceduras with the head of
cybarsecurity af the Company in respact of the
averall security architeciure and any key threats
addressed by the Company in the current year.

» Assessed the design and evalualion ofihe
operating effectiveness of IT opplication controls
in the key processes impacting finoncial reparting
of the Compaony by engaging IT specialisis.

* Assessed the operafing effectiveness of controls
relafing o data tronsmission through the different
IT systams fo tha financial reporting systemis by
engaging IT specialists.
Infermation Othar than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Repori thereon

The Company’s Boord of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other infermation comprisas the
information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Annual Report on CS5R octivities, Report on
Corporate  Governonce, Secreforial  Audifor's Repori
Information, but does not include the stendalone financial
slofemenis ond our ouditor's report therson. The
Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on
3R oclivities, Reporl on Corporale Governance,
Secretorial Auditor’s Repord is expected to be made
ovailable fo us offer the date of this auditors”’ report.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not cover the other infformation and we do nof express any
form of ossurance condusion thereon.

In connaction with our oudit of the standalone financial
stofements, our responsibilty is to read the othar
information identified above whan it becomes availakla to
ws and, in doing so, consider whether the aother
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
finoncial stotements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our owdit or othersise oppears to be
materially misstoted.

YWhen we read such other information as and when made
availoble fo us and if we condude that there is a material
misstatement therain, we are required to communicate the
mather to those charged with governance.
Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged
with Governonce for the Stondolone Finoncial
Stalements

The Company’'s Board of Direclors is responsible for the
matters slated in seclion 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preporation of these
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standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial pesition, financial performance,
[changes in equity] and cash flows of the Company in
occordonce with the occounting principles generally
accepted in India, incuding the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as omended. This responsibilify also includes
maintenonce of odeguote occounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for sofeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preveniing and
delecting frouds and other irregularifies; seleclion and
opplication of oppropriote implementation and
maintenance of accownting polices; moking judgments
ond esfimotes that are reasonoble and predent; and
design, implemeniafion ond maintenance of adeguate
internal financial confrols, that were operafing effectively
for ensuring the occurocy ond completeness of the
occounting records, relevant fo the preparofion and
prasantation of the financial statement that give a true and
fairview and are free from material misstotement, wheather
due e fraud or error

In preparing the finonciol stotements, management is
responsible for ossessing the Compary's ability to
cenfinue a5 a going concern, discdosing, os opplicable,
matters related to going concern and wsing the going
concern bosis of occounting unless monogement either
infands 1o liquidote the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic allernafive butto do so.

Boord of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the
Company's finandial repering process.

Auditors” Responsibiliies for the Audit of the
Stoandalenes Financial Statemenis

Cur objechives ore to obfoin reasonable ossurance about
whether the stondalone financial stalements as a whole
are free fram material misstaternent, whether due to frauvd
or errar, and to issue an ouditor's report that includes our
opinion, Reosonable ossvrance is o high level of
assuranca, but is net o guarantes thot an audit conducted
in accordonce with 54z will alwoys defedt o material
misstatermnent when if exists. Misstaternents can arise from
fraud or error and ore considered material if, individually
or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expecied to
influence the econamic decissons of users foken on the
basis of these finoncial stataments.

As part of on oudit in occordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment ond maoinfoin  professional

skeplicism throughout the audit. We also:

# |dentfied ond ossessed the rsks of maoferial
mizstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to froud or error, design and pedorm awdit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
giudit evidence that is sufficient ond appropriate to
provide a bosis for our opinion. The risk of not
defecting o material misstatement resulfing from
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Concern” paragraph above, in our opinion, may
have an adverse effect on the fundhioning of the
company.

vi. Purswant fo the Meffication Mo. GSE 443{E)
dated Sth June 2015 isswed by the Ministry of
Corporate  Affairs, Government of India,
provisions of sub-section (2] of Secfion 164 of the
Act are nol applicable to the Compony, being o
Government Company;

viil. With respect to the adequacy of the infernal
finoncial conirals over financial reporfing of the
Company and the eperating efactiveness of such
controls, refer to our separote Report in
“Annexure B7.

wiil.Pursuant fo the Motification Mo. GSR 443(E)
dafed Sth June 2015 issved by ihe Ministry of
Corporale Affairs, Governmenl of India,
provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013, are not applicable to the Company, being
o Government Compony; and

. With respact fo the other matters fo be included in
the Auditor’s Reportin accordonce with Bule 11 of
the Companies [Audif and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our apinion and to the best of aur information
and occording to the axplanafions given fo us:

a. The Company hos disclesed the impoel of
pending lifigations on its financial pesitian in is
finoncial stoferments, refer note 38 & 39 to the
finoncial statements.

b, The Company did not hove ony longderm
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confracts including derivotive confracts forwhich
there wera amy moterial foresesable losses.

¢. The Company has transfarred Rs.0,003 crores fo
Invesior Educolion and Protection Fund in
FY2020-21 which relates to the year 2012-13.
Further, no cose is identified for delay in
fransferring amounts, required o be fransferred,
i the by the Company during the period under
FevIgw,

3. We are enclasing our report in terms of Section 143

I3} of the Adl, on the directions ond sub-direchons
izsued by the Compiroller and Awditor General of
India, on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Compaony as we considerad
appropriate and according fo the information and
explonations given fo us, in Annexure- C.

For and on the behalf of
PSMG & ASSOCAITES
Chartered Accoundants
Firm Reg. No. 008567 C

ad/-

Priyanka Jain

Partner

M.NO. 423088

UDIN: 21423088AAACIRTZZ0
Ploce: Maw Delhi

Date: 07.09.20217



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

Referred to Poragraph 1 under the heading of “Report an Other Legal ond Regulalory Regquirements™ of
Independent Auditor's Report of aven dale 1o the members of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited
on the Standalene Financial Statemenis for the year endad 313t March 2021.

1. Fixed Assols

o} The Company has mamfoined proper records
showing full particulors, incleding quantitative
details and sifluvation of fixed assels. However, the
records are nat updated for the finoncial year under g}
oudif, Fixed Assets report i& wunder finalization,

phosed manner. The physical werfication report of
all branches have bean received however Physical
Verification reper of Corporate office (Mew Dealhi] is
not provided by compony [refer note no. 53 {i]).
According to the information and explonations
given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the fitle deeds of
immovable properhes ore held in the nome of the
Company except for coses os below @

b} The compaony has a Programme of conducling
physical verificotion of tems of fixed cssets in o

Location | Description Area Audil Observafions Gr;:ﬂ:.ll::hf Net Black
amouni (in crore)
" in Crore)
MNaw Lease hold .599 Execution of leose deed is pending since;  581.88 299,29
Delhi | Land ot Tolstoy acres 1975. Further, out of total area, physical
Marg, Jowahar position of land measuring 714,60 sq mirs is
Vayapar nol now with 5TC [ie. 388.91 sq mirs.
Bhawan, New acquired by DMRC for constrection of Melre
Dialhi. and 323.56%9 sq mirs. by MDMC for widening
of the Road during Asian Gama) ond value |
the same has not been uplooded in FAR /
FAS. Measuremeni for area under physical
posifion is yetfo be done.
Mew STC / MMTC 1617 Exscution of lease deed (for 50% share of 125.57 123.94
Deelhi Housing acres fotal lond measuring 32.33 ocre} ollotted for
Colony, housing eolony i3 still pending. Further,
Aurabinda records / details for area given by STC from
Marg, Mew its own share o HHEC for its housing colony
Dalhi iz to be odusted in the FAE [/ FAS.
Measurament for area wnder physical
posifion of the company is yet fo be done.
M oaw Flats ot AGVC, 8 Flats Execution of lease / conveyonce deed is shill 27.45 21.20
Dealki Fhel Goon | [measuring | pending.
Marg, Mew 14424 2q
Delhi. fts)
Muymbai | 7 nos, of Flats 7997 |Execufion of lease / conveyance deed is still 29.35 17.18
[refer foot note sqfts | pending.
of note no.4
Mumbai | Mallet Bunder | 11584.94 |Lease deed expired since 2014 and the 36.72 11.67
s meters | company i in the process of surrendering
[oppron.) |ihe plot
2. Inventories: are vnable fo delermine whether there are any
According to information ond explonotions given to moterial discrepancies or not.
us physical verification of inventories is done by the 3. According fo information and explanafions given to

managemenl al a reasonable inferval along with
fhe inventories lying with third porfies and pledge
stock, as per nole 52, hove been physically verified
throwgh surveyar from fime fo fima. Howevar, the
some has not been physically verified during the
vear as menfionad in note ne. 530). Therefora, we

us, the Compony hos not grorted any loans,
secured or unsecured fo companies, firms, limited
liakility partnarships or other parfies coverad in the
register maintained under seclion 189 of the
Companies Ad, 2013 the Adl]. Accordingly,
clauses (i) (a), [b) & {c] of poragraph 3 of the Order
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ara not applicoble to the Company.

. According to the informotion and explonohions
given fo us, the Company has nof given any leans,
or made ony invesimenis or provided any
guarantess or security to the porfies covered under
sections 185 ond 1846 of the Act. Accordingly,
poragraph 3 (iv] of the Order is not applicable fo the
Company.

. The Company has not accepted ony deposits, in
terms of the direcfives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of sedions 73 to 76 ar any
other relevan! provisions of the Componies Ac
2013 and the rules framed there under

a)

According to the information ond explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examinotion of
the bocks of account, undisputed stafutory dues,
including provident fund, employees’ siate
ingurance, income-tax, sales-lox, goods ond service
fa, service fox, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
odded fax, cess ond other stohutory dues howe
generally been daposited regulory with the
appropriote  authorifies within the due date
According to information ond explanation given fo
us there are no outstanding satutory dues os
referred obove os of the last doy of the financiol year
under oudit for a percd of more than six months!,

fram the date they became payable.

b) According to the information ond explanations
given to us and os per books of account, there are
dues outstanding of Soles Tax, Wealth Tax , Customn
Duly Exgse Duly , Volee Added Tox , Service Tax,
Goods & Service Tox and Cass which have not been
deposifed oz on 318t March 2027 by the company
on account of any dispute are as under| refer Note
na, 38 in financial slatements)

4. We are of the knowledge and have been explained
that the Central Gevernment has not prescribed the
mainfenonce of cost records for the senices of the
Company under Companies (Cest Records ond
Audit) Rules, 2014, prescribed by the Cantfral
Government under Secion 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Accordingly, this clouse of the order is not
applicable o the Company

7. Statutory Dues;
Name of Mame of wh?;_.'i::‘:'“m Forum where Amount
Statue Dues i dispute is pendin {in crore)
Income Tax
Income Tax Act Incoma Tox 2008-09 DCIT(A), Dalki 5.20
Incame Tax Act Income Tox 2008-09 ITAT, Dielhi 3.58
Imeame Tax Act Incorme Tax 2013-14 ITAT, Delhi 0.02
Imcome Tax Act Incamea Tax 201617 ITAT, Dalhi 0.4%
Income Tax Adt Income Tax 2017-18 ITAT, Delhi 0.0002
Sales Tax & Customn Duty
Customs Act Custom Dutly 2011-12 CESTAT, Ahmedobod 1.49
Custorns Act Customs - Commissioner (Appeals) 0.06
Custorn Act Custarm Dty 2017-18 CESTAT, Chennai 4.14
Sales Tax Sales Tox 1984-87 Kerala High Court 0.50
Ovissa Sales Tax Act Sales tax 1988-89 Commissioner (Appeals), Orissa 0.01
Bihar Sales Tox Act Sales tax 198990 Sales Tax Appallate Tribunal 0.01
Cﬂfﬂ’ﬂ'ﬂ Soles Tax Act CST, WB 200304 Joint Commissioner, Soles Tox 0.23
West Bengal Vat Act / WEVAT 20017-12 Joint Commissioner, 0.02
Central Sales Tox Act C5T, W8 Cemmearcial Tes
Central Sales Tax Act Central Sales Tax Act 1993-94 Hon'ble Assam High Court 0.02
199495
1995-96
Maharashtra Soles Tox Act| Sales Tax 1992.93 Maharashtra Soles Tox Tribunal 0.74
1996-97
Maharashtra Soles Tox Act| BST, CST & MVAT 1993-94 Joint Cornmissioner, Soles Tox 47 49
2000-07
200304
200607
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9.

Bosad upon the oudit procedures perfarmed and fhe
information and explonations given by the
management, the company has not roised moneys by
way of inigl public offer or further public offer
including debl instruments ond term Loons.
Accordingly, the provsons of douse 3 () of the Order
ore not opphoobls o the Compory ond hencs not
commented upon.

10 According to the nformction ond eplonotors goen

n

12.

13

o vi ond o8 repressried by fhe manogement ond
trosed on out axarunaton of he books ond records of
the Compony ond in occordance with generoliy
occepled ouditing proctices in india, no cose of frouds
by the Company or any froud on the Company by it
ofhears or employess hos boon noticed o reported
during the ysar.

. As per nofification no. GSR 463(E] dated 5 June 2015

igsund by the Ministry of Corporote Affairs,
Governmant of India, Section 197 is not applicable to
the Governmeni Companies. Accordingly, poragraph
3 (ul] of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
Tha Campany is not a nidhi Company and tharefors
poragraph 3xii) of the Order related lo such
companies is nat applicable to the Company.

In our apinion, all ransachions with the related partes
“inmﬁﬂﬂﬁudiml??ﬁﬂ]“ﬂ
Componiss Act, 2013 ond the detoils hove been
disclosed in the Financial Sioternents an required by
the opplcoble occounting slondard. (Refer Mote
No.47)
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14. The company has net made preferential allotment ar
privte ollobment of thare or fully or portly corrvertible
debentures during the yeor Accordingly, porogroph
Jburv] of the Order is not applwcabls o the Compary.

15. As per records o the compony ond according i
informotion ond eploncton gven o uws by the
manogerment, the company has not entered inio any
non-cach tronsachons  walh  ireciors OfF DErsOnS
conmecied wit hum B hence the obove douse 1 not
applcoble

14. The compony & nof requred o be regstersd under
serfiewn 45-1A of Reserve Bonk of Inda Ao, 1934,

For and on the behall of
PSMG & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Rag. Mo. D0BS47C

H,I'.

Priyanko Jain

Prinar

M.MNO.423088

UDIN: 21423088AAACIRT220
Dote-07.07.2021



“Annexure B” to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
The State Trading Corporation of India Lid, New Delhi

Referred to Clovss [vii) of Poragraph 2 under the heading of “Report on other Legal and Regulatery Requirements”

of our report of even date on Slandalone Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2021

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act™)

We hove oudied the infernol finoncal controls over inoncial
reparting of The Stote Trading Corporation of India Limited
[“the Company™ as of March 31, 2021 in conjunclion with
our audit of the stondolone financiol statements of tha
Company for the year ended on that date.

Monogement’'s Responsibility for Infernal Finoncial
Cenirals

The Compony's maonogement is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
basad on the infernal conirol over finoncial reporfing
eriterio established by the Company considering the
essentiol components of internal contrel stoted in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Infernal Financial Centrols
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Charfered Accountonts of India [ICAI'). Thase
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal finoncial confrals thaot
ware operafing effectively for ensuring the orderly and
officent conduct of its business, incleding odherence to
company's policies, the sofeguarding of its assets, the
prevenfion and defecion of frouds and errors, the
occuracy and completeness of the occounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, os reguired under the Companies Act, 2013,
Auditors’ Responsibility

Cwer responsibility s fo express on opimion on the
Company's internal financial contrals over financial
reporiing bosed on our auwdst, We conducted our awdit in
occordance with the Guidanca Mate on Audil of Inlernal
Financial Confrels Ower Finoncial Reporting  [the
*Guidonce Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under sechion
143110} of the Companies Adt, 2013, o the exfent
applicable to an oudit of infernal financial contrals, bath
opplicoble to on oudit of Infernal Finoncial Confrals and,
both issved by the Instilute of Charlered Accounianis of
India, These Stondards and the Guidance MNote require
that wa comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance aboul
whethar odequate internal financial confrols over financial
reporiing was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Dur audil invelves perfarming procedurss 1o obtain awvdit
evidence obout the adequacy of the infernal financial
confrols  systemn over finoncial reporfing and  their
operafing effectiveness. Our oudit of infernal financial
confrols over financial reporting included obfaining an

understanding of infernal financial conirals aver finamcial
reparting, ossessing the risk thot a material weakness
exists, and fesfing and evaluating the design and
operaling effectiveness of infernal contral based an the
ossessad risk. The procedures selected depend on the
ouditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of materiol misstotement of the financal stofements,
whether due fo froud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we hove obigined is
sufficient ond oppropriate to provide a basis for our audii
opinion on the Company’s infernal finonciol confrols
system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Finaoncial Controls owver
Financial Reparting
A company's intermal financial contred over finamcial
reporting is o process designed to provide reosonable
assurance regording the reliability of financial reparting
and the preparation of finoncial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
gocounfing principles. A company's infernal finamciol
contrel ever financal repeding includes those policies and
proceduras that

i1} peroin o the mainlenance of records that, in
reasonoble detall, occurotely and fairly reflect the
transactions ond disposifions of the ossets of the
company;

(2} provide reasonable ossuramce thot fransoctions are
recorded os necessary to  permil  preporation of
finoncial stotements in occordance with generally
sccepled accounting principles, and that receipts and
pxpendifures of the company are being mode enly in
oeoordance with avlthorizafions of monagement and
direciors of the compony; and

(3} provide recsonable ossurance regarding prevention
or fimely detection of un-authorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have
amaterial effect on the finoncial statements.

Inharent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrals

over Financial Reporting {IFCFR)

Becouse of the inherent limitations of infemal financial

condrols over fmancial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper monagement override of confrals,
mcterial misstalameants due to error or fraud may oceur and
not be delected. Also, projeciions of ony evaluotion of the
internal financial controls aver financial reporing fo future
perods ore subject fo the nsk thot the infernal financiol
contral ever financial reporting moy become inodequale
becouse of changes in condifions, or thal the degree of
complionce with the polices or procedures moy deteriorate,
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Annexure- ‘C’ to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd, New Delhi

Referred Paragraph 3 under the heoding of “Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our
report of even date on Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Whether the company has systern in place to
process gl the aoccounting tronsacions
throwgh IT Systemn? If yes, the processing of
occounfing fransactions cutside IT system on
the infegrity of the occounts along with the
financial implicotions, if any, may be statad.

Whether there is ony resfrucluring of on
esting loan or coses of waiver/write off of
debts/loons/interest efc., made by the lendar
to the company dwe fo company”’s inabilify fo
repaythe loan?

Company is maintaining “Performance Monagement System™,
Payroll Software and "Leave Monogement System” which are not
inferfaoced with each other oz well s the accounting software. Az o
result of above, Manual Accounting enfriez are being made on
periodical basis in the Tally ERP Accounting softears.

The company is in the process of “One time sefferment” [OT5) with
the Lender Banks for the dues of bonks for which Compony is in
confinuing defauli,

In view of defauli by the company in paying due fo interest amount
fo the banks, 5TC wos declored oz MPA. The lender banks have
initioted DRT proceeding against the company, which iz likely fo be
withdrawn soon. The Memorandum of the OTS [MOTS) proposal
with the lenders bank iz al the final stages and is in the line with
minutes of the high level meeting held on 29.08.2019 and further
clarificafion letter doted 13.10.2020 of Ministry. The lability
towards bank is proposed to be setiled by woy of transfer of fifle of
identified immevable property worth Rs. 300 crore on "as is whare
is basic” oz a full and final sattlamant.

Hawever, ne any documentation is made available by company
with regards to discussion with lenders,

Panding settlerment of DTS, company has not charged nferest in its
financial statements.

Whether the fund recamwvedfrecemable for
spacific schemeas from Cantral/5tate
ogencias wera properdy occounted for/
utilized as per ifs tarms and condifion? List of
casas of daviation.

As perinformation & explanalion given fo us, the Company has not
received ony fund under any scheme of the Central/State
Government during the year under report.

For and on the behalf of
PSMG B ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 0085467C

Sd/-

Priyanka Jain

Partnar

M.NOL423088

UDIN: 2142308BAAACIR?220
Dhate:07 .09 2021
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Compliance Certifcate

We have conducted the audit of Standalone Ind AS financial statements of The State
Trading Corperation of India Lid. for the year ended March 31, 2021 in accordance
with the directions / sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that to the best of
knowledge and belief we have complied with all the directions/sub-directions issued

to us.

For ond on the behalf of
PSMG E ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Rag. Mo.QDB5&67C

5d/-

Privanka Jain

Partner

ML MO. 423088

UDIN: 21423088AAACIRGZ220
Date: 07092021
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(¥ Crore)
Particulars Moie No #As of March 31, 2021 As ab Morch 31, 2020
ASSETS
Men-current asety
(o] Propsriy, Flonl and Bgquspmant 4 57355 584,01
| [} Capsdal work-in-pragress 5 1.83 Q.45
(e} Invasimend propsdy & 294 Jo2.68
(d} Crher intongible assets ! 001 a1
(=) Financic] Aspsts -
i} Investments : LR ol
fii} Trode recenables bl YIH.69 Fé6.85
{iii] Loans 13 13.87 5.90
{iw] Cher Financiol Assets 11 17.57 54.76
{f] Defarred fax ossets {ned] 12 B6_49 8647
(g} Ceher non-currant assats 14 4.55 4.32
Sub total 1,924.33 2,007.48
Current Asseis
Inwantarias 15 00w 0.22
(o] Finoncial Assels !
i Trode receivobles 3 13835 171.09
(&} Cozh & cosh equivolents 14 B&.42 2317
[iii} Bank Bofarces other than [ii} obove 17 - 23.26
[iv] Losans 14 X573 14.56
[v] Ciher Fingncal Assats 11 134.13 216,37
fic] Tow Assats (Mat) 13 3187 3240
[d} Crhar Cumrent Assats 14 721 h.54
(] Chbar naan current assets hald for disposal = 0.a1
Subs tabal 433,65 4AT.AZ
Tolol Assets 1357, 249530
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| Equity
(] Equity Shara Copliel 18 SO0 $0.00
(b} Char Equity 17 {14%2.20] (21,513
Sub tetal [19%9.20) {&1.510)
Ligbilities
Men-curran! llablililiss
| [a] Fesaceal Liskiliies
[i} Barrawigs 20 -
[ii} Trade poyubles -SASME - -
fiii} Trade peysbles -Cithers H P48 65 ¥H9.0%
[ivl O#her Firarcicd Lokdties 32 7.4 34697
(o} Pravisions 23 108,50 113,14
] Cher non-currenl Babilifies 24 4.0 FAl
Sub tokal 1,110.29 1, 746,31
Current liabilifies
(a} Frmnoml Lishilities
i} Barrowings 0 B0 23 B4.23
i} Trode poyohles -MSME - -
[iii Trode ml!lus CHbemrs | 152.28 19717
[iv]l Other Firarciod Liokftias 2 339,33 788.08
| (o] Provisions 23 54,82 54.5%
(e} Trher currend liohilities 24 4.23 il 43
Subs total 1,356.89 1,410.50
Total Equity and Licbilifies| 1,A57.98 1, 495.30
Sigraficant Accounting Palices ond the cocomparying noées 1 to 42 form on imegral port of gocounts.
As per our report of even dote atlached S~ d/-
For PSMG & Associates {5.K SHARMA) [ROOMA
Chartered Accountants Direcor {Parsoremsl) G-F & CFOD
Firm Reg. Mo. O08547C with addficnal charga
of Tl
Sd- DIk -0aR4 2534
[CA PRITANKA JAIM)
Partnar Seld-
M. Mo. 423088 E ot
d pary S=oretary
Plasa: Maw Dualba ACS 39378

Drated: 25046, 2021
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2020-21

1. Corporate Information :

The State Trading Corporation of India Ud. [3TC)] s a
public limited company registered in India under the
provisions of Companies Ac applicable in India. Its shares
are listed in two recognised slock exchanges in India. The
registered office of the company is locoted ot Jawahar
Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, MNew Delhi- 110001, The
Company is engoged in the Trading Business i.e. import
and export in bulk commodities of rice, wheat, sugar,
pulses, edible oils, fedilisers, conl, bullion, efc. sither on
behalf of Government's or Private parfies.

2. Bosis of Preporation of Financial statement ;

Siotement of Complionce:

The financial stotements hove been prepored in
accordonce with Indion Accounting Stondards {IMD
A3l nofified wnder the Companias (Indian
Accounfing Standards) Rules comply in all material
aspacts with the relevont provisions of the
Companies Ad 2013 ond other occownfing
principle generally accepted in India.

Basis of measurement:

The financial stolements hove been prepared under
tha historicol cost convention on ocorual bosis
excapt for cermin financial ossets and lichilites
which are meosured of fair value or omortized cost
atthe end of sech financial yeor.

iii) Critical Accounting Estimates/Judgements:

In preparing thesa standalone financial statements,
manogement has mode judgmenis, estimates and
assumptions that affect the opplication of
accounting polices and the repored amounts of
assets, liobilities, income and expenses and actual
results may differ from these esfimaotes. Estimates
and underlying assumpfions are reviewad on an
ongeing basis. Bevisions fo occounting estimatas
where necessary are recognized prospectivaly.

Significant areas of estimation and judgments as
slafed in the respeclive Accounfing Policies) that
have the most significan! effect on the Finandal
Stotements ore os follows:

i. Impairment of Assals

il. Meosuremaent of useful life ond residual values of
property, plant ond equipment ond the
assessment as to which components of the cost
may be copitalized,

.Recognition and measurament of defined benefil
abligations

iv. Measurament of Fair Yolues ond Expecied Credi

Loss (ECL)

v. Judgment is required fo ascerfain whether it is

probable or nol that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefils will be required fo
setle the laxotion disputes and legal claim.

iv] Operating cycle & clossificotion of Current &

MNon-Current :

The Company is in Trading Business, there is no
specific operating cycle; however, 12 months period

has been odopled os “the Operating Cycle® in-
tarms of the provisions of Scheduls 1l to the
Companies Act 2013, Accordingly, current liabilifies
ond current assels include the current portion of
non-current financial liabilties ond ossets.

v} Functional Currency :

The sfond alone financial stofermnents are presented
in Indian Rupes [INR] which s compony's
presentalion ond fundional currency and oll volues

are in nearest Crores [up fo fwo deamal] unless
otherwise stated.

3. Significant Accounling Palicies :
3.1 Property, Flant & Equipments [ PPE) :

o) The cost of an ftem of PPE is recognized os an
osset if, and only if it s probable thot future
economic benefits associated with the item will
Hlow fa the company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The cost of an item of PPE is
the cash price equivalent at the recognition date.
The cost of an itern of PPE comprises:

il Purchase price, including impart duties and non-
refundable purchose taxes, ofter deducting tax
recoveraoble, trode discounts ond rebotes,

ii| Costs directly aliributable to bringing the PPE fo
the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by
managemen.

iii) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and
ramoving the item and restering the site on which
it is locoted, the obligation for which the company
incurs either whan the PPE is ocguired or oz a
conseguence of hoving used the PPE during o
particular penod for purposes other thom fo
produce inventorias during that pericd.

b] Subsequent expenditure related fo an item of PPE
is added fo ils book value only if it increases the
future benefits fram the mdsting assel beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance. All
other expenses on exisfing iterns of PPE, including
day-lo-day repair and maintenance expenditure,
are charged 1o the statement of profit and loss for
the period during which such expenses are
incurrad.

) Gains or losses arising from derecognition of
items of PPE are measured as the differance
between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and ore recegnized
in the statement of profit and loss when the osset
iz deracognizad.

d] The compony has elected to confinue with
carrying value of PPE from the date of fransition.

3.2 Intongible Assets

a) Identfioble intongible ossets ore recognized
when fhe company conirols the osset; if is
probable that fulure sconomic benefits expected
with the respective ossets will flow to the compony
for mare thon one economic period; ond the cost
of the asset con be meosured reliably,
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b) Intangible ossets acguired ssporotely are
measurad on inifial recognifion ot cosf. Cost
comprisas purchose price, import duties, non-
refundable purchose fox, ofter deduching fox
racoveroble, fraode discownt, rebote and any cost
directly aoffributable to brnging the osset fo
location and condifion necessary for it fo be
copable of operating in the manner intended by
Managemeant. Following inifial recognition,
infongible ossets aore coried of cost less
occumulated omortizotion and  acoumuloted
imparrment lesses, ifony.

c) All Intongible Assets [Computer Soffwora’s) are
stoled ot cormying value from the dote of
transrion.

3.3 Investment Froperty:
Investment Properties are properies held to earm
renfals and / or for capital eppreciation.
Investmen! properfies are measured inifially of
cost incleding franmsodion cosf, Subsequently,
Investment propery are stated ol cost less
secumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
if any. Depreciofion is provided os per policy of the
comparny for the same. Any gain or loss on
disposal is recognized in Stofement of Profit &
Lass.

3.4 Depreciglion / Amortization :
Depreciafion is provided an Straight Line Method
over the useful life of ossets as per Schedule Il of
Companies Act 2013, keeping o residual value of
5% of the original cost excepl for the assets
maenfioned belaw:

i. Intangible fems ore deprecioted / omorfized over
o peried of 2.5 years,

ii. Land on perpefual leose is not ameorhised.

iii.lm cose, Iife hos not been prescribed under
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, the same have
been defarmined by technically quaolified persen
ond approved by the Board of Directors keeping
o residval volue of 5% of the orginal cost. The
details of such assets & estimated useful life ore as

under :
S.No  Description of Assels Hh"‘m“'
1. Componants: HYAC plant
a) Chiller Unit 15
b) Piping wark 15
el Alr handling wark 10
d) Other components 15

iv. Lease hold assets ore amortised over the lease
penod,

Depraciotion method, wseful lves and residun] value

are reviewed by the monagement of soch year and.

3.5 Impoirment of Non-Financial Assets :
If the recoverable amount of an osset or cash-
genaraling unil) & esfimaled fo be lass than its
carrying amaunt, the carrving amount of the azset
[or cash-generafing unil) i reduced 1o s
recoverable ameounl. An impairment loss s
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recognized immadiataly in profit or loss, unless the
relevort osset is comied of @ revolued amount, in
which cose the impoirment loss is trected as o
revaluohion decreasa.

Recoverable ameunt is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing valws
in wsa, the estimoted hdwre cosh flows are
discounted to fheir present volue using o pre-tox
discount rote thel reflects current morket
assassments of the fime value of maney ond the rsks
specfic fo the asset for which the esfimates of future
cash flows hove not been adjusted.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset [or a cash-generafing
unif} is increased fo the revised esfimate of its
recoverable amownd, but so thal the increcsed
carrying amount does not excesd the carmying
amount that would hove bean determined hod ne
impairment less been recognized for the assef [or
cash-generafing unit] in prior years. & reversal of an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit
or loss, unless the relevant asset is carmed of o
revalued amount, in which cose the reversal of the
impairment loss is frected as o revaluation increose.
At the end of each reporiing peried, the company
reviews the corrying amounts of its fangible ond
infangible assels to determine whether there is any
imdication that those ossets hove suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indicafion exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order fo defermine the exant of the impairment loss
(if amyl. When it is not possible to estimote the
recoveraoble amount of an individeal osset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cosh-genarating unit to which the asset belongs.
Intongible ossete with indefinile useful lives and
intangible ossets not yel available for use ore fested
for impairment ot least annually, ond whenever
there iz an indicotion that the osset may be
impairad.

3.6 Leases
Wef 01.04.2019, Ind AS 116 “Leases” will be
applicable for accounting of leases:-

1. As o Lessee:-
a. Right te Use Asset:-

* [nitial Recognition and freatmeni-— on the date
of commencement of lease, the company shall
measure the right of use (ROU) asset af presant
value of lease poyments discounted at the
interast rote implict in the leose or the
incremental borrowing rofe.

» Subsequent measurement and treatment- The
ROU assel will be deprecialed oz per the
depreciation requiremeants in Ind AS &
Property, Plant & Equipment. if the ownership
will be transferrad by the company at the and of
the lease term or if there is a cerainty that the
purchase opfion will be exsrcizad by the
company, the ROU asset will be depreciaied
over the useful life of the asset. In any other
casae, the ROU assat will be deprecioted ovar
the useful life of the osset or the lease term



whichever is shorter, Depreciofion on the BEOU

assat will be reflacted os o charge in the profit

& loss occount

b. Lease Liability:-

* Initial Recognifion and freclment-on the
data of commencement of leaze, the
company shall measure the lease lability of
prasent value of lease poyments discounted
of the inferest rate implict in the leose or the
incremental barrowing rate.

# Subsequent meosurement and treatment- The
carmang omount of the lease lobility wall
increase by the omount of interest occreed
on the lease Lobility, The carrying omount
will be reduced on account of the poyments
made towords the leose Eobility, The interest
expense on leose liability, being o component
of finance cost will be presented seporately
as a charge in the profit & loss account,

2. As o lessor:-

Lease is dossified a3 a finonce lease i it fransfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
te ownership. A lease is clossified as an aperating
leaza i it does not fransfer substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental 1o ownership.

@, Fnanclal lease:-

i. Recognifion of the ossel- Assets held wnder
financial leose to be presenfed os a receivable
at on amount equal 1o the net investmant in the
leasa.

ii. Recognition of the incame- Rnance income over
the leose term, bosed on o pottern reflecting a
constant periodic rate of return an the company's
et investrent in the lease.

b. Operating lecse:-

i. Recognifion of the ossel- Assets held wnder
operating lease shall have to be capitalised in the
boaks.

i, Recognition of the income- The lease payments
from operafing leases shall have fo be recognised
as income on either a straight line basis or
anather systernatic basis. The lessor shall apply
another systemafic bosis i thal basis is more
representafive of the potiern in which benefit fram
the use of the underlying osset is diminished.

iin. Recognifion of egpenses- the expenses ossociated
with eorning of lease income, like depreciafion
shall have fo be recognised as expanse.

1.7 Inventories

a) Inventories are carried of lower of cost and net
realizable, Cost is determined os under:

b] Inventonies are wvoleed on yearly weighted
overoge method except tems handlad on bock o
back basis which are volued on actunl cost as per
specific idenfification method.

€] Goods-in-transit is valued at CIF cost.

d] Cost of inventory comprises cost of purchases,
cost of conversion ond other cost incwred

including maonufacturing overheods net of
recoverable toxes incurred in bringing them in
their presant locofion ond condition. Met realisoble
volue iz the estimoted selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimoted costs of
complefion and the ssfimoted cosis necessary to
maoke the sale. Estimates of net realisable value ore
bosed on the most reliable evidence available ot the
time of esfimation as to the amount the inventories
are expecied 1o realize.

3.8 Revenue Recognition

IND AS 115 oddresses the recognition of revenue
from cusfomer confracts and impocks on the
amounts and fliming of the recognition of sudh
FEVEMLS,

Eevenue from sole of goods, commadifies and any
other products are recognised when all following
condifions are safisfied:

i. Meither confinving monegenal invalveament to
the degres usually associoted with ownership mor
effeciive control over the goods sold is refained.

ii. Significant risk and rewards of ewnership of the
goods hove been fransferred 1o the buyer.

il, The amowntof revenue is measured reliobhy.

iv. It is probable thot the economic benefits
ossocioted with the fransactions will flow to the
Company.

v. The cost incurred or 1o be incurred in respect of
transaction can be measured reliably,

vi. If there are any trode discounts ond wolume
rabate, with respect o revenues from the sale of
products ond commadities are deducied from
revenues.

vii. Revenues are measured of foir value of
consideration received or recoverable.
a} Revenue from Operating Activities ;

* Revenues from operofing achvities include
revanues reloting fo wvarious troding
fransachions in which the compony is od os
principal, cories commodity inventories.
These revenues ore mainly from sole of
fartilisers, food groins, metals ond ofher
products,

* Marging on Operaling Transactions |

Margins on operafing fransoctions alse include
revenwa from various frading activities in which
company ocs a5 a principal or an agent.
Through its frading activities, the company
foclitates its customers’ purchase and sole of
commedifies/bullion and other products and
charge a fined margin os agreed.

* The company also fodlitotes conclusion of the
contracis between suppliers / monufacturers
and customers and delivery of the produds
betwean suppliers and cusfomers. Rewenue
from such achivities are recognised when the
contracied services ore rendered / goods are
suppliad fo third parfies / customers pursuant
fo the agreemants.
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The IMD AS 115 infroduced o five-step approach to
revanue recognifion — identifving the controc;
identfifying the performance obligations in the
confract; delermining the fransacltion prics;
allocating that fransachion price to the perfarmance
obligafions; and finally recognising the revenue as
those perfarmance obligations are safisfied, IND AS
115 did not hove g moterial impod due fo the
nofure of the business & services provided —the cpde
from order through fo delivery of these services is
generally short. The other businesses, the
methodology adopted for revenue recognifion
under IND A5 115 was not materially different from
the previous IND AS for Revenue recognifion.

i. Dividend aond Inferast Income

Dividend income is recognized when the
Company’'s right 1o receive dividend is
established,
Inferest income from a finoncial cszel &
recagnized using the effective interest rate (EIR)
migthod,

ii. Claims
Cloims [including inferest on outstonding) ore
recognized of cost when there i o reosonoble
cerfainty regording ifts uiimate colledion,

iil. Revenue Recognifion on Actual Realizafion
Inceme ond expensas ore occounted for on

accrual bosis except the following which are

recognised on cash bosis:-
o} Export bensfits.

b] Interast realisable from the Hems hondled on
Government account,

. Foreign currencies

Transections in foreign currencies are recorded aof
the exchonge rate prevailing af the dofes of the
tronsaction. Monetary ossets ond liabilitias
denominoted in foreign currancias are fransloted of
the fundional currency closing rotes of exchange at
the reporting date.

Exchonge differences orising on seitlerment or
translotion of monefory ifems ore recognized in
Hoterment of Profit and Loss excapt to the exfent of
exchange difference which are regarded oz an
odjusiment fo inferest cosfs on foreign currency
borrawings 1that are directly affribiable o the
scguisition or construction of gualifying ossels, are
capitalised as cost of assets, Additionally, exchange
gains or losses on forsign currency borrowings
token prior to Aprl1, 207148 which ore reloted fo the
poguisition or construchion of gualifying ossefs are
adjustad in the cormying cost of such ossets,

Man-manetary items that are measured in terms of
histarical costs in @ foreign surrency are recorded
vsing the exchonge rotes ot the dote of the
transochon.

Mon-monetary fems measured of faoir value in o
foreign currency are franslaled using the exchange
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rates ot the date when the fair value was meosured.
The gain or loss arising on tronslofion of non-
mignsfary items measured of fair value is treated in
lime with the recognition of the gain or less on the
change in fair value of the dem (ie. translafien
differences on ilems whose fair valus gain or loss is
ragagnised in QCI or Staternent OF Profit and Loss
are also recognised in OC] or Staotement OF Profit
and Loss, respedively].

. Borowing Costs

Finance cost include exchange dfferences ansing
from foreign cwrrency borrowing fo the exdent they
are regarded s on adjusiment fo the interesi cost.

Borrowing cost includes interast and omorization of
ancillory costs imcurred in connecion with the
arrangemant of borrowings.

Borrowing cost directly atiributable 1o the acquisition
& construction qualifying asset that necassarily fakes
o substantiol perod of time fo get recdy for its
intfended use or sole ore copitalized as part of the
cost of the respeciive osset. All other borrowing costs
are expansed in the paricd they ocour.

A qualifying osset is an osset thof necessarily takes o
substontiol pericd of time to get ready for s
infended wse or sale.

. Employes banefits

i. short ferm employee benefits expected fo be paid
are recognized ot their undiscounted amount in
the ocoounting period in which they are incurred.

il. Post-retirernent benefits :

a. Defined contribution plan : Employess’
benefit, under defined contribution plan
comprising provident fund [odministered
through seporafe frustl ond pension fund
(odministered through defined conirbution to
LIC) ora recognized basad on the undiscounted
ohligation of the company to contribute fo the
plan in the period in which the employes renders
the reloied service. The some is paid lo funds
administerad Fhrough separate Trust.

b. Defined Banefit plon:

i| Provision for grotuily, leave encashment and
half poy leave are determined on the basis of
octeonal voluohon wsing the projecied wnit
credit method.

ii] Liability towards post refiremen! medical
berefit is provided bosed on actuarial
waluafion as of the year end.

Re-measwrement, comprising aduarial gains and
losses, the effect of the changes fo the asset ceiling [if
applicable) and the refum on plon assels {excluding
inferest], is reflected immediately in the staterment of
financial posifion with a charge or credit recognized
in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Re-meosurement recognized in
other comprehensive income is reflected
immediotely in refained sarnings and will not be
raclossified o Stotement of Profit or Loss.



&. Finoncial instruments

Mon-dervatnee fmoncigl mstnsments conse of
L Fiulud sty -h-:h indude coth and cash

I Financial cbiliies, which incude long ond short-
ter— loons ord borowngs, Dot overdrof Toce
poycbles, eligible curremt ond non-current
ket

Wil B -

MNon dervotree finoncial instruments are recognired

ﬂﬁuhﬂ-uﬂﬁuﬂmm

fronsochion costs. Finoncial assets ore derecognized
whan dubsionfiol neks and rewards of ownarihip of tha
financial osset have been rronsferred. In coses whers
wwbstantiol nsks and rewards of ownarship of the
financial assels are neither transferred nor retained,
financial ossels are derecognized only when the

Company has not refained control aver the financial

assal,

Subsegquent Measurement

Subsequant o inifial recognifion, non  derivalive
finoncial insruments are meosured ox described
below:

i, Cash and cosh equivglents
For tha purposes of the cosh flow siolement, cash
ond cosh sguivalents include cosh in hand, ot banks
ond demand deposits with banks, net of outslonding
bank overdratts thet are repoyable on demand ond
ore consdersd part of the Compory’s cosh
manogement system In the staterment of finanoal

Assoooies] ore volued of their foir volue. Thess
imresiments ory megsured of for voiue ond changes
recognized in siolemant of profit ond loss and
presanted within equity, net of foxes. The
impairmant losses, 7 ony, om redomsified from
equity into sioternent of income. When an availoble
for sale financol osset s derecognized, the reloted
cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity is
transferred fo the stotermant of incoma.
i, Leans and recaivables

Loans ond recevables are non-darivative financol
assats with faed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an ochive market, They are pressnied
as current financiol ossets, except for those maturing
later than 12 months ofter the reporting date which
are prosented os non-curment finoncol casets. Loons
ﬂﬂ%muﬁﬂrmﬂdfﬁw

w. Trode and other payobles
Trode and ather payables are nrolly recognized of
foir volue, and subsequently carried of emortized
fimancial instrumants, the carrying amounts
opprawmate fair value due to the short term
muaturity of these insiruments,

vi. Investments in Subsidiory, Associotes and loint
Vanture

The company eccounts investment in subsidiary,
joint weantures and ossocioles of cost. An entity
controlled by the company is considered os o
subsidiary of the company. Imvestments in subsidiary
company outside Indio are franslated of the rote of
Irvesiments where the company has sgnificont
influence ore donified o3 omociotes. Significont
inflivence o the power Yo partcpale - e financiol
ond operohing polxy decmeons of the nvesiee bul is
rod conrol or end control over those polices. A jont
armangement whersby the portes thot hove jont
conirol of the orrangement have rights %o the net
oty of fhe poend orrongement s dossihed os o ot
verdure Jond conirol & the controctually ogreed
shoring of control of on orrangement, which exsts
only when decuors cbout the relevart octiviies
require unorimous consent of the porties sharing
conirod.
Impairment of financual cisets
Financal ossets, other than those of Fair Volue through
Profit and Loss (FVTPL), are ossessed for indicolors of
impairment af the end of each reporting period.
Financial ossets are considered to be impaired when
there is objective evidence thal, os a result of one or
more events that occurred affer the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the eslimated fulure cash flaws of
the investment have been affected, For Available fer
Sale [(AFS] equily investments, o significant or
prolonged decling in the foir volue of the security below
its cost s considered do be objective evidence of
impairment,
For oll other financial ossets, objedive evidence of
impairmant could indude:
" W ‘ﬁ-ﬁ' m H h -m e
ourderpoarty;
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* fronch of conifroct, such os o default or

delinquency ininferest or principal paymants;

. Ibmmpnhnhhﬂﬂﬂ-hum-ﬁw

For certsn cotegones of fnonool omet, such os
rode recevobles, osssis ore ossemsed for
impaerment an indeedual bass. Dbches evdence
of impawrment for o pordelio of recewables could
inchude Compony’s por expenence of colleckng
poy=ent, on nowose n e numbe of deloyed
poyments in fhe porffioho post e gveroge credi
period of rero doys, o well os observoble changes
in natonal or locol economic condiiors Thot

eorrelmie woth gefout on recervobles

For financial cssels thol ore comried ol cosl, the
amount of impairment loss &= measured as the
difference between the asset’'s carrying amount and
the present value of the esiimaled future cash flows
discounted ol the current market rate of return for o
similar financiol osset, Such impoirment loss will not

ba reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the finonciol ossat is
roduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial ossels with the exceplion of trade
raceivobles; such impoirment loss is reduced
through fthe usa of on allowonce account for
rospective financial asset. When o trode recevable
i considered uncallactible, it is written off againg
the ollowonce occount, Subseguen! recoweries of
the ollowonce oooount. Chonges 1 the carrying
amguni of the allowancs account are recognaed in

profi or loss.

For Frereiol oises Teciured of omortaed oo, 4,
in o mbseguen period, the omouni of the
smpcwrect loss decreases ond the decreate con be
reloted DbwacCresly 30 an Bver? oCouming ofer the
recognaed imporment loss 1 reversed wough
proft or lows o the extent fhgt the cornpng omount of
fa imvesimeni of e dols fhe mpoerment o
reversed does not sxreed what the amortised cost
would have been hod the impairmeni not been

recognred.
De-recognition of inanoal assets

The Company de-recognises o financial ousel when the
controciual rights to the cash flows from the osset
expire, or when it fransfers the financiol asset and
substantially all the risks and rewords of pwnership of
ancther party. If the Company naither
transfers ner retains substontially oll the risks and
rewards of ewnership ond confinues fo conirol the
transferred asset, the Company racognises its relained
intarest in the asse! and on cssocicted Kability for
amounts il may have o pay. If the Company relains
substarhally oll the risks ond rewords of ownership of a
tronsferred financial asset, the Company continues lo
recognine the finoncial asset ond also recognises o

the asset to

colloterofised borrowing for the procesds recerved.
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On de-recognibon of a financial assat in is antirefy, the
difference betweaen the giset’s carrying amount and the
sum af the considerghon receved and recevable and

hnmﬂuwﬁrh-“hdhﬂw

other comprehersive income ond ococumuloted n
equiy is recogriared in profit or loss.
£ Tomson

Tax g -

Tax expenss for e perod comprses curment tox ond
deferrad fon.  Ton recognaed i sofement of proft
and kot scept 1o e extent that o reloted 1o fera
recognsed = ofwr (omprehensive Ncome of
dwectly in eguity in which coss the fox s also
recognmed = ofher (omprehensive NCome O
equity.
1. Currant fox
Current fax comprises the occepied fox payable /
receivable only taxoble income or loss for the year
and ony odiusimen! 1o the 1ox poyoble or receivable
in respect of previous yeors. i is meosured using tax
rates and lows enacted or substantiolly enodled at
the reporfing date.
Currant tax assets and liobilities ore offset only if, the
Company;
a. As a legal enforceable right to sel off the
recagnised amounts ond
b. Infends aither lo safile on o nel basis, over la
roglise the cisels ond seitla the [ability
smultonacushy.
2. Deferred fax
Deferred tox is recognised on lemparary differences
between the comying omounts of ossels and
liabilities in the finoncial stalemant and
corresponding ‘o boss vsed n computoton of
toaoble profity.
The corrying omound of deferred fox o s
reviewed of soch reportng dame ond reduced o the
edent that # & no longer probable that sufcent
baaivke proft well be gvaloble o olow ofl or port of
Fre et to be vhined Urrecognaed deferred tox
ossets ore recasesied of 6aCh reportng do ond ore
recognisad o the sxdent thit 1 has become proboble
fact huture toxable profits will aliow fhe deferred tox
cssels 1o be recovered.
Deferred tox liabilites ond ossels ore meosured ot
fhe tox rofes thot are expecied fo apply in the period
in which the ligbifity is seffled or the osset realsed,
based on tox rates jond tox lows) that hove been
enacled or substantively enocled by the end of the
reparting period.
Defarred tox ilems ore recognised in correlofion fo
the underlying fronsaction aither in profit or loss,
other comprahensive incoma or direcily in equity.
The break-up of the major componants of the
deferrad tax assats and liabilities as af balance sheat
date has bear arrived al after setting off deferred tax
ossels ond liabilities where the Company have o
legally anforceable right to sei-off ossets oganst
labedities and whare swch assats and liebilives relate
o lcxes on income levied by the same governing
Sation lows.



g. Provisions, Contingent Liabilifies ond Contingent
Assals
Geaneral:-
Provisions are recognized when the company has o
present obligation (legal or constructive} os a result of o
past event, it is proboble thot on outflow of economic
benefits will be required to seffle the obligation and o
refiobla esfimote can be mode of the amount of the
obligation.
If the effecdt of time valee of money is motesal,
provisions ore discounted using o current pre-tax rote
thot reflecis when appropriate, the risk speafic fo the
ligbility. When discounting is used, the increase in
provision due to possoge of fime is recognised os o
finance cost.
Confingent labilities:-
Confingent habilifies are not recognized but disclosed
in Motes fo the Accounis when the company has
possible obligafion due to post events and existence of
the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-
occurrence of fulure events nol whally within the coniral
of the compaony or when esimates cannot be made of
the amount of the obligations.
Confingent liokilifies are assessed confinuously to
determine wheather ouiflow of economic resources hove
become proboble. I the outflow becomes probable
than relative provision is recognized in the financial
shatements,
Where an enfity is jointly ond severally liable for an
obligation, the part of the obligation thot is expecied fo
be met by other parfies i freated os o confingent
liability. The enfity recognizes a provision for the part of
the obligotion for which an ouiflow of rescurces
embedying economic benefits is probable, except inthe
exiremnely rore circumstances where no  reliable
esfimale can be mads.
Confingent Assets:-
Confingent Assets are not recognized in the financial

siofaments. Such confingent assets ore ossessed
continuoushy ond are disclosed in Motes when the inflow
of economic benefits becomes probable. If it is virtwally
certagin that inflow of econamic banefit will arise than
such ossets and the relative income will be recognized
in the finoncial stolements,
Provision for Doubthul Debts/Advances/Claims
Provision for doubtiul debis / advances /daims is made
where there is uncertainty of realization irrespective of
the period of its dues. For outstonding over three years
(except government dues), provision is mode unless the
amount is considered realizable as per management
asfimata.
3.9 Earnings pershare
A basic earnings per aquity is computed by dividing
the net profit atiributable lo the equity holders of the
company by the weighted overoge number of aguity
shares outstanding during the peried. Diluted
earmnings per equity share is computed by dividing
the net profit attributable 1o the equiry holders of the
company by the weighted average number of equity
shores considered for deriving basic eamings per
aquity shore ond also the weighted overage numbar
of equity shares that could hove been ssued upon
conversion of oll dilufive potential equity shares.
3.10 Segment Information
The Chisf Operational Decision Maker menitars the
operating results of ifs business segments separoiely
for the purpose of moking decisions obout resource
allocotion ond perfformance assessment. Segment
perfarmance is evaluated boased on their revenue
growth and operating incoeme.
The Compony has idenfified its Operating Segments
a5 Exports, Imports ond Demesfic.
The Assets and liobilities vsed in the Company's
business thal are nol identified to any of the
operafing segmenis are shown as unaollocoble
assabs/linbilities,

As per our report of even date attached 5d/- 5d/-

For PSMG & Associates [S.K SHARMA) (ROOMA NAGRATH)
Charfered Accountants Direclor [Personnel] GM-F & CFO
Firm Reg. Mo. O0B54TC with oddtional charge of CHMD

DIM -D&942534
5d/- Sd/-
(CA PRIYAMNKA JAIN} [VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Pariner Compaony Secretary
M. No. 423088 ACS -29378
Place: Mew Delhi
Dated: 25.06.2021
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

(a) Title/Lease deed in respect of following properties is pending for execution:-

i. Leasehold Land:-

* Lease hold land indudes land measuring 2.59% acres allotied by LADO vide “Memorandum of Agreement for
Leose” dated 05.12.1975 for construction of office building i.e. JawsharVyaporBhowan ot Janpath, Mew Delhi
for which leose deed is not yet executed in the nome of the Compony.

* @ Lease hold land includes land measuring 16.17 acre [50% share of tofal Land 32.33 acre allotted in the
joint name of STC & MMTC) by erstwhile LAB Deporimaent/DDA vide Memorandern of Agreemaent doted
05.02.1948 for construction of Housing Colony ot Aurbindo Marg, Mew Delhi. The leose deed demarcafing
50% area of allofted leasehold land in the name of the company is not yet executed.

* Leosshold lond indudes o plof of Mollet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust iwhere 5TC has a Tonk Farm Installation) far
which lease period hos expired since 2016 ond the process for surrender of the some is under way.

ii. Freehold Building:-

* Freahold Building indudes house building of Asion Games Yillage Complex [AGYC) allotted by DDA vide
allotment letier dated 30.05.1%84, which is earmarked for settlement under OTS on as is where is basis.
* Free hold building includes 7 aparments in Mumbai {Locofed 2 of Walloce Apariment Grant Rood , 3 of Mandar
Apartment, 1 ot Shyamsadon ot Khor (West) and 1 of Los Polmas, Malabar hills), which is earmarked for
setflement under OTS on as is where is basis,

(b] Ma Adjusiment in respedt of area and value has been made for following lands as the amount of compensation and
execufion of documents for this purpose are shil pending:-
(i1325.685 square melers taken by NDMC for widening of roads during Asian Gomes and 388.91 square melars
taken by DMRC for construction of Melra / Meiro Slation out of the lotal leasehold land allotted by L& DO to 5TC for
construction of office building of [Jawahar Vipapar Bhawan) Tolstay Marg, Janpath, Mew Delhi, The Company has
token up the matter with LEDO for reduchen of both the areo ond sholl be vpdoting the some in Faed Assefs
register/Schedule in respect of its area &volue offer receipt of response.The response of L&DO is shill owaited.
() As approved in the 434th Board Meefing dated 12th August 1991 for the sale of "Office Space in the
JawaharVyoparBhawan Building” total Office Spoce measuring 67,418 sq.#, were sold to CCIC & HHEC. Thus,

CCIC and HHEC ore co-owners limited fo the property under their possession.
5 Capital Werk- In- Progress

(T Crors)
Particulars Balance as at Additions/ | Capitalized  Balance as ot
April 01, 2020 | [Adjusimenis) | during the = March 31, 2021
during the year yoar
Office Building - - - -
Plant & Equipment 0.13 1.41 - 1.54
Oiffice Equipmant 0.03 - - | 0.03
Oithars - - - -
Infangible Assefs under Development 0.29 - 0.03 0,26
Total 0.45 1.41 0.03 1.83
Previous Year 0.37 0.08 - 0.45
Investment Property
Parficulars FREEHOLD LEASEHOLD | Total
Land Building Land | Building
Gross carrying value as at April 1, 2020 16.14 4.01 204,05 97.71 | 321.92
Addilions - . - . -
Disposol/adjusiments - - - - -
Gross carrying value as at March 31, 2021 16.14 4.01 204.05 97.71 | 311.92
Accumuloted deprecialion as at April 1, 2020 - 0.34 2.45 1643 19.22
Additions - 0.08 0.57 4.27 4,92
D.i.-.pmnl,lrudiu:hmnrs | . . - -
Accumulated depreciation os al March 31, 2021 - 042 3.02| 20.70 24.14
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

(% Crore)
Particulars FREEHOLD LEASEHOLD Total
Land | Building Land | Building
Impairment as at Apnl 1, 2020 - 0.02 - - 0.02
Additions .
. Disposal/odjustmients - s - -
Impairment as of March 31, 2021 - i0.02 - - 0,02
Carrying Value as ot Morch 31, 2021 16.14 3.57 | 201.03, 77.02 | 297.76
 Previous Year [Met) 16.14 3.66 2l'.l'l.ﬁﬂ| 81.29 | 302.48
Amounts recognized in the statement of profit & loss for investment properties
Parficulars for the year ended | for the year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Rental income derived from Invesiment Froperties ) _ 5348 49.51
Direct operating expenses from property thot generated rental income [B.B8) (8.200
 Profit from investment properties before depreciation _44.58 41.31
Depreciation (4.92) (4.75)
 Profit from investment properties ) _39.66 36.56
7 Intangible Assets
Particulars Computer Others Tatal
Softwares {specify Mature)
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2020 0.14 . 0.14
Additions - - -
Disposal/odjustments - -
Gross carrying value as ot March 31, 2021 0.14 - 0.14
Accumulated amertisation as of April 1, 2020 0.13 = 0.13
Additiens
Disposal fadjustmants - - -
Accumulated amortisation as ol March 31, 2021 0.13 - 0.13
Carrying Valve os at March 31, 2021 0.01 = 0.01
Previous Year (Met] 0.02 0.02
8  Investmenis
Particulars As al As at
March 31, 2021 = March 31, 2020
Mon Current
Long Term
Unguated Invesiments
Investment in Equity instrument ~ Subsidiary *
STCL Limited [100% Holding)
1,50,000 (Fully poid up Equity shares of Rs. 100 eoch) 2.82 2.82
Lass: Impairment in volee of Investmeant 2.82 2.82
Mt -
Investment in Equity instrument ~ Joint Ventures **
M55 Salpura Agre Development Company Lid.
1,000,000 (Fully p.nid up Equity shares of Bz, 10 each) 0.10 0.10
Less: Impairmant in valuwe of Investmant 010 0,10
Mt - a
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.) €

Crore)
Particulars As at As at
| March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
l Others
Sea Lac Agro Ventures Limited
1,000,000 (Fully poid vp Equity shores of Rs. 10 eoch) 0.10 0.0
Less: Impairment in value of Investment 0.10 0.10
» - - H“ = = - =
Maharashira Small Scole Industries Development
| 10,000 {Fully paid up Equity shares of Rs. 100/-each] | 0.10 0.10
Lass: Impairment in volue of Invesiment 0.10 0,10
Pt - "
Andhra Pradesh Trade Promotion Corporation Limited
100 [Fully paid up Equity shores of Rs. 1000/-soch) 0.01 0.01
| Less: |I'I'l|:I-EII'J"I!'I;'IBI'II.il'| value of Investment . | - -
Met 0.01 0,017
Sindhu Resatiflement#
4 [Fully poid up Equity shares of Rs. 1000/-aach] - -
Less: Impairment in value of Invesiment . .
et _ - .
Tolal 0.01 0.01

* Thea union cobinat hos opproved in its meeting doted 13th August, 201 3 for winding vp of Subsidiory Mys. STCL Liméted,
Accordingly, the subsidiary hos filed winding up pefition on 24.11.2013 before Hon'ble High Court of Kamatoka,
Howravar, the Bonkers of Subsidiory hos alse filed petifion against such winding up pefifion os their duas are panding for
racovary, The cosa is still pending before Hon'bla High Court of Kornataka, However, full amount of investmant in the
Subsidiary (100 % Subsidiary of 3TC) amounfing to Bs, 2.82 Crore (Es, 2.82 Crore] hos bean provided for {refgining o
nominal value of Bs. 1/-) os the net worth of the subsidiory has been ercded completely”

** Inwestment of Bs. 0,10 Crore (Rs. 0,10 Crore] in o Joint Venture Compony M55 Satpura Agro Development Co. Uid.) has
bean fully provided for as the Met Worth of the Company hos been eroded completaly.

# Marminal Value of Rs, 4000/

9 Trode Receivables (¥ Crore
Particulars As at As ot
| March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

A Mon Current
' i. Secured — Considered goad * ' ; 11.34
ii. Unsecured Considered good 298.40 95546
iii. Having Significant inerease in credil risk ™ &£30.29 3.72
'iv. Credit Impaired | 61669 41458
Sub-total 1,545.38 1,585.10
Lass : Allowance for bod and doubtful recenvables &16.69 61825
Total [A) 928.69 966.85

B Current

i. Secured, Considered good * ' - 6.96
ii. Unsecured Considered good 90.36 164.13
iii. Having Significant inerease in credit risk = 47.89 -
|iv. Credit Impaired ' 10.61 8.75
Sub-total 148.86 179.84
| Less: Allowance for bed and doubthul debts | 10,81 B8.75
Tatal [B) 138.25 171.09
Total (A+B) 1,066.94 1,137.94
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

* Trode receivables are secured ogainst pledged stock ond immovable property eic.

Ol ol the lolal irade receivable of s, 169424 Crore incledes Bz, 878,18 Crare "having signilicant increase in cradit
risk” being under dispute/lifigafion (for details of mojor legal coses refer nofe no, 36 ],
Trode receivables opgaingt which disputeflegal proceedings are under process, hove been considered as “Howing
Significant increase in cradit risk”, The company faals that even F no omount would eventually be recovered, no credit
impairment i3 required for the credil risk since the craditor will be pald by the company only to the axtent the amount is

raalized from the debiors.
Particulars As at As at
Maorch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Men-current

A. Security Deposits

. Secured, considered good : 028
Il Unsecurad, considerad good 0.67 2.0
lll. Haoving Significant increase in credit risk 10.74 019
IV, Credif Impaired 577 347
Sub-tatal 17.18 F.95
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtiul Deposits 577 5.46
Less: Fair value Adjustment-50 ) - 0.01
Tatal [A) 11.41 2.28
E. Loan to Employees
I. Secured, considersd good * 1.10 1.55
I, Unsocurad, considered good - 0,03
Ill. Having Significant increase in credit risk - -
IV, Credit Impaired . "
V. Inlerest accrued 2.44 3.43
Sub-total A.74 521
Less: Allewance for bad and doubiful loans - -
Less: Fair valuwe odjusiments iLoans to employees) 1.28 1.58
Total (B} 2.46 3.63
Total (A+B) 13.87 5.90
Curreni

A. Security Deposits
I. Sscured, considered good - -
. Unsecured, considered good 34.72 13.54
. Hawvisg Significant increase in credil risk
V. Credi Impaired

Sub-total 34.72 13.54
Lass: Allowancs for bad and doubiful deposils s s
Less: Fair Value Adjustment-50 = 0.01
Total (A) 34.732 13.53
B. Lean io Employees
I. Secured, considered good * 0.33 0.39
ll.  Unsecured, considered good 0.04 007
. Having Eimilimnr increase in credil fisk
N, Credit Impaired . :
Add: Inferest occrued 0,64 0.64
Sub-total 1.03 1.10
Lass: Allowance for bod and doubtiul loans - -
Less: Fair valve adjustments [Loans to employees) 0.02 0.07
Tetal (B) 1.01 1.03
Total (A+E) 3573 14.56

* Secured against Hypothecotion of mofor car & house property
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

12 Deferred tax assets [Net)

Deferred tax assels and labilifies ore oltributable to the following: (¥ Crore)
Particulars As al As al
- e el e 1 Ma]’ !“1 m"’ mu
A. Deferred Tax Liability = =
Properly, plant and equipmen! 2.07 2.07
Sub Tolal 2.07 2.07
'B. Doferred fax Assets
' Provisions 75.08 75.08
Sub Total 75.08 75.08
€. MAT Credit Entitlement 13.48 13.48
Met Deferred Tax (Liabilities)/ Assets 86.49 86.49
Movement in deferred tax balances during the year ended 31.03.2021
Particulars  Balonce as ot Recognised in
. April01,2020 |  profit & less
Opening Balance 73.01 73.01
Addifions during the year -
Deletions during the year .
Closing Balance 73.01 73.01
' Unrecognised Deferred tox ossets
Deferrad tax assafs have not been recognised in respad of the
following ifarms
Deferred Tax Assets
Provisions 257.78 257.78
Carry Forward losses 177.20 177.20
Other Disollowonoes 15.57 15.57
Sub Total 450.55 450.55
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Property Plant & Equipmeant 7r.e 7781
Sub Total Tr.m 7781
Change in fax rate effect not recognized .
Total 372.74 372.74
Recognized MAT credit available to Company in future years
| 2014-15 {Credit ovailable vp to Financial Yoar 31 .DE.EF..IEE# . 4.01 4.01
2014&-17 {Credit ovailoble up lo Financial Year 31,03.2027) T.59 7.59
2017-18 Credit ovailoble up to Financial Year 31.03,2028) 1.88 1.88
Total 13.48 13.48
13 Tox Assels (Net)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current Tox Assels
Advance Tax induding TDS 223.05 223.78
Current Tax Liabilities . .
Ineame Tax Payable/Provision 1%1.18 191.18
Total 31.87 32.60
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

14 Other Assets [Non-Financial)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020

Mon-Current

A. Trade Advances
l.  Secured, considered good - -
Il. Unsacured, considered good « -
. Having Significant increasa in cradit risk

IV, Cradrt rmﬁuimd' 92.22 92.36
| Sub-tofal 92.22 92,35

Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful odvances 9222 92.38
(A) - -

B. Other Misc. Advances

. Secored; coideied guod " g
Il. Unsecured, considered good . 0.08
lll. Having Significant increasa in credit risk - -
IV Credit Impoired 0.26 0.01
Sub-total 0.26 0.09

Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful advonces 0.26 0.01
(B)* - 0.08

C. Security Deposils
l.  Secwred, considered good . .

ll. Unsecured, considered good 3.25 4.69
Ill, Having Significant increase in credit risk - -
V. Credit Impaired | 0.37 0.37

Sub-tetal 3.62 5.06
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtul deposils 0.37 0.37

() 3.25 4.69
Deferred Employee cosl due to Fair Valuation 1.30 1.54
Deferred Fair Valuation Loss- Deposit Receivable - 0.01

Claims Recoverable
. Secured, considered good - -
Il. Unsecured, considered good - -

. Having Significant increase in credit risk

I¥. Credit Impaired 4.17 4.18
Sub-total 417 4.18
Less: .ﬁflluwunta for bu-!i :m=_| doultiul r_'_lu'lms. 4_.1_? 4.18
(F) - "
Total (A to F) 4.55 6.32
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

15 Inventories
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

AL Stock in trade including with hondling agents/local ogent - 0.0

B. Siores and Spares 0.03 004

C.  Pocking Moterials - 0,05

D, Siohonery o.M 0.03
Total 0.04 0.22

16 Cash & Caosh Equivalents

Stamps & Stamp Papers® - -
Balances with Banks - -

- Cash Credit account - Debit Balance - 0.01
- Curreni Accounts 3.28 5.34
Sub-total 3.28 5.35
Dther Bonk Balonces
- Term Daposits with maturity upho 3 months B3.14 17.82
' ' Sub-fotal 83.14 ' 17.82
Total Bé&.42 23.17
*Mominol Value of Rs. 9,425/-
17. Bank Balances
Current
a. [Balomces with Banks
. Unpaid Dividend Balancs Account . | 0.03
. .ﬁ.'; M.nrg:n mnnu'r.uﬂ.m.dur iiljl'l . | E:'i-.ﬂﬂ .
« In term deposits with modurity more thon 3 ard updo 12 months - .
Talal - 23.26
18. Equity Share Capital
Authorized
Equity shares
20,00,00,000 equity shares of 85, 104 each 200,00 h00.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid
Equity shams
£,00,00,000 aquity shares of Bs, 10/- sach $0.00 ! 60,00
) &0.00 | &0.00
Eeconciliation of Share Capital:
Dipening Equity $hares &0,00 £0,00
Add: Mo, of Shares, Shore Copiol issued) subscribed during the yeor - -
Closing balonce &0.00 50.00
$hares in thi compony hald by sharshalder holding mare than 5 pancant
Mame of the Shoreholder
- Prasivant of india_(90% shorsholding] 54,000,000 | 54,000,000
- Orbsars -

Equity shares issued ond subscribed do net enjoy any differential rights.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

19. Other Equity
l Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
General Reserve .
| Balance as pr,-r_lu.-.*l financial shatermants Ey.a7 5993
Less: ti‘*punin-g hnlnrﬁ transferred to CO - {0.05)
Add: Transfer o General Reserve on occount of revaluation
of Fixad Aszsat, (0.01)
Add: Amount Transferred from surplus Balance in the statersent
of Profit & Loss
Closing Balance 59.87 59.87
Capital Reserve
Balance as per last finoncial statemearnts 1.00 1.00
Closing Balance 1.00 1.00
Retained Earnings
Balance as per last finoncial statemeants (1,073.48] [F&0.462)
Add: Profit for the year (47.6% (112.84)
ﬁnr F'unn-d .hl:i|m1manr . 10.02)
Closing Balance (1.121.7) (1,073.48)
| Revalualion Reserves
Balance as per last finoncial statemants BE4 &0 BE4.55
Add: other odjustments - 0.05
Closing Balance B84.60 884.60
Exchange Fluctuotion Resarves
Balance as per last finoncial statemants &.50 &.50
‘ Closing Balancs 6.50 6.50
Total (169.20) (121.51)
20. Berrowings
Particulars As at As af
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Currant
I. Term Loans:
a. From banks - 100,70
Il. Working Capital Loars: ]
a. From banks
- Cash Credit BOS.23 703,55
- Working Copital Demond Loan ; 1.98
Total 806.23 B06.23
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21.

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

i/l Bonk borrowings are sscured agaoinst current assets of the Company on pari= pazsu basis.

(1) Inwiew of the defaull by the compory in paying dus inderest amownt bo the banks, 5TC wos declared MPA. The lender banks
bt irilialed DRT procesdings againg tha compary, which i likaly 4o be withdrren soan. The Memarsndum al the 0TS
IMOTS) proposal with the lender bamks s of the final soges and & inline with tha minules al the high leval mesting hald on
29.08.1% and the further clarificatory lether doted 13102020 of Ministoe. The liability towaeds bank s proposed to be
saitied by woy of transfer of fitke of identified immosable property wordh Bs. 300 crore on “as is where is basis® os o full and

final setlermant.
Amount Periad of
dofoulted defouli [no. of
(principal & days)
intt, thereon
Syndicate Bank 280,71 1085
Irdian Orearsmas Bank 18802 1055
Unian Bank of India 140,72 1126
Indian Bank 74.81 1126
EXIM Bank 74.43 1642
Bank of Baroda 2627 1014
LIBI [Kimily] 127 1126
Balance as on 31.03.20217 805.23
Trade Payable (¥ Crore)
Particulars Az ab Az af
March 31, 2021 = March 31, 2020
Non Current |
o)  Bill Accaptonces - 14,29
b]  Trode Poyobles 948,65 974,80
Total [A) F68.565 989.09
Current
a)  Trode Payobles 152,28 19717
Total (B) 152.28 197.17
Total [A+B)* 1.120.93 1,184.26

* Ahove includas Trade povable paid only on malizetion from thie outstonding receivables due fo bock 1o back poymant

orangemand.

22, Other Financial Liabilities
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Particulors As al As ot
March 31, 2021 = March 31, 2020
Men Current

8. Advancs frem custaman 0.01 1.80 |
b.  Customers af Credit 446 5.94
B Other liabilites

- Dutstanding liabilites for goods & serdces received 2.42 348

- Depaalls A 733

- Security Deposits from;
t Ushers ) ) 0.28 1.58 .
Luss : Security Dapasit Payable Adjustrmant - {0.06]

- Earmaest maney deposits 2.41 2,78
d. Employnas’ duas;

= Foy & Allowances . =

. Famed leaves 7.75 11,80
e Lease Liohiliy . 0.28
i - Total 27.10 36.92

Currant

a. Advance from cusiomens* b4 06 2876
b.  Customers of Credit B026 a%.72
c  Unclmed dridend : 0.03



NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

22, Other Financial Liabilities

Porticubars As ot Az ot
Morch 31, 2021 | Maorch 31, 2020
- Owistanding lobilifiss for goods & services received 141.11 138.30
- Deposits 045 31.40
. S-;acuri’qr Dl.a.pﬂ-!i‘hi from:
Others 3.87 2.52
- Eomest money deposils 4.68 18.48
i Erﬁp]n‘rm‘ duss:
. Poy & Allowancss 24.07 0.43
- Oither expansa 017 0.4
. Dwes to employees on accrval basis 8.29 4,59
- Eomed leoves 1.94 3.03
= 5TC's OHicers’ Association -
. Ralary Saving scheme 0.01 0.01
- Thrift Society 0.03 -
- Undisbursed Salary 0.8 0.0%
Others [Rucrauhnnul Clu I:-] - 0.04
g. Leose f'uhlllhr - 032
Total 339.33 288.08

** |ncludes odvonces of Bs. 11.05 Crore from Andhra Pradesh Police, Forest Department and State

Disaster Response for supply of weapon and eguipment.

23. Provisions
Men Current
Provisions for Employee Benefits
Encashment of Half poy leave 3.01 7.30
Post Refirement medical benefits 105.4% 105.84
Total 108.50 113.14
Current
A, Provisions for Employee Benefis
Encashment of Half pay leave 0.73 1.59
Past Refirement medical benefits 912 B.9%
Long servica owards - -
Gratuity 0.23 -
Performance Reloted Poy 0.01 0.0
Ohthers ;
Sub Total (A) 10.09 10.59
B. Other Provisions
Contingencies 44 63 44,00
Exchange Difference on Forward Contrac -
Otthers (specify nature) 011
Sub Total (B) 44.73 44.00
Total(A+E) 54.82 54.59
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

24, Other Liabilities ([Mon-Financial)

Porticulars

As at
Morch 31, 2021

As ot
Morch 31, 2020

MNon Current

o. Advance from customers

041

b. Customers of Credit*

6.04

6.03

c. Oither liabilities

- Qutstanding liabilifies for goods & services received

0.72

- Stale Cheques

- Daposits

= Security Deposils

- Deferred Fair Valuation gain-Deposit Poyable

- Eornest manay deposts

d. Remilonces:
- 5TC's amployess union
- Thrifl Sociely

0. Corporate Office Afc Balances

HOR -CASH

HOR -OTHERS

Tedal
Currant

T.16

Advancs from customers**
ofijinterast free advance form PSFMC

59.84

b, Customers ot Cradit

. Other liabilities: -

- Chitstanding liabilifies for goods & services received

Q.47

- Stale Cheques

- Linbility far C5R

- Diepeasits

- Sacurity Deposils
- Security Deposits [Deferred foir value gain)

- Earmest money deposils

- Book Owverdroft
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

Particulars As af A af
March 11, 2021 March 11, 2020

d. Remittonces:

- Professional Tax 0.02 0.02

- Sales Tox Value added Tax = i

- Service Tox

- Income Tax deducted at source 1.44 0.84

- Goods & Servica Tax [GST) 1.55 2.18

- STC's employees union

- §TC's Officers' Association - -

« STC's SC/5T Employees Welfare Association

- Contribution to Frmlid&ll'n’r Fun.:.i 0.44 0.74

- Currlr.ibuﬁl:m to Empl Pension Scheme - 25 0.03

- Contribution to Empl Pension Fund 0.14 0.25

Total 4.23 64.43

* Amounl payable of Rs. 603 crore to  UPR Govenment & adjustable agoinsl daims of interest
and carrving chorges omounting Bs. 3%9.11 Crore which s uvnder dizspute and the company is in

the process of inftiating proceedings under AMRCD

= Advances of various deparimenis for impord /fdomestic

supply of ilems peraing o General

Import.
25, Revenue From Operations [% Crore)
Particulors For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2021 | March 31,2020
{a) Sales
Expart 11.32
Imported Goods 12.13 7,536.10
Domestic 234.51 3B82.55
Sub total 246.64 2,929.97
(b) Otheroperaling revenue
Claims:
Fram Others 0.02
Cifhers 3az 6.74
Sub total 307 6. 76
Taotal 24%.81 2,936.74
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

2&. Olher Income

(¥ Crore)
Particulors For the year ended | For the 'riﬂﬂ'ldidl
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
{a) Interestincome:- '
Advanca to Employeas .30 0.41
Deposits pledged f under Lien as margin money 1.04 1.10
Criner bonk Deposits 1.38 a.%é
Interest on Investments 6.57 22.06
Interast on Trade Finaonce/Associofas :
- Other than PCFC / EPC - -
Crher Miscellaneous interest - 0.57
Sub Total 9.69 30.10
b) Miscellaneous income:-
" Sscurily Depasits forfelled . 0,02
Rent receved from Employees .08 a7
Crther Receaipts - 2.19
Sub Total 0.08 2.38
!:1:] Rmml INCoaE- =
" RentReceived from lel-out property 47.27 43,56
Recovaries for commen sarvices from fenanis 6.19 5.95
Sub Total 53.4% 49.51
Less: Expenses reloted ta let out proparty
Praperty tax/Municipal tax 6.95 &.14
Grawnd Rent 0.34 0.34
Electricity & Water chorges - 0.20
Rates ond Taxes - -
Imsurance Premivm 0.10 0.09
Mairtenance Charges 0.89 i0.79
Administrafive Expenses 0.0 0.44
Sub Total a.88 8.20
Net rental income [c) 44.58 41.31
id} Oher Beceipts:-
Differance in exchange other than commodity items .80 i0.32
Mizsc, non Trade receipls 2.10 373
Amorisafion income of Deferred employes advances 0.9 0.22
Amortisotion income of Deferred Security deposit 0.05 0.18
Sub Total 3.13 4.45
Total 57.48 78.24
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

27. Cost of Materials Consumed [T Crore)
For the year snded | For the ended
PR Morch 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
| Dpening balanes of material
L Add: Purchases mode during the Yeor
Lesa: Clasing balance of matarnial
TOTAL - -
28. Purchaose of Stock-in-Trade
Expart Purchasa - 11.02
Import Purchass 11.67 2,291.60
Domesfic Purchose 237.44 are.a9
Intar Branch Stock Recaips - -
Inter commuodity fransfar
Freight -Road
-Rail -
-Marina 0.0&
Fraight Reimbursamant -
I h&;‘wﬂ.mdunﬁur;--lnn .
- On Business Associate's Account 0.04 1,90
Export (Recaivable) : :
impart Poyables) 0.01 1,46
- On STCS Accown
Expart (Receivable) 0.03 0.05
import Payoblas) - 0.39
Insuranes - Ganeral 064 0.23
- Maring
- Belf insurance -
| Cu:l'nrn: [’”'H- l:|n:|r|ngl, |1nr|d||nE and -n'lhurdwurﬂu: 24'2._35
Clurng! Handling, Survey fes, port & Other Charges
Sales Tax! Sur Charge on Sabes Tax VAT
v mnr " u =
{HharEupamn 0.01
| Ociroi/Purchase Tox Resmbursement — -
Tetal 244,75 2,927.06
29. Changes in Inventory
Stock-In-Trade
Ad s Baglnning of Yeor 0.10 0.05
Less : Althe end of Year - 0.15
| Changes in Inventory Q.10 LR |
30. Employeas’ Benefit !IF-II'IEII
{a) Remunerafion fo Stoff & Monogers
| Salores and Allewances 3308 471.57
Erncoshmant of Earned Leave 1.27 3 B0
Encashmant of Half Pay Leave {3.36) 0,03
Provident fund 2.76 3.36
| Employeas pansion schamae 73 (EP5 75 0.31 0.48
| Wetfare Expanses:
= Medicol Expenses on regulor employees (OFD] 0,39 0.51
- Madical Bxpanses on ragular eamployeas {IPD) 1.63 1.17
|- Miedical Expenses an refired employees [OFD) 3.45 2.07
- Medicol Expenses on refired amployess {IPDY 1.23 1.38
- Medical EBxpanses on Achuarial liabili 3.74 5.40
" _Others 0.18 0.21
Grahaiby 0,49 1.21
Pansion 2.30 288
Voluntary refiremant benafit* (VRS] 33.27 15,34
Amorfization exgense 0,05 Q.05
Cwvertimie allowance fo staff s 001
Sub Total 80.62 79.51 |
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

(¥ Crore)
g Far the ended | For the ended
kit mrﬂ:;: 2021 | March 31, 2020
[2] Rarmuneration to Direclors
Salorias and Allowonoss 0,85 1.04
Encashment of Earned Leave 022 0,23
Encathmant of Half Py Leave [0.23) 0.20
Provident fund 0,07 0,09
Weliore Expenses:
- Miedical Expanses on ragular employess {OPD] - -
-Medical Expanses on regulor employees [IPDY - 0,09
- Mipdical Expanses on retired amployeas |OFD)] - 0.05
= Medicol Expenses on ratired employesas |IPCH . -
- Medical EBxpanses an Actuarial Tabiliy 2 0.02
Gratuity 0.03 0.04
Pension 008 0.07
Sub Talal 1.02 1.83
TOTAL B81.65 81.33

WRS was infreduced in 5TC on 19.1 1. 2020 with the eligibility criteria covering all employess in staff and manager codre irreapactive of
their langeh of sarvica subject 1o the finandal Rebility limited to Rs. 50 crere and this amount will be recouped by 3TC from it's renfal
incorme, aic, 100 amployeas opted for VRS - 2020, out of which 99 opplicofions were occepted by the compatent authority, In one cose,
opplicotion was not occepted due fo imposifien of major penalfy on complefion of disciplinary procesdings. As on dole, out of 79
employess, BY employass hove been relieved from the services of the corporafion and remaining 12 employees will be relieved
shortly, Howavar, iobility for YRS opteas hos bean booked for the relieved employeas fill 31.03,2021.

Finance Cost
Bank Loan : {Refer foat nats 7] to Mabs ne, 20]
- Working capital Damand LeanWCDL - -
- Cash Cradit - -
- BASyExternal Commerdal borrowing
WAT = -
CHbkers 1.53 1.27
TOTAL 1.93 7.27
Depreciation And Amortization Expenses
Depracigtion And Amorization Expenses
Depraciation on Propery Plant & Equiprment (PPE]
Freehold Bwilding 5.34 5.35
Plont & Machinery 0.85 0.71
Furniture & Fixhures 0.0 0.13
Mator Vahicla 0,12 0.12
Oiffics Equipement 0.04 0.04
Computers, dafo processing units & commamication equiprmient 0.02 0.05
Elactrical InstaBotions & Equipmeant 0.34 0.37
Leazehald Land 0% 010
Leasehald Bl.lildl'ng 34.23 2,84
Roads, culverls & sewerage se (Leasehald) 002 .02
Plant & hhqhin:lrﬂLmhuH] 034 0.34
Others (Incl, Right to Use) 0.41 0.41
Sub Tolal 10.96 10,51
Dﬂprﬁ:iuﬁnnﬁtinmﬂn‘mnlmm ]
Freehold Building 0.08 0.08
Leasehold Land 0.57 0.57
Leasehald Building 4.27 4.09
Sub Total 4.92 4.75
Amorfisotion an intangible Assefs
Carmpuber sofftware " -
Sub Total = -
TOTAL 15.88 15.2&
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 [Conid.)

33. Other Expenses IT Crore)
Particulers FMareh 31,2021 | March 31,2020
[a) Chbar Operating Expanses
J..I"CHEgnﬂuliunE Bank Charges | = ar
Gadnru.-ﬁ Plot, Tank Rent . 0.81
Claims Paid ' ) 0.01
Delivery charges 0.11 0.11
Costof Tendar - 0.21
Sub tetal 0.11 1.15
[b) Adminkstration expenses
Office Rant 0.08 on
Rotes and Toxes:
- Property Tox fo Municipol Corporation 5.03 573
- Oithars 0.01 0.03
Electricity ond Water Chorges 1.73 1.94
Printing end Stafionery | 0.11 0.14
Pestage, Telegram, Teleprinter & Telex 0.04 0,05
Telophonas ' 0.29 0.42
Flﬂ.puir: ! ; 2R
- Building - 0.08
-Chhars 0.03 0.05
Trovelling Expenses 0.08 0,33
Housing Colony Expenses 1.26 2.10
Service Vehicle Expenses 018 0.24
Insuronce Premium 0.28 0.39
Audilors' Remuneration
- Statutory Audit Fees 012 0,13
- e Audit Fees _ 0.05 0.07
- Certification fees 0.03 0.03
Information Tachnology Expenses 0.14 . 0.27
Conveyance Expenses ' . 0,02
Maintenance of Offics Building 0.83 0.14
Mizc. Office expenses 1.79 2.70
Subtotal 12.10 14.97
{c} Trade Expenses
Legal & Professional Expenses 2.18 427
Advartisarment & Publicity 0.12 0.2
Exchange Fluctuations other than commadity iterns 0.0 1.45
Enfertainmant expenses 0.05 0.05
Dihar Trade Pupenses ! 0.05 0.03
' o Sub tolal 2.52 5.93
[d:l Amurhzufm E::pamas
Amarfisation n:r.p-unm of Deferred amphm advances . 0.8 0.17
Amortisation uxpunmufﬂuﬁarmd SEquﬂ}rdnpnmI | 0.05 0.18
TOTAL 14.96 22.40
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

34. Exceptional items

(¥ Crore)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year snded
March 31, 2020

[a] Expenses

Lozs on sale of Propery, Plont & Equipment (PPE)
Litsgartion ml"|umnn'!!" )
Loss of assets due to floads

0.01

0.01
104.26

Tetal (a]
) Write Offs

.01

104.27

Trede Recaivables

Claims
Loan: and Advances

Dapasiks

0.0

HAszaiy

.05

Total (b)

0.08

[g] Prowisson for Doubtful debts, Loans and edvances & Investment

Trade Recaivalbles

Claima

.Lﬂnn.ngndhdwpf:u -
Deposits

0.05

Total [c

[d) Incorme

0.05

Profit on Sale of PPE
Linkilities Created in previcus years writlen back:
- Othars

0.11

D44 |

0.02

19.52

Provisson Writhen bock for doubiful amounts reafized:

Trode Recoivables

697

Pravissan Writhan back for deubtful ameuntz written aff:

-Claim recovarabla

Q.04

Claim Incame Received

Preor Yaar liems

‘Write bock of unclasmed credit bolances

024

241

Total [d)

0.84

28.92

Total (o+b+c-d]

(0.75)

75.2%

*For defails refer nabe na. 39 i}

35. Tax Expense
A, Tox recognised in Statement of profit and loss

Tax Expenss

Tax recognized i Slabermend of profit and loss
Parficulars

Current income jax
Adjusiments for prior years
Tadal

Reconciliation of effective lox rafes

Parficulaors

Profit before bax

Tax u:i.nE the company's domeshe tox rofe @ 31 0%

(51.22)

[113.63)

Pricr year ended income adjusmeants

Tox Effectof ;

| Permanent Differences

Unrecogmesed deferred fox assefs/{ Liobilihas)

Tax Expenses for the year - .

Since the fox expense for the yeor is Bs, MIL hence no provision for Tax on ofther comprehensive income is considered necessary.
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36, Foreign Currency Exposure

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

B. Tax Losses Carried Forward

-

sy e sl | e
Unused Tox Losses forwhich no deferred Tox Asseis have been recognized :
_BusinmLuﬁcurriadhrmr:lfnr EY.2012-13 704 2 Years
_Businm Loss corried forward for Y, 2013-14 17.84 3 Yeors
Business Loss carried forward for EY, 2014-15 B4.28 4 Yeors
.Busineu Loss carried forward for EY, 2015-14 109.89 5Years
| Business Loss corried forward for EY. 2016-17 112.72 & Years
' Business Loss carried forward for £Y, 2017-18 98.04 7 Years
| Unobscrted Depreciation 27.61 N Limif
Total 457.42

37. Trode Payables
The Company has amounts dee to suppliers under The Micro, Small and Medium Enferprises Development Act, 2006,

IMSMED Acf} os under

| For the year ended March 31, 2021 |  For the year ended March 31, 2020

l Currency in Foreign in Indion Currency in Foreign in Indian

_Dencmination| Currency Rupees |De ; Currency Rupees
A, Receivable :
IGEDC IRAM EURD 0.12 2.921 ELURO 0.2 g.56
ETA Dubai LIsD - LISD 0.01 0.51
Varieus Foregin Supplier UsD - UsD | 0.02 1.79
Cargill Infernational USD - SD 0.032 1.49
GASC, Egypt UsD i ] UsD 0.06 4,53
Mumbai bronch UsD 15.22 745.57 UsD 31.38 | 1,391.95
 Mumbai branch EURO - EURD | 0.0% 17
Orbis BY, Metherlands ELURO - EURO | 0.00 0.02
LEICA, Germany EURC - - EURCH 0.01 0.47
Various Parlies UsD 14.28 646563 UsD -
Warious Parties EURO 0.09 4.89 EURCH - -
CAMAG CHF - CHF 0.00 0.24
Sub Total (A) 1425.99 1415.73
B. Payable
Various Parties UsD 0.41 146,465 UsD 0.43 32,24
Various Parties 0.00 0.0& 0.02 1.33
Sub Total (B) 16,71 33.58

Particulars

2020-21

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2004

Interest ncerued and due b suppliers under MSMED At on the abave ameunt, unpaid

Payment made to suppliers {other than interest] beyond fthe apponfed day, during year

Interest paid fo suppliers under MSMED Act [other than Section 14)

Inberest paid jo suppliers under MSMED Act (Section 16)

Interest accrved and remaining vnpaid ot the end of each of the year to suppliers undar

MEMED Act

Mote :The information hos been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as micro, small and
Medium enterprises on the bosis of information available with the Company.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

38. Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingenl Liobilities and
Confingent Assels”

(i} Provisions
Opening Additiens/ | Utilization | Adjustment | Writlen-bock | Clesing
Forficulars Balonce o5 [Tronsfers during| During During | During bolonce os
| on 01.04.20 the year the Year the Year the yeor | on 31.03.21
Confingencies 44.00 0.74 . 2 . 44 74
Doubtul Trade Receivables $23.34 0.29 = [3.67) : £23.34
DoubHul Loars RA.9% - - 051 - 299
Daubbul Claima 100,148 703 - - - 10018
Doubiul Deposils 4.03 0.11 - - - 6.03
Total B&&.54 817 - {3.14) = B&T.27
{ii} Confingent Liabilities:
Porticulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Claims against the company not acknowledged os dabt
ﬁ!l Court & Arbiirafion cozes with purl'iu-:l" 13508 129 49
(i1} Sales Tox/Sarvics Tax VAT 485.4% 485 4%
(i) Income Tax 9.82 5.86
{iv) Custom Dity .93 6,93
v Qthars™ 197,08 197,08
Total B34 34 B25.84

L]

L L]

/s Tonzania Commaodities Pvi. Lid. raised a claim of Bs. 24.46 Crore towards short supply of sugar through tha
associate Ms Mehak Overseas. The cose is pending befora the Bombay High Court. Refer nofe no. 38 (3) for
details of M/s Mehak Overseos.

M/s Mediterranean Shipping raised a claim of Bs. 7.29 Crore fowards nonpoyment of Demurroge ond storage
charges by M/s Mehak Overseos in fwo seporote cases. Tha coses ore pending before the Bomboy High Court,
Includes o dermand of Rs, 132.83 Crore raised by LADO vide its letter no. LADDO/LS2A/S225/133 dated 26th
March 2018 from 2004-05 onwards for non-complionce of various condifions of the Lease Deed (including
non-deposits of 25% of the gross rent received by STC from its fenants). However, the company hos disputed the
demand and the matter is still is pending.

Pravision as on 31.03.2020 includes Rz, 9.78 Crore [after considering EMD Rz, 1.9% Crore available with STC)
in respect of controct entered into by the company for import of goods from foreign supplier M/s Synergic
Industrial Markefing Services [SIM5], Singapore/ Maolaysia, on behalf of the Indian buver M/s Millennivm Wires
Pvt. Ltd. The documents tendered by the foreign supplier were forged and fabricated. Hence, 5TC approadhed ifs
bonker [Allohobad Bonk] not fo releoss the poyment fo Foreign Bank ogoinst these LCs, Foreign Bonk of supplier
hos opproached Dalhi High Court for releoss of poyment agoinst LCs, As per court order, Allohobad Bonk has
deposited decrefol omount with courd. As a result of this, Allahobod bank debited the occount of 5TC, now Dalhi
High Court has possed its Judgment in the motter between Allohabod Bonk & the Moloyon Bonk, wpholding the
decision of single bench ogainst Allshabod Bank to poy the decreed amount (Rs 10,7%,59,and 518.02 along
with pendent lite & future simple interest il realization @ % p.a.) fo Malayan Bank. Subsequent fo the Hon'ble
Delhi High Court Judgment dated 25.17.2019, 5TC received a Claim Leter dated 16.01.2020 from Allahobad
Bank for an amount of Rs 16,21,60,914 olong with future interest @ 9.65% p.a.wm.r fowards all 4 LCs (1 LC
wias nol accepled by STC) Further, STC has alse referred the matter to differant forums, STC hos made o
provision of Bz, 9.78 Crore [nel of EMD R2.1.99 Crore available with 5TC) in respect of three LC: documents
accepted by STC. Since 5TC has refuted the demand raised by Allohobod Bank, hence the balance amount of
Bz, 3.93 Crore hos been shown as Confingent liability.{ Total claim amount of Bs 15.7 Crore along with interesi
up fo 31.03.2020 os per high cour order less provision ond EMD ovailoble in books) Further, Lender insfitutions
of the Indian buyer (M/s Millennivm Wires Pvi. Lid) have initiated MCLT proceedings. 3TC hod also filad s claim
for an amownt of RBs 14,91 Crore n complionce with Orders of the NCLT, Chandigarh Bench before the
liguidator io the some extent of omount doimed by bonk from 5TC of the date of filing cloim before liquidaior,
Howaver, The Liquidotor hes vide email dated 246.05.2020 rejected 5TC's daim of amount Bs 14,91 Crore, STC
it in the process to appeal ogainst the decsion of the Liguidaler before NCLT, Chondigarh.Hearing fixed for
21.04.2021 was adjourned due to Covid. MDOH: 07.07,2021Furthes, Indion Bank (sarlier Allahabad Bank} has
now filed befare Debt Recovery Tribunal 2 [DRT 2], Mew Dethi claiming on amount of Rs 17.40 Crore approos.).
STC has denied and contested this claim. Hearing was fived in the matier on 08.04.2021, which got adjourned
due fo Technical lssues, NDOH : 20,07 2021

THE STATE TRADIMNG CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 91



E6 | QILIWN WIONI 30 NOUYHOJEN0D SNIOVEL JIVLS FHL

AIDSSE03U PRIBPIFUDD USIG JOU SDY S600T) TEE 5Y 10§ UOEInGsd 'SA000 By j0 MBI L)
"HLDZ RO L ZPRIRPLIDN=ID)EY
(sj@550 juabuuod so wsoys auosTy £o'g| sy Jo s Bupnpwl auouTy 0BT 5y 19 WD sg papy S0y TS Wyeod
Ay swebo (o spun Buipsasosd paDu SADY SUSIERIEEUI JSPwEn S4) Jaypng JUDSSI5EU PRISPISUCS Usag Jou S04
RO R4 TY JO) SUoEIA0ud ‘SADGD Y| o MEI1A U NS S| UjIM 8013 B70 | FY §0 spesdoud 8|05 papsodap puo yaois
a4 J0 USIPND-3 PRENPEES 315V A Buipioory ‘Uno T 8jg U0k Su yism spesacud &|0F Sy isodap puo yaois pelipa|d
2 B{05 Syl PNPUCD 0] TJIGW P50 S04 N0 Sj0,U0H SU| ‘SWiUDIN TIOGQLUNKY IADR ‘[SAe0g IN0D o] SUl Ul 1ins
AOpUD|2ap Py S0y 1S yays Euode © x00gs |0 diysisuso jo winis o apow poy () o] voyosod o Buipod) douog
PUD [O§EN 5 T (1G4 A90U0 USARMOL] AT j0 ApaiEnD 3y Jepun ey pup TG o) palipe|d S0M 21DI00EED Auy) 0)
PIOF |DLESIDW BU | SPOT) [OUE] UDIPU| JO SUDIESE SNOLI0A JSPUN uiD|duiod jounuls puo suoioaddo jwa pajy soy 516
TaiouD DOz FY SRSURHD JAL0 R ISSURU| PUI0 U0UD GY0 L 5Y RN, ) ouD 0 E L5E o3 Buunowo ) Syj jo suo
puinBo anp juswdod Busgow ui paynogEp soy Auny ‘0 [ -400Z Buunp @G so1u0D) /W O) 5100 Y paiddns soy 51 |
(sejqoaresey spod)) sesoe (pBey solow &E
WE J0 HING3 B4 W pEy usaq S04 ins Asaooe ‘sIsoio
| | 4auye o padsas yps pue ssasBoud wis) ssoyyo suo woup Assodas Yeypng “aaipnl-gns 5 ssgew puo Asasnoled palgns
ppurobo pnesy yBiy wEg peysocudde seoyo (9] xig ssyo 4 wod) spows uasq 50y AUSA03a) TEDIIH0 47 40 N0
BADR G | Wik jeeidod ayoul of sanbad ygis (paied g Bulaes Ypog) sisaiyo /7 jjo o) penssi alas 0z oz Fo’ Lo PRIoP
(slays| punwap ysa) W Buipaooay ‘papeys 39 ol BODE " | L9Z PRIDP WO 9P14 pansst ssuijapinB 340 j0 uoyuasniue
Alji W spow jususind SEE0xE RLUS Sy jo AUSAOIR S| DUl pSPOSP USBO SO | pUD 40 Yiw voyBjnseoo
Ui AnsSiuny Ayl Ul paUILIONS -5 Ueag S04 Jaowl [Balgne sy |0y palsauod DZOZED AL PRIDR Jals) Spis EOOW (A
"GP LOT O | |00 D84 JUBLISSESSY BUY 10} SLIBLDS ACA 10}
Bundo uoyouodioy auy puws Juswipiodap Xo] Sus0oU)| WOy S|g0AIBDEI SEI0UT J i CE 5 JO JUNOLUD (8U SS0NIU BISULT) .
UNeD jo peas) SnouBs o Buipuad S50 2500 2504 ||V HO UBHLM LB SOY 10 opow
uasg soy udskosd o ssyjs aisys seiuod ssoy) jsuinBo (sausiul g odiouud] swio)s o Eisuos sjasso ueuyues

L5 9SE'E o Zve's oL
0L EE Ereal'l aw SEOLRCY
L¥L8R'E ELFROT wFE{ DAl By BN
B¥ ELE SEBFE «FEHIDA DY
[ A FEQEZ i )
OEOLED’ LE LEOTEQ°LE BIO N3

(aaoa 2

"PeSOPSIP 8 0|0 ||DYS PaYE [DIPUDUY PBjOwISe B|qssod | jesse jueBuyuod By) 4o sinoU By} jo LoydLOSSp a1 By
Buiyoys josso jusbuipuod J0) SpOW &g j(DUYS BUNE0{DSIP “SjyYSUET HLUOWODE BU} J0 MOELI B [jis ey jouy) sjgogoid s gy
spessy webupyuod (A
pensind Busg 1 yaiym 400
LUCU| PEpIEAD |15 51 juswdnd 3y USAaMOLE AUo SO JO SU0YINYSY Sy sad 50 pun joysg ue Aundwod ay) Ag pajpuoy
EO#A UDIDDEUDY PIDS 34 50 JUNDLUD PIOMD [DUpqo By o juawhod 1oy 40 Bugsenbay useq soy Aundwos ay)
"PAR0E SPUDIS UDK A U0LMISIT S| S |Me pUD WIS 5/ AQ pa)Y Uoliag uoygnaaxg sy spun (4| 0Z 80" LZ PRIOR
JBRUCY B0 Jad O] WEE 50N O 30T T4 TR O IUnowD |90} 0 piod Apoane soy Auodwos sy) <4 -BLOZ Ad E
‘sigyouwl oqnBed jo Buupey-uou of enp ‘eBoys essep Aun of pessesBoud jou spy esea ey wepuod
eyt &g pasnod uoyonys Buiposesd of en) “joedde Butpued ‘pnony 4By yus ()4 20 wuoy ey vl Qunoes o se jdey ueeq
SO pUNDWD B4] "BYN3|DT 4o noD) yBiY By ypm sioT 74 | | 5y peyisedep soy 0|5 uoipaup s yno?) yBiy euyyled so
"B|iyaunayy unoy YBiY eyg U0y By sucyeq |eeddo U Py S0y DS Bwos By sulnBy "woyouiqo 4o 503 Bupnoxe
21§ Ag "ord waE jseusyul snpd 8007 GE° /T SH 40 PUNYSU BUY J0 SNOADL JISUY Ul SOM PUDMD PUD LOKDUIGED 104
euol poy Apod 4o oo Buip|oy ey "SIy of Bnp "D 'y SEIesMepd 50 s Aupduwsos Buipjoy s o sysodep ey suinBo
(Apod syl pr] " SI04EW UBLDIN 5/ WO B|qOISAC08) SU0IT SF° 7 "5y 4o junowo uo pepoudosddo soy luodweos ey 7
‘Slayow sojnba
jo Buuoay-uou of anp ‘slioys sasnap Auo o) passauBiosd jou soy asod sy Dwspund sy 4q pasnod uolonys Buosald
o4 (] AigDi) S0 POISP UBad SOy alos puo wne YBiY 1yjeg auy ssopeq Bulpusd j|4s S ayow ay) Cjouoyoual|
W BT OF 'Sy §0 WS B piod SOU 7| § "ENoD) Big,UaH J0 P Japun puo Uno?) sweudng #|q uol jo 3| g suiebo
d15 LD pajij |DUSRBLIBII| Y[ S/ "Bwsipupepy “HnaD) yBiH yieg eq,uoy Big (o yrusq #|gnog] sy siopeq (oeddo uo
Pl S04 1S yaym saypddns o inosoy ul som suswBpenl ey | pned yBiy yjeg ejg,uoy sy o yusq ajbiuis sy aiogeg
piowan joungis) ey sunfio jpeddo uo pejy duodiuod ay) Jepddns By} O JNOADY Ul SOM |DUAGL] |D4IGRY JO piDmy
PUD @SNOE LoD payosul poy seijddns ey SBsaso (Poluol pios eyj Jepun Agusnb eusjog Auo spBoigo
0§ 7L PaPED ANSILN DI0S B} LD SHOY SRWUNSL T 40 ALSILRA J0 UOIESID 8L U0 $0M S85]N 40 podu) oy rogeos
jou punouB agyuo 7| § Aq payndsip sew WD By "40-§00Z Buunp sasind jo podu) oy 7§ Aq pouuos jo uoyelioqo
0§ anp sy Buipnpuil ('xouddo) asoumy g sy jo wiop Bupusd o soy (s ddns ubmioy o) joucyouwsgie) YT S |

‘sjuswe|yeg uoyoBur ()
("paued) LZOZ 'LE HONYW Q3ANI ¥v3A IHL ¥Od SINNOJIDY OL SILON



10

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

5TC has exported Gold jewellery to voriows parfies of UAE againstwhich IS0 1,61, 705,695 equivalentto R, TB7 65 Crore
is outstanding for recovery. Due fo economic meltdewn during EY 2008-0%, the buyer hove defoulted in poyments.
Hewever, STC has discounted F0% of the bills from EXIM Bank and paid 83.5 % o respedive Indian Suppliers. 5TC has
initigted criminal and civil proceedings ogoinst local suppliers which are ¢ill panding, However, ogainst mest of the Indian
suppliers, winding up orders have already been possed. Accordingly, provision for amounting to Rs. 445_44 Crore has been
made and balance of Rs. 342.1% Crore has nof been provided as the same is payable o vorious local supgliers. Due 1o
prevailing sifuafion coused by the pandamic, the cose has not progressed fo ony decisive staga, os regulor hearing ara not
being faken place.

Hher trode receivables inclede RBs.41.92 Crore lopproecon occount of export of various egr commedifies fo various
foreign buyers during 2006-07 te 2009-10 out of purchase made fram the Loecal supplier M Mehak Overseas under
various agraemant ogainst which corresponding credit bolance of Bs, 41.92 Crore  appeoring under Trade BEacenvables is
payabla under trade payable. Further, a inancial ossistance of Rs. 75.33 Crore given by 5TC 1o M/s Mehak Overseas Lid.
IMOPL) for the purchose of Agn Commodiies hos already bean written off during 2013-14.5ince the party has failed fo
refund STC has inficted vorious legal steps ogainst tha parfy. The matter is also under investigafion by CBI. Considering the
corresponding credit under frode poyable of B5.41.92 Crare, no provision is considered necessany,

Trade receivobles include Rs.588.44 Crore lappreec) on account of export of pharma products fo foreign buyers purchase
fram Mys Rajat Pharmaceticals Lid®, (RPL). RPL drew bills of exchonge an STC which were also occepted [with condition]
upon receipt of overseas buyers pre-occeptance o 5TCYs bills of exchange. Howaever, the foreign buyers defaulted inmaking
poyment against the export bills and have gone inte liquidation. A claim of Rs.527.84 Crore haos been admitted by the
liquidotor of one of the foreign buyer e, Loben Trading Co.Pte Lid, Jingapore . A Decree of Rs §2.47 Crore has been
passed by Hon'ble Mumbai High Cowrt in favour of 3TC against the dues from foreégn buyer i.e. Sweelland Trading Pe Lid,
Az of RPL has gone info liguidation and official liguidater iz appointed by Hon'ble High Court Mumbai. The matter is alse
under investigation by CBI. Mo provision is required against the some. Banks & Fnoncial instihdion hove filed legol swit
against RPL before DRT making 5TC alse o party to the cose daoiming Bs. 47547 Crore.

Mon-Current frode recemvables include Bs, 3.22 Crore from M5 Renissonce Corporation Uid, fowords import of pet
botile material which ia pledged with STC. This outslanding is agains! non-liffing of scrop imported in respect of lasi
LC. STC wenl inda arbilrakion which was awarded in favaur of STC, |"'||;|n'|l.lEl.r|:|rIl a prnvi.';inrl af Rz, 1. 786 Crore ba the axdenl
of dues not coverad by pledged stock, has already bean mode. [CBl ond axescution pefifion updates regd.)

STC hos exported 19,980 MTs Rice for amounting to USD 80,93, %00 {equivalent to Bs.40.45 Crore] during 201417
to General Authority for Supply Commeodities (GASC), o Governmant enfity of Egypt on the basis of instruction of MEA,
GASC, Egypt has deducted arbitrarily USD &,03,357.75 lequivalent to Bz 4.15 Crore as on 31t March, 2019] fram
the total volue of commerdial immsice on occount of fumigation ond other chorges and bolonce omount was paid,
Heowevar, STC has disputed the obove said deduction and the matier hos alse been taken up ot various forums i.e.
MEA & concerned Embassies, Hence, no provision for Bs, 4.15 Crore hos been made_Further, the said export of Rice
was from the procuremant mode from Food Corporafion of India (FCI} and as per Para 14 of the Agreemant with FCI,
the payment is fo be made on receipts of the saole proceed from the Egyption Buyer. Accardingly, STC has alse not paid
to the some axient to FCL® Further in o recent joint mesting of FCI, 5TC & MEA, #t wos decided that MEA shall poy the
amount due of Rs. 4.15 Crore. 5TC is nof out of pocket and on receipt, omount will be possed fo FCL

STC hos exporied steel plates to iranian Gas Engineering & Developmaent Co, (IGEDC, Iran] during 2014-15 1o 2014-
17 for amounting fo Bs. 2873.24 Crore under a contract which expired in Jonuary 2017, As on balonce sheet date Rs.
8938 Crore reconciled is still outstanding frem IGEDC. The amount oulstanding is be poid by IGEDC, Iran. In the
present case 3TC is not out of pocket since the omount owistanding from IGEDC on receipt is poyable to bock-up
supplier M/s Essar Steel Uid., Hazira [now M/s Arcelor Mital Mippon Siesl India Limited] and aceordingly no provision
has been mode,

Trade receivables indude an ameount of Bs. 1054 Crore recoverable from Mfs Dankuni Steel Lid. againgt supply of
met Coke during egrlier yeors, For recovery of the dues, doim has been filed with NCLT through IRE The company hos
filed legal ond criminal coses against the party which ore being followed vp. Mo provision for Bs. 494 Crore has been
made as e 2aid amound 15 secured hj’ maortgoge af free hald land. A pr::rrisi::n of Bz, 3.58 Crare hos been made
ogainst the dues. Tender wos fAooted for the sole of morgoged property ot Donkuni, however, when fender wos
openad an 01.04.2027, ne bids were received. Effarls are being made for sale of property and realization of dues. *
Mon-Current Closm Recoveroble indudes Bs 392 Crore from M/s Lichen Mehals {the party] out of todol exchonge gasn of Rs
A1.87 Crore paid by 5TC to M/s Lichen Mslals due 1o cancellation of farward cover by the party against indent for domeastic
supply of Bullion, Subseguently, STC demanded for the refund of such amoun which the party refused fo refund. On refusal
for refund, 5TC odjusted deposits of Rs, 27,95 Crore token from holding company (M5 Edelweiss] of the party leaving o
racoveroble balonce of Bs 3.92 Crom. Hq-w:u‘qr.. hq‘ding CIHTIpany hend np-prwthql for arbsration ogaeris ndiuﬂmzn‘l of ifs
deposit by STC againsd the duet of the party [i.e. subsidiary]. Arbilralion owdrd was in favouwr of the holding company of the
party. However, 5TC has filed an appeal against the arsdiration eward Before the Mon'ble High Caurt, Kelkala which = =il
panding. Hance, o provision for the some hos bean mode. 5TC hos deposited Rs, 31.97 Crore with Hon'bla High Courd,
Calcutia panding appeal in Edelweiss matter.

Claim recoverable includes Bs. 5.48 Crore [egiv, to LUSD 0,86 million] sutstanding for recovery from M/Ss Somsung CA&T
corporotion, Korea agoinst debst node ssued by 5TC dering 2017.18 due $o quality variofion of Urea imported. The supplier has
irvwoked fhe arbiration davss and STC alss filad ils eawnder elaim. Hawsvar, the arbdration award possed was ned in favaur af 5TC,
inter-alia, rejedting 5TC"s counter dhaim for USD 0,86 millisn. 5TC has filed appeal in Delhi High Court and in pursvance of
Court’s direction 5TC has also deposited Bs, 11,05 crore with Delhi High Court, Depariment of Finance has fill dote
not withdrown the penally impased by them in the soid fransodion,
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

11 5TC received o demdand af Rs. B0.02 Croce fram MOMC during 2014-17 towdrds propery lox for the peried fram
1999-2000 to 2014-17 and the same hos been allocated proporfionately to CCIC & HHEC, Out of totel demond of
Rz, 8002 Crore, STC has poid Rs, 22.12 Crore during 201417 agoinst which CCIC has poid ks share of R, 1,15
Crore. However, HHEC has not poid its share, hence provision fo the exent of share of HHEC out of payment of Rs.
22,12 core has already been mode.ito be updated)

12 Advances includes a sum of Rs, B7.3% Crore receivable fram M/s MMT Newali, axcluding comlingent assats of Rs,
380,09 Crore recoverable from one of the business associofes, ogainst which the company has inifiated legal actions
including eriminal procesdings. In this regard, full previzion hat been made in sardier years. The Compoany was
successful in getting orbifrafion oward for Bs. 110,00 Crore in its fovowr along with 12% inferest per onnum from st
May 2006 6l realization of aoward, However, the parly and it's pariners filed application under sec, 3dal arbitration act
challenging the arbitral oword. The opplicafions hove been heord ond arguments completed on 28.01.2021 and
arder i5 reserved,

13 Trade recaivables of Rs, 0.05 Crore |axcluding Contingent Asselz of Bs 184,13 Cr) is recaivable fram M/s Balasore Alloys,
the business ossociote Various legal coses . w/'s 138 of MLA Act & u/fs 482 of Cr. PC are pending before Hon'ble Courts in
MNew Delkhi are being pursued vigoroushe STC in tofal has received Rs. 58 55 crore in terms of interim oward dated
23.03.2017 of Arbéral Tribunal. Both side arguments got over and writhen submissions hod also been submitted during
January, 2020. The award is pending fo be published for want of Asbifration costs and expanses o be deposiled by the

claimandt.

Commitmants B ____________ L&
Particulars 31.03.2021 A1.03.2020

Capital Commitments ;
FPE 3.460 0.9
Intangible Assets .06 0.08
Total 3.66 1.05
Cther Commitments
Disclasures in respact of Ind AS 107 - Finoncial Instruments

41.1 Financial Instremants by Colegories & Foir Value Hisrarchy

a} Level 1 - Level 1 hisrarchy includes financial instruments measured wsing quobed prices (unodjusied) in ackive markats,

b] Lewel 2 - Leval 2 hisrarchy includes financial instroments measured wsing inpuls alher than qualed prices included within
Lavel | that are observable for the osset or liobility, sither direclly (i.e. s prices) or indirectly [i.e, derived from prices].

g} Lewel 3 - Lavel 3 hisrarchy includes financial instruments measured using inpuls that are nol based on obsercable
market dofofunobservable inputs).

The carrying value and fair value of finandal instruments by cotegories were as follows:

{a) As on Mareh 31, 2021 (¥ Crore)
Hierarchy | Amoriized Financial Finarcial Tetal Tatal
Farticulars Level Cagt asasts/liabilities |ossets/liabiliies | Carrying | Fair Value
at FYTPL ot fair volus Value
through OCI
Financial Assets:
Inwastments in Equity Instruments
i Ref Mole Mo, 8] 3 0.01 - - 0.0 0.01
Cosh & Cosh Equivalents
{Raf Mota Mo 16) 3 BA.47 . 5 86,42 B6.47

B-ﬂl* EIIIDI'II:H.I |:r|'|'|ur1|'||:|n I:ﬂlh &' I:DII'\

egquivalents [Ref Make Mo, 17) 3 - - - - -
Trade Recaivable [Ref Mate Mo, #) 3 106694 - - 106674 | 1,066.94
Employes Loons (Ref Mote Mo, 10) 3 .47 - - 3.47 3.47
Security Deposits(Raf Mota No. 10] 3 46.13 - - 46.13 4613
Cither Finonciol Assets [Bef Mote Mo, 11) 3 151.70 . . 151.70 151.70
Total 1,354,568 - - 1,354.68 | 1,354.68
Financial Liokiliies:

Trade Payable [Ref Mote Mo, 21) 3 1,120.93 - - 1,120.93 [ 1,120.93
Borrowings [Ref Note Mo, 20 & 22) 3 B0é.73 - - 806,73 #0623
Chher Fnancal Liohilhes {Ref Mot Mo, 22) K| 36643 . . 35643 36643
Total 2,293.59 - - 2,293.59 | 2,293.59
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

[b) Asen 31.03.2020

Porticulers US Dollars i I B i e
(in Equiv. INR) | (in Equiv. INK] | {in Equiv. INR]
Cosh & cosh aguivalants - - - -
Trade Recaivable 1.391.95 14,73 - 1,404,468
Freight Demurroge/ Despatch Becevobla . .
CHher Recaivable - - - -
Takal Recervable i Foreign Currensy 1,391.95 14.73 - 1,404,458
Fareign currency Loan Payable - - - -
Interest on fereign currency loan payable = = = .
Trade Poyobles 14.29 0.48 0.24 15.02
Fraight Damurrage/despaich payable
Prevatslan hesards Ltigation selflemend - -
Ofthars [ any) . : 5 :
Tobel payable in Fereign curmancy 14.2¢ 0.48 0.24 15.02
Nat Assets/(Liabililies) 1,377.66 14.25 0.24) | 1,391.86
Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in exchonge rate arises mainly from foreign currency deneminated

financial instrument.

Particulars

March 31,

2021 March 31, 2020

Incresasa by -%

Decreats by -%

Megligible or no impact

ii] Interest rate risk

The company’s main interest rate risk arises from long term and short term borrowings with vanable rates,
which expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk. During March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020,
Compony’'s borrawings are denominoted in MR,

The expasure of company's borrowings to interest rate changes af the end of reporting peried are as follows:

[T Croras)
Parficulars March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Varigble rate borrowings . .
Fixed rote borrowings - B06.23
Total borrowings 5 B06.23

Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensifive o higher/lower expense from borrowings as a result of change in inferest rates. The foble
summarises the impocd of increase/decrease in inferest rotes on Profit or loss.

Parsiculars Impesct on profit affer tax
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Imberest rotes- increase by () Mo | |
Inferest rotes- decreose by %]

iii) Security price fluctuation risk
The company's exposure ha security price risk arises from company s investments in mutual funds and classified
in the balonce sheet as foir value through profit and loss.,
Sensitivity

The fable below summarises the impoct of increase/decrease af the invesiment by cerfain percantage an Pralil or
Loss of the cormpany.

Inferest rotes- incroase by (%) Mo | |
Inferest roftes- decrease by (%]
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

b} Credit Risk
Cradit risk refers to the risk of default on s obligafion by the countarporty resulfing in a financial loss. The maximum
exposure lo the credit risk of the reporing date is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled revenue. Accordingly,
credit risk from frode receivables hos been separofely evaluoted from all other fingncial assets in the following

paragraphs.
Trade Receivables & Unbilled Revenue
Particulors Mareh 31, 2021 Mareh 11, 2020
Trade Recaivables 1,694, 24 1,764.94
Unbilled Revenua . .

Trade receivables and unbilled revenue are both secured & unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from
customers. On account of adoption of Ind-A% 109, the company uses expecied credit loss model to assess the
impairment loss or gain, The company uses a provision matrinto compute the expecied credit loss allowancs for trode
receivables and unbilled revenues. The provision matrix takes into account available external and infernal credit risk
factors such os credit defoult svrap quotes, creddt ratings from infernofional credit roting ogences and the company’s
historical experience for customers.

Credit risk exposure

An onalysis of age of trade receivables and unbilled receivables ot each reporting date is summarized as

follows: (% Crore)

il March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Giross Impeirment Gross Impairment

N past due i - 106.63 i
Post due wpto & Months - - &8.45
Post due mone than st months but not more thon one yeor . - 1.26 ;
#ore thon oneyear 1,694, 34 &27.30 1,588 40 a27.01
Talal 1,6%4.24 &27.30 1,764.94 &27.01

Trade raceivables are impaired when recovarability is considered dovbiful bosed on the recovery onalysis perfformed by
the company for individeal frade receivables, The company considers that all the above financial assels thot are not
impaired and past due for sach reporfing dates under review are of good credit quality.
Other Financial Assets
Credit risk relafing to cash and cash equivalents is considered negligible becouse our courferparties are banks. We
consider the cradit quality of term deposits with swch banks that ore mojonty owned by the Government of India and
subject to the regulatory oversight of the Reserve Bank of India fo be good, and we review these banking relofionships on
on ongoing bosis, Cradit risk reloted fo employee loons ore considered neghigible since loan is secured ogoinst the
property/guarantes for which loan is granted 1o the employees. There are no impairment provisions as of each reporting
date against these financial assels, We consider all the obove financial assets as at the reporfing detes o be of good credit
quality {Mote f any impairment provisions are made ogainst these finonciol assets then information to be provided)
g] Liguidity Risk
Chr liguidity needs are monitered on the basis of monthly and yearly projections. The company's principal sources of
Bquidity are cash ond cash equivalents, cash generated from operotions and credit focilities from banks
We manage cur liguidity needs by confinuously monitoring cash inflows and by meintaining adequate cash and cosh
equivalents, Met cosh requirements are compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls.
Short ferm liguidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense poyoble, employee dues arising during
the normol course of business as of each reporting dote. We maoinioin o sufficient balonce in cosh ond cosh
equivalents fo meet aur short term liguidity reguirements.
Wa assess long term liquidify reguirements on o penodical basis ond manoge them throwgh infernal acoruals,
The table below provides details regording the contrachual maturities of non-derivative financial liakilities. The table
have been drawn up based on the undisclosed cash flows of financial liabilifies bosed on the earliest date on which
the company con be required fo pay. The foble includes both principal & interest cosh flows.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

{a) AsonMarch31, 2021

—— tomton [t | apeen | sy |Momsen] Tou

Trada Payables 1.81 150.47 1,12 10.49 957.03 | 1,120.93

Shorttarm borrowings . . BO&, 23 . 806,23

Other Financial Liahilies 49.09 290.12 : . 27.10 | 36631

Total 50.90 44059 80735 | 10.49 984.13 | 2,793.47

(b) AsonMarch31,2020

Parficulars s ket fﬂm 1-3 years 3.5 years ”;:::“ Totul

Trade Payobles 175.72 9.61 37.81 0.04 961,09 | 1,186.27

| Shertterm borrowings - | BO6.23 | - - | 806.23

Other Finandial Liahilties 42.37 25.95 131.46 2.01 123.09 | 32487

Total 218.08 35.56 977.50 2.05 1,084.18 | 2,317.37

42 Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounfing Standord [Ind AS)-21 *The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates®
The amount of exchange differences [nef} debited/credited fo the Stotement of Profit & Loss Bs.1.90 Crore. (BY.
Rs.1.48 Crore.)

43 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounfing Standard (Ind AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs” The amount copitalized with
Property, Plont & Equipments as borrowing cost is Rs, Mil . & Rs. Mil . for the year ended March 31, 2021 &
March 31,2020 respechively.

44 Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounfing Sandaord {Ind AS)-3& "Impairment of assets’
During the year, the company assessed the impairment loss of Rs. Nil (BY. Bs.Mil.) on assats.

A5 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard [Ind A3)-108: "Operafing Segments”

Operating Segrments
1) Expart

2] Import

3) Domestic

identificotion of Segments

The Chief Operating Decision Maker monitors the aperafing results of its Business Segments saparately for the purpose of

rmaking decisions about resaurce allocation and pedfarmance ossessment, Segment performance is evalualed based on

profit or loss ond is measvred consistently with profif or loss in fhe finonciel statements, Operoting segments howve been
idenfified on the bosis of the nature of products/services and have been identified as per the quantitative oriterio specfied
in the Ind AS.

Segment revenue and resulis

The expenses and incomes which ore not directly ottribulable o any business segment are shown os unollocable

expenditure (net of unollocated income),

Segment assels and liability

Segmant assets include all cperating ossets used by the operafing segments and mainly consists of PPE, frade receivables,

cosh & cosh eguivalents and inventories. Segment liakility primarily includes frade poyables and other liobilities.

Commaon assets and liabilifies which can not be allocated 1o any of the segments are shown as a part of unallocable

assels and liabilities.

Intersegment Transfers

Intersagment prices are normally negotioted among segments with reference to the cost, market price and businass risk.

Profit or loss on infersegment transfers are eliminatad of the company level.
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

Segmeni Revenues and Resulis
(a) for the year ended March 31, 2021 (t Crors)
Particulars Export Impart Domestic |Unallocated|  Total
1 Segrent Revanue
1o | External Sales - 12.13 | 234.51 - 24684
1h) | Inter sagras reverws 1.85 i 1.32 : 317
Segmant Revenue | 1{a)} +1 (B .85 12,13 235,83 - 24981
2 | Segments Results 1.85 11,53 | 23583 - e
3o} | Unallocoted Corporate expanses nel of unallocoted inceme - 1.52 - 30%.89 31140
Fib) | Interest Expene 0.73 2 - = 0.73
3ie} | Interest Income ; . . (10.54) | [10.94)
Total [3(a)+3(b)+3(cl] 0.73 1.52 - 298.93 | 301.20
4 * Profit batore tax from ordinary ocivities [{2)- 3o )b} & c )] * 1.12 10.02 23583 | (298.93)| ([5).98)
5 | Exceptionol Hems . (0.19) - (0.58) [0.75)
& Incoms taxas - - - - -
7 | MetProfit after tax [4]- {5} -[8) 1.12 1021 | 23583 | (298.38) | (51.23)
8 | Inferestin results of Vs
¥ Other Informatson : z a . = r
7o) | Segmaent Assats 90.34 | 38536 - | 1,882.26 | 2,357.98
7(b} | Segment Liakilities 106,48 | 48996 - | 187074 | 2.467.18
7lc) | Copital Expenditure " : - 0.94 0.94
9(d) | Depreciation " . ; 15.88 15.88
Fie) | Mon-Cash expenses otharthon deprecation 0.ra . . . 0.73
(b) Fortheyeorended March 31,2020 [T Crore)
Parficulars Export | Imporl | Domestic  Unollocated  Tolal
1 Segment Revenue . 4 a P =
g} | Externol Sales 11,33 | 2,536.12 3B7.50 - | 2,93495
'I-H:} Intar segmant revenus 1.79 o | - -1 1.79 |
Segment Revanue [1[a) +1 (b)] 1311 | 2,536.12 | 387.50 -| 2,936.74
2 | Segments Results 1.97 0.2 | 7.28 | | 844 |
3(a) | Unallocated Corparate expenies natof unallocated income | 0.21 1.82 0.01 67.66 &9.71
A[b) | Interest Expanse ' 7.19 2 0.08 7.27
A(e) | InterestIncome (0.14) [0.14) 0.0Z] 129.7%) | (30.10)
Total [3{a)+3{b)+3[c]] 0.05 8.87 {0.01) 37.95 46.87
4 | *Profit before fax from ardinary activities [(Z]- 3(a ), (6] & (c]]* 1.92 9.49) 7.29 {a7.95) | (38.23)
5 Excepfional lfems 31.94 £B.89 : {25.45] 75,39
d; : Incoma faxas - o _— -1 - |
7 Met Profit after tax [(4]- 5] -[4]] [30.04) |78.37) 7.29 2,50 | (113.43)
B Interastin results of Iv's . - - - -
g Cithar Infarmation : 1 - s - 3
9a)] | Segment Assets 1,055.77 75.88 94.50 | 1,269.15 | 2,495.30
9[b) | SegmentLiobiiias 1,184.88 | 32443 | 11412 | 93316 | 2,556.81 |
§(c) | Capital Expenditure : .
9(d] | Depreciation . - - 1535 1524
el | Mon-Cosh expenses ather than depreciafion . 345 . " 345 .
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

Movement in net defined benefit [osset]/liability

5. Particul Defined Benefit Fair value of plan | Met defined benefit
Mo. Obligation assets [asset) "Iul:lir;
31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 31.03.20
A | Opening balance 34.86 44.56 35.34 45.53 (0.48) (0.97)
B | Includedin profif or loss: - - - -
(i} | Current service cost 0.73 1.26 - 0.73 1.26
(i} | Postservice cost . . - ] -
fifi) | Interest cost (income| 227 3.34 {2.30] [3.41) (0.03) (0.07)
Total amount recognised in profit
or loss (i+ii+1ii} 3.00 4.59 (2.30) [3.41) 0.70 1.18
C | Includedin OCI: - - - - - -
Remeasuremant loss [gain): - - - - - -
Actuarial loss [gain) arising from : - - - - - -
(i) | Financial assumptions 10.17 1.41 - (017} 1.61
(i | Experience adjusiment 0.03 (2.68) - 0.03  [2.68)
fin) | Demographic Assumption - [0.01) - - - [0.01) |
(iv} | Return on plon ossets exduding inferest
income - 0.13 0.38 Q.13 i .38 |
Total amouni recognised in othar
comprehensive income (i+ii+iii) (0.14) (1.07) 0.13 0.38 (0.01) [0.69)
D | Other - - - -
E | Contrbuhon Paid to the Fund - - - - - -
F | Benefits paid 11612} | (13.23) | (1612} ([13.23) - -
G | Acgusition Adjustment 0,06 0.00 0.06 0.00 - -
h | Closing balance [A+B-C+D+E+F+G)  21.66& 34.86 21.45 35.34 0.21 (0.48)
The Foir Value of Plan Assets af the end of the reporting period is as follows:- [t Crore)
5.No.| Net defined benefit {asset)/liability : | As af 31.03.2021  As of 31.03.2020
[A] | Bolonce with Bank '
SBI 0.00 0.00
Yes Bank 0.04 0.04
IDEI 0.10 0.11
Total (A} 0.15 0.15
(B} Group Graluity Traditional Fund Scheme - -
Bajaj Allianz 10.99 19.34
SBI Life 0.27 &.47
HOFC Sandard Life Insurancs 10,04 2.38
Total (B) 21.30 35.18
Grand Total (A+E) 21.45 35.34
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

C. Post-Retirement Medical Benefil 5cheme [PRME)

The company has Posi-Retirement Medical Focility (PRMF], under which retired employee ond his/her spouse are
eligible for medical facilifies in the empanelled hospitals. They can also avail treatment as Oul-Pafient subject 1o a
ceiling fixed by the Company. Post-retirement medical banefits are recognised in the books as per the actuarial
valuatian,

Baosad on fhe aduarial voluafion , the following fable sets out the status of the PRMB and the amounts recognised in
the Company's financial stotements as of balence sheet dote:

! Mot dafined bansfit (assei)/licbility : 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Current g.12 B.99
Men-Curren 10649 105.84

| Total PEO at the End of year _ 174.41 174.83
Movement in net defined benefit (assef)/liability

i 5-.5' S S e Defined Benefit Fair value of plan assets  Net defined benefit

No. Obligation (asset) Bability

30321 31.03.20 | 31.03.27 | 31.03.20 (| 37.03.271 | 31.03.20

A Opening balance 114,83 = 109.51 11483 | 109.51
B Inchisded in profit or loss: . . . .
(b | Current aarvics oot oL Q.72 Q.49 072
lii} | Postsarvice cost e = L 2 = =
(i | bereat codt prcomal] 7.49 B.20 . i 7.49 B.20

| Total ameunt recagnised in prefit or loess 7.78 8.%3 - - 7.98 8.%3
C | Indudadin OC: = : x : = 3

| Remeoswrement loss (gain]: . . - . - -

Actuorial loss {goin) ansing fram . . . .

il | Financial assurmphons (1.58) 7.40 11.58) 940

il | Experionce odjustment (1.94) 19.50] 94| [#.50)

fiil) | Refurm on plon assets excuding imSerest income : . = .
Total amaun! recognised in ollver

comprehansive income [2.52) (0.10) x = (3.52) |  (o.10)

o Other - - - . - -

[E | Benefits paid (4.48) 3.51) . 1468)| [3.51)
_F | Clesing balance (A+B+C+D+E} 114,61 | 174,83 - - 114,47 114,83
D. Leave

The Company provides for Earned Leave (EL} and Holf Pay Leave (HPL] benefit to the employees of the Company
which acRsue annuolly ot 30 doys ond 20 doys raspectively.  The moximum ceiling for encoshment of leave af
fime of superannualion/cessalion from service other thon on disciplinory ground shall be limited to 300 days (EL
& HPL combined). 50% of EL subject to o maximum 150 daoys is en-cashable on resignation.  EL is en-cashable
while in sarvice leaving a minimum balance of 15 days twice in o year.
Earned Leave
' Nat defined benefit {asset)/liability : 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Currart 1,94 2.2d
Man=currant 7.4 11.80
Tatal PBO at the End of year 9.68 14.02
Movemaent in nel defined benefit [asset)/liability
5. Pl Defined Benefit Fair value of plan assets  Net defined benefit
No. Obligation (assel] Rability
41.03.21 | 21.03.20 | 31,0327 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 310320
A, Cipening balonce 14.02 13.85 14.0% 13.85
B Ireludad in prafil ar lass: - - - -
(] | Cureend sesvice cosl 0.2 0.8 - 0.62 0.B9
fii} | Postservice cost - . - . .
T [T Tr— 0.91 1.04 0.91 1.04
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5 Parficul Defined Benafit Fair value of plan assets  Net defined benefit
Mo. Obligation (asset] lability
310211 | 31.03.20 | 3.03.27 | 311.03.20 | 3.03.20 | 30.03.20
C | Bemeasurement loss (gain): -
Actuarial loss {goin) arising from ; - - - .
Il | Financial azswemplions 0.12) 089 {0.12] .89
fii) | Expariance adjustment (0.13) 1.12 - [0.13] 1.13
{iif) | Demographic Assumption . (.00 (0.004
fiif] | Rebornon plan assel: excluding inderast incoms - - - .
Total armount recognised in profil or loss | B+C) 1.28 .93 - 1.28 3.73
D | Cther . . . -
E Banefits paid 5.62) [3.74] {5.63) [3.74)
Clesing balance (A+B+C+D+E) B.48 14.02 - - 2.68 14.02
Sick Leave / [HPL)

Met defined benefit [asset]/Tiability : 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Curranl 073 1.5%
Man-currant 3.0 7.30
Totol PRO of the End of year 3.74 B.28

Movement in net defined benefit [asset)/liability

s, Particul Defined Benafit Fair value of plon assets  Net defined benefit
Me. Obligetion |asset} liability
31.03.17 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 | 31.03.20 31.03.21| 31.03.20
A& | Opening balance B8.EH 1029 - B.88 10.2%
B Includedim prn‘ﬁ'l o loss: . - - - .
{it | Current service cos 021 042 .21 .42
{ii] | Past service coal - - - - -
{iii] | Infarest cost [ncoma) 0,58 077 - 0.58 077
c Bemeasurement loss (gain:
Achuarial loss {gam) arising am : - - - - -
{it | Financiol assemplions (0.05) [1.2%] - LER LY (129
(i} | Experisnce adjustment 4.31) 044 = [4.31] 044
{in] | Demographic Asswmption . 0.0 . Q00
{iw) | Bt on plon assets axdheding inlerast incams - - - - -
Tobal amount recognised inprofit orloss (B+C) | (3.56) 0.34 = : (3.58) 0.34
0 | Other . " : -
E | Banehispaid (1.58) [1.75] - [1.58] (1.75)
Clesing bolonce [A+B+C+D+E) 174 .88 - - 174 B.EB

E OtherBenefits
Service awards are given to regular employees for rendering confinueus service in the Company for long service
rendared by them on completion of 15/25/30/35/38 years of service. Besidesthis, service oward @ Bs, 1,000/~ per
year for each completed yeor of service is also given af the fime of retirement subjec! to a maximum of Rs. 30,000/-,
The same haos been discontinued vide personnal divivsion Circular dated 13.04.2017.

F Achuarial Assumplions
The following were Ihe principol aclvarial assumplions af the reporfing date

[¥ Crore)
E.No., Particulars 37.03.2021 31.03.2020
1 Discount Rata &.68% &.97%
2 Future Salary Increass 2% %
3 Medical Cosf Intreass 8% 8%
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The discount rale is bosed upon the market yeilds ovailoble on Governmeni bonds ol the accounting date
relevant fo currency of benefit poyments for a term that of the liability

il Solory Growth rofe is company's long term best estimote as o salary in Bseoses & fokes account of inflafion,

seniorty, promotion, business plan, HR policy and other relevont foctors on long term basis os provided in
ralevant occounting period.

iii Medical Cost increase rate is company's long term best estimate as to cost increases taking into account of

inflation, other relevant factors on long term basis as provide in relevant accounting period.

Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonobly possible changes ot the reporing date to one of the relevant aduariol assumplions, holding other
assumplions constant, would hove affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

As on 31.03.2021

Assumption Change in Assumption Grotuity FRME Earned Leave = Half Pay Leave
[Funded] [Nen Funded)
Ditco Ll roia 0, 30% 057} Wa.21] {3,346 {014
-0.50% 0.49 6.AT 0.39 0.5
Salary growth rale 0.50% 012 038 015
-0.50% (0.25) 0.36) [0.14]
Medical Cost Increase Jo0% : L > :
-0.50% : 16.35)
. e— = _As on 31.03.2020
Assumption Chonge in Assumpfion Gratuity FEME Earned Leave | Holf Poy Leove
| {Funded] [Nan Fundad)
Blesourt st 0.50% (0.85) 16.40) 0.47] 0.22)
-0, 530% 0.7 .28 051 0.2
Salory growth rate 0,50% 029 0,50 0.75
-0.50% (0.30) : 0.47] |0.23)
Madical Cost Increase Sfite] ' L : :
-0,50% i6.46)

Sansitivities due to mortality & withdrowals are not material & hence impact of change due to these not colculoted

by actearial

Sensifivities a3 rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before refirement & life
expectancy are not applicable

H Risk Exposure

Valuations are based on cerlain assumphions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over firme, As such company is
expased to various risks as follows:

1 Salary Ingrease- Actucl salary increase will increase the Plan's Liakility. Increasa in salary increase rate

assumpiion in future valuations will also increasa thea liakiliby:

2 Investment Risk- If plan is funded then ossets liabilifies mismaich & actual investment refurn on assels lower than

the discount rate assumed al the last velealion date con impact the liabilily,

3 Discount Rofe- Reduchon in discount rale in subseguent volualions con increase the plan's lobility
4 Mortality & Disability- Actual deaths & Disability coses proving lower or higher than assumead in the valuafion

can impad the habilities.

5 Withdrowals- Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal

rates af subsequent valuations can impact Plan's Liability.

I Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligahions

Az an 31.03.2021

(¥ Crore)
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Gratu PRME Earned Leave  Half Pay Leave

Yeor of payment ]:=wﬁ : R RSy e
Less than 1 ypear 7 41 912 1.94 0.73
Between 1.2 paars 218 11.03 1.15 0.24
Between 2-3 yaars 1.47 11.77 0.58 0.21
Between 3-4 years 1.54 12.93 0.77 0.22
Between 4-5 years 1.58 14,34 0.54 0.29
Ower 5 years 730 55 41 468 2.04




47,

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

Malurity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations

Az on 31.03.2020 ¥ Crore)

T PRME Earmed Leave | Half Pay Leave
Less than 1 year 71g B.Y9 2,23 1.59
Betworn 1-2 years 4.38 jo.09 1.5% 1.31
Bebwaen 2-3 years .64 10590 (.48 0.9
Batwaen 3-4 years 3.3 11.87 1.28 063
Batwaan 4-5 yaars 3,27 13.05 1.13 0.93
Chvar 5 ymars 13.08 =9.93 6.32 3.47

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standord 24 "Related Parties Disclosures”

a. List of Related Party
(il  Subsidiaries: STCL Lid.

1  ThaSTC of India Lid. Employess Provident Fund Trust.
2 The 5TC of India Lid. Gratuity Fund Trust.

i Joimt Wentures: .55 Sotpuro Agro Development Company Limited
fiiif Others: Sealac Agro Ventures Lid.
b. Key Managerial Personnel (KMF)
! Mamies Designafion Remarks
Shri Rajiv Chopra Director-Maorikefing Addrtional Chorge of CMD wpte 31,07, 2020
Shri 5% 5harmo Diractor- Personnal Additional Charge of CMDw,.e £.01.08,2020
| Shiri, MM Joyakomar Diractor-*arceting woof 12062019
hri Umiesh Sharma Director-FinancaMMTC) Addifional Charge of 5TC upio 31,05, 2020
Shri. Kopil Kumar Gupta Direcior- Marking [MMTC) Addifienad Charge of STC w.e.f, 03.04.2020
Smt. Rooma Magrath Chiaf Financial Officer woaf 21.12.2018
Shiri. DF Mishea Chief General Monager w.af (03,03.2027
Shri. 5.K. Meana Jaint Genaral Manager w.a f. 03,03, 2001
‘Shri. Beijesh Prasad Jaind Genaral Manager wie f 0303 20210
Shirl. Sanjeew Purl Jaind Genaral Manager wief 0303 2021
Shiri AK Swain Dreputy Genaral Manager weoe L 0032020
ShriYipin Kumar Trpathi Company Secredary woa l 20122019
€. Post Employment benefit plans

3 STCEmployees Defined Contribution Superannuation pension irst,

d. Entities undarthe control of the same Gevernment

The company is a Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) confrolled by Central Government by hold
majoirty of shares (refer note no. 18], Pursvant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, enfities over which the
same government has control or joint control of, or significant influence, then the reporting enfitiy and

other enfities sholl be regorded os reloted parfies.

The compony hos applied exemption available for

government related enlities and has mode imitled disclosvre in the finoncial slatements, Such enfibes wath
which the Company has significant fronsoclions include but not limited fo Ministy of Ferilizers ond

chemicals,
i} Transactions with the related parties are as follows:
Subsidipriss ond Joint Venture Componies Subsidiaries Joint Yenture Companies
Particwlars 2030-21 2019-20 020-21 2019-20
Rent Recaived {Rs, Crare) .02 0.02 MIL
Compensation to Key Monogement Personnel {¥ Crora)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulors March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Short-term Employee bencfits 1.41 1.42
- Post-amployment banefits [ 4 0,31
- Tarrminatan banslts - -
- Crherleng-term banefits 0.06 0.07
Total 1.57 1.80
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MNOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 [Eunl:l.:l
b} Investment in Joint Venture Entities/Associotes:

o Country of Proportion of Ownership
: | Incorperatien 21" March 2021 | 31" March 2020
M55 Satpura Agro Developmant Company Limitad India 25% 5%
RichFeld Aquatech Lid.
Blue Gold Maritech Lid. Irrvestmient have been wiithen off in earfier yeors
Natignal Tannary Company Ltd.
Indopirin Glowes Limied.

49. Disclosure in respec of Indion Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 "Leases"
49.1 As lessee

Comparny Mame For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Depreciafion charged for right to vee osset 0,40 I 0.41
Interast expense on leose liobilty 0.02 0.08
Expenae related to short tarrm lease {less than 12 manths) - I 011
total coshoutflow for leases 0.02 0.9
odiffions o right to use ossets . 4,37
the carrving amount af gt lo wves aiseds of the end of reportng 3.30 394
period by clogs of underlying ossed
49.2 Aslessor
a) Fulure minimum lease poyments under non-cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows:
Company Mame For the year ended | For the year ended
Maorch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Within bess than 1 yoar %
Between 1 year and 5 yeors
Aftar more than 5 years -

Payments recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss

Company Mame For the year ended Fer the year ended
Muorch 37, 2021 March 31, 2020
Inceme - generohng property 47 74 iR |
Vacan Praperty - 745
Salf Ooupied Property - -
50, Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share[EPS)"
a} Basic EPS
The earnings and weighted average numbaer of ordinary shares used in the caleulation of basic EPS is
as follows:
Particulars For the year anded For the year anded
Muarch 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Face Value Per Eguity Share [Bs.) 10 i0
Profit (loss) for the year, atribudoble to the owners of the company (Al [4F 69 (112.84]
Waighted avardge number of erdinary shares for the purposs of .00 &.00
bosic sernings per shore(B)
Basic EPS (A/B] 17.95) | nean
b) Diluted EPS
The earnings ond weighted overage number of ardinary shares used in the calculation of Diluted EPS is as follows:
Porticulars For tha yeorended  For the yeor ended
March 37, 2021 March 31, 2020
Prafit [loss] far the year, alifibudable ta the awners of the company (Al [47F.6%) (1 12.84]
Waighted average number of crdinary shares for the purpose of &.00 &.00
bosic sarmings per shoralB)
Dikuted EPS (A/B) 17.95) nea8i)
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51.

52,

53

54

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Conid.)

Dividends
Porticulors | Fer the year ended For the year ended
March 37, 20021 March 31, 2020
il} Mo, of Equity Shores {in crore) 4.0 &, 00
(i} Dividends nal recognissd al the and of year
Assets Fledged as Security
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
I March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Currant/Mon-current
Financiol/Nan-Financial Assets | ML
Firgt Chargae/Floating Charge Trode Receivobles of the company I
Physical Verification
i Fixed Assets
Physical verificafion of Fxed Assets could not be carried oul for the reperting year due fo the resiriclions imposed
by the effects of COVID-18"
i Inventories
Prysical verfication of inventories could not be cormed out for the reporting yeor due fo the restnchions imposed
by the effects of COVID-19.
Balance confirmations & Reconciliation

Balance of ceroin receivables & poyobles [including in ceroin coses dired ond indirect foxes) are subject to

confirmafion/recanciliation

Going Concern

The Company is a CPSE under odministrafive confrol of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry, The Company was

incorporated primarily for the business of frade with Stafe Trading Orgonizations of various cowniries. The company

had ¥ [seven) Branch offices and 3 ithree) Representatve offices locoted oll over the country. For almost a decada, the

company incurred operafing losses due fo huge recoverable from defoulting associates. Due fo this, the Company

faced precorious financial conditions, operaling losses and negative net weorth, alc. The company initialed legal

aclion against the defoulting associoles. The Company is vigerously fellowing up for finalisation of OTS with lender

Banks offer signing of the Memorondum of 0TS,

Dwring the year under refarence the company had vnderfaken voriows cost reduchon measures to improve the liquidity

such as closure of all branches [except Agra) and intreduction of VRS, The company underiook soma frade in commeditias

wilthaut invelvement of 3TC s funds during the year Considering the direclions of MOCEI, the company has recantly

stopped its frade operations and business activities. Further, The Board of Directors in o meeting held on 05.04,2021

decided that the company as non-operative from the year 202 1-22 onwards. I was further decided that the accounts of FY

2021-22 orwards shall be prepared on nen-going concern bosis.

Accordingly, the following are summarised —

a, The osccounts for the current year hove been prepared on going concem basis.

b. The company is confinuing to carry forward deferred tox assets for the time being.

e. Mo provision for impairment of non-current assets hos been considered necessary.,

d. Depreciotion is being computed on the basis of expected economic hife of fimed ossets rather thon their currant
market value.

g. As a cost cutling measure, YRS was infroduced in 5TC in Mov 20 with the eligibility criteria covering all employees
irrespective of length of servica. *

"I view of the current stenario, o Board meeting woas held in April'21 to declare the company as non-operafive from

the year 2021-22 onwards. During the meeting it wos approved that the occounts of for the FY 2021.22 onwards

shall be prepored on non-going concern basis. At the commencemant of the FY 2020-21, 5TC hed planned to

continee business and wos underfoking trede in commedifies without invelvement of STC funds till recent directicns

for conduding the pending frode operalions in hand.,

a. The occounts for the current year hove been prepared on going concern basis as in the lost year.

b. The company is confinuing to carry forward deferred tax assets till the approval of closure of 5TC is approved by
adminestrofive Ministry

c. Mo provisien for impoirment of non-current ossets hos been considered necessory.

d. Depreciofion is being computed on the bosis of expecled economic life of fixed cssets rather than their current
miarket value,
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

e As o cost ot meosure;- VRS was infraduced in STC in Mov'20 with the eligibility criteria covering all employses
irrespective of length of service.,
Impact of COVID-1%:-

The notion-wide lockdown imposed for COVID-1% was lfed porbolly on 03.05. 2020, S%nce then, compony hos
resumed operatons of it corporote ond branch offices with minimal staff while adopting sofely measures and
following standard operafing procedurss for social distancing os mandated by Ministry of Home Affairs, Govl. of
India. Despite the constraints of lockdown, the Company ensured timaly deliveries of essential items viz. edible oil,
pulses and sugar fo the Tamil Madu Civil Supplies Corporafion. Most of the operafions were undertaken through e-
processimg durng lockdown, However, due to the wnpredicioble ond fost chonging Cowvid-1% sifuafion, & is very
difficult to ossess the future impad of Cowvid-1% on business oparations ot this junchure. Further, the company does not
foresee any significant impairment fo the carrving walue of s ossets, which iz dependent on maorket
conditions. Moreover, employee safety hos now become the prime concem in the wake of COVID-19 pandemic,
Complionce in respect of ensuring safely and social distancing ot office premises has been of uimeost importance,
Practces fike ‘Roster Duty’ and "Work from Home' hove also been odopted. Regulor disinfection of office premises,
supply of mosks and sonizers to the employees hos been mode an essential component of keeping employees
safe.Thers has not been major impact on the finoncial performance due fo the Cowid-1% pondemic as the Company
hos undertaken limited business operations.”

In respect of alleged irregularties, impoct 5 oscertoinable only on the proboble outcome of the ongoing
case/enguiry, therefora disclosure has not been maode.

Impact of foreign currency goin/loss agoinst the disputed currency payable/receivable has been given by the
company axcept in the case of Mumbail Bronch. Further the impocdt of credit gainfloss hos been credied/debited os
the cose maoy be direclly fo the respectve poyaobles/receivables account insteod of giving any impad of the same fo
the profit & loss sccount.

Credif impairment agoinst irade ond ofber receivobles hos been mode during the yeor omounting to Rs. 0,05 Crore.
Plots of land at Mallet Bunder by MBPT for a 30 vear period of lease. On the land leased there were three constructed
oil sforage fanks along with other required infrastructure, The lease period hod already expired on 17.10.2016. On
mxpiry inshiolly 5TC wos seeking extension of leose of plots with MbPT ond consequent upon decision fo stop frading
odivifias by 5TC, we hove written fo MbFT on 10.07.2020 for surrendering of said plots. Mo impoirment has been
considered necessary since af the time of handing over, the value of existing tanks and other infrastructure, on said
plots and the sole proceeds of the socrop, so realized, from them shall ke higher thon such cost

&1 All tha stondards issued and effactve for the company have been complied with except due to impoct of COVID-19 i
any|
62 Previous year figures have been recasted/ reclassified in line with Ind AS reguirements.
As per our report of even date attached 5d/- Sd/-
For PSMG & Associates (5. K SHARMA]) (ROOMA MAGRATH)
Charered Accounfants Direclor (Personnal) GM-F & CFO
Firm Reg. Mo, DOB54TC with additional
charge of CMD

DI 06942538
Sdf- Sd/-
(CA PRIVANKA JAIN] (VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Partnar Company Secretary
M. Mo, 423088 ACS -29378
Ploce: Mew Delhi
Dated: 25.06.2021
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MAMNAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS OMN
THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

5l.No.

Observations of the Sofulery Auditer

Management Replies

A,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i

For not providing firm liability of Bz, 3.92 Crores from
one of the porly, M/s Lichen Medols Private Limited, ofter
edjusting the deposit of Rs. 27.95 crores from Holding
Company of the Farty. The soid Helding Company of the
porty hod opprooched for arbitration against the
edjusted deposit and the arbitration oward was in favour
af holding Company of the party, Company had filed an
appeal before the Hon'ble single bench of High Court
against the arbitration award, However, under the Crder
pussed by the Hon'ble Calcutta High Courd, company
has deposited an amount of Rs 31.92 Crores an losing
the cose being the odjusted deposit with inferest and
made o provision for Rs, 27.95 Crores in the books of

accounts in the current year,

The company during the FEY, 2019-20
approprigted an omeount of Rs. 27,89 Crore
recoverable from M/s Lichen Maetols Py, Lid the
purty] against the deposits of its holding company
viz, M5 Edahwaiss P, Lid,, due i this, the holding
co, of the party had gone for arbitration and the
award was made in their fovour for the refund of
Rs, 27.89 Crore plus inferest @8% p.a, by STC
excluding cost of arbitration, Against the same STC
filed on appeal before the Hor'ble High Court.
Meanwhile, os per the High Court’s direction 5TC
doposited Rs, 31,92 Crore with the High Court of
Calcufta, The amount has been kept as a Security
in the form of FD with High Court, pending appeal,
Dwe to prevailing sifuotion coused by the
pandemic, the cose hos not progressed o any
decisive Hoge,

In cose of any materiol chonges arising in the
facteal posifion, the same sholl be reviewesd

appropriataly,

{i)

For not praviding firm Liability of amaunting of Rs, 6.94
Crore recoverable fram M/s Dankuni Steel Lid. ogainst
supply of met Coke during eorlier years. For recovery of
the dues, claim has been filed with NCLT through IRR
The campany has filed legal ond eriminal coses against
the porhy,

Trade receivables include an ameouwnt of Rs. 10.54
Crore recoverable from M/s Dankuni Steel Lid,
against supply of met Coke during earlier years,
For recovery of the dues, claim has been filed with
MCLT thraugh [RP 5TC has filed legal and criminal
coses ogainst the party which are being followed
vp. Mo provision for Rs, 6.94 Crore hos been
made os the said amount is secured by morgage
al free hold land, However, o provision of Rs. 3.58
Crore hos been mode against the dues. Tender
was floated for the sale of morgeged property at
Dankuni, however, when lender was opened an
01.04.2021, no bids were recaived.

In this connection, Hyderobod R.O. i in the
process of re-floating the fender for the sale of
proparty and realizotion of dues.

il

An amount of Rs.4.98 crore shown os @ confingent
liokility against which the Compony hos not provided
firm liability although the Company has lost the court
cose in Indian Council of Arbitrafion.

The company haos further filed an oppeal in the
Haon'ble High Court, Mew Delhi and the maolter is
in the sioge of final orguments. The next dofe of
hearing is scheduled on 27,09, 20217,

{i)

Rafer More Mo, 12 & 55, the Company has Deferred Tax
worth Fs. 73.01 Crores and MAT credit of Re. 13.48
croras, Howevar, there is no virual cartainty of profits in
the fulure considering the high volue of confingent
liobilitias, significant decraosa in the salas v negotive nat
worth of the Compony and decision of the boord of
diractars regarding operotiva sfofus of the Company
dated 05.04,2021, Accordingly, the Deferred tax and
cradit should be reversed and therefor for loss for the
yaor is understated by Rs. B&.49 ¢ with conseguential
effect on 'Retained eormings' by the some amount and
ovarstotement of osseds.

Consequent upon STC being o non-oparative
company from the year 2021 -22 onwards, upon
the accounfing policy pertaining to the non-
going coencem hos bean odopfed in the month of
Auvgust, 2021. Accordingly, appropriote affect
shall be taken on the net corrying volue of deferred
fox worth Es.73.01 crore during the yeor
subsequantly.

The MAT credit of Rs. 13.48 crore can be adjusted
against the tox liabily as per normal pravisions of
the Income Tax Act, 1961 which may arise in carming
years on account of Increased renfal income.
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5l.No.

Observafions of the Statutory Auditor

Maonaogemaent Replies

[v)

Far nan-provision of o demond of Bs 132,37 Crores
received from Lond ond Development Office - Mew
Delhi, which hos resulied in vndersiotement of loss by
Rs. 132.37 Crores and understoternant of liobilities.

The company hos not complied with

A demand of Bs, 132.83 Crore wos roised by
L&DO on 26.03.2018 for the period 2004.05
and onwords for non-complionce of various
conditions of the Leose Deed [including non-
depasits of 25% of the gross rent recaived by STC
fram its fenants). However, the company has taken
up for waiver of the omount dermonded by LADO
at appropriate level. Accordingly the amount has
been correctly disclosed in Contingent Liability.

In cose of any moterial chonges arising in the
factuol position, the some shall be reviewed
uppr-::priu’ml'?'.

=

fil

Ind AS 10 {regarding Events Oocurring after bolance
sheel dote] by not foking into consideration the
accounting  effects of resclution of The Board of
Directors dated 05.04.2021 regarding non-operafing
stofus of the Company.

Ind AS 21 [regording Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchangse) by not revoluing the carrying omounds, in
maost coses, of forsign owmency receivobles ond

poyables which are under lifigofion/disputed.

Consequeni upon the Resolution of Boord of
Directors doted 05.04.2021, the holding
compaony hos revised the occounting policy
appropriately for stated occounts os a non going
concem during the month of August, 2021 and
shall effed suilable changes in the preparation of
accounts during the FY. 2021 -22,

The company hos complied the requirements of
IMDY A5 21, regarding effects of changes in foreign
currency as on bolonce sheet daote. However, this
partains fo coses under lifigafion ond hod bean
fully provided in sodier yeors ond the corrying
ameunts are vnder dispute. The company has filed
legal coses for such ouistanding balances for bath
receivables and payables.

I

Ind A% 114, regarding Leosas) by not ascerfaining the
carrying volue of leosehald properties in cose of
Jowahar Vyapar Bhowon, Makiya Mogar Housing
Colony ond plot of Mallet Blunder, Mumbai port frust.
Dwe to unovailability of the lease period in these coses
impact of the same is nof asceriainable,

The compony has complied with the requirements
of INDAS 114 regording ocoounting for leoses.
Howevar, in certain cosas, whers the fitle dead is
yet to ba executed, the impact of occounting has
been suitably derived, As regords the plot of Mallet
Bunder at Mumbai, the period of leose has expired
in 2014 and the company is in the process of
surrendering the some.

The impact of the following is not ascertainable.

(i)

In the view af the default by the company in poying due
for inderest amount fo the banks, 5TC wos declared MNPA.
The lender bonks hove initioled DRT proceedings
agains! the company, The memorondum of the OTS
[MOTS) propasal with lender banks is in progress and is
i line with the minutes of the high level meeting held in
29.08.201% and the further cdarificatary letter dated
13.10.2020 of Ministry. The liability rowards banks is
proposed to be seitled by the way of transfer of fitfle of
identified property worth Bs.300 crare an “os i3 where is
basis® as a full and final settlement.

However, no any documentofion is mode ovailoble by
company with regards to discussion with lendars,

Panding seftlement of OTS, company has not charged
interestin ifs financial stotemeanis.

In view of the defoult by the company on nan-
paymant of dve inferest amount fo the banks, 3TC
wias declared MPA during 2017-18.

The Memorandum of the OTS [MOTS} proposal
with the lander banks is ot tha fincl sfogas ond is in
line with the minudes of the high level mesting held
an 29.08.19 ond the further darificatary lefter doted
13102020 of Ministre. The Fability fowards bank
is proposed to be sefled by woy of transfer of fitke of
identdfied immowable propery worth Bs. 300 crore
o "os & where iz basis™ o3 o full and final seflement,
Memorondum of One Time Setlement with fhe
banks i wnder octive considerafion by the bonks
who are in the process of seeking opproval of their
competent autharities. There is no further demand
of interast created in the books in view of the One
Time Selement [OT3),

The lender banks hava initioted DRET procesdings
against the company, which is likely o be
withdrown soon,
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5..No. Observations of the Statutory Auditor

Monagement Replies

(i} | I viewof non-availability of confirmation of balonces of
receivobles and payobles [including direct & indirect
taxes),

Balances of trade receivobles, trode payables and
liabilifies ore being reconciled offer completion of
eoch fronsaclion and the occounts ore settled with
the party. Howewves, confirmation in respect of
frade receivables ond frode poyables under
[tigation is naf available

lii} | For non-odjustment of waluefaren in Fixed Assels
Reqgister ngoinst oreas acquired by Delhi Metro Roil
- Corporation (DMRC) for construction of Metro Station &
by LEDO for widening of the Road during Asion Game,
s well as the flats/orea of land sold by the company ta
The Handicrafts and Handloom Exports Corporation of
Indis Limnited (HHEC) for its Housing colony.

325.8B5 square meters was taken by NDMC for
widening of roods during Asion Games ond
3BB.91 square meters was taken by DMRC for
conatruction of Matro / Metre Station out of the
tatal leasehold lond alloted by L& DO 1o 3TC for
construction of affice building ot Jowahar VYyapar
Bhowan) Tolstoy Marg, Jonpoth, Mew Delhi. The
Compoany has foken up the matter with LADD for
reduclion of both the aren and shall be updofing
the same in Fixed Assets register/Schedule in
raspect of its area Svolve after receipt of response.
The response of LADC is sfill awaited.

As per 5TC" Boaord’s decision doted
31.01.1975, &4 nos. of lots were sold toe HHEC.
The necessary sccounting freatment was done in
the year 1975-76 itself.

(v} | a) Fornot making cradit impairment of frode recevables
Bs. 92191 crore & Cloim Receivables Bs. &.78
crores, making o total of Rs. 928,69 crores since the
company feals that even ¥ no omount would
avertually be racovered, provision is not raguired as
the creditor will ba poid by the company only fo the
axfent the omount is realized ogoinst such frode
receivables, though in most of the coses ogreements
are e tripardite.

bl Further in case of M/s Bajot Pharmaceuticals Lid (RPLY,
under note no. 37, whao drew bills of exchange on 3TC
which were accepled upon recalpt of everseas buyer's
pre-accaplance ta 5TCs bills of axchange. However,
the foreign buvers defoaulted in making poyments
against. the expord bills and hove gone into
liguidation. & sum of Re.527 Bé crores hos been
admitted by the liquidoior of one of the foreign buyer’s
i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pre. Lid, Singapore. A Decree
of Rz 62 47 crores approx. has been possed by
Hon'ble Bombay High Cour in foveur of Company
against the dues from another foreign buyer
i.e Sweelland Trading Ple Lid., Singopore. As of
current date, RPL has gone into liguidation and official
liguidater iz appointed by Hon'ble High Cour
Bombay. The matler is also under investigation by CBL
Bonks & Financial insfitulion hove filed legal suit
against RPL before DRT making $TC oko o party fo the
cose claiming Bs. 47447 Crore.

For matters other than RPL, as oll these matiers are
sulb-judice and/ar under investigotion of CBI we are
unable o comment upan the same.,

The omouni of Rs. 92849 crore ks already under
back to back orrongement and under litigation.
The creditors to such extent will be paid anly after
receipt from the corresponding debior Hence, no
provision has been considered necessary so for

In cose of ony material chonges arising in the
factual position, the some shall be reviewsd
oppropriately.

Trade recelvables include Rz 568 44 Crare
lopprox.)  on occount of expord of phormao
products to foreign buyers purchose from M/fs
Rajat Pharmoceuticals Lid". (RPL). RPL drew bills of
mchonge on 5TC which were conditionaolly
accepted upon recsipt of oversags buyers pre-
occeptance to STCs bills of exchonge. However,
the fereign buyers deloulted in making poyment
agoinst the export bills and hove gone into
liquidation. A claim of Rs.527.84 Crore has been
admited by the liguidetor of one of the foreign
buyeri.e. Loben Troding Co.Ple Lid, Singopore . A
Decres of Rs 62.47 Crore hos been possed by
Hen'ble Mumbai High Ceourt in fovour of 3TC
against the dues from foreign buyer i.e, Sweetlond
Trading Ple Lid. As of now, RFL hos gone into
liquidation ond official liquidator is oppointed by
Hen'ble High Court Mumbai, The matier is alse
under invastigofion by CBlL Mo provision is
required ogainst the some. Bonks & Financial
insfitution hove filed legal suit against RPL befora
DRT making 3TC also o party to the cose claiming
Ra. 474 47 Crora.

In cose of ony material chonges arising in the
factual pesition, the some shall be reviewsd

oppropriotely.
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5l.No.

Observations of the Stofutory Auditor

| Management Replies

vl

Customar at credit inclhedes omount poyable to LLE
Government amounting to Bs 6,03 Crores. As informed
by the Bronch menogement, Bronch has mode various
other cloims an LLF Government and occordingly dues
of Bs, 3911 Crores is recoveroble from LULP
Government for which debit nofe dated March 10,
2074 wos roised. However, the soid claim was not
racognised in the financiol results of the branch fill date,
as ifs ultimote collection wos not cerfain, In absence of
informaotion on acceplability of the soid caim by UP
Govarnmen!, we ore unoble fo ascerain its possible
impact, if any, on the financial result af the Company.

Amount poyoble of Rs. &.03 crore fo LR
Government s odjustable ogoinst cloims of
interest ond corrpng chorges omowunting R,
3711 Crore which is under dispuie and the
company is in the process of initating proceadings
wnder AMECD,

In cose of any moterial changes orising in the
foctual position, the some sholl be reviewed
oppropriofely.

Az par leter ne, LEDOSLNASIZ3E6/574 dated
19122019, LEDO has demanded intersst G 1 0% ll
thi payment s baing made by Company, the effect of the
same ik nol considered in the books as an reporling
date, which has resulied in undemstatemant of loss, The
amaunt of the interest subzequent 1o the above letter of
LEDC dated 19.12.2019 cannat ba guantified due to
lack of infarmation in the said regaord.

The company has loken up for waiver of the
amaun! demanded by LEDOas per their lafer
dated 28032018 ol appropriate level. The
amaunt ai per the lefter pe. LEDOV/L-
181 238/574 dated 19.712.2019, LEDC iz sill
nat yel finalized. Howsver appropriate action shall
be taken In the nest financlal year on receipt of
responie of LEDO in the matter.

il

Materiol Uncertainty related to Going Concern [Refer
Mote 23

The Company has incurred o net loss of Re. 112.84
crore during the yeor endad 315t March 2020 and Bs.
4770 crore during the year ended Maorch 31, 2021
and, as of that date, the Compamy’s liguidity position is
not strong enough os is evident from the foct thot the
Cuwrrent Linobilifies exceeded its Current ossets by 923 24
crores ond nei worth is posifive only on occount of
revaluation reserva. Alsc considering the high value of
confingent lobilfies amounting to Fs.834.38 croces,
significont decreosa in the sales volume of the Company
and the motier of confinuous losses ond negaofive net
current assefs, there could be material uncertainty for
the Compony to confinuwe as o going concam. Further,
The Boord of Direciors of Company on 03.04.2021
possed o resolution fo confinuee business of Company as
non-operafing Company.

We conducled our audit in occordance with the
Standords on Auditing [54s) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibiliies under those Standards ore further
described in the Auditer’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our repord. We are
independant of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics lssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indio together with the athical
requirements that are relevant fo our audit of the
financial stotements uvnder the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other
athical responsibilifies in accordance with these
requirements and the [CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe
thot tha oudit evidence we hove obfoined is sufficient
and oppropriate io provide o basis for opinion.

The Company is a CPSE under administrative
contral of the Ministry of Commerce & Indusiry, The
Company wos incorporgfed primarily for the
business of trade with Stobe Trading Organizations of
vorious countries. The compony hod 7 [seven)
Branch offices and 3 lthree] Representative offices
located oll over the country. For almes! a decode,
the company incurred operating lasses dhe o huge
recaverable fram defouling ossociates, Due to this,
the Company faced precarious financial conditions,
operating losses and negotive net worh, e The
cormpany iniliated lagal achion agains the delauliing
associates. The Company is vigerausly fallewing up
for finalization of OTS with lender Banks after signing
ofthe Memarandum of OTS,

During the yeaor under referance the company hod
wndertoken vorious cost reduclion meosures fo
improve the liguidity swch as closure of oll
bronches [except Agro) ond infroduchion of YRS,
The compony wundertook some trode in
commodities without involverment of 3TC"s funds
during the yeor Considering the directions of
MOCAI, the company hos recenfly siopped its
trocde operations ond business octivifies, Further,
The Boord of Directors in @ meating held on
05,04 2021 decided thot the company os non-
operafive from the yeor 2021-22 onwards. If wos
further decided that the accounts of FY 2021-22
ormwards shall be prepored on non-going concem
basis.

Accordinghy, the following are summarized —

a.The accounts for the current vear have been
prepared on going concerm basis.

b.The company is confinuing fo carry forward
deterred tax assets for tha time being,
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5l.No.

Observations of the Statutory Auditor

Maonagement Replies

c. Mo provision for impoirment of non-current
ossets hos been considered necessory.,

d. Depreciation is being computed on the basis of
expacted economic |ife of fixed ossefs rather
than their cerrant market value.

&. As o cost cutting measure, YRS wos infroduced
in 8TC in MNev'20 with the eligibility criteria
cavering all employees irrespective of langth of
SEryvice.

In cose of ony moterial changes orising in the

foctual posifion, the some shall be reviewsd

appropriotely,

{a)

&)

Emphasis of Matters

Confingent Liokilifies which includes on amount of
Rz 1.30 Crores in respect of pending sales tax liability,
The Compony hos not complied in carmying out
correchive aclions os suggested by Government Audit
Party [GAF] for EY. 2014-15 in the occounds o5 on
315t March, 2016 and for EY. 2015-14 in the accounts
as on 315t Maorch, 2017 omounfing to Bs, 0,19 Crores
and Bz, 1.11 Crores respeciively,

Reler to Note No.38,in respect of |ifigation matters, their
prasent stotus and provisioning, if any, required and on-
going investigofions into the alleged irregularities;
further, the Company’s post operations hove expased it
to the risk of extensive litigation and controctual claims
fram third parties with increased liigotion costs nat fully
provided for. Due to the range of potential aulcames,
voluntary refirement of employess dealing with these
coses  and the significant umcerainly cround  the
resnlulion of varous claims, the amount of vlimate
liabiliies, if any, 1o be recorded in the stalements as
provisian is not ascaraoinabla.

The GAF holf-margin on the soid matter wos
regording not writing bock of the credit balance of
many parfies incleding the five paries tolaling fo
the omount of Bs, 1.30 crore. But since the sales
fox coses ogainst those five parfies are still geing
an, the credit balance of Bs. 1.30 crore has 1o be
taptin books ogainst any future liability ond hence

has not baen writen bock,
Mame of Party Amount
(Rs. Crore)

Spoce Vision Impex Pvi, Lid. 019
Pranaoy Agro Industrias Lid. 0.25
Ganesh Benzoglast Lid. 0.20
Thakkarsans Aulo ancillargi} P, Lid, | 0.09
Dunlop India Py, Lid. 0.57
TOTAL 1.30

The coses under [tigation/investigation/ efc, ore
being opproprictely disclosed under contingent
liability. Each case is being assessed of the end of
the reparfing period on the basis of its merits. The
suitable treatment in books of accounts will be
mode based on the outcome of the ongeing
litigertiarn.

In cose of ony motarial changes arising in the
foctual posifion, the some sholl be reviewad
appropriotely.

i)

W rafer to Mote MNo.56, of the atioched financial results
relofing fo challengaes foced by the compony due to
Covid-19, the impact of which in future period cannot
be ascerioined os on dofe,

e to the unpredictoble ond fost changing
Covid-19  sifuotion the compaony has token
precaufions os per the guidelines ond maintained
proper sanifizofion efe, As for business operations
since compony has underoken culminofion of
ongoing fade transochions only, there hos not
been major impoct on the business of the
company,

Annexure ‘A’ to iIndependent Auditor’s Report

i

alThe Company hos maintoined proper records
showing full particulars, including quontitofive details
and situalion of lixed assels. However, the records are
not updated for the financial year under audit, Fixed
Agsels report is under inalization,
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5l.No.

Observations of the Statutery Auditor

Maonogemant Replies

biThe compony hos o Programme of conducling
physical verificotion of items of fived assets in o
phosed manner, The physicol werificofion repaort of all
branches hove been received however PV report of
Corporote office (Mew Delhi) is not provided by

company (refer nobe no. 53 (i)

Physical Verificotion of ossets of Corporate Office
farthe FY. 2020.21 has been completed inthe FY.
202122, The necessary impact will be taken in
FY, 2021-22,

c) According to the information ond explanafions given
to us and on the basis of our exomiration of the
records of the Company, the fitle deeds of immovable
properties are held in the nome of the Compony

except for coses as below:

Descriplion

5 N
Location

§

Audit
observations

Gross Block/
Revalued Amd

fin R, Creee} |

MNet Block

(in crore)

Lease hold
Lond at

Tolstoy Marg,
Jowahar
Yyopar
Bhowan,
Mew Dalki

1. Mew Delhi

STC Howsing
Calany

2. Maw Delhi

2.59% gcras

14.17 ocras

Becution of lease
deed & pending
since 1973, Further,
oul of tokal orea,
physical pesition of
land measuring
1460 5 mirs is
not now with 5TC
[i.e. 3889159 mirs.
ecquired by DMRC
for canstruction of
Metro ond 325,69
3q mirs, by NDMC
lor widening of the
Read during Asian
Game| and value
the same has act
been uploaded in
FAR / FAS.
Mecsuremernt
for areg under
physical position (s
yel to be dane.

Execution of lepse
deed {for 50 %
share of fotal lond
memuring 32,33
acre} olated for
housing coloery i sl
panding. Further,
records | detoils far
aren ghvan by 5TC

from s own share
HHEC for i hnuarﬂ
coleny is o be
odjusted in the FAR [
FAS. Measurement
for area under
physical pasition of
the compary is yat
te be done.

581.88

125.57

559.29

123.94

Approgriote disclosure as per IND A5 158 hos been
made in nofe no. 4 fo the financial statements
regarding the non-owailability of leose deads fo the
said properties in the report, The leasehold asseds
mentioned includes ;

(i} STC Howsing Colony, Malviyo Magar: DDA is
yet to intimate 3TC regording the ureomead
incraasa w.rtsale of &4 flofs to HHEC in 1975,
only ofter which the leose deed con be
executed.

(i} Jowahoryapar Bhowan: Due fo ifs precarious
firancial condition, the company hos
requested for waiver of dues demanded by
LEDD ot an appropriote level. Due to this |, the
|ease dead has ned bean executed.

i) However regarding the properdiss mentioned
of s, Mo, 3 ond 4, the some hove been
earmarked for transfer fo the lender banks as o
full and final setflement on as is where is basis
under OTS, which have been cleored by the
IF in their dus diigence process and
olso mentioned in the approved droff
memarandum OTS, With regard lo property of
5. Mo. 5, the process of surrender is under
process.
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2. Inventories:
According fo information and explanafions given to us | Periodic physical verification reparts in respect of
physical verificotion of inventories is done by the | pledged invenfory i being obtained fram the
maonagement of o reosonoble inferval along with the | parfies. However, in certain coses whera the
invantories lying with third parfies and pledge stock, as | matter is under litigation/subjedica in the court,
per note 32, hove been physically verfied through | physical verification of tha inventory could nat ba
surveyor from tima to fime. However, the saome has not | comied out or not allowed by the pary as an
bean physically verified during the year as menfioned in | axception.
nota ne, 531,
Therefore, we are not in o position to comment whather
materal discrepancies ane thara or notl.
E Annexure ‘B to Independent Auditor’s Report
(o} | Compony is mainfoining “Performance Manogement | The interlinking of different soffwore currenily
System”, Poyroll Softwore ond “leove Monagement | maintoined by the holding compony con only be
Systern” which are not interfaced with each other as well | possible in cose of ERP implementation. Due
o5 the accounting soffware, As o result of above, Manual | precarious financial condition and alse due fo
Accounting entries are being mode on periadical basis | nen-geing concern sfofus of the holding campany,
in the Tally ERR Accounting soffwore used by company. such implementation is o distont possibilite
However, monual infervenfion with regard to
accaunting entries in Tolly softwore is restricied by
the internal checks available in the software itself.
b} | Lack of effective Internal contral ever inventory pledged | Periodic physical verification reports in resped of
with the company os in most of the cases pericdic | pledged inventory is being obfained from the
physical verificofion reporis hove not been submitied by | parfies.  However, in cerfain coses whers the
the porfies and in cerfain cases parfies are not ollowing | matter s under lifigation/svbjedice in the court,
STC fo conductthe physical verification. physical verification of the inventory could not be
cormied ouwt or not allowed by the pary as an
axcaption,
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e}

id)

el

Maonner of maintenonce of Fixed Assets Schedule &
register nead to be sirengthenad,

Lack of proper controct monagement s noficed.
Irrespective of completion of controcts the EMD/ Security
deposits are sl being withheld in the books by the
company.

Lack of corrol aver the renewal of Rant/lease Agreements
on fimely basis. There are numerous of controcts which
have not been renewed over a long period.

The holding company 5 in the process of
sfrengthening the some,

There is proper Contract Management and affer
completion of eoch contract the EMD/S security
deposils are seffled os per the controctual berms,
As regards the security deposits and EMIYs in hand
the confracks which could nat be undertaken, the
Company is in process of refund the same
consequent upon decision taken for 5TC being o
nan operalive company from the FY.2021-22.

The helding company has renewed majority of the
ogreamants with the tenants. The rest are being
pursued,

i

Ineffactive implemantation of accounting pelicy in
bolance confimation of frode receivabla & vendaor
balance, is noticad. The bolonces outstanding in the
frode receivoble occount connot be reconciled in
customers books as bolance confirmations are naot
availabla for these customears,

Balances of frode receivables, frode poyables and
linkilitias ore being reconcilad ofter completion of
aoch tronsaction ond the accounts seffled with the
party. Howevar, confirmation in respect of trode
recaivables and trode payobles under litigation is
not availobla.

Annemoune- 'C’ to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Campany is maintaining “Perdarmance Management
System”, Payroll Softwere ond “Leave Management
System” which ara nat interfaced with sach ather as wall
at the accaunting software. As a resull of above, Manual
Accounting entries are baing mode an periedical basis
in the Tally ERP Accounting software.

The intedinking of different soltware currently
maintained by the holding company can only be
possibla in cose of ERP implementation. Due
precarious finoncal condiben and alse dus lo
nan-galng concern status of the helding company,
such implementation s a distant  possiblliby
Hewever, manual Iintervention with regard o
aocounting enfries in Tally software s restricied by
the internal chacks available in the soffwars izelf.

The company isin the process of *One ime setilemeant”
{OTE) with the Lander Banks for the dues of banks for
which Campany iz in confinulng defauli.

In view of defoult by the company in poying dve o
interest amount to the banks, 5TC was declared as NPA,
The lender banks hove initiated DRT proceeding against
the company, which is likely 1o be withdrawn soan, The
Memorandum of the OTS (MOTS) proposal with the
lenders bank is of the final stages ond is in the line with
minutes of the high level meeling held on 29.08.2019
and further clarilication letter deted 13.10,2020 of
Ministry. The liokilty towards bonk is proposed 1o be
setiled by way of iransfer of title of identified immavable
property worlh Rs. 300 crore on “os is where is basis” as
a full and final setlement,

Howewer, no any documentation is made available by
company with regards o discussion with lendars.
Pending settlement of OTS, company has not charged
intarast in its finoncial slaterments.

I viaw af the default by the company in paying due
inlasest amounl ta the banks, STC was declared
MHPA. The lender banks have inifieted DRT
procesdings against the company, which is likely
io be withdrown saon. The Mamorandum of the
OTS [MOTE) proposal with the lender banks is at
the final stoges and iz in line with the minules of the
high leval mesting held on 290819 and the
further clarificatory lefter dofed 13102020 of
Minisiry. The liability towards bank is proposed fo
be setfled by way of fransfer of fitle of idenfified
immaovable property worth Rs. 300 crore on “as is
whara is basis” as o full and final settlamant.
Memorandum of Ona Time Settlament with the
bonks is under octive considerafion by the banks
who ara in the process of saeking opproval of their
competantauthorities. There is no further damand
of intarast created in the books in view of the Ona
Tima Setlament [OTS).

THE S5TATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 117




v fatys
i i OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF AUDIT
g, v, e, vz, P LACE Ra
=f feeeh- 110 002 NEW DELH- 110 002

st e s I EE
SFS (2020-21 y2021-22/ 2 ga- £
o 25 m2021

oy vy yo-n REwE,

f vz Mtw wriTtws s ofewr fAfles,
FATET AT WA, T AR,

=f fewsdi-110 0o

fiwx: it st s famiasm s n e I T mm et s v
2z ¥iT wiey s it PRl & offy d w o F G od

wpragriis & Pofas

Ll
woeft afirfarm 2013 & wrr 143(6) (b) ¥ omta 31wk 200 A TS F e R

vz ¥fdm wretery siw i ity & ofifs fat o ooive fie sfie s o s
[

WS,

Vil =
(g g=)
g Frdws Juy v
(et T STt )
7t fedt

T Prone - +81-11.237023s7, e /Fax o 491-11-23702086, E-mal © poacaficag govn



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 1436)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 MARCH 2811

The preparation of financisl ststements of The Stste Trading Corporation of India
Limuted for the vear ended 31 March 2021 i accondance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed wder the Companses Act, 201 HAct) is the responsibality of the management of the
Company. The statstory auditor appointed b the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Sectiom 3% %) of the Act is responsible for expressing opumon on the Tinancal watemerty
under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards ca
anditing prescribed under section 14310) of the Act. This is stated 1o have been done by them
vide theit Revised Audn Report dated 07 September 2021 which supersedes their earlier Audit
Report dated 25 June 2021,

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary sudit of the financial statements of The State Trading Corporation of India
Limited for the year ended 3% March 2021 under section 143(6)a) of the Act This
n:pplmMaﬂdilhnbuﬂuManind:pmdmﬂyuﬁﬂmmIMHtwﬁingpinﬂnf
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and compemy
pumﬂnﬂudmﬁwmiuuiunnrmnf&mﬁumﬂt

huirwufﬂ:mﬁuﬂ-ﬂﬂhhitiﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬂ‘lﬂpﬂhhp'w!ﬂlﬂhmdm'-ﬂﬁ
mﬁﬂmwnﬁummw“uqﬁﬂmw
supplement 1o the aantory auditors” report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on beball of the
Comptroller & Awdstor Geaeral of Indm

i =
v s Soed)
Principal Directer of Andit
Affairs)
(Industry & {'-rr-'*:n s
Place: New Delhi
Date: 25.10.2021
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THE STATE TRADIMNG CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

Ferm AQC-1
(Fursuant to first provise fo sub section (1) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with e 5 of Companies (Account) Rules, 3074
Part "A" Subsidiaries
Stotemant l;-lrhhil‘q soliont feotures of the financial Stolemont of
Subsidiories/Assodate Compaonies/Jeint Ventures

#As ot March 31, 2021 [T Crare)
5.Ma. | Particulors Duataila
1 Muorne of Subsidiary ETCL Limited
F Reporting period for the subsidiary company concermed,, if dfferent from the
nolding compariys reporing pericd Sama as holding company
3 Raporing currency ond exchongs robes op on e lost date of Fe Relevan ) o
Fanoncial year in cose af forsign subsidianes, Imdian Rupess
A Share Capital 1.50
5 Reserve & syrplus (454572
4 Teaal Assals 3.om
7 Total Liokilities £567.24
a Invesiments -
¥ Turmower .
10 Prafit bators toxation 097
11 Pravision for hazation Q.20
12 Profit aftar lemation 0.rr
13 Froposed Dividerd -
14 % ot Sharchalding 100
Mertas:-
1 HMoene of the subnidiaries which ar yal to commancs opanaliong il
2 Home of the subsidiarias which hove besn liquidoled or sold during the yeor Bl

Part "B° : Associates ond Joint Ventures
Stotamsant pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies A, 7013 related to Assoclate Companies and Jalnt Yentures

Az of March 31, 2021
5l Me.| Mame of Join! Venburs M55 Salpura Agra
Development Company Limibed,
1 Lotast gudired Balonce Shest Date Mat Awalloble
z Shares of Assacictelbeirt Yanhores bald by the company
including subsidiary compary on the yaar and- MNa. 2,00,000
3 Amaunt of Investment in Associatesoind Yerure [Rs.) 20,600,000
4 Extend of Halding% 50
{b Dasscrigtion of how farm is sgnificant influsnce Mt Awail ol
& Mal worh of tha Campany Mal Availelle
i Reason why the amodalejoint verdure is not consolidated Audited mooounts not avoilabls
& Net warth atributoble to shoreholding os per Intest audited Balonce Shest Mat Availoile
¥ Profit/Loss for the year
I Considared in Censolidation Nat Awailoble
liil Nt Considered in Conschidotion Mat Availoble

Mote: Invesiments with WS Richfield Aguotech Lid, Blue Txold Marich Lid. M:lmn;llenary Company Lid. & Indapiin Glowes Limited
norew bsan written aff in aodier years, A thase companies are darmankfunder liquidation,

As per our report of even daote oftached
For PSMG & Associates

Charered Accountants

Firm Rag. No. DOB567C

Sd/-

[CA PRIYAMKA JAIM)
Poriner

My, Mo, 423088

Ploce: Mew Delhi
Doted: 25,046, 20321
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Sd/- Sdy/-
{5.K SHA (ROOMA MAGRATH)
Director [Personnel) GM-F & CFO
with addifional
charge of CMD

DIM 06942536

Sd/-

[VIPIN TRIPATHI)

Company Secretary
ACS -29378
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b. The Holding Company has not complied with:

Ind AS 10 (regording Evenls Occurring ofter

bolonce sheet dote) by not foking into considerofion
the occounting effects of reselution of The Board of

Diirectars

daoted 05.04.2021 regording non

-operating status of the Holding Company.

. The impact of the fellowing

iiind AS 1186,

Ind AS 21 [regording Effects of Chonges in
Foreign Bxchange) by nat revaluing the carmyving
armouris, in most cases, of foreign currency
receivobles and poyobles which are under
litigation/disputed.

[regording Leoses) by not
ascerfaining the camyng vales of leasehold
properies in cose of Jowahar Yyapar Bhawan,
Malviya Mogar Housing Colony, and plat of
Mallet Blunder, Mumbai port frust, Due to
unavailakility of the lease peried in these cases,
the impact of the same is not ascertainable.

i nof

oscerfoinable:
i, Eefor Mote Mo, 20455, in the view of the defouli

i, Refer

by the Helding Company in poying due inferest
amaunt fo the bonks, the Holding Company was
declared MPA. The lender banks hove initialed
DRT proceedings against the Halding Company.
The memorandum of the OTS [MOTS) proposal
with lender banks is ot the final stoges and & in
lime with the minutes of the high-level mestfing
held in 29.08.2019 and the further clarificatary
latter dated 13.10.2020 of Ministry. The liability
towords banks is proposed to be settled by the
way of transfer of tite of identified property waorth
Rs. 300 crore on “as is where is basis* as a full and
final sefilemant. (Refer Note Mo, 3 of the attached
financial satements).

However, no ony documentation s made
available by company with regards to discussion
with lenders.

Pending settlemant of OTS, company hes not
chorged mferest in its finonciol stotements.

i Befer Mote Mo, 34, in view of non-ovailability of

confirmation of bolances of receivables,
payables Business Assocafes, Security Depeosils,
Oiher Craditars and EMD which are undes
litigation and ne confirmation has been received
from the parties,

Mote Mo.d, for non-adjustment of
value/orea in Fixed Assels Regisler against areas
acquired by Delhi Meiro Rail Corporotion
[DAMRC) for construchion of Meiro Station & by
L&DO for widening of the Road during Asion
Game, as well as the flots/area of land sold by the
Holding company to Handicrafts and Handlaom
Exports Corporafion of India limited |{HHEC)
HHEC for its Housing colany.

iv. Refer Note Mo, 9,11&39, for not moking credit

impoirment of frode receivobles of Bs, 928.49
crore since the Holding company feels that even if
no amount would eveniuvally be recovered,
provision is not required as the creditor will be
poid by the Holding company anly fo the axent
the amownt i reclized aogoinst such trode
recaivablas, fhowgh in most of the coses
agresments are nof friparfite.

Further in case of M/s Bajaf Pharmoceuticals Lid
(RPL} who drew bills of exchange on the Helding
Company which were accegted upon recsipt of
everseas buyer's pre.accephance fo the Holding
Company’s bills of exchonge. However, fhe
foreign buyers defoulted in moking poyments
ogainst the export bills and hove gone into
liguidation. A sum of Bz, 527_8& crores has been
admitted by the liquidator of one of the fareign
buyar’s ie. Lloben Trading Co. Pre. Lid,
Singopore. A Dacree of Bs 62.47 Crs. opprox.
has been possed by Hon'ble Bombay High Court
in fovour of the Holding Compony’s against the
dues from anather foreign buyer i.e Sweelland
Trading Ple Lid., Singapore. As of current date,
RPL hos gone into liguidation ond official
liquidator is appointed by Hon'ble High Court
Bombay. The matier is alse under investigation by
CBI, Banks & Financial institution have filed legal
suil againsd RPL before DRT making THE Halding
Company also a porly to the cose cloiming RBs,
47647 Crore.

Refer Mote Mo.39, for matters other than RPL, os
gll these matters ore sub-judice and/or under
investigation of CBl we are unable to comment
upan the same.

. Refer Mote Mo, 24, customer ot credit incledes

omount payable to UL Government amounfing
to Bs £.03 Crores. As informed by the Branch
managemeni, Branch hos made varicus other
claims on LLP Government and accordingly dues
of Bs, 39.11 Crores is recoverable from LR
Government for which debit note dated March
10, 2014 wos raised. However, the soid daim
was nat recognised in the financial results of the
branch il date, az #s ulfimate collecion was nat
certain, In abszence of infarmation oan
scceplability of the said claim by UP Gavernment,
we are unable lo ascerfain its possible impact, if
any, on the finoncial stalemenis of the Holding
Campany.

i. 48 per letler no, LEDO/L-IA12346/574 dated

19.12,2019, LADO hos demanded interest @
10% tll the poyment is being mode by fhe
Holding Company, the effect of tha saome is not
considered in the books os on reporting date,
which has rezulled in understalement of lass. The
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amourt of the interest subsequent to e obove
lefier of LADO doted 17.12.2017 connot be
quanthed due 1o lock of information in e soid
regard.
in the report of the subsidiory compony STCL
Limited (STCL), the ouditor has given o qualified
opinion os balow:

vii. STCL has not provided interast from FY 2018-19
on Cash Credit ond Pocking Creddt odvances
cvailed from the comsortium of banks on the

ot been received by STCL Due to non-provsson
of imterest, the loss has been understoted by Rs
27,16,42,75,589/- with consequential reduction

in bank liabilities.
wili.5TCL hos receaived Grant frem VYITC
(Visvesvargiya Industrial Trode Cenire) under
ASIDE Scheme amaunting Rs_1,20,00,000/- for
during the yeor 2006-07

4.79,00,000/- duing the yeor 200809, for
Steom Steriiizofion plant of Chinddowara. STCL
has omorized depreciation on assets for which
grants were received, ot WDV method and has
reduced the same from fthe grants. However, from
the FY 201%-20 no gronts have been amartized
since the possession of such assets for such grant
availed has been ioken over by the consarfum of
lendars.
Due %o non-ovaslabakty of condifions relating to
daposol or compubery ooqusSion, we are
wnable 1o opne n the regrment goen by STCL 0
the fmanciol sictement on the un-omortoed
portion of grant to the tune of Rs.1,10,09,432.
. Moterial Uncertainty reloted te Going
Concern;

The Holding Company has incurred a net loss of
Rs. 112.84 crore during the yeor ended 31st
March 2020 and Rs. 47.70 crore during the yeor
anded March 31, 2021 ond, os of that dale, The
Haolding Company’s bgquidily posiion & not
¥rong snough as i ewdent from the foc that the
Currant Liobites exceeded &5 Curren® omsels by
§73.24 crore and nel worth is posifive only on
occount of revaluaheon reserve Also considering
tha high value of confingent iabilities omeunting
o Rs.B&7.67, significont decreasa in the soles
volume of the Halding Cempany and the matter
of contiruous lodses and nagolve nel current
gssety thers could be material uncerainty bor the
Holding Company lo confinue o8 0 going
concern. Further, The Boord of Dueciors of
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Holding Compony on 05.04 2021 possed o
resohufion to continue business of Holding
Compary ou non-operatng Company.

in the report of the subudiary company, Spece
Trading Corporafion Limited (STCL), the auditor
has given o quolified opinion os below:
The accounts of STCL are prepared bosed on the
assumgtion that it is not a gelng concern dua fo
follgwing reasons:

] The Shareholders of STCL in their Extroordinary
Genersl Masfing heid on 12.09.2013 hed
approved wnding up of the STCL under 433 (o}
of the Componies Ad, 1956.

i) Deportment of Commerce, Minisiry of
Commerce and Indusiry vide its lefler doted
26.08.2013 hod conveyed approval of the Union
Cobinat for winding up of STCL and to offer
Volurtary Separation Schame (VSS] to the
Employses.

i) STCL hod filed winding up pelifion before the
Hionbie High Court of Karmaloks on
26.11.20012.

Accordenghy. STCL hos drown e oo™ on Lguesdohon
bows 1 8, osseis hove been revolued on recigoble bosa.
wherean tha bilihes towards the bonk have been sated
of book valua, in view of logal cases inikated by the banks
ogainst STCL for recovery of their dues and all other
liabilifies at their seltlemant valuae.
Thess evenls ar conditions indicale thol o material
uncarginly exists fhal may cost significant doubt on STCL
abilily o confinue as a going concern. Our opinion is not
modifed in respect of this molters.
W conducied our awdd = accordance with the sandords
of the ouditing [SAa] specihed under secion 143100 of the
Companies Adt, 2013 jthe Acfl. Our resporadbiliiers under
those Sondards are hurfher described :n the Auditor’s
Responsibiliies for the Audit of the finoncol siatement
section of this report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
af Chartered Accountont of Indio logether with sthical
requirements that ore relevant to our audit of the
statements under the provisions of the Ad and rules
thersunder and we haove fulfilled our ethicol
in greordance with Fete requiremanty and
the Code of Ehica. 'We believe that e oudit svdence
obioined by us ia wilcent ond opproprate o provede o
Emphasis of Matters:
aRafer Mote Mo. 38fH), confingent Lichiliies which
include an amount of Rs. 1.30 Crores in respect of
pending soles fox fiobility. The Holding Company
has not complied In carrying oul corrective aclions os
suggested by Government Audit Porty (GAP) for EY.

2014-15 in the occounts a3 on 315! March, 2014

and for EY. 2015-16 in the occounis os on 31

Mareh, 2017 amounting to Ra. 0.17 Crores and

5. 1.17 Crores respeciively



b. Reference is invited 1o Note MNo.38 of the aliached

mposed # to the sk of exdensve ISgotion ond
igotion cosis not hully provded for Due o the
rongs of potential outcomes, voluntory refremen© of
employess decling with these coses ond the
pgnificont urcerieindy oround the resobubon of
varons dowmns, the omound of uihmols Eobdites,
any, 1o be recorded m fhe financal stofements os
provision is not escerininable.

. We refer o MNote MNo.56, of the oteched
Consolidated finoncial statements reloting 1o
challenges foced by the Holding Company dus lo
Covid-19, the impact of which in fulure period
connet be ascertoined os on dofe.

Qwr conclusion is not modified in respect of thase
matars,

Key Audil Matters

Key oudit mofters ore those matiers thal, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in our
oudit of the finonoal statements of the curren period.
These motiers were oddressed in the conbext of our
oudit of fw fingnool solements os o whaols, and in
forming our opsnion therson, and we do not provide o
seporple opmon on e maten in oddmon o the
mofers described = the boss lor guobfed opewon
hon, wa howe defermened the mofers described
bl 40 b e oy oudet Moers 10 B formmuncoted
Y-8
a. Accurocy of recogniion, pressntotion ond
dinclosures of reverves ond other reloted
bolonces in view of adoption of Ind AS 115
“Revenves from conlrocl wath cuslomerns”™

The opplicafion of the new revenue occounfing
slandard imvalves cartain key judgments relafing 1o
idantfication of distingd performance obligafions,
daterrmnation of price of the identified performance
obligations, the approprigtenass of the basis used 1o
measure revenue recognized over the pariod.
Additionally, new revenue accounting slandord
confaine disclosures which involve collation of
information in respect of disoggregated revenus and
periods over which the remaining performance
obligations will be safisfied subsequent to the
balance shest date.

The Princical Audit P T S
We omewsed the Holding Compony's procem %o
identity the impact of adoption of the new revenue
occounting standand.

Owr oud? approoch consisied testing of the design

ond operol ng efectiverets of the internal conirals
Evaluated desgn of intermol carral relafing o the
mplementoton of the new revenve occounting
sondard.

Swinciwd sompls for contrwang ond new confrocs,
ond esmd e operar ng efecirveress of the rrermal
cantrod, relatng 1o identficoton of the dishng
serformande obhgotom D deferTearon of
fromsochon proe We Corteed oot combenation of
procedures mvobnng enguiry ond observolion, re
performance and mapechon of endence n respec
of operaiion of these con frolls.

Testud fhe relevant information technology systerms’
occess and changs manogemant controls relating

o confrocts ond reloted information used in

recarding ond daclosing revenue in sccardance with

the new revanue accounting sandard.

Selected a sample of conlinuing and new contracts

and performed the following procedures:

- Read, onalyred and identified the distinet
parformance obligations in thess controcis.

- Compared these performance obligations with

- Considered terma of the conirod to delermine the
tronsoction price including ony vorioble
fo compute revenue and to fest the bosic of
sxtrmation of e vorioble contideration.

- Somples in reapect of reverue were tested with the
performoance obligatioms specified in the
underhying contrach.

- Performed eonalytical procedures for
recsonobleness of reverue daciosed by type ond
servce offerings.

- We renewed the mllotion of information ond e
logic of the repont generated fram the budgeting
syslem used lo prapare the duclosure reloling o
the periods over which the remaining
performance obligations will be satisfied
subsequent la the balance shesl date.

b. Evaluation of uncertoin fax positions and

contingent liabilities:

The company has uncartain moterial fox positions
and confingant liabilities including motiers under
dispule which involves significant judgment la

We evaluoted monogement's judgment of fox risks,
esfimoles of lax esposures ond confingencies by
effectveness of the reloted controls. We oblained
details of completed Yox onessmeants and demands
for the yeor ended March 31, 2021 from

THE STATE TRADIMG CORPORATION OF INDLL LIMITED | 124



‘Hoda
ADHRND S JO SR S} IR0 SN Q) G0 DAD SPDLU BG Oy
pajsRda 240 ‘UOjDULOU| Yoday 5 I0|pNY [DLDEOST
"ToupURBAOD) Bouodiony uo poday SRUIMPD 5T uo
podey jonuuy "sisdjouy puo uoissnos] jeeusBouoy
oy| ‘uotusyj podos IND PUD S{UBLUBIDS [DIUBLLY
POPIOSUOD B4 BRNEUL JOU SROD NG TUOHDLLSOL|
podasy 5 joppny oUDEISRG ‘erunwesen) Bjosodion)
uD poday "SRALID ¥5T uo podsy onuuy sisiouy
PUD UDIsEn3s)] s Bounyy Byl SERN|IUT LOYDLLISL)
JEeyD BU| CUDYDULIDUl JBUlo Byj Joy Bjgsuodsel
Mo SR jo pioog s Avodwony Bupoy ey
uoasay) poday s, Jojipny puo
SJUSLB|I0IS [DIDUDULY B4} UL JeYID UDjowsogu)
sjs|oads | | Builobua
Ag swaysds Bupodar |opuouy Gyl o) swasds
Lj pusssp sy yBnosyg uossiusunsg oop o Buyogs
sjoyuod Jo ssauasypays Buyouedo ey pessessy .
sopads || BuBobus Agq Aupdwo? Buippoy
sy o Buwodss ppuouyg Bugoodun seesazosd
Asy Byl u spoyuco woyoMpddo || fo sseuBADSyS
Buipiedo ay jo uogonjoss puo ulbisep ey pessassy .
aoad
jusuna sy w Aupdwoy Buipjoy ey Aq pessauppo
SpoasL A8y AUD PUD BINESIYIID ALLINDES [[0J880 BU)
jo pradsas i Ausdwo™y Bujppo oy o Aunopsiaghy
jo poay o4y Y sasnpadosd Ainbul palsopsy .
gsioeds || BuiBobue Ag suocuouede || puo oyop
puo wosboud of ssecon ‘seBunyd pun juswdojpaap
woiiosd Jaso goguos oausl ) jo ssaussaye
Buysuade ay) jo uojonjoss puo ubisap sy, passasny .
WpND NG O JUDABjBS BUD DUy Suoyooiddo
Al PRylRR| pUD- ApND [DUISEUL PUD )] 0 POSL By
yaia usissnasip yBnouy) puo sisijoreds | | BuiBoBua
AQ uswuousus || syl jo Yxedwod oy pessassy .

szn Ag pomo|jo) sunpasosd apdpuiiy

"Buipicde) [DIDUDUY B0N00 BINSUS
o Ajasipaye apossdo of pun paubisap aq o) padinbal
U0 susioalddn || Usama SEODHJLE PUD $|olUa3
oo ddo || ‘suoyousdo || pus ojop pue wouBosd
o sssan0 ‘safuoys pup pewdopsep  woudBosd
dawo sjouuod |ousuel || 'soupweaoB || epnjul
Yoiym 'S0UST JUSLUGIALS || pUD Sasnpazosd
Buyunosse pajpwogny juosipulis siow alweseg
s01] Aundas gl ‘ojop pub fwagsds § Auodwos)
Buppos 2y yo Aubagu sy aejoud o sBusjoys
Buisoesoul By pun sewn|os wolpesuny abuo) yons
O BNp "osfy "UoYdLUNELOD |DIIBEOW ME LD BIVUGAS
o} oodees Yias A)|03yoeds SBUNOA USIPDOSUDY
jupapuBis smaoud o) Sjoquoa || pun Swasds
L ve uesd Ajeuewopung sie swaists Bugoday
pue Buunoio [DizUDEY =) BsNEoBq AuDdusos
Buipjoy euy Jop Jeypw gpno Ay 0 so Bupodsl
[BIILBLIE MHAD SEMLOS PUD SWRSAR || BEIIILSEE SAL

Bunodey [oRpunul) JeAo SJoJUGS pUD SLIssAs || p

FEL | AL WION] 40 NOUVHOJHOD SMNIOVHEL VLS FHL

‘LB DY oy
Bujoas saunsopsip ‘Buipnpul g | | Sy puj o4 Buyop.
SAMSO[ISIP PUD LOoYORUBsId SY) PSS PUD DISSIERY .
LIS RSDE| Byl PUD Saj0s
[UNDIEIp 50 YINs FAoWsa Ay Byl paBusyoy
PUD SN0l BSDO| JO LoYmNdIOT PAYDN[0AZ O
wal} pun spoguas asoe| Buidsepun ay yjim asoa)|
WI0 (O UOYIPUDD PUD SUUS| A Ayl PasSERRy O
saunpenosd
Buimo|joy 94| pawsopod asm ‘So|dUDs [DRDE U .
RN ]| RO AL PR R YA
ACE Buyndusos Wi pasn oBp Of SHUSALALILIGD
ssos] Buyossdo sdnosgy ey Bujpauosaes
AQ Dop @EpE| Byl o sEeuER|dwol  pasa) o
fsuswignipo
pajogal puo uQpisuog J0 polgeudl sy payonios] o
16 L0Z (U5 | 4o 5O uoysuD Lodr .
saygel| eFos) eyl Buuusep
ul pepddo EEgDJ JUNOISIE B 0 SESUR|QOUCEDM
By} Bjon|DAE ©f S{sijDideds Jno pPBAJDAU| .
fssausng su) jo sbBpapmouy a0 pun suswaasio
[PRPRUTT BU UD PESDg 59508] O USLDoYHUSP
ey} uo woyonea] s Auodwory Buipjoy ey pessassy .«
1911
g% pu|l puopusys Buyunoioo e508| By jo pPadsad
Ul §joujuod pup sassoocld meu pase) puo pessessy .
mpnpagLl
5V pu|jo uoydopo ue seunpedosd ypno edizuig
“UorsUD o pedsas Ul 58INS0psip Pejiep
SHOPUDLL PUDPUDYS Biy) ‘A|DUCYPRY "WUS; 8S08) By
pUD SSyBd JUNGISID Sy} Jo UoyDUlLsapep "BuipnEu
sajolwysa  puo  sjuswaBpnl  uodguBE  SaApoAL
piopuns sy jo uoydopy ‘uawsBupio fpoijucs
oy} sed 50 wies esoe| Byl Buunp suswiod ssoe
aunyny Bupunossip AQ peansoeLL Aoyl B0 S4iqo|
B508| BY| @OYS BIUD[DY Y| U0 8508 O Lo
Buisiie Aji|iqoj) 509 © pud (9550 (O] @8n-je-jyBu
o asuBooas o painbas a0 SRa55H| UlSIELM ‘[EPOW
Buyunoion sspa) Mau o sENPaNMl F11 SY PY

SULISY [ONSBURUCT JUBISIID LilM SSE08| JO Rgunu
sl 2 soy Aucdwody Bupoy sy asus ppno
ANS Ul SN0 0 DRKD UD 5l puD xejdwed 5| piopungs
Buyunosso Sy o) uoiisuDy pup uoyoonddo ey)
$95007 - 9| | SW puj jo uondopy 3

"EBIUIDUBIUN 888U U0 Uoysod s jusweBoupw
op paunbas som eBuoyn Auo JjEgs ODNjoA
of Bpzoz 'L Judy o sD suoysod xXoDp UIDUBIUN
esay uo woysod s usweBouow Buyonjoss
Wi sBuynd sayo puo axuapedaid (eBa) pasapisuoo
o850 Woay ng sendsip sy o swoyno a)gissod
ay} puo uoisaoud oy sy Bujowyse u) suoydwnsseo
Burdpspun Jog jusiuoBouoll auyj Ui SUOESNISID
po|iDjep Sy Wl paaoaul  Bpy  Cjuswebouow



Owur opinion on the consofidoted financial siotements
does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statemants, our rezponsibility & to read the
other informalion identified above when it becomas
available ond, in deing 5o, consider whether the other
informafion 15 maoterially inconsistent with  the
consolidoled financial stofements or our knowledge
obtained in the audil, or otherwize appears fo be
materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and whan
miade available fe us and if we conclude thal thers iz a
material misstaternent therein, we are required fo
communicate the mather fo those charged with
govarnanca,

Responsibilities of Monogement and Those
Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Compony's Beoard of Direclors is
responsible for the prepaorafion and presentofion of
these consclidated financial statements in term of the
requirameanis of the Componies Act, 2013 that give a
frue and fair view of the consolidated financal position,
consolidoted finoncial performance, consolidoted
changes in equity and consolidoted cash flows of the
Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally occepted in India, including the Accounting
Sandaords specified under section 133 of the Acd. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group ore responsible for mainfenonce of
adeguote accounting records in accordance with the
pravisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and delecting frauds and
other iegulorities; selecion ond application of
approprigte accounfing policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
the design, implementation and mainfenance  af
adequale infemal financial conirels, thal were
operating effeclively for ensuring accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant fo the
preparation and presentation of the financial
staternants that give a true and foir view and ore fres
from material misstotermnent, whethar due to froud or
arror, which hove been wsed for the purpose of
preparafion of the consclidated financial statements by
the Directers of the Heolding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidoted financial stotements, the
respective Board of Direclors of the company incledad
in the Group is responsible for ossessing the Group's
ability to confinue as a going concern, disclasing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern baosis of occounfing unless
management aithar intends to liquidate the Group orto
caose operations, or has no realistic alfernotive but to
doza.

The respactive Boord of Diredors of the company
included in the Group is responsible for oversesing the
financial reporing process of the Group.

Auditer’s Responsibilihes for the Auvdit of the
Cansolidated Financial Stataments

Cwr objedives are io obfain reasonoble ossuronce
aboul whether the stalernant as a whole ore free fram
material misstotement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to isswe an awditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reosonoble assuronce i a high level of
ossuromce, but is nof o guorontes thot on oudit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect o
materal misstatemeant when il exizis. Missbalements can
arise from frawvd or error and are considered material i,
indvidually or in the oggregate, they could reasonakly
be expected to influence the economic decisions of
usars taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial
stalernants,

As part of an audit in sccordance with 54z, we exercise
professional judgment and mainkain  professional
skepficism throwghout the audit, We alse;

¢ |dentify and ossessed the risks of moterial
misstaternent of fhe stolements, whether due lo fraud
or eror, design ond perform oudit procedures
responsive fo those risks, ond obtain oudif evidence
that is sufficient and oppropriote to provide o basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting o material
misstaternent resulting fram fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, os fraowd may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misraprasentations, or the override of infernal
confrol.

* Obtgined on wnderstanding of infernal financial
confrols relevant to the audit in order fo design avdit
procedures fthat are aoppropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143{3)(1) of the Act, we
ore also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company hos odegquole internal
finonciol confrols system in place with reference io
finoncial stofemenis in ploce and the operafing
eHfectivaness of such controls.

* Evalvoted the oppropriofensss of occounting
policies used and the reasonableness of occounting
estimates ond related disclosures mode by the Board
of Directors”.

* Concluded on the oppropricteness of the Boord of
Directors "wse of the going concern bosis of
occounting ond, bosed on the oudit evidance
cbigined, whether o moterial wncertainty exsts
reloted fo evenis or condifions thot may caost
significant doubt on the Company's abiliy fo
confinve as a going concamn, If we conclude that o
matersal uncertainty axists, we ore required o drow
aftenfion in our auditer's report to the related
disclosures in the finoncial statements or, il such
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evaluation of tha internal financal controls over financial
raporting fo future periods are subject to the risk that the
become inodequate becouse of changes in condions, or
that the degres of complionce with the polices or
DroCedhures My delenorms
Bosis for Qualified Opinion
o) Holding Company = masdorng “Performonce
Monogement Sysem”, Fayrol Sofwors ond “Leove
Monogenent Systerm” which are not mierfoced wish
soch other o3 well o3 ™e acrounting soMwors Az o
result of obove, Morwol Accourdng enires ore
being mode on penodical boss n fhe Toly ERE
Actounting sofware used by Holding compony
b) Lock of effecfive Imtermnal control over irventory
pladpged with the Holding Company as in most of
the coses periodic physical verification reports hove
nal been submitled by the parties and in cerain
cases porties ore nol ollowing 5TC o conduc! the
physical varificotion.
¢} Manner of maintenonce of Fixed Assels Schadula &
regisar need jo be sfrengthened.

d] Lock of proper contract management s naliced.
Irrespective of complefion of conlrocts the EMD
fSecurity deposits ore shll being withheld in the
books by fhe holding compony.

8] lock of control over the renewal of Rent/lecse
Agresmants on fimely boss. Thers are numaerous of
cortrocty which howe not been renewed over @ long
perod.

i ineflectve implemeniohion of accounfing policy m
balance confrmonon of rode recervable & vender
bolance, & nosced The bolonaes outsiondeng n e
trode recevoble occount connot be reconcled in
customery books o balanes confirmations ane ot
ervonlabie for these cusiomers.

A “material weoknets' i o deficiency, or o combnoton

of deficencies, in intemal Bnancal condrol over

fingnciol reporing. such that thers » o recsonable
pottibility that o motenal missiolement of the Holding

Company's annual or inferim financial stalements will

not ba prevented or detecied on o limely bass.

In the report of the Subsidiary company, Spice Trading

Corporation Limited (STCL), the ouditor has given o

gualified opinion os below:

i. STCL did not have appropriate Internal contral with
rﬂpmhuﬂmﬂm’lmumeﬁi Recervables, Trode
Payables, other craditors and Business Associofes,
which could result in the material misstotement in
books of occounts.

ii. The lecse rent of steam steriliration unit locabed in
Chindwara, Modhyo Prodesh wos termencied on
03.02.2018 wef 31.01.2015 due o non-
performance. STCL has niioted legel process for

recovery of its dues.

iii. The Board of Directors of STCL hod delegated cerfoin
powers to the managing director of STCL vide 107th
boord rescluion dated 27th Jonuary, 2006,
However, no revew of the some hos besn mode
subseguenty Sl dote Presently, o Generol Moroger
5 loolong ofter the octvises of STCL and reporfing o
#he boord of Directons of STCL.

Cash Credit ond Pocking Credi odvonoes ovoiled
from the consortum of banka o the ground Sat the
prevoiling role of inleresl i low in comparaon o
imteredt prowided 1n earher years ond corfirmotien of
bolonce from the bonks hos not been recerved by
themn. Due to non-provsion of interest, fhe loss hos
bean understoted by Rs 164658948318/ with
eansequential reduction in bonk liabilities.
Qualified Opinion
In our epinion, the Holding Company has, excepl for
effecis of the moterial weoknesses described above on
achisvernent objectives of the confral criteria, in all
material respacs, an adequale internal financial confrols
aver financial reporting ond such infernal
financials controls over financial repoarting were aperofing
affectively as ot 318t March, 2021, basad on the internal
contrel aver financial reporfing criteria established by the
of imarnal controd stoted in the Gusdance Mote on Audit of
issuad by the institute of Chorered Accountants of indsa.
We hove, o the extent possible, conmdered the motengl
weoknesses identhad ond repored above in determimng
e nature, feming, ond extens of oudit tests oppied n our
oudit of the Morch 31, 2021 consclidoled finonogl
sotemens of e Group, ond thess malenal wecknesses
o not Foely o offect our opewon on the consoldoted
finonoaol potements of $e Growp
Other Matters

1. Our oforesoid reports under Sechon 143[3) of the
Act on the odeguocy ond operoting efectveness of
the internal finoncial controls over finoncial
raporing msolor os if relates 1o 1 jone] subsidiary, is
bosed on the corresponding reports of the auditors

of such company.
Cwr report is not modibed in respact of the obove matters.

For and on the behalf of
PSMG & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Reg. Mo.008547C

Sd/-
Priyanka Jain

Poriner

M_NOL423088

UDiIN: 2142308BAAACISATS50
Dote-07.09 2021
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(¥ Crore)
| Particulars Mote Ma Az al March 31, 2021 As ot March 31, 2020
ASSETS
Fosi-curiant assals
|e) Progarty, Plord and Equipment 4 57354 58402
[b] Copital waork-in-pragress 3 1.83 0.45
_le) Irvesimant pregpery & 29774 40248
[ Othar indang ks exsals r .01 0,01
|_{n} Financial Assats ;
{1l Ereaglmants ] 0,01 0,01
1] Trads recaivables g PIB.E8 Foé.BS
i) Lesny 2] 13.87 5.0
i) Crhar Brarwial At il 17.58 54.77
[F) Dhasbarrid lo assety (nut) 13 B A8 B 4%
1) Otber ran-currend aasek 14 4.55 £.31
Sub tatal 1,924,35 2,007.51
Currend Asiaks
_|s) Irveeriories 15 0.04 0.2
{b] Financial Aseets -
|!|:Tn:l:|u- recaivabiles ¥ 13823 171.08
fii} Cash & cash equivalents 16 B.34 26.10
{iii] Bonk Balances alhes than {ii] abava 17 01 23.44
il Logns 10 35.%1 14.73
i) Other Financiol Aspeiy 11 134.18 21642
|c) Tax Asseés [Pl 13 32.02 3259
{cfl Cthar Currant Assess 14 7.2 .59
{e} Ciher non current masets held for disposal . 0.01
Sub tetal 436,64 491.8%
Total Asswis 236099 49940
ECILITY AMD LIABILITIES
Enguity
|z} Equity Shore Capial 18 &0.00 &0.00
|kl Other Equity 19 14,733.42] |4, 45650}
Sub total [4,673.42) [4,626.50)
Liabilities
Moni-ourrent Babdities
|e) Financial Liohiiies
{i] Borrerwings 20 . =
{ii] Trade payablas -MSME 5 .
iif) Trade payables -Othars 21 PEEAS 98GO
1) Olbster Finaneial Lickililies 22 2708 3L BT
b Presisians 23 10842 11348
_|€) Othar rn-curert libililies 24 E.04 707
Sub tatal 1,110.69 1,146 64
Currsnl Eabslife
|16 Firarscial Lkl
i| Besrewings a0 198687 1,788,595
] Trade payabiles -MSME - -
iif] Trade payable -Chhar Fi] 153440 198,20
fivd Cheaer Finaancial Lighililies ] 34,7339 3467144
| Presdiians 3 55.08 54.598
be) Cthar current b bl 24 544 CER
Sub tatal 5,923.72 5,979.26
Tabal Equity and Liokilifies 7,360.99 2,499.40
Significant Accountfing Policies and the aoccompomying nodes 1 10 &2 form an nlegral port of mooounts
As per our repert of even date attached
For PSMG & Associates Sdi- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (5.K SHARMA) [ROOMA MAGRATH)
Firm Reg. Mo. 008567 C Director [Personnel) GM-F & CFO
with additienal charge of CMD
Sdl- Dl 0EF42534
(CA PRITANKA JAIN) Si-
Partner (VIPIN TRIPATHI)
M. Mo, 423088 : Company Secretary
Place: Mew Delhi ACS -79378

Doted: 25.06.2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOS5 ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(% Crore)
Particulars Note Mo | For the yeor ended| For the yeor ended
March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Incame
i Revanue from Operofions 25 24781 2,936.74
i} Oher Income 26 a7.61 78,37
Tetal Income 307.42 3,015.11
Expenses
il Cost of materials consumed 27 - -
i} Purchases of Stock in frode 28 244 7é 2,927 046
W) Chonge in nveniory 29 0.10 |0.10]
iv Employees' Benefit Expenses 30 B2.4é B2.d4
v) Finance Cost a1 1.93 7.27
vi} Deprecialion & Amorizalion Expenses a2 15.89 15.50
viil  Other Expenses 33 15.15 22.75
 Total expenses o 360.29 3,054,592
Profit befors excaptional items ond tax (52.87} 139.81]
Excepfional hems -Expense/{incame) 34 [2.62) 74,19
Profit Before Tax (50.25) (114.00)
Tox expense 35
(i) Tax related to earlier years r
(i} Current Tax 0.20
(i) Deferred tox - .
Profit for the Yeor from confinuing operations [50.45) (114.00)
Profit from disconfinued operations after tox - -
| Profit for the Year (50.45) (114.00)
L Other Comprehensive Incoma
il ams that will net be reclassified to profit or lass
- Remeasuremants of tha defined benafit plans 3.53 0.79
Less: Income Tox on Above -
i} Items that will be reclassified fo profit or loss -
Other Comprehensive Income 3.53 0.7%
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year I-l.ﬁ.ﬂj (113.21)
Earnings per equity share :
(1) Besic (7.82) (18.87)
(2} Diluted [7.82) (18.87)

Significont Accounting Polices and the cccomparnying nofas 1 to &2 form an infegral part of accounts,

As per our report of even date attached 5d/- S/
Far PSMG & Associates (5.K SHARMA) (ROOMA NAGRATH)
Chartered Accountanls Director (Parsonnal] GM-F & CFO
Firm Reg. No. 00B547C with addifional charge of CMD
DIN 04942536
Sd/- 3d/-
(CA PRIYANKA JAIN) (VIPIM TRIPATHI)
Partner Company Secretary
M. Mo, 423088 MCS 29378
Place: Mew Dalhi

Dated: 25.06.2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(I} EquityShore Capital (¥ Crore]
Particulars
Minconl |y | Amem

Balonce as af April 1, 3019 &.00 10,00 &0.00
Charges In share coplihal during 2017-30 - - -
Balonce os of Morch 31, 2020 &.00 10,90 &0.00
Chonges in share copital during 2020-71 :
Balanse as at March 31, 2021 .00 10,00 &0,00

(i} OtherEquity

[ Resorves and Surplus :

Porticulors Generol | Caopiiel |Reloined Other | Bonus  Revolusion| ..T:':...ﬂ

Balonce at &pril 1, 2079 65.5% 2.50 [5.538.12] 1085 . BES. 92| (4.573.246)
Tatal Cormprahensive [rcomes for the ysar . - (11321} ' . . 1113.21)
Traraber ba Borus Reware (5ol anl
Traraler fram Bonus Besere (Sl off) - - . - =
Adjustments {006 [0.0%) 0.05 0.03)
Balonze ai March 31, 2030 65.53 1.50 ([5.651.35] 10.85 - BES5.97| (4,686.50)
Total Comprahensive Ircams far the psar - - 144.92) - - - (46,597
Trardaler ba Bonus Resera (5ol an) 2 . 3
Traresfer from Benus Resarve [Set off)
Adjusimants - - . - -
Balonce ot March 31, 2031 63.53 2,50 [5.698.27] 1085 - BES.97| (4,733.42)
As per our report of even dole atiached
Far PSMG B Associotes Sdl- 5d/-
Chartered Accountanis [5.K SHARMA] [ROOMA MAGRATH)
Firm Rag. Mao. 00BS&TC Darector [Parsonnel) GM-F & CFO

with additional charge of CMD
DIM 06942536

Sdi- Sdi-

[CA PRIYAMKA JAIN]) [VIFIN TRIPATHI)
Pariner Comparny Secretary
M. Ma. 423088 ACH -20378

Placea: Meaw Delhi
Dated: 25.04.2021
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2020-21

1. Corporate Information :
The Siote Troding Corporalion of Indic Ld. (ST ) s o
Isied andily sncorporoied in india in 1956, The oddress
of its registered office and bronches are disclosed in
Annual Report. These consolidated inancal siotements
comprises of the financial statements of the Company
ond its subsidiary Aloint ventures. (refarred 1o
collectivaly as ‘the Group’) and group’s inferest in the
iﬁmm.ﬂ-mhmﬁminm
and export of lorpe number of bulk commoditees such
4 fice, wheo!, sugor, puistes, edible nis, fertilnen coal,
bulion, ek B olso undertokes impodt of moss
congumphon tems e wheat, sugar, puises, ele os ond
whan colled upon by the Government o do ss. STC's
corporate office s ot New Delhi. it has 10 branch offices
spread across the couniry.
2. Bosis of Preporation of Financial statemant ;
i} Statement of Compliance:
These consalidated financiol siotements have beean
prepored in occordoncs with Indion Accounting
Sgndards [ind AS] notfied under the Comparues
{indion Accourting Standords) Rules comply n off
Meteral oRpedts with The relevary prowseors of the
Componries Ad 2013 ond other occounting
principle generally cccephed in India.
it) Basis ofl megsurement:
These consolidated financial sfaternents have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual bosis excepd for corfain financiol cssets and
liobilities which are measured of foir valve or
omorfized cost of the end of eoch finoncial yeor.
i) Critical Accounting Estimates /Judgments -
In preparing thess comsolidoted Ffnencial
showments, monogement hos mode pdgments,
eshmoates ond ossumptions that offect the
application af acrnunfing policias and the reported
omounts of ousets, lichilies, income ond expendes
ond aciual results may differ from these estimates,
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on on ongeoing basis, Revisions fo occounfing
estimoles where necessary are recognized
prospectively.

Sgnificant orecs of estimation ond judgments (as

sigted in the respective Accounfing Policss) Sher

hove the most sgnificand eflect on the Financol

Sigtemaents are o3 follows:

i Impairment of Assety

ii. Meosurement of useful life and residual values of
properly, plant and equipmen! ond the
ossassman! as fo which companents of the cast
may be capialized.

in. Recogniton and measurement of defined bonefit
oblgotons

te. Measuremeant of For Volues and Expected Cradie
Losa (ECL)
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v Judgment & required 1o oucerioin whether @ o
proboble or not tha! on outflow of resources
embodyng sconormc benafits wll be reguired ko
satile the tonohon disputes and legal daim.

Iv) Operating cycle & classification of Current &

Non-Current:

The Group is in Trading Business, thers is no specific

oporating cycle; however, 12 months period has

been odopled a1 ‘the  Operoting Cyde” in-terms of
the provisions of Schedule [l 1o the Compames Ao

2013. Accordingly, current hobilifies ond current

omsely include The currendt porton of non-current

Frorog webites o-g ossens

v| Functional Currency:

These consolidaled financial sialements are

presented in Indion Rupee (INR) which is group's

presentotion and funcionol currency and all values
are in nearest Crores (up fo two decimal) unless
otherwise sialed,

wi) Basis of Consalidation:
The fnoncol wotements of wbsdiory comparses
ond joinf venfures ore drown up o the some
reporing date as of the Company for the purposs of
conaalaation.
a) Subsidiaries:

Tha financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiary [100%) STCL limited are combined an
a line by line basis by odding together like dems
of ossets, liobiities, equity, incomes, expenses
and cosh flows Infer compony wonsoctions,
bolonces end unveafired gownd on tronsochons
between Growp compones ore elmincted
Linregized lowes ore ol sfirmenated unles the
Fronsocion provides evidence of an imparment
of the transferred asset. The carrying amount of
parent’s investment in subsidiory hos been
eliminated,
b) Associates and Joint Ventures:

Interest in ossocioles ond joint ventures ore
occourded for using the equity method ofter
wnifially being recognised of cost in the
consoldated bolonce sheet. The rvesimeres ore
mehgly recogrred o oo ond odrsted therpatter
o recognire the group’s shors of the post
ocquisition proft or losses of the investes in profit
ond loss ond the group share of olher
eomprehensive income of the investee in other
comprehansiva income, Unreolized gaing on
transoctions between the groups and its joini
verfures ond ossociates ore eliminoted to the
edent 1o the group's interes! in these snlifies
Unrealized loases ore also ehmonaied wnless the
FOrSSNGN provides evidence of fre mparTent
of the cssef rorpberred



3. Significant Accounting Policies :

4.1

aj

bl

el

d}

3.2

al

b}

Property, Plant & Equipmenis [ PPE) :

The cost of an item of PPE is recognized os an asset
if, and only if it is probable that future economic
benefits associoted with the Hem will flow fo the
group and the cost of the Hem con be measured
reliably. The cost of an #em of PPE is the cash price
equivalent af the recagnition date. The cost of an
iterm of PPE comprisas:

i] Purchaose price, induding import duties and non
-refundable purchose foxes, offer deduding lox
recoverable, trade discounts and rebates.

i} Costa directly attributable 1o bringing the PPE to
fhe location and condition necessary for it 1o be
capable of operaling in the manner intended by
monagemant,

iil) The initial esfimate of the costs of dismaniling and
removing the item ond restoring the site on which
it is locoted, the obligofion for which the group
incurs either whan the PPE is ooquired or os a
consagquence of having used the PPE during o
porticular period for purposes other than fe
produce imventories during that periad,

Subsequent expenditure related to an tem of PPE is
added to its book value only if it increases the future
benefits fram the exsting asset beyond its previously
ossessad stondard of performonce. Al other
gxpensas on existing ilems of PPE, including daoy-to
-day repair and mainlenance expenditure, are
charged 1o the stotement of profit and loss for the
pericd during which such expenses are ncurred,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of items
of PPE are measured os the difference befween the
net disposal procesds and the camying amount of
the osset ond are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the assel iz derecognized.

The group haos elacted to continue with camrying
value of PPE fram the daote of fransition.

Intangible Assets

Identifiable imtongible ossets are recognized when
the growp controls the asset; it is probable thof fufure
economic benefits expected with the respediive
assets will flow to the growp for mere than one
economic period; and the cost of the asset can be
msasured reliably.

Infangible ossets acquired ssparately ore measured
on imifial recognibon of cost,. Cost comprises
purchose prca, import duties, non-refundoble
purchose tax, offer deducting fox recoverable, frade
discound, rebale and any cost directly affributable to
bringing the assel o location and condition
necessary for it fo be copable of operating in the
mannar infended by Managemant. Following inital
recognition, intangible ossefs are carfed of cost
less occumuloted omortization ond accumuloted

3.3

1.4

impairment losses, if any.

c) All Infongible Assets [Compuier Software’s) are
stafed af corying value from the daofe of
transition.

Investment Property :

Investment Properfies are properties held to samn

rentalzs and / or for capital appreciafion. Investmean

properfies are measured initially ot cost including
transaclion cost, Subsequently, Investment property
are stafed af cost less occumulated depreciafion and
impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is provided
as per policy of the group for the same. Any gain or
loss on disposal is recognized in Statement of Profit

& Loss.

Depreciation / Amaorfization :

Cepreciation iz provided on Sfraight Line Method

ovar the ugeful life of assels as per Schedule Il of

Companies Act 2013, keeping o residual value of

5% of the onginal cost except for the ossets

miantionad below:

i, Intongible items ore deprecioted / omartized over
o peried of 2.5 years.

il, Land on perpelual leose is not amaortised,

iii.ln cose, life hos nol been prescribed under
Schedule Il of the Componies Act, the same hove
been determined by technically qualified person
ond opproved by the Board of Directors keaping
o residval value of 5% of the orginal cost. The
details of such assets & sstimated useful life are as
under :

$Mo | Description of Assefs E‘*h“m“'
1. Components: HYAC plant

al Chiller Unit 15

b) Piping work 15

€} Air handling waork 10

d) Other components 15

3.5

iv. Lease hold assets are amortised over the |ease
period.
Degpreciafion method, usefyl lives and residual
value are reviewed by the management ot each
year end,

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets :

If the recoverable amount of an ossel [or cosh
-generating wnif) is estimoted fo be less than its
carrying amaunt, the carmying amount of the osset
[or cash-generafing unit] is reduced fo its
recoverable omounf. An impoirment loss s
recognized immediotely in profit or loss, vnless the
relevant asset is carried af o revalued amount, in
which cose the impairmenl loss s freated as o
revalualion decrease,

Recoverable amaunt is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
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in use, the estimoled future cosh fowa ore
discounted lo their present vohue using o pre-fax
discount rofe thal reflects curren! market
asessmants of tha fime voive of money and the risks
upecific to the asset for which the estmates of future
coh flows hove not been adjusted

cormying omount of the owst (or o covh-generotng
und] & noemed o the revised mbmote of B
recoverchle omount, but so thot the ncreased
cormping amourd doss nol oxceed the cormpng
gt theat woudd hows been determuned had na
cosh-generaling unif] in prior years. A reversal of an
wmposrment loss is recognized immediately in profit
or loss, unless the relevont ossel is corried of o
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as o revaluation increase.

M the end of eoch reporfing period, the group
raviews the carrying omounts of is fangible and
intanglble ossels io delermine whather there (s any
indication thot those assets have slfered on
impairment loss. I ony such indicotion axists, the
racovarable amount of the osset is estimated in
ardes o determine tha exdent of the impairment loss
(if any). When it s not possible fo estimate the
recovercble amount of an individuc! cmsed, the
group eshmoles the recoveroble amount of the
Muﬂhﬂﬂihﬂh
ntangble el with ndefruie uvsehul e ond
iriangble ouets not pet owodable lor uie ore leated
for imporment of least onnuolly, ond whenever
thers & on indecobon thol the casst moy be
PP

Leaies
Wal D1.042017, ind AS 116 "Lecses™ will be
apphcoble lor occounting of leases -
. As o Lessee:-
o. Right o Use Asset:-

* Initol Recognition and tregtment- on the date
ol commencement of lease, the group shall
measure fhe righl of use (ROU) asse! ol present
volue of leose payments discounied of fthe
interest rote implict in the lease or the
ineremantal barrowing rate.

* Subseguen! measurement and Ireatmant- The
ROU osset will be depreciated os par the
depreciafion requirements in Ind AS 16
Proparty, Plant & Equipmant, If the ownership
will ba transferred by the group ot the end of
the lacse term or i thare is o corfainty that the
purchase ogfion will be muarcisad by the group,
wselyl fihe of the ossel. In ony other cone, the
BOU cssel wil be depreciated over the waeiul

life of the ousel or the lease term whichever i3
sharter. Deprecigtion on the ROU asset will be
reflected os o chorge in the profit & loss
occount

b. Lease Liobility:-

* Inial Escognition ond realmeni- on the dole
of commencerrent of leote, the group shal
mecrere e leote boblty of present wohue of
kegse poymenn dacounted af the rEares rote
imphcit in the leose or fhe incremental
borrowing rote.

» Subtequent meaturement ond frectmend. The
cormying omound of the leose lobiliy wil
incrense by the omount of inferest oecrued on
the lease liability. The carrying amount will be
redured on ocound of fhe poyments mode
on lease labiliy, being o component of finance
cost will be prasented separately os o charge in
the profit & loss account.

2. Asalassor:-

Lease is classified as o finance lease if it tronsfers
substantially all the rigks and rewards incidental o
gwnership, A lease is cdossified a3 on operaling
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental o ownership.

a. Financial lease:-

i. Recognifion of the osset- Assets hald under
fingnoigl lease to be presanted as o recarvoble
of on grnount equal to the net mvesimant in the
leasa

u. Recogrifon of the wome- Finonce income
over the leose term, bosed on o pofemn
refiachng o constont percdsc rose of retum on
fra groun’s ret vestment of e beome

b. Operoting leass -

i. Recognition of the omsel- Assels held under
operating lecte shall have to be copdoised n
fhe books.

ii. Recognition of the income- The lecse payments
from operating lecses shall hove %o be
recognised o8 income on either o straight line
basis or another sysiermolic basis. The lessor
shall apply enather syslemofic basis if thal
basis is more reprassniative of the pattern in
which benafit from the use of the underlying
aasat @ diminished.

ii.Recognition of expenses- the expenses
associated with sarning of lease income, like
deprociation shall have o be recognised os

axperse
1.7 Inventories:-
a) Inveniories are carmed of lower of cost ond net
realizable Cost i daterrmined ox under :
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adijusiment io inferest cosls on foreign currency
borrowings thal are direcly oftribuioble fo the
scquisition or cansiruchion of qualifying ossets, are
capialised a3 cost of assets. Additionally, sxchangs
gans or losses on foreign currency bofmowings
tohen prior o AprilT, 2016 which ore reloted io the
gueon or ongiructon of gquoldyng olses ore
adised 1 the cormying cost of such oisets

Mon- monetory sems tiof ore meoksced o eem of

hatorical coss N o formign CUTenCy ore recorded

using the ssrhonge rotes of the dote of the
fronaacion.

Mon-monetory ilems mecsured of low vohee = o

formgn ourmency ore ronsioied wEng the exchonge

rafer @ thie date whan the forr volue wor moeosured

The gain or loss arising on fronslafion of non

-mpnetory tems measured af fair volue i rected in

line with the recognifion of the gain or loss on the

change in foir volue of the ilem.(i.e. Wanslafion
differances on ifems whose foir value gain or loss is
recognised in OC| or Stoterment Of Profit and Loss
are alse recognised in OC| or Stalamant Of Profit
ond Loss, respeciivaly).

c. Borrowing Costs

Finance cost incude exchange differences arising

from foraign currancy borrowing to the axtent thay

ore regorded os on odjusiment to the inferes? cost.

Borrowing cost includes interest and amarhzehon of

oncillory costs incurred n conneclion with the

orrongement of bormeings.

Borroenng cost deracthy aftnbutoble 1o the acquisson

& constrocion qualifying ossel that necessonly fokes

o sibstontiol period of fime to get ready lor i

wiended use or scle ore copiokred o port of the

cont of tha respectrve osset. All ofher borromnng cosh
ore expersed n the penod they oot

A gualiyeng osset i5 on ot Frof recessorly fokes o

subsioniial period of fme fo get meody for i

rdendhied use of sole.

d. Employes benefits

i. Shor term employee benefils expecied to be poid
ore recognized ai their undiscounted amount in the
occounting period in which they are incurred.

il. Post-retirement benefits :

o, Defined contribution plan : Employses’ bansfit,
undar defined contribution plan comprising
provident fund [administerad through separate
trusl] and pansion fund {administerad through
defined confribution fo LIC) are recognized based
on the undiscounted obligation of tha group fo
coniribute to the plon in the period in which the
asmplayee renders the reloled servce. The some i
poid to funds odministered through seporcie
Trust

b. Defined Banafit plan:

i) Prowvmsion for grotuty, eove encoshrment and holf
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pay leave are determined on the bosis of
actuaria! volualion using the projecied unit credst
o
i) Ligbility towards post refirament medical benefit
is prowided bosed on acvanal voluahon as of the
year and.
losses, the affect of the changes o the asses ceshing (i
anpicablsl and the returm on plon ceses (exchuding
imterest], 5 reflected immediately in the stoterment of
fnonciol posthon with o charge or credit recograed
in giher comprehensve ncome n fhe panod m
which they ocour. Re-measuremant recognized o
other comprehansive income iz reflected
immedigtely i retoined eomings ond will not be
recipssiied o Soterment of Profd or Loss

&. Financial instroments

Man-derivative financial instruments
Mon-derivafive financial instruments consist of:

a) financial assels, which include cash and caosh
eguivalents, irade receivables, unbilled revenues,
finonce lecse receivables, employes ond other
gdvonces, imvestments in oguity and debt
sacurities ond aligible current and non-current
assefy:

b finonciol hobilities, which include long ond shart
trads payables, sligible current and non-currend
bobeites

initial Recognition

mitaly of fair volue nouding orry drectly afvibutabls
ommortion comts Toaaeos| pisets ore w
when subsiontiol risks ond rewords of ownership of e
fnenool osset howe been tronglerred. in oses whara
substontial rsks ond rewords of ownership of the
finoncial cisety ore nether Monddered nor retained,
financial oxsets are derecognized only when the group

Subsequen! Meosurement

Subseguent fo initial recognifion, non derivafive
financial instruments ore measured as described
bebow:

a) Cash ond cash aquivalents
For the purposes of the cash flow stalerent, cosh
and cash equivalents include cash in hand, of banks
and demand depasits with banks, net of outstanding
bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and
are considered parl of the group’s cosh
managemani system. |n the shatemant of financial
position, bank overdrofts ore presenied under

bl Irmvestments m gued mutol funds, aguity securhes
[other than Subsidiaries Joint Venture aond
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For financial ossels measured al amortised cost, if, in o
subseguent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decregses and the decrease can be reloted objechively to
an event ocourring after the impairment was recognized,
ihe previously recognized impoirment |oss i3 reversed
through profit or loss 1o the exdent that the carrying amount
of the investmaent of the dote the impairment is reversed
does not excead whot the omordisad costwould have been
had the impairment not been recognized.

De-recognition of financial assets

The group de-recognises o financial osset when the
contractual rights fo the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it fransfers the financial asset and substantially oll
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset 1o another
party. W the group neither transfers nor rehaing
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
confinues ta control the transferred assel, the group
recognises ifs refained inferest in the assel and on
associated liability for amaeunts it may have ta pay. If the
group refains substantially oll the risks and rewards of
ownership of o franslerred financial assel, the group
confinues lo recognise the financol ossel and also
recognises o collateralised berrewing for the proceeds
received,

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its antiraly, the
diffarance batween the assel’s carrying amount and the
sum of the considerafion received and receivable and the
cumuiative gain or loss that had been recognized in ather
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity i
recognized in profit or loss,

f. Taxofion

Tox expense
Tox expensa for the period comprises current tox and
defarrad fox. Tox recognised in stofemant of profit
and loss, except ta the extent thal it relates io ilems
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in eguity in which cose the fox is also
racognisad in other comprehensive income or
equity.

1. Current tax

Current fox comprises the occepled fax poyable /
receivable only taxoble income or loss for the yeor
and ony adjustment to the tox poyable or recemvabla
inrespect of previous vears. |Fis measured waing fax
rates and lows enacled or substanfially enacted of
the reporting date.

Current fox ossets ond liabilities are offset anby if, the
group;

a.h5 o legol enforcecble nght to set off the

recognised omounts and

b. Intends weither o sefile on o net bosis, over to
realise fhe ossets ond seifle the liability
simuftaneously.

2. Deferred fax
Deferred tax is recognised on femporary differences
between the corrying omounts of ossels and

liabilities in the financial statement and
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corresponding tax basis used in compulolion of
taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax ossets is
reviewed of eoch reporhing date ond reduced to the
extent thaot # is no longer proboble that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the azzet fo be ufilised. Unrecognized deferred fox
nssels are reassessed al sach reporfing date and are
recognised fo the extent that it hos become proboble
that future taxakble profits will allow the deferred fox
assats to be recoverad.

Deferred tax liakilifias ond assets are measured af
the tox rates thot are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the osset realised,
based on tox rates |and tax laws) that hove bean
enacted or substanfively enocted by the end of the
reporling period,

Deferred fox fems are recognised in correlation 1o
the underlying transaction either in profit or loss,
other comprehensive income or directly in aguity.
The break-up of the mejor components of the
deferred fax assats ond liobilities os ot balance sheat
date has baen armived of after setfing off deferred tax
assets and liabilities where the graup have a legally
enforceable right fo set-off assets against liabilities
and where such assets ond lobilifies relofe o taxes
on income levied by the same governing foxation
lorws.

. Provisions, Centingent Liabilities and

Confingent Assels

Provisions are recognized when the group hos o
prasent obligation {legal or construciive) as a reauh
of o post evend, it is probable thot an outflow of
economic bensfits will be reguired to seffle the
obligotion ond a relioble estimate can be made of
the ameount of tha obligation

If the effect of time wolue of money s materal,
provisions ora discounted using o current pre-fox
rate that reflects when appropriote, the risk apecific
to the liability. ~ When discounfing is used, the
increase in provision due lo possage of fime is
recognised as o finonce cost,

Contingent liabilities

Confingent liabilifies are nel recognized bul
disclosed in Moles lo the Accounts when the group
hos possible obligofion due fo post events and
existence of the obligotion depends wpon
occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not
whally within the conirol of the group or whan
estimofes cannot be mode of the omount of the
cbligotions.

Confingent llabilifies are ossessed continuoushy to
determine whether outflow of economic resources
hove become probable.



If the outflow becomes probable then relofive
provision is recognized in the finencial stafements,

Where an entily is jointly and severally liable far an
ocbligotion, the port ofthe obligation thot is expected
to be met by other porties is freated os a confingent
liability. The entity recognizes a provision for the part
of the cbiigofion for which an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is probable, except in
the exdramely rore circumstances where no relioble
estimate can be made,

Confingent Assels

Confingen! Assets are nol recognized in the
financial staternents, Such confingent assets are
assessed continuously ond are disclosed in Notes
when the inflow of economic benefits becomes
probable. § it iz vidually cerain thot inflow of
eeonomic benalit will arse then such assets and the
relative income will be recognized in the financial
shatemaents,

Pravizian for Douvbitful Debis/Advances,/ Claims

Prewision for doubtful debis / advances Jelaims is
made where there is uncertainty of realizafien
irraspective of the period of ifs dues, For owtsionding
over three yeors {except povernment duas),
provision is made wnless the amount is considered
realizable as per management estirmabe.

As per our repert of even date attached
For PSMG & Associates

3.9 Earnings pershare

Basic earning per equity is computed by dividing the
net profit affributable to the equity holders of the
grovp by the weighted averoge number of equity
shares outstanding duning the peried. Diluted
earnings per equity share is computed by dividing
ihe net profit atiribulable o the equity holders of the
group by the weighted average number of equity
shores considerad for deriving basic samings per
equity share and also the weighted overage number
of equity shores that could hove been issued vpon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.10 S5egment information

The Chief Operafional Decision Maker menitars the
operating results of its business segments separotely
for the purpose of making decisions about resource
allocation and perdormance assessment. Segment
perfarmance is evalualed based on their revenue
grawth ond operating income.

The Group has identified its Operafing Segments as
Exports, Imperts ond Domeshic,

The Assels and liablliies used in the Group's
business thot ore not identified to any of the
operating segments are shown as wnallocoble
assats/liabilifies.

Sd/- 5d/-

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Me, Q0&547C

(5.K SHARMA) [ROOMA MAGRATH)
Director (Persannel] GM-F & CFD
with addifional charge of CMD

DIM -06942536
Sdi- Sdi-
(CA PRIYANKA JAIN) (VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Partnar Company Secretary
M. Mo, 423088 ACS -29378
Place: Mew Dalhi
Doted: 25.04.2021
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

Motes of Holding Company:-

(o) Title/Lease deed in respect of following properties is pending for execution:-

i. Leasehold Land:-

* Lease hold land includes land measuring 2.59% acres allofted by L&ADO vide "Memorandum of Agreemant for
Leass” dated 05.12.1975 for construction of office building i.e. JawaharVyaparBhawan at Janpath, Mew Delhi
for which lease deed is not yet executed in the name of the Company.

* Lease hold lond includes land measuring 16.17 ocre [S0% share of total Land 32.33 acre alloted in the
jaint pame af STC & MMTC) by erstwhile L&B Deporment/DDA vide Memorandum of Agreement dated
05.02. 1948 for construdlion of Housing Colony af Aurbinde Marg, Mew Delhi. The leose deed demarcating
50% area of allotted leasehold land in the name of the compony is not yel execuled.

* Lensehold land includes a plot ot Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Trust {where 3TC has a Tank Farm Installation)
for which leose pernod hos expired since 2014 ond the process for surrender of the some is under way

i, Freehold Building:-

* Freghaold Building includes house building of Asion Gomes Villoge Complex (AGVC) allobed by DDA vide
alloiment leter dated 30.05.1984, which is eormarked for setflement under OT3 on as is where i basis.

* Free hold building includes 7 aparimenis in Mumbai (Located 2 of Walloce Apartment Gront Rood , 3 af
Mandar Apardment, 1 of Shyamsadon at Khar (‘West] and 1 af Las Palmas, Malabar hills), which is earmarked
for sattlement under OTS an as is whers iz basis.

(b) 325.485 square meters taken by NDMC for widening of roads during Asion Games and 388.91 square meters
taken by DMRC for construction of Metra / Mefro 3ation out of the fotal leasehald lond allotted by L& DO to 3TC
for construction of office building at (Jowahar Vyopar Bhowan] Tolstoy Marg, Janpath, Mew Delhi. The Company
has taken up the matter with L&DO for reduction of both the area and shall be updating the some in Fixed
Assets register/Schedule in respect of its area Bvalue ofter receipt of response.The response of LADD is sthill
awaitad.

(c) As approved in the 43&th Board Meseting daoted 12th August 1991 for the sale of "Office Space in the
Jawahar Yyapar Bhawan Building® tofal Office Space measuring &7 418 sq.ft. were sold to CCIC & HHEC. Thus,
CCIC and HHEC ore co-ewners limited fo the property under their possession.

5. Capital Work- In- Progress (€ Crore]
. Galtinca o Additions, Capitalized Balance
Particulors April 01, 2020 Eﬁmmﬁtq H-r-c!r dumrh n;f;lln:;_i:h
Ciffice Building - - - -
Plant & Eguipment 013 022 - 0.35
Ofice Eguepmant 0.03 1.1% . .22
ﬂH'IHrI = v "
intongible Assets under Development 0.29 . 0.03 0.24
Total 0.45 1.41 0.03 1.83
Previous Year 0.37 (0.08) 3 0.45
& Invesiment Property
FREEHOLD LEASEHGLD
Particulors i 2 i Total
Lond | Builklng | Land | Bullding
Gross carrying value as at April 1, 2020 16.14 4.01 | 204.05 97.72 | 321.92
Additions
Disposal/edjusiments . . . . .
Gross carrying volus as of March 31, 2021 16.14 401 | 20405 | 9772 | 321.92
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2020 - 0.34 245 | 1843 | 1922
AddiFfions - 0,08 0o.57 4,27 4592
Disposal/adjustmarnts - - - - -
Accumulofed depreciotion os ot March 31, 2021 - 0.42 3.02 20.70 24.14
Impairment os of April 1, 2020 - 0.02 - - 0.02
Additions . -
Disposalfodjustmants - - - - -
Impoirmaent as of March 31, 2021 = 0.02 = = 0.02
Carrying Yoluve os of March 371, 2021 14.14 A.57 | 201.03 o2 | 297,74
Pravious Yeor [Maf) 14,14 466 | 207,60 81.2% | 301568
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*Mo fair valve measurement of Investment property cowld be carried out due to restrictions imposed by effects of COVID-
19. However, process of fair valuafion of Investment Property has been inifiated, valuer has been appointed but valualion
could nol be complated,

Amounis recognized in the sfotement of profit & loss for investment properties

(T Crore)
. For the year ended | Far the yeor ended
it iz March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Rantal income derivad from Investment Propartias a7.44 48.58
Diract oparating expanses from property that generoted rental incoma (B.BA) 719
Profit from investmant properies before depreciation 44,56 41.39
Depreciation 4,93 i4.85}
Prafit from investmant properies IF.43 34.54
7 Intangible Assets
: Computer
Particulars 5o Others Tahal
Gross carrying value as ot April 1, 2020 0.14 : 0.14
Additions - - -
Disposal/odjustiments = = .
Gross carrying value as ot March 31, 2021 0.14 - 0.14
Accumuloted amoriisolion as of April 1, 2020 013 - 013
Additions - - -
Disposal/odjusiments . . .
Accumuloted aomortisation os ot March 31, 2021 0.13 - 0.13
Carrying Value as ot March 31, 2021 0.01 ; 0.01
Previous Yeor [Met) 0.02 0,02
8. Investments
Particulars M| M ogo
Mon Currend
Lang Term
Ungualed Investments
Invwestrent in Equity instrument ~ Joant Yerthras **
S5 Salpura Agro Daralnpn‘rml Cnmpuny Limited
2,00,000 (Fully poid up Eguity shares of Rs. 10 sach) 0.20 0.20
Legs: Imnpairrmend in value of lnvestrmend 0.20 020
Met - -
Othars
380 Lac Agro Vanhuras Limited )
1,00,000 (Fully paid up Eguity shares of Rs. 10 sach) 010 0.10
Less: Inpairment in volus of Investmend 0,10 0.1
Mel = -
Maharashira Small Scale Industrias Devalopmant
10,000 I:FI.I”r puld up Equity shares of Rs, 100/-sach) 0,10 010
Less: Impoirment in vadee of nvestimend o100 o100
Met - .
Andhra Pradesh Trede Promotion Carporation Limesd B L
100 [Fully poid up Eguity shares of Rs. 1000/ -2ach) 0.01 0.01
Lasz: Impairmend in valee of lnvestmend . .
' Net 0.01 0.01
Sindhu Resettternent#
4 [Fully pald up Ecuaty shares of s, 1000/-sach)
Lesa: Impalrment in valus of eestrment - -
Nel - -
Tatal 0.01 0.01
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* The union cabinet hos approved in its meefing dated 13th August, 2013 for winding up of Subsidiory M/fs. 3TCL
Limited. Accordingly, the subsidiory hos filed winding up pefition on 26.11.2013 before Hen'ble High Court of
Karnataka. However, the Bankers of Subsidiary has also filed pefiion agoinst such winding up petition as their dues are
pending for recovery. The case is still pending before Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka However, full amownt of
invastment in the Subsidiary (100 % Subsidiary of 5TC) omounting to Rs. 2.82 Crore (Rs. 2.82 Crore] has been provided
for {retaining o nominal value of Bs. 1/-) as the net waorth of the subsidiary has been eroded completely.”

** Invesiment of Rz, 0.10 Crore (Rz. 0.10 Crore) in a Joint Yenture Company (M55 Sotpura Agro Development Co. Lid.)
has been fully provided for as the Met Warth of the Company has been eroded compleataly.

FMaminal Value of Re, 4000,
% Trode Receivables

Porticulars Dot Ss o
A Mon Current
i, Secured ~ Comnsiderad good * . 11.34
i, Unsecured Considered good I9B.40 955,44
iii. Having Sgnificant increase in eredit rsk * 430,30 .72
. Credit Impaired &16.69 £14.58
Sub-total 1,545.3%  1.585.10
Lass : Allowonca for bad ond doubsful recesvables A16.4% 618.25
Total (A) 928.70 F66.85
B Currant
iSecured, Considared good * - 594
ii. Unsecured Considered good 034 144.13
iil. Having Significant increase in cradif risk ** 4768 -
. Credit Impaired 3B B4 36.99
Sub-toral 177.08 208,08
Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful debis 3B.B4 3699
138.24 171.0%
Tolal (B) . 13824 1709
Total B+ 8) 106894  1,137.94
Motes of Holding Company:-

“Trade receivables are secured ogainst pledged stock and immovoble property efc. ”
= Ot of the tolal frode receivable of Rs. 1694.24 Crore includes Bs, 678,18 Crore "having significant increase in credil
risk” being under dispute/lifigation {for delails of major legal cases refer note no, 38 ).

Trade receivables against which dizpule/legal proceedings are under process, have been considered as *Haoving
Significont increase in credil risk”. The company feels that even if no amount would eventually be recovered, no credit
impairment is required for the credit risk since the creditor will be poid by the company only fo the extent the amount is
realzed from the debtors,

Motes of Subsidiary Company:-

Rs.2,07,78,442/ [ancluding interest and trode margin] was due from one of the debfor against High Seos Sale ond
Pladge of stodks in their premises which wos under CWC manogemant. As the poyment were not received, the Company
invoked the Personal Corporate Guarantes executed by the debtor in favor of the company and filed cases under Saction
138 of M. .Act. The company has made full provision for Rs, 2,07, 78,442/. in the earlier years.

Arbitral oword did. 30,092,201 3 come in fovor of the Company for recovery of claims debtor has challenged the Arbitral
award in the court and the Company has filed i abjection. The parly hos remitted a sum of Rs, 19,25, 000/ during the
financial year 2018-17 , the some hos been reversed in sarlier provisions and leeving o balance of 1,88,53,442/.
MCAL hod filed paefitions bafore High Court of Karnataka praying for quashing the cheque bounce cases filed by STCL
ogainst MCAL and its Directors and STCL is in the process of filing objechions fo fhe pefifions filed by MCAL.

"Rs.17,10,36,656/- is due from another deblor R.Piyareloll Import & Expert Lid,, Kolkata (RPIEL), The Company has filed
a private complaint in the mogistrote court against RPFEL ond C&F Agent for unautharized liffing of stock, which has been
referrad fo tha junisdiction police sfotion of Bangalore. Since B. Reportwas filed by the police. Company hos challenged on
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{¥ Crore)

' As ai March | As of March
. Particulars a1, 2021 | 21,2020

Current
A, Security Deposits
1. Secured, considered good : .
ll. Unsecured, considered good 34,89 13.71
. Heving Significant increase in credit risk -
¥, Credit Impaired - -
Sub-total 34.89 13.7M

Lass: Allowance for bad and doubtiul deposits - -
. Less; Fair Value Adjustment-50 - 0.01
Tetal (A)
B. Loan to others 34.89 13.70
l. Secured, considered good = '
Il. Unsecured, considered good - "
M. Having Significont increase in credit risk - .
M. Cradit Impaired : "
Sub-tolal . -
Leas: Allwance for bad and deubiful laans - "
| Total (B) : :
C.  Loon o Employees
. Sacured, considerad good * 0.32 0.39
. Unsecured, considered good 0.07 0.07
Hl. Howing Significont increase in credit risk -
M Credit Impaired . .
Add: Interest ocorued 0.4 0.64
o ' Sub-total 1.03 1.10
Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful leans - .
Less: Fair value adjustmeants {Loans 1o employeas) 0.02 0.07
Tatal (C) 1.01 1.03
Total (A+B+C) 3590 | 14.73

* Secured agoinst Hypothacotion of motor cor & house property
11 Other Financial Assets

| As ot March | As ot March
Particulars 31,2021 | 31,2020

Hﬂ_l‘l-_:lll_'l_'ll'lt

A, Term deposit with maturity meore than 12 months ;

- Term Depesit waithi B‘-_qnlﬁ | 217 | 10.78
- Term Daposit with others® .81 0.40
Tatal [A) 11.98 11.38

B. Claims Recoverable | |
. Secured, considersd good i i

Il. Unsecured, considered good 5.60 11.14
. Having Significant increasa in credit risk - -
M Credit Impaired | 103.03 |  96.00
Sub-total 108.64 107.14
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtful claims 103,03 24.00
Total (B) 5.61 11.14
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Contd.)

i As ot March | As of March |
Pty 31,2021 | 31,2020
C. Deposits - | 3225

D. Other Misc, advance

l.  Secured, considered good -
l.  Unsecured, considered good 5 e

lll.  Having Significont increase in credi risk = - |
M, Credit impaired - : 0.36
- Sub-tetal - 036
Lass: Allowance for bod and doubtful advances - 0.34 I
Total (D) = -
Total (A+B+C+D) 17.58 54.77
Current |

A, Interest accrued on:
- Term deposits with maturity more thaon 12 months - -

- Term deposits with maturity more thon 3 ond upto 12 months 0.18 019
- Term deposits with maturity less than 3 months
- Imterest Acerued bul not due on deposits/T Bills 0.42 1.48
B. Treasury Bills 103.19 | 194.95
Sub-total 102.79 | 196.62
C. Other = - |
D. Cloims Recoverable
. Secured, considered good 1.52 .
- Urimcrndd; canmidared pecd 28.87 | 19.80 |
M. Having Significant increass in eredit risk . .
M Cradit Impaired 1,155.25 1,155,235
Sub-iotal 1,185.64 |1,175.05
Less: Allowance for bod and doubtful advances 1, 18525 (1,155.25
(D) 30.39 19.80
Total (A+B+C+D) 134.18 | 216.42
Tolal [Other Financial Assets)*® 151.76 | 27119
* Under Lien

** Far details on major cases refer nole no. 39
12 Deferred tox assets (Net)

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are atfributable fo the following:
A. Deferred Tax Liability

Froperty, plant and equipment 2.07 2.07
Sub Total 2.07 2.07

B. Deferred fax Asseis
Provisions 75.08 | 75.08
Sub Total 75.08 | 75.08
C. MAT Credit Enhilement 13.48 13.48
Net Deforred Tax (Liobilifies)/ Assets 86.49 | B6.49
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Movement in deferred tax balances during the year ended 31.03.2021

Fericlrs [ ng] o,
Cpening Balance 73
Addilions during the year -
Daletions during tha yeor . =
Clesing Balance Fa.01 -
Unrecognised Deferred tox assels
Duferred lax ostsats hove no! baen recagnized in respecl of the following ilerms
Defarrad Tox Assets
Prowissons 25778 251.78
Carry Forward losses 17720 17720
rher Disallowances 15.57 1557
Sub Tetal 450,55 450,55
Doferrod Tax Liabilities
Progarty Plant & Equinmenl 77.81 77.81
Sub Total T7.81 TT.81
Changs in fax rofe effect nof racognized . .
Tatal 372.74 37274
Recaognized MAT credit avadable o Company o fulure years
2014-15 {Credit availoble up to Fnoncial Yeor 31.03.2025) 4.0 4.0
201417 [Credil available up o Rrancial Year 31.03.2027) 7.5% 155
2017-18 Cradit avoilable vp fo Financiad Year 31,03, 2078 1.68 1.88
Tatal 13.48 13.48
13  Tox Assets (Net) [T Crore)
Pariiculars Mrgea | 5 dnge "
Curreni Tox Asseks
Advance Tox including TDS 223,40 224,07
DS
Curren! Tax Liobilities
Incoma Tax Poyoble/Provision 191 .38 19118
Tatal 32.02 32.8%
14 Other Assafts (Mon-Finoncial)
Mon-Current
A, Trade Advances
I Secured, considared good - .
i, Linseorad, considered good . -
M.  Having Significont increesa in oredit risk - -
M Cradit Imgaired 9232 9234
Sub-tatal ¥2.22 9136
Less: &llewance for bod ond doubHul advancas 9T 33 234
) - :
B,  Other Misc. Advances
I Bascured, considered good - -
I Unzsecured, considered good . 0.08
. Hawing Significond increess in credit risk -
W, Cradif Imgaired 0,26 0.01
Sub-tetal 0.26 0.0%
Leta: Alloerdnees for bad and doubHul advances 0.26 001
(B) = 0.08
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(€ Crore)

Particulars At i doa0
C. Security Deposils
| Secured, considerad good -
I, Ungacured, considered good 3,25 4,469
I Having Ssgnilfscont increase in credil risk - -
[\ Credit Impaired 037 0.a7
Sub-tolal 3.62 5.06
Lazs: Allowanca for bod and doubsthul dapasits 0.a7 0.37
(c) 3.25 4.69
. Deferred Employes cost due to Fair Yaluation 130 1.55
E. Dreferred Fair Valualion Loss- Deposil Recaimable oo
F Claims Recoverable
I Securad, considerad good -
n. Unsecured, considarad good - -
N Having Ssgnificant increase in credil risk -
W, Credi Impaired 417 FRT
Sub-toiol 417 4.18
Lass: Aliowonce for bod ond doubiful cloims 417 4,18
iFl = z
Telal (A te F) 4.55 633
Current
A, Capital Advances
i Secured, Considered good - -
i Unzecured Considered good 024 1.18
iii,  Having Significant increase in Credit Risk -
i Credit Irmpaired -
Sub-totol 0.26 1.18
Less: Allowance for bad ond doubiul advances - -
(A 0.26 1.18
B, Trode Advances
. Sacurad, considered gasd .
. Unsecured, considered good 0.0 0,032
Nl Having Significant increass in credit risk - -
N Credit Impaired R
Sub-taial 0.0 0.02
Lesa: Allowance for bad and doubHul advances -
(B} 0.01 0.02
C.  Other Misc. Advances
I. Secured, considered good -
i, Unsacurad, considered good 0.02 0.0
ll.  Having Sgnifcant incredase In credil risk 1.35 -
K Cradit Impoired 0.26
Sub-telal 1.37 0.28
Less: Allowance for bod ond doubHul advances %
(c) 1.37 0.02
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(T Crore)

Particulars g e
D. Other
Prepaid Expensas 0.37 0.45
TA Advances - 0.02
Advance for axpensas .18 0.24
GST Input 4.98 433
AT Raceivable - Input/Servics Tax Credit 0.29 0.23
Oiher 0.23 0.36
Daposita 0.0 -
(D) 5.06 5.63
E. Daferred Employes cost due fo Foir Volwafion - o1
F.  Deferred Fair Valuation Loss- Depesit Recsivable - 0.01
G. Cloims Recoverghie
L Secured, considered good 0.01
1. Unsacured, considerad good 0.01
. Doubtul - -
Euh-lnlnl 0.02 a
Lass: Allowance for bad ond doubsul claims . .
i) 0.02 3
Total (A o G) 7.72 6.98
Faor debails refer nofe no. 39
15 Inventories -
A &rnd: in frode |n-|:|ud|ng 'hrrlh h:l'u;lllng ugnnhu"lunul ogent E l:l.'iﬂ
B Stores and spores .03 .04
l'.:__. l’ul:klng Meaderiols e Q. GIE
D. Stalianary 0.01 0.03

Total .04 022

16 €asth & Cash Equivalents
Stamps & Stamp ?‘npl:nt" ﬁn:lud.ing cash in hand)

Balonces with Banks
Cosgh Credit account - Debét Baloncs . 0.a1
- Currenl Accounts 3.59 5.50
- Curranl Acoownd in Foreign currency - EEFC 0.01
) Sub-tatal 3.5%9 5.52
ﬂlhnr I‘a:lrﬂr. Hmm
- Tarm D&pﬁ!ﬂ! with meadurity uphe 3 montha B4.74 200,58
Suhb-rotal 84,74 20.58
Total B8.34 26,10
*Maominal Valua of Re. 14,737/-
17 Bonk Bolonces
Current
a.  Balances with Banks
- Unpaid Dividend Balance Account - 0,03
= g Murgm moreyundar lien o.18 2341
= In ferm deposts with muhrrlrmrtﬂmnﬁnndupmﬁmmﬂhs . .
Total 0.18 2344
18 Equity Shore Capilal
Authorized
Equity shares
20,00,00,000 aquity shares of Rs. 10/~ aach FO000 200,00
Issuad, subscribed and fully paid
Equity shares
#,00,00,000 squity shares of Bs, 10/- sach &0.00 0,00
G000 &0.00
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Motes of Holding Company:-

(i} Bankborrowings ore secured against current ossets of the Companyon pari- passu bosis.

i) Irwiew of the default by the company in paying due interest amount to the banks, 5TC wos declared MPA. The lender
banks hove initicted DRET proceedings ogaoinst the company, which is likely fo be withdrown soon. The Memorandum of
the OTS (MOTS} proposal with the lender bonks is ot the final stoges and is in line with fhe minutes of tha high level
meating held on 29.08.1% and the further clonficatory letter doted 13.10. 2020 of Ministry. The liakilty towards bank is
proposed fo be sefiled by way of fransfer of fifle of idenfified immovable propery worth Bs. 300 crore on *os is where is
basis” a3 o full ond final seitlement.

(¥ Crors)
Mame of Banls ooy e s o d‘:ﬁ"’
Syndicate Bank 280,71 1083
Indign Owarseas Bonk 188.02 1023
Linign Bank of India 140.72 1136
I Bk 481 L)
EXA Bank 74.43 14642
Bank of Baroda 26.27 04
LI {Eurnily) 1.27 1126
Balanecs a3 on 31.03.2021° 806,23
Motas af Subsidiery Cormpany
Cash Cradil
- Axia Bank 11802 11848
- Canara Bank 151.99 152.62
- 108! Bank Lid. 195.45 196,23
- Stale Bank of India 197.75 196.54
- UCO Bank 7203 72.47
- Unian Bank of India 143.37 143.74
- Wijaya Bank 23021 231.10
- Yes Bank 14.%8 15.04
1,133.7% 1,138.41
Less: Assmls Token Owver - [2.54])
1,133.0% 1,135.87
- Packing Credil Pre Shipmant . .
- YWijoyo Bank 270 .70
« UCO Bank 3715 37.15
44,85 446.85
Total 111!]13.6-: 1,182.72

The total [abilifies lo banks along with interest amounting to Rs,45,63,55,42,345/-i5 poyoble 1o consorfium of seven
banks and UCO Bank in respect of devolved LCS/Packing credits since 2008-0%. Mo confirmafion was received from
the banks. The company has calculated the interest based on the inferest rates disclosed in their DRT application filed by
Uco bank and consortium of banks. Cash cradit/Short ferm loan is as per the claim in the DRT{Debt Recovery Tribunal)
opplication filed by consorfivm of seven banks ond UCO bonk on 20.07.2011.The above loan has been dossified os
MNPA by consortium banks and UCO bank, The company hos crected pori possu charge on the current ossets in fovor of
fhe banks and also hod surrendered the decuments of immovable properfies silvated ot Chindwara (3,239
hectares).Byadgi(5 acres) Siddapural2.20 acres) and madikeri {050 acres) in favor of the Bankers. The consortium of
banks and UC O Bank hove filed cases separately against the company with the Debi RBecovery Tribunal. Wherein with
regard fo GO bonk recovery case.DRT has possed on order dtd. 29.09.2015 for recovery of Rs.1,48,18,29 854,77 /-
However the company has challenged DRT order of DRAT.Chennoi.The bankers hove also issued nofice ufs 13(2) of
Securitization and Reconsiruction of Finoncial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act. 2002, Further based on
the obove, the bankers hove issued two Possession Notice one dt 26.10.2011 on the Foclory Land ond Building located

ot Byadgi and anather di.17.11.2011 en Factory Land and Building located ot Chindwara Madhya Pradesh.

Cash credit advance frarm the bank are secured by paripasu charges over the assets of the company, The Cansorfium of
Lenders hos faken aver the symbolic possession of the ossets of the company during the year 2011-12 and infiated
legeal proceedigs ogainst the company for recovery of dues, The legeal proceadings are pending before the DRT.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

The Consortium of Lenders had taken over the symbolic possession of the assets of the company
during the year 2011-12 and initioted legal proceedings against the company for recovery of
dues Subsequently during the FY 2019-20,consortium of the bankers had taken over the physical
possession of the assefs and inifiated the proceedings of auction under the provisions of SARFAESI
ACT, 2002. The properties of the company were sold through auction process as per the provisions
of SARFAESI ACT.

The aciual proceeds from the sale of asset was not made available by bankers during the FY 2019-
20, hence the book value of assets amounting to Rs. 2,54 07 589 were reduced to zero and the
same was reduced from the loan from the banks.

The actual proceeds from the sale of asset and the appropriation ameng the consortium of banks
was mode availoble through the letter and statment doted 7-7-2020(herinafter referred as ‘the
letter’).Lenders have recieved Rs.4,61,92,357 from the sale proceeds and the same has bean
appropriated among the consortium of banks as mentioned in the said letter. Company has also
recieved Rs.3,36,739 as TDS which is confirmed in the letter reccieved from the bank and it is also
reflecting in the 26A5.

The difference between the book value and the net sale proceeds amounting to Rs. 2,11,21,136

has been offered fo tax as copital gain.As per the provisions of Income Tax Act, Rs.133434 is the
Short Term Capital Gain on Sale of Plant and Machinery and Rs. 3,15,6%9,303 is the long term
Capital gain on Sale of Land and Building.Company has made provision for Income tax tor
Re.19,91,686 after giving the effect of current year business loss and accumulated unabsorbed
depreciation.

Rs.2,07 84,757 has been reduced from the borrowings in the FY 2020-21 and berrowings from
the bank for each bank in the consortium of lenders has been restated os per the letter doted 7-7-
2020.Company has not recieved the balance confirmation from the bank, but however as the
possession notice was issued under section 13 of SARFAESI Act, As per the procedure laid down in
saction 13(7) of SARFAESI Act, the borrowings has been reduced as per the appropriotion made by
the banker as per the said lefter.

Refar detailed caleulation under note no 34

21 Trade Payable (¥ Crore)
As al March | As at March

Foicitun 31,2021 | 31,2020
Men Current
a) Bill Accepionces . 14.2%
k) Trede Poyobles FEB.A5 974,80
Tatal (4] FEB.45 fE9.09
Current
a Trade Payakbles 153 39 198,30
Total [B) 153.29 198.30
Total (A+B)" 1,122.04 1,187.2%

Moles of Holding Company:-

* Abowe includes Trode poyoble poid only on reolization from the oulstonding receivables des to bock fo bock payment
arfangemant.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(T Crore)
Particulars Moz “Se20g0
22 Other Financial Liakilities
Men Currant
a. Advance fram customar** 0.0 1.80
b Custorners ot Cradit 4.47 5,94
. Oither liab&Eihas
- Dutstanding liobilifies for goods & services received 2.42 3,44
- Deposis 77 233
- Becurity Deposits from:
s Oihars 0245 1.56
Lass : Securifty Deposit Payable Adjustment - {0.04)
- Earneas maonay depasits 2.41 2.78
d. Employens’ duss:
- Pay & Allewances - -
. Eamad leoves F.74 11.80
L Laose Liobilit - 0.8
Tatal 27.08 36.89
Currant
a. Advanca from cudamers*™ 54.04 B.TE
b. Customars of Cradit G 2E 5972
. Unclaimed dividand - 003
Irterest acorved ond due on bormowings 3,378.30 3,378.30
= Dulslanding liobilifies for goods & services received 141.11 138.30
- Deposiy A0 44 31.40
- Securily Depasits from:
1 Chers 3.87 2.52
- Earnasl monay deposits 5.44 1%.24
.  Employess' dues:
- Pay & Allowancas 24.07 Q.63
- Othar axpense 017 0,14
- Dues le employess on acerual basis 8.2% 4.59
- Eomad |soves 1.94 .03
- 5TCs Officers' Assaciation -
- Salary Saving scheme 0.01 0.01
- Thrift Seciety 0.03
- Undisbursed Salary o7 0.09
- Others [Recreational Club) - 0.05
£ Cukom daly poyubile 3.43 3,25
g, ASIDE Grant Payable 1.09 1,37
Tatal 3,722.90 3,671.43

** Includes odvonces of Rs. 11.05 Crore from Andhea Pradesh Police, Forest Departmant and Siate Disoster Response for supply
af weapon and eguipmeant.
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COMNSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(¥ Crors)
Faniyslors T
23 Provisions
Mon Current
Prewisions for Empleyes Benefits
Encashment of Half pay leove 343 745
Post Relrerment medical banefits 105.49 10584
Total 108.92 113,49
Currant
A.  Provisions for Employes Benefits
Encashrment of Half pay lsave 0.73 1.75
Post Retrement madical banefits .12 B.9Y7
Gratuity 0.45 0.21
Performanca Relofted Pay .01 0.01
Others - -
Sub Total [A) 10.31 10.96
B. Othar Provisions
Confingencies 44 43 A4 00
Exchange Difference on Forward Contrac
Others [tpacily nodura] 0.11
Sub Total [B) 44.74 44,00
Total[A+8) 55.05 54.96
24 Othar Liobilities [Mon-Financial)
Man Current
o, Advance from customars 0.41
b. Customears af Cradit® &.04 6.03
¢, Other liobiities
- Outetanding liakbilifes for goods & sarvicas recaived 0.72
- Defarred Fair Valuation goin-Depost Payabla
d. Grant in Ald under ASIDE scheme
Tatal 604 FA
Current
o, Advonce from customers™ 59.84
b. Othar liabdlilies
- Chsfonding liohilities for goods & servces recaned 018 .50
- Stale Chegues
- Liakility for CSR
- Daposits 047
- Security Deposits
- Security Depasits (Dafarred fair velus gain] 0.0

« Bormest money deposits

- Book Owerdraft
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(¥ Crora)
Porticulars Mzom | “ina0%0
c. Remifonces:

- Professional Tax 0.02 ool
- Boles Tox! Volue added Tox 0,03 0.03
- Servce Tox . -
- Income Tax deducied of source 1.44 0.85
- Goods & Service Tax [GST) 155 2.18
- Contribufion fo Provident Fund 0.43 0.7
- Confribufion fo Emplopess Penston Sehemea - 95 - 003
= Contribyfion fo Employaes Pansion Fund 0.14 .23
- Oithers .09 -
d. Gront in Aid 1.10 1.10
Tolal 5.4% 65,63

Motes of Holding Company:-
= Advances of various degariments for import fdomestic supply of iterns perfains fe General Import.

For the yeor ended |For the yeor endad

Porticuiors March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
25 Revenuwe Fram QDperaliens
(o} Sales
Export 2 11.32
Impaorted Goods 12.13 2,534.10
Diomastic 23451 282,55
Sub tatal [A) 246 64 2,929.97
Ib} Other operating revenue
Claims:
Fram Cithars - .02
Other Trade Income:
Fraight Subsidy
Othars 317 &.74
Sub total (B) 317 676
Tatal 249.81 2.936.T4
2& Other Incoma
{a} Interest incoma:-
Advance fo Employses 030 0.41
Deposits pledged / under Lien as mangin monsy 1.04 1.10
Othar bank Deposits 1.51 6,10
Term Deposits With Fl: & its subsidiarias:
Interast on Investmants .57 22,04
- Dthar than PCFC f EPC
Othar Miscallaneous irfarast - 0.57
Sub Talal 2.82 J0.24
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

{% Crare]
 Paniculars Fhare 3T, 2021 | Mareh 31, 2020
Insurance - Ganeral 0,60 0.23
= Marina -
- Beli insurance -
Customs Dasy, Clegring, hondling ond other charges 74285
Ofther Expensas 0.01
Ociroi/Purchase Tox Reimbursement .
Tatal 244,75 2,%17.06
29 Chonges in lmveniory
Stock-In-Trods
Af Ehe bnginning of Year a.1a 0.05
Less : Al the end of Year - 0.15
Changes in Invenlory 010 [ 14
30 Employees’ Banafil Expenses
[a)] Remunerotion ho Soff & Manogers
Solories and Allowancas 3388 42.25
Encashment of Earned Leave 1.2% 3.93
Enceshmaent of Holf Poy Leave (3.38) 0.03
Prowidend fund 2.84 3.44
Employees pension scheme 75 (EPS 95 0,31 048
‘Wellore Expansas:
- Medical Expansas on regular amployeas (OPD) 0,39 0.51
- Medical Expanges an regular ermployess (IPO) 1.63 1.17
« Maedicol Expenses on refired amployees [OFD) 3.45 2.07
- Medical Expenaes on relined employses [IFD) 1.23 1.38
- Medicol Expenses on Aduanal liability 3.28 5 40
- Oiihers 018 021
Gratuity 0.70 1.42
Pension 2,30 2.88
Amorhizotion expenses of Deferred employee cost 33.27 15.34
Valurilary refirarment banefi® (WRS] - 0.0
Amortizafion expanse 0,05 0.05
Sub Total 81.44 B0.5%
(b} Remuneration to Direclors
Salories ond Allowsncas 0.85 1.04
Encashment of Earned Leave 0.22 0.22
Encashment of Half Pay Laave (0.23) 0.20
Prowident fund 007 0.0%
Welfore Expenses:
- Medical Expenses on regular employees [OP0) -
- Madical Expanses on regulor employeas (IFD) 009
- Medical Expenses on refired amployses (OPD) 005
= Medical Exponses on Aduarial liability 0.0z 0.02
Girafuily 0.03 004
Pension 0.0 0.0
Sub Total 1.62 1.82
TOTAL 82.47 B2.44
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WES waos infroduced in 5TC on 19.1 1. 2020 with the eligibility criferia covering all employees in stoff and manager cadre
irrespechve of their length of service subject fo the finoncial liakilty limited to Bs. 50 crore and this omount will be
recouped by STC from it’s rentol income, etc. 100 employees opted for VRS - 2020, out of which 7% applicotions were
accapted by the competent outharity. In ene case, applicofion was not accepted due to imposition of major penaly on
completion of disciplinary procesdings. As on date, out of 99 employess, 87 employees hove been relieved from the
services of the corporation and remaining 12 emplovees will be relieved shorly, However, liability for YRS oplees has

been booked for the relieved employeestill 31.03.20217.

31 Finance Cost {% Crore)
il For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Bonk Loan :
- Warking capital Demand LoanMWCDL) - -
- Cash Credit - -
- BAS/Edernal Commercial barrowing (0.07) -
WAT - -
Others 1.93 727
TOTAL 1.92 T.27
31 Depreciation And Amorfizotion Expenses
r
Periclars karch 31, 2031 | M 37, 2020
Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipment (PPE)
Freshald Building 5.36 5.45
Plant & Machinery 0.85 0.85
Furniture & Fixtures 0,10 0.13
Maotor Vehicle 0,12 0.12
Office Equipment 0.04 0.07
Computers, dofo processing units & communication equipmeant 0.02 0.05
Electrical Installations & Equipment 0.36 0.37
Leasehold Lond 0.09 0.10
Leosshold Building 3,23 2.84
Roads, culverts & seweroge efc [Leasahold) 0.02 0.02
Plant & Machinery (Leasehold) 034 0.34
DOithars 041 0.41
Sub Total 10.96 10.75
Depreciafion on invesiment proparty :
Freehold Building 0.08 0.08
Leasshold Land .57 057
Leasehold Building 4.27 4.09
Sub Talal 4.92 J.J'J_ﬂ-
Amorhisotion on intangible Assets
Computer software - -
Orthers = iy
Sub Total - -
TOTAL 15.89 15.50
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33 Other Expenses

(2 Crore)

| For the year ended | For the yoor ended

Pk March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
[a) Other Operating Expanses
LT Megotiohion & Bank Charges . .
Godown, Mlet, Tank Rent = 0.81
Claims Posd . 0.01
Cost of Tender 011 0.1
Dalinvary Cluorges 0.21
Oithars
Subs talal .11 1.15
|b) Administrotion sxpanses
Oiffsce Rend 0.048 Q.11
Rotes ond Taxes:
- Propesdy Tax fo Municipal Corporation 5.03 5.7
- Oithirs 0.01 0,03
Eleciricity and Waler Charges 1.73 1.95
Prinfing gnd Stafionary 012 0,15
Postoge, Talegram, Telaprinfer & Talex 0.05 0.05
Telaphones 0,29 0.42
Repairs
= Building .08
- Dihars 0.02 0.05
Travelling Expenses .10 0,36
Housing Coleny Expensas 1.24 2.10
Service Vehicle Expensas 013 0,25
Insurance Pramium 0.2d 037
Auditors' Remunaration
- Statutory Audit Feas 0.13 0.14
= Tox Audit Fees 0.05 0.07
- Cartification fees 0.03 0.03
Information Technology Expenses 014 i0.27
Conveyance Expensas 0.01 0,03
Maintenance of Ofice Bulding 083 0.14
Mizc, Office axpansas 1.B0 2.72
Goods & Service Tax [GST) nol o be set off
Sub tofal 12,14 15.07
(el Trade Expenses
IHEDI‘ & Professional Expensas 2. 4,47
Adverliaamant & PubBeity 012 Q.15
Exchonge Fluchuafions ather than commodity items 0.10 1.45
Enhartainmant axpanias 0.05 0.05
Other Trode Expansas .05 i0.03
Sub tetal 2.66 &.17
(d) Amorization Expenses
Amarfisation expenses of Deferred employes odvances 0.18 0.17
Amorhizobon axpenses of Deferred Secunty deposid 0.05 0.18
TOTAL {a+b+c+d) 15,15 22.75
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34 Exceplional items (T Crore)
i e Py
[o) Expenses
Loss on sale of Praperty, Plant & Equiprent (PPE] 0.0 0.0
Litigation seflemant® - 104.26
Provision for expanses 23 0.23
Total {a] 0.24 104.50
jb) Write Offs
Trade Recaivalbles™® -
Deposits 0.04
Assals 0L0S
Total (b) 0.09
(e} Prowvision for Doubtful debls, Loons and advances & Investmenl
Trade Receivables - 0.1
Claams 0.05
Loons ond Advonces -
Deposils
Total (c) . 0.1&
[d] Income
Profit on Sale of PPE 2.23 0.02
Lighilifies Created in pravious yaors wriffen bodk: -
- COithars 044 19.52
Provision Writen back for doubfful omounts realized: -
-Trade Receivables - B.51
Choims 5
Write bock of unclaimed credit balances 0.24 2.41
Total (d) 2.96 30.46
Total [o+b+c-d) [&.63) T4.1%9
35 Tox Expense

A, Tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss

Currant income fom

Current year

Adprstments for prior years

Total

Faconcliotion of effechve tax rotes

Pradit bafare foax

Tax usang fhe compony's domestic fox rofe @ 31.20%

Price yaar ended income adjustmanls

Tax Effect of ;

Permanent Differenceas

Unrecognised deferred to assets/[Liobilifies)

Tax Expenses for the year
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

38 Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounting Standard (Ind AS5)-37 "Provisions, Confingeni Liabilities

and Contingent Assets"

(i} Provisions [* Crore]

Perticutors Rios | ‘emiem | dingthe | datngia | ok dwivg | Baimes

a8 an during ke year year ihe yaar ]

01,04, 20320 FiOF 310312
Confingencies 44.00 0.74 - - - 44.74
DoubHul Trade Recervables 42334 0.29 [3.67) 42334
Doubtul Loans Q.99 - - 0.a1 - p2.99
Doubtul Claims 100.18 F.o03 100.18
Doubtul Dapasits &.03 0.11 - - - 6.03

_ Tolal 866.54 8T - {3.16) - 867.27

(i) Contingent Liabilities:

Porficulors 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Claims egainst the company nat acknowledged o5 debt - -
[i) Court & Arbitration cases with parfies 1.620.27 1,.414.70
lii) Sales Tow/Service o/ VAT 491.59 491.59
[i5] Incame Tox 1.97 2.0
i) Custorn Dty 6.93 493
v} Oihars 3 0BR55 2,038.8

Tatal 5,220.2% | 4,761.03

MNotes of Halding Company:-

8.1

38,2

38.3

== bz Tonzanio Commadities P, Lid, roised a claim of Rs. 24,46 Crore towards short supply of sugar through the
associale M/s Mehak Overseas, The case is pending before the Bombay High Count. Refer note no, 38 (3] for
details of M/s Mehak Overseos,

* * M/s Mediterranean Shipping raised a claim of Rs. 7.2% Crore towards nanpayment of Demurrage and slorage
charges by M/s Mehak Overseas in two seporate coses, The cases are pending before the Bombay High Court.

**** Includes o demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore raised by LADO vide its letter no. LADDO/L32A/9225/133 dated
26th March 2018 from 2004-05 anwards for non-compliance of various conditions of the Lease Deed (including
non-deposits of 25% of the gross rent recaived by 3TC from ifs fenants]. However, the company hos disputed the
demand and the motier is still is pending.

"**Provision as on 31.03,.2020 indudes Bs, 9.78 Crore [ofter considering EMD Bs. 1.9% Crore availoble with 5TC)
in respect of confract entered into by the company for impeort of goods from foreign supplier M/s Symergic Industrial
Markating Services (SIMS), Singopore Malaysia, on behalf of the Indian buyer M/s Millennium Wires P, Lid. Tha
dacuments tendered by the farsign supplier were forged ond fabricated, Hence, STC approcched it banker
{Allahabod Bank) not ta releass the payment ta Foreign Bank against these LCs. Foreign Bank of supplier has
opproached Delhi High Courd for releose of poyment against LCs, As per court order, Allohobad Bank has
deposited decretal omount with court. As a result of this, Allahobad bonk debited the account of 5TC, now Delhi
High Court has passed its Judgment in the motter between Allohobad Bank & the Maloyan Bank, upholding the
decision of single banch againgt Allahabod Bank to pay the decreed amount (Re 10,79,59,518.02 alang with
pandent lite & future simpla interest il realization @ 9% p.a.} to Malayan Bank. Subsequent to the Hon'ble Delki
High Court Judgment deted 25.11,2019, 5TC received a Claim Letter dated 16.01,2020 from Allahobod Bank for
an amount of Rs 16,21,60,914 along with future inferest @ 9.65% p.o.wm.r. towards all 4 LCs |1 LC was not
occepted by STC) Further, 5TC haos olso referred the motter to different forums. STC hos mode o provision of Rs.
2.78 Crore [nel of EMD Rs.1.99 Crore availabla with 5TC) in respect of three LTz documents occapted by STC.
Since 5TC has refuted the demand raised by Allahabad Bank, henee the balanes amount of Rs. 3.93 Crore has
been shown as Confingent lability,| Total elaim amount of Rs 15.7 Crore along with interest up 10 31,03.2020 as
per high court order bess provision and EMD available in books) Further, Lender institutions of the Indian buyer (M5
Millanmium Wires Pyvi. Lid] have intfioted MCLT proceedings. 5TC hod also filed its cloim for on omount of Bs 14,91
Crore in complionce with Orders of the NCLT, Chandigarh Banch befora the liguidator fo the same extent of
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Arbitration clouse and Award of Arbilral Tribunal was in favour of the supplier. The company filed on appeal
against the Tribunal award before the single bench of the Hon'ble Delhi High Court, The judgment was in faveur of
supplier, which 5TC has filed on appeal before the Double bench of the Hor'ble Delhi High Courl. Meantime, M/s.
LK. Infernalional filed an SLP against STC of Hon'ble Supreme Court and under arder ol Hon'ble Courd, STC has
paid a sum of Rs. 20 Crore 1o LK, Internafianal. The matter is slill pending before the Delhi High Court and same
has been disclosed as Lability. Due o prevailing silualion cauvsed by the pandemic, the case has nol pragressed o
any decisive stage, due ta non-hearing of regular matters.”

38,22 The company has appropriated an ameunt of Rs. 27.89 Crore recoverable from M/s Lichen Metals P, Lid, [the
party} egainst the deposifs of its holding company viz. M/s Edalweiss Pvt. Lid., due to this, the halding co. of porty
had gone for arbifration and oward was in their foveur forthe refund of Bs. 27.8% Crore plus inferest @8% p.a. by
STC excluding cost of orbitrotion. Against the some STC  hos filad on oppeal before the Hon'ble High Couwrf.
Meanwhile, as par the High Court’s direction 5TC has deposited R, 31.92 Crore with tha High Court af Caloutta.
The amount has been kept as a Securily in the form of FD with High Court, pending appeal. Due to pravailing
siuation caused by the pandemic, the case has nol progressed to any decisive stage, due to non-hearing of regular
mathars.

38,23 FY 2018-1%:- The compony has already poid o tofal omount of Bs, #2.05 Crore to M5 Helm (os per Court Order
dafted 21.08.201% under the Execution Petition filed by M/s Helm and with this the Execution Pefition stonds
closed. The company hos been requesting DOF for poyment of the arbitral award amownt as the said transaction
waz handled by the company on behalf and as per the instructions of DOF anly. However, the payment iz still

owaited fram DOF, which is being pursued.
Motes of Holding Company:-
(iv) Contingent Assets:

If it is probable that there will be inflow of the economic benefits, disclosure shall be made for contingent asset
staling the brief description of the nature of the confingent asset. If possible, estimated financial effec shall olso be

disclosed,

Particulors 2030-21 200120
Chaims® 230,34 137,78
Advances® A48.35 323.48
Trode Receivables” 2,064,593 2 B77.41
CHhers 1,1%6.43 27.70

Total 3,842.05 3,356.51

*Cenfingeni assels consizt of cdaims [principal & inferest] against those parties where aither a provision has been made ar
has been writlen off. All these coses are pending af various level of court.

=* Others includes net amount of Rs 35.47 crores receivable from Income Tax department w.r.i the corparation epting for

V5V scheme for the Assessmentyear 2010-11 10201415,

[v} Mol vide lefter doted 19.03.2020 conveyed that the subject matter has been re-examined in the Ministry in
consultation with DPE and it has been decided that the recovery of the enlire excess payment made in the
cantravention of DPE guidelines issued vide OM doted 26.11.2008 1o be effected. Accordingly, fresh demond
letters) doted 01.04, 2020 were issued fo oll 27 officers [both sering & retired) with request o moke poyment
within 15 daoys. Out of 27 officials, recovery has bean mode from 9 officers. 3o |8) officers approached Dalhi High
Court against subjed recovery and mofier is sub-judice. Further, recovery fram one officer is in progress and with
respect lo ather 11 officers, recovery suit has been filed in the court of law.

MNotes of Holding Company:-
39 Major Legal coses (Trade Receivables)

39.1 *STC has supplied HR Coils to M/s Conros Steel during 2009-10. Party hos defaulted in making payment due
ogainst ane of the LC amounfing fo Bs.12.05 Crore [LC Value Rs.10.05 Crore and rierest & other expenses Rs,
2.00 Crorae). STC has filed civil opplications and criminal complaint under various sections of Indian Penal
Code.The moterial sold fo the ossociote wos pladged fo S5TC and kapt under the custody of CWC. However,
onother PSU viz. M/s Metal and Scrop Trading Corporation [MSTC) had made a claim of ewnership of stock |
against which 5TC has filed declaratory suit in the lower court, Parwvel, Navi Mumbai. Meantime, the Hon'ble Couwrt
has asked MSTC o conduct the sale of pledged stock ond deposit the sale proceeds with the Hon'ble Couwrd,
Accordingly, METC conducted e-ouchon of the stock ond deposited sole proceeds of Bs, 10,28 crore with the cowrd,
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

In view of the above, provisions for Rs, 9.83 crore has not been considered necessary, Further, the Lender
insfifufions hove intioled proceeding under NCLT ogainst the parly, 5TC hos filed its cloim of Bs, 28,70 Crore
iincluding interest of Bs. 14,45 Crore shown as confingent assefs) beforaMNCLTdoted21.08.201 8. In view of the
above, provision for Bs. 9.83 Crore hos not been considered necessany.”

"$TC hos exporded Gold jewellery 1o various porfies of UAE ogainst which USD 1,41,705,695 equivolent o Rs,
787.45 Crore is outstonding for recovery. Due to economic meltdown during BY 2008-0%, the buyer have
defaulied in poymenis. Howewer, 3TC hos discounted $0% of the bills from EXIM Bank ond paid B83.5 % to
respeciive Indian Suppliers. 3TC has initisted eriminal and civil proceedings against local suppliers which are siill
pending. However, against mast of the Indian suppliers, winding up orders have already been passed Accardingly,
provisian for amounting fo Rs, 445,46 Crore has been made and balance of Bs. 342,19 Crore hos nof been
provided as the saome s poyable to various local swppliers. Due ie prevailing situation cavsed by the pandamic, the
cose hos not progressed to any decisive stage, os regular hearing are not being taken ploca.”

"Other trode receivables include Rs.41.92 Crore [approw.jen account of export of various agri commadifies to
vorious foreign buyers during 2008-07 o 2009-10 out of purchose mode from the Local supplier Mys Mehak
Chwverseas under vorious agreement agoinst which cormespending credit bolonce of Rs. 41.92 Crore oppearing
undar Trade Raceivables is poyable under trade payable. Furthar, a financial ossistonce of Rz, 75.33 Crora given
by 5TC 1o M/s Mehak Overseas Lid. [(MOPL) for the purchase of Agri Commodities has already bean writien off
during 2013-14.5ince the party has foiled te refund STC has iniioled various legal steps against the party. The
matter is olso under investigation by CBl. Considering the correspending credit under frode payable of Bs 41,92

_rore, no provisson is considered necessary.”  ©

Trode receivables include Rs.568.44 Crore [opprox,] on eccount of export of pharma praducts o foreign buyers
purchase from M/s Rojat Phormaceuficals Lid®. (RPL), RPL drew bills of axchange on STC which waere also occepted
with condifion) upon receipt of overseos buyers pre-acceptance fo STC's bills of exchange. However, fhe foreign
buyers defaultted in making payment against the export bills and have gone into liguidation. A cloim of Rs. 527 .84
Crore has been admitted by the liguidator of one of the foreign buyer i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pte Ltd, Singopors . A
Decree of Rs 62,47 Crare has been passed by Hon'ble Mumbai High Court in faveur of 5TC against the dues from
foreign buyeri.e. Sweetland Trading Pre Lid. As of RPL has gone into liquidation and official liquidater is oppointed
by Hor'bla High Cowrd Mumbaoi. The motier is also under investigofion by CBI. Mo provision is required ogainst the
same. Bonks & Finoncol institution haove filed legol surt ogoinst RPL bafore DRT moking 5TC also o pariy fo the casa
claiming Bs. 476.47 Crora.

Mon-Current trode receivables include Bs. 3.22 Crore from M/s Renissance Corporafion Lid., fowards import of pet
bottle maferial which is pladged with 3TC. This outstonding is ogainst non-lifing of scrop imporfed in respect of lost
LC. 5TC want into arbitration which wos awarded in favour of 5STC. However, a provision of Bs. 1_.7& Crore to tha
exient of dues nol covered by pledged stock, hos already been made. [CBI and execulion pefifion uvpdates reqd.)
STC has exported 19,980 MTs Rice for amownfing fo USD 60,93, 900 laquivalent to Rs.40.65 Crore) during 20146 -
17 i General Authority for Supply Commedities [GASC), o Government enfity of Egypt on the basis of instruction
of MEA. GASC, Egypt has deducted arbitrarily USD &,03,357.75 lequivalent o Rs. 4.15 Crore as on 313t March,
2019} from the tolal value of commercial invoice on account of fumigation and other charges and balance amouni
was poid. However, STC has disputed the above soid deduction and the matter has alse been loken up ol various
forums i.e. MEA & concerned Embassies, Hence, no pravision for Rs. 4.15 Crore has been made. Further, the said
export of Kice was from the procurament made from Food Corporation of Indio (FCI) and os per Para 14 of the
Agresment with FCI, the poyment is fo be mode on receipts of the sole procesd from the Egyplion Buyer
Accordingly, 5TC has alse not paid to the same extent to FCL" Further in a recent joint meeting of FCI, 5TC & MEA,, if
was decided that MEA shall pay the amount due of Bs. 4.15 Crore. 5TC is not oul of pocket and on receipt, amount
will be possed 1o FCI,

5T hos exported steel plates fo lranian Gos Engineering & Development Co. (IGEDC, Iran) during 2014-15 o
2018&-17 for amounfing fo Rs. 2873.24 Crore under a confract which expired in Jonuary 2017, As on balance
sheet dote Rs. B9.38 Crore reconciled is still oulstonding from IGEDC. The amount outstanding is be paid by
IGEDC, Iran. In tha present case STC is not out of pocket since the amount cutstanding from IGEDC an receipt is
poyoble fo bock-up supplier MJs Essar Sieal Ltd., Hozira [now M/'s Arcelor Mittal Mippon Stesl India Limifed] and
accordingly no provision hos been made.

Trade receivables include an amount of Rs. 10.54 Crore recoverable from M/s Dankuni Steel Lid. against supply
of mat Coke during eorlier yeors. For recovery of the duas, claim has been filed with NCLT through IRR The
company hos filed legal ond criminal coses against the porty which are being followed up. Mo provision for Rs.
&.94 Crore has been made as the said omeunt is secured by mergoge of free hold land. A provision of Rs. 3.58
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Crore hos been made ogainst the dues. Tender wos flooted for the sole of merigoged property o Dankuni,
however, when tender was opened on 01.04,2021, no bids were received. Efforts are being made for sole of
property and realizotion of dues, ®

39.9 Mon-Current Claim Becoverable includes Bs 3.92 Crore from Mz Lichen Metals (the party] out of tolal exchange
gain of R 31.87 Crore paid by 5TC 10 M/s Lichen Metals due 1o cancellation of forward cover by the pary agains
indent for dormestic supply of Bullion, Subsequently, STC demanded for the refund of such amount which the party
refused to refund. On refusal for refund, S3TC adjusted deposits of Bs, 27,95 Crore taken from holding company
{M/s Edabweiss) of the pary leoving o recoveroble bolonce of Bs 3.92 Crore. Howevar, holding company hod
approeached for arbifrafion ogainst adjustiment of its deposit by 5TC agaoinst the dues of the party [i.e. subsidiary].
Arbifration award was in fovour of the holding company of the party. However, STC has filed an oppeal against the
arbitration oward before the Hon'ble High Court, Kolkata which is still pending. Hence, no provision for the same
hos been made, STC hos deposited RBs. 31.%2 Crore with Hon'ble High Courd, Calcuita pending appeal in
Edebweiss matter.

39.10 Claim recoverable incledes Rs. 5.48 Crore [eqiv. o USD 0.86 million) outstanding for recovery fram M/s Samsung
CA&T corporation, Korea against debit nofe issued by STC during 2017-18 due to quality voriafion of Urea
imported. The supplier hos inveked the orbitration douse and 5TC also filed #s countfer claim. Howevar, the
arbifrofion oword possed was not in fovour of 3TC, infer-alia, rejeding 5TCs counter claim for USD 0,846 million.
ETC has filed appeal in Delhi High Court ond in pursvance of Court's direcliion 3TC has also deposited Rs. 11.05
crare with Delhi High Court. Department of Finance has fill date no twithdrawn the penalty imposed by them in the
said transachion.

39.11 5TC received a demond of Rs. 80.02 Crore from MDMC during 2014-17 fowards property tax for the peried from
1999-2000 1o 2016-17 and the same hos been allocated proporionately to CCIC & HHEC. Oul of tatal demand
of Rs. 80.02 Crore, STC has poid Rs. 22.12 Crore during 2016-17 egainst which CCIC hos poid #s share of Rs.
1.15 Crore. However, HHEC hos not paid ifs shore, hence provision to the extent of share of HHEC out of payment
of Bs. 22.12 core hos olready been made. [fo be updaied)]

39.12 Advonces includes a sum of Rs. 87,39 Crore receivable from M/s MMT Nevyali, excluding confingent assets of Rs.
360.09 Crore recaverable from one of the business ossociates, ogainst which the company has initiated legol
achons including ciminal proceedings. In this regard, full provision has been mada in earlier years. The Company
was successful in gefting orbitration oward for Bs. 110000 Crore in ifs fovour olong with 12% inferast per annuem
from 1st May 2006 fill realization of oward. Hewever, the party and it's partners filed applicotion under sec. 3dof
arbitration act challenging the arbitral oward. The applications have been heard and arguments completed on
28.01.2021 and order is reserved.

3%2.13 Trode receivables of Rs. 0.05 Crore [excluding Confingent Assets of Bz 184,13 Cr) is receivable from M/s Bolosore
Allays, the business associofe Various legal cases i.e u/s 138 of N.A Act & u/s 482 of Cr. PC are pending before
Har'ble Courts in Mew Delhi are being pursved vigerously. 5TC in total has received Rs, 58.55 crore in berms of
intarim oward dofed 23.03.2017 of Arbitral Tribunal. Both side arguments got over and written submissions haod
also bean submitted during January, 2020, The oward is pending fo be published for wont of Arbitration costs and
expenses fo be deposited by the daimant.

Motes of Subsidiary Company:-

32.14 B5.2.08 Crore [excluding inferest and frode margin] was due from one of the debler against High 3eas Sale
and Pledge of stocks in their premises which wos under CWC manogement. As fthe poyment were nof
received, the Company imvoked the Personal Corporate Guaranies exscuted by the debtor in favor of the
company and filed cases under Section 138 of M.LAA. The company has mode full provision for Rs, 2.08
Crore in the earlier years. Arbitral oward did.30.09.2013 came in faver of the Company for recovery of
cloims debtor has challenged the Arbiral oword in the coud ond the Compony has filed s objection. The
party has remitted a sum of Bs, 0.1% Crore during the finoncial year 2018-1%2 , the same has been reversed
in earlier provisions and leaving o balance of 1.8% Crore.

3215 R 17,10 Crore is due from ancther debtor, The Compony has filed o private complaint in the magisirate court
against RPEPL.#s sister concern and C&F Agant for unouthorzed Ifting of stodk, which has been referred to the
jurisdiction police stafion ot Bangalore. Since B.Report was filed by the police. Compaony has challenged on the B
report in the court requesting for re-investigation. The Compony has inifialed oclion u/s.138 of Megotiable
Instrument Act for the return of the chegue unpaid. In addition the Company has invoked the persenal guaranies
issued by the director of RPFPL and against the non poyment the Compony has filed o recovery suit in the Kolkata
High Court The Arbifral oword did.23.03.2016 came in fover of the Company. The Company has made full
provision for Bs. 1710 Crore in the sarliest yeors. The company has also filed a pefifion under Saction 7 of IBC Acdt,
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

39.24 Vide the impugned arder, ED had levied a panalty of Rs, 10 Crore with direction to pay the penalty with in 45
days and the appeol on the obove order sholl lie with Appellate Tribunal under Smugglers ond Foreign
Exchange Monipulators [Forfeture of propery] Mew Delhi, STCL has filed oppeal before the Appellcte
Tribural on 09.03.2018 Praying for dropping the chorges imposed ogainst STCL olong with penalty levied 5TCL
filed the oppeal before the Appellate Tribunol on 09.03.2018 vide Appeal Ne FE-12/CHM/Z018. and
mater is in progress.

39.25 The Company has inifigled civil and eriminal proceedings for recovery af the amount from the business associates
and in this connection the Company has obtained injunclion on the properfies owned by the business ossociates
which includas 154 ocres of land belonging to them and group componies for which the business ossociates have
submitted onginal fille deeds fo the 58, leod bank of consorfium of banks for creation of charge.

39.26 Subseguent to the dismizsal of 5LP filed in the Supreme Court by FMPLFEIPL, the High Courl of
Karnataka has re-oppoinied os sole Arbitrator vide its order did. 07.04.2017, He hod issved the nolice 1o both
the parties for appearing on 18.05.2017 to start the arbitration proceedings. How ever he relinguished the office
of the arbdrotion citing personal reason ond 3TCL approached High Court of Kornotaka for appointment of Mew
Arbitrator. High Couwrd vide its order dated 06.09.201 7 oppointed former Judge of High Court of Kamoioka to
odjudicate the matter.  The company has deposited the arbitrafion fees and The arbitration proceedings is in
prograss.

39.27 As the Sale is not concluded in these transactions due 1o non-receip! of payment from the buyers / associates, os
par the confract, the omount payable towords devolved LC's [Purchase-Metal Scrap (Imports)] were tronsferred 1o
the Business Associotes occount ond trected os ‘Claims Recevable from Business Associaies' in accordance
with the ferms of confract.

39.28 In this connection, the Company has oblained the cour injunclion on the properties of the business asseciale. The
Company hod engaged the services of Government and Banks Regisiered Valuer fo assess the value of lond
located of Punjob during Jonwary, 2012, By oversight while converling 2382.91 Bighos into Acres from the
valuotion report did. 20.01.201 2 it waos wrongly mentioned as 578 acres as agoinst 507,466 aores in the previows
vear accounts (4.75 Bighos equal to 1 Acre, 20 Biswa equal fo 1 Bighao). Further the valeafion of 2382.91 Bighaos
[501.66 Acres) was Bs. 548.45 crores as per the valualion report did. 20.01.2012 has come down to Rs. 400 28
crores as per the valvation report did, 02.12.2016 which hos been shown in the below table.,

Particulars of Properties &varoge Value

Immevable propearlies of Business Assaciafes :

Land located af Punjob [507.464 acres] os per valuation repart did, 02,72, 7014, 4,002,800,000

Crffica Building locoted af Mew Cralhi [F000 agit] 294,900,000

Land locoted ot Chennoi [ acres] 402,500,000

Land |lacated at Maharashira [2%.951 acres] oz per valuation repen did. 18062013 254,321,000

Land locoted of Guiuru'l' [Eﬂlﬂ‘.ﬁ-'l B w;rus] ?un,mu,um 5,155,.5-21,[!!]

Movable properties of Business Associates

Shares{ 45000] of Universal Pawers Pyt. Ltd., Tuticarin 14% 800,000
TOTAL 5,328,321 000

Enforcement Direclorate vide its order bearing number FNo. ECIR/BGCO/25-26/2009 doted 31.03.2018
has confiscated the propaerties held by FMPLY FEIPL and its group companies valuing for Rs.3% crores.

In view of the pending establishment of clear fitle and creating charge on the properties of FMPL / FEIPL and its
group companies in fover of STCL / banks, full provision hos been mode os a measure of abundont precaution.

Basad on the inquiry report, on the disciplinary proceedings in the matter of irregularifies in the above fronsactions,
Disciplinary Authority wide his order did, 07.05.2014 hod imposed punishment of dismissal fo three officals,
compulsory refirement fo five officials ond reduction in the increment by bwo levels to one official. On the oppeal
made by two dismissed officials, the Appellate Authority, i.e. the Board of 5TCL sef aside the dismissal order and
imposed penally of compulsory refirement. Further after going through the appeal made by olher five afficials, the
Appellote Authonty, inifs 1541 Boord meehing held on 28t September, 20146 vpheld the punishment imposed by
tha Disciplinory Authonity i.e. compulsory refiramant.

39.29 In the opinion of the Managamaent, the current ossefs, loans & advance hove o volue on realizafion in the ordinary
course of business of leot equal to the amount af which they are stated in the Balance sheet and necessary provision
has bean made in the coses wherever it is considered as doubstul

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF IMDIA LIMITED | 173



FLL | 3LA WION] 40 NOUYEO4E0D SNIOVEL 11¥1S THL

BL'SLLL | BESLLL - - BLSLL L myeL
9RIFS | 98°1IFS : . P8P 3 (1| "o Mop o] Hessy |pououly Jago
/56 £5°5 - = f56 E (0L "on Mo jeyssedag 4unoeg
Flé FLé : - FL A& £ (01 "oN Aoy jay) suno] sadogdug
S4R0'L | 524801 i * G0l | E {6 "ON oy ) B|qEasedEy apos|
08'E 0&'E : s D&°E E [£| ‘oM Mop ) saunpog yuog
FOLTL | POLEL 3 T POLTL £ (91 "o SHenN 59y} seEanty Ysoo § yreD
100 (1] ; + o0 E [ “Op) B50py joy) SuwnE] Ak Ul Sususea)
IRIEEEY [DEUGLLY
DZOZ 'LE YMow uo sy [g)

SSEST'L | 65 E6T'T - : SSESEL LI
EF99E | EV99E - - EV99E £ {ZZ ‘oM Bgo joy) sal)iqor] [poUDUL) Iy
ETP08 | ET90B - s EZ 908 E (ZZ 7 O "oN 2o 7| sBulmoiiog
ESOZL'L | E&DEL’L - - EA0ZL'L | E (LZ "oN aieN jo) ojgodoy epo)
- - ERU|FGO [DEuDuL

TOLSE'L | TO'LSE'L - - LOLSE'L (LT
2151 | 9E151 : . 20151 E (11 "on Mo 73] sessy Pououy Jagn
ZE'9F ZEGF = = LE9F £ (01 ‘o op jegleusodec) Qunoeg
iVE iVE . . {¥FE E (01 "op spen jay) suno sadoqdug
FE990'L | FE990°L 3 * FORPOL | E {4 "ON SO 4O} B|qoARIEY BPB.)
g10 B0 : G Bl E {£1 "o mep jo)
FLBEAINDE LEDD T YIRS UBL| J8y|0 ERIUBDE Hung
FEBE vE'98 _ - FE'BY E (9L "OM o joy) swmjomnby (50D i ysog
100 Lo’ 3 5 100 E [ "opy Be0p JEy) SuBLnEU] A Ul SIUBLISEAL|
B SRRy |DauDUL

a0 Buiphainy | PURIR |y o3 (e
(L |Bing ppusyy | [PPURUY | pamuowny Apaniaiy ot
LZOZ 'LE Yow uo 5y (0]

LEMAD|0) 30 Bias SooBaioo Aq SpUBLLINLSUI [DOUDUL S0 SN0A JiDg pus &njos Buidood ey )
“(sindul 3| qoAmBSqOUn) D [SYI0W S|goAEEq0
wo pesd pou o oy Hndu) Busn paunsoew SUAWNgSUl [DRUDUY SEpRPW Apuosay | oA - | Eee 2
{FRaud wody pasliap a0l
Aypanpus so (saaud sooet) APanp Jeypa Apsgon S0 ESE0 Sy J0y SGDAIRSG0 S0 JO0y) | [@AET] UM PRPA[EL
saajed pajonb uoly Jeyo sindul Busn pRuNsDeLL SHUSLINIEEW [DRUDLY sapnEw Ayupieny 7 [@sa] - 7 @A (g
g LT
aspo Ul (pagnipoun) saoud pajonb Busn paunsoaw Slualingsu) DIauouy sapnpul Ayaioieny | (e - | Esa (o
Ayaupsaiy anjop 10y 3 sewobagog Ag sjuswnisu) pRuouly LCLF
SjUBWNASU| [RI2UDULY - /0| SY PU| §o Radsad ul sensoEsig Lk

- -__r!.-._____EEU. hI_.E
2001 9%E leval
0'0 w0 10eRy Bjq|Buniu|
&0 09°E 3dd
i Sue ey [ojdosy
DZTOL O LE LZOTEDLE | L E R F |
(maeay 3) SHUSWUILDY O

"pepAcUd B SE1III0) I PRID U WIOUM 0 PEJDID0Es0 SSRUSNG L) LUOL peusatled
Bq 0} 51 SISO |DAIIOD LD PRIDIND|ES SU0T 457455 "R 40 YUDY OON PUD B jo Wiesuod of sjqedod jsaiagl
iy | SEDQ UDEISa3 Lo Asaaadil (BP0 o Joad aly Ul awosu so paziuBosal ag s sjunows oy) ‘paBulioaad
EF BLODU (ERIRL Jagng ou 'sioad snowveud ayl Ul apow ueag .___ﬁ..._u.._ﬂ S0y Spqep INEgep Joj woisisoad (1N} S OE4E

L1ZOT ‘LE HO¥VW 03aN3 ¥V3A IHL ¥04 SINNOIDY OL 53LON J3LVanNosNOD



SLL | oL WIONT 40 NOUYEOLE0D SNIOVEL 30V1S JHL

gz 6o¥'L | (rorol

BLFL

VS'WEE'L

(ssuapqon) fsessy jay

Azuvesiny uBlasoy w ejqodod |oyo)

LL9l oo

oo

57971

[Aum g1 ssaysy

JuBLUB(HES UOIOBLT SPIDMO| LOSIADL

spqodod yaodsapebounuwsg jyBisly

LEeL ¥oo

(A

S99 9L

ER{qOADg BPo]

epqedind upe Aousuns ubleio) ve |sedaj)

8|qping upa] Asuainy ubeiog

Asuaiiny uBiasogd ui ajqoAladey |Djo)

&6°SZV'L |-

08'FL

oT'LLY'L

s|gqoaEsEy S0

B|goasaey yHodsagslounws ybisay

66'CTH'L | -

0gFl

orLL¥L

B|qEAsEIEy Bpos|

syua|painba 4sod § y4soy

[N ‘Mnbg uy
L | sepuawiny sayio Ju

(as023 2)

() spnksg wiy]

winbg
eng | wBjieg &N

EAOpM D
LEOZT E0°LE uo sy (o)

‘@jop Gupodel Lo 5 | LOY) JELH0 AJUBLND B U) paIDU|WoURp SB1j| gD puo spsso peziuBiose. pus suoiposuoy
[EBLUeY funyny Woy sesun YU Asuaund uBlsuey Oy B QS woy Auocwisd Busuo uolposuoy ASusun
uBiasoy wouy Busuo ysu Hueund uBeioy o Aupdwes oy sesods Ui [BAS| JOUGHOUIDL o sayouado Auedwoy ay |

sy Asusuind ubjaioy (i

NEM DY D
| gsnieiay moy ysod Buljoy sa|1goi| a0 puo sbumoliog s Appanibiy
TEUBIAEEL [DIUouY "spsodep Aunaas
Buyou ppary sisdjpun Buely | ‘Sajqoaese) apod) ‘juapanbs ysoo puo ysoo HEU PPy
sisADUD AjlAlsuBg ERLIBLALEIAL] PUNY [ENENYY LI TE T

eoud Aunasg S5 oW

sisApuR Aanisusg §E48jU| JO Bj0) B|qEUDA |0 sHuimalioq uusy Buo T PR S RO
sisdjou duupsuss SBU[IG0Y| [BOUBLY PUD $iB35T |DIDUDUY
'BulsDIaI0) MO SO panuficosy ‘SUCHIOSUD) [DITBMILLICD BIMgn. ebfuoyxg ubeuog -ysu jayIow
RN ST wouy Bupspny asnsodig HEIW

"BIUDWLD L [DISUOUL S| UD SDaj5a DEFADD
[BlyUM o ST O] y985 PUD SERNIBL [BIUBULY Jo Aligespaidun sy aasaie) o) $1 snooj Aswiud sAupdwos
By s Apinbi| puD yfu jipasa ‘Ysu BRIDW ExEL |DIRUDUY O 4auos 0 o ) ssodie sagapo sAuoduasy ay)

Juswe Bounuw ¥su4 [BI3UDULY

5404304 )51 [DI2UDULY
Ly

‘BIMYOU LUAE-HOWS 13L) Of NP Sanj0s JI0§ J1EL} 50 SUI0S auy) 80 0} Pasapisuod 4o sajqoiod
apoy fupen wsy poys) sBumoucg ‘spEpanbs yEoo puo yEoo ‘sejqoaese spody je spnowe Bulduod ay|

SSSTYLL | 555E9 1L S5SERLL LT
OLU'EBL'Z |OLEBLL oLEal’s | £ (ZZ "GN S10p Jo) SBUIRGDIT |DISUBL JBE
LEF9E'E |LEFIE'E IEFE'E £ [Z2 % OF "o WOp jo] sBumossog
YRIL'L |PERLL'L FE'8IL'L | £ [LZ "on jon joy) Bjqedng epoi)
0 ssa|Igon] [oEuouLy
N (O T T
o | o "
ey -_LHU et (5] jonery
1oL ] pouay | PPUSM | penouy | amasiy o s
(ma0a3 3

LZOZ ‘LE HO¥VW Q30N3 ¥V3A JHL 404 SINNODJDV Ol 53LON J3LVaNOSNOD




CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(a) As on 31.03.2020

Particulars | UsDollars | Euro (in |Other Currencies|
(in Equiv. INR} | Equiv. [in Equiv. INR)
Cosh & cash equivalents - - - -
Trade Receivable 1,391.95 14.73 - 1,408.68
Fraight Demurroge/Despoich Receivable - -
Othar Receivable . - | ¥ ||
Total Receivable in Foreign Currency 1,391.95 14.73 = 1,406.68

Foreign currancy Loon Poyoble

Interest on forsign currency loan payable . - -

Trade Payables 14.29 0.48 0.24 15.02
Freight Demurroge/despatch poyable - . F F,
Provision towards Litigation sefflernent - . - -

Cthars (if any) . - -

Total poyable in Foreign currency 14.29 0.48 0.24 15.02

Met Assets/{Liabilities) 1,377.66 14,25 (0.24) 1,391.66
Sensitivity

The sansilivity of profit ar loss te changes in exchange rale arises mainly from foreign currency denominated financial
instrument,

Particulars Impact an profit affer lax

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Increase by <%
Decrease by -%

ii} Interest rate risk
The compaony’s main inferest rate risk arizes from leng term and short ferm borrewings with variable rofes, which expose
the company to cash flow inferest rate risk, During March 31, 2027 and March 31, 2020, Company’s borrowings are
denominated in INR.

The exposura of company's borrowings to inferast rate chonges of the end of reporfing period ore os follows;

Megligible or no impact

Particulars March 21, 2021 March 31, 2020
Yorioble rote borrowings - -
Fixed rofe borrowings B0&.23 805,23
Tatal b-nr'n:win-g: 306.23 #06.23

Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive fo higher/lower expense from borrowings os a result of change in interest rates. The table
summarnses the impad of increase/decrease in inferest rates on Profit or loss.

March 31, 2021 Maorch 31, 2020

Intarest rates- increass by [%)

Mo |
In'haras? rates- decrease h}f {3} e

iii) Security price fluctuation risk
The company's exposure to security price risk arises from company’s investments in mutual funds ond classified in the
bolance sheet as fairvalue through profit and loss.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the investiment by cerfoin percentage on Profit or Loss of
the company.

Parficulars Impact on profit offer tax
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Interest rabes- increase by (%)
Imterest rafes- decreose by (%)

Cradit Rizk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss, The moximum
exposure to the credit risk ot the reporling date is primarily from trode receivables ond unbilled revenue. Accordingly,
credit risk from trode receivobles hos been separoiely evaluoted from all other finoncial assefs im the following
paragraphs.

Trade Receivables & Unbilled Revenue

Mo Impact

Particulars Mareh a1, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trade Raceivables 1,694.24 1,744.94
Lnbilled Bevenue s 4

Trade recaivables ond unbilled revenue ore beth secured & umsecured and are dervaed frem revenus eorned from
eustorners. On account of adoption of Ind-AS5 109, the company uses expected cradit loss model to assess the impairment
less or gain. The company uses a provision malrix 1o compute the expected creditloss allowanece for irade receivables and
unbilled revenues. The provision mafrix fakes info account availoble exdernal and internal eredit risk foctors such as credit
default swop quotes, credif rotings from infernotonal credd rating ogencies and the compony's historical experience for
customars.

Credit risk exposure
An analysis of oge of trade receivobles and unbilled receivables o each reporting date is summarized as follows:
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 |
Gross  |[Impaoirmenl] Gross |I'I'IF-ﬂiI'I'I'Il'I'H|
Mot past due 106.63 - 104,63 -
Paist due ugte & Maonths 48 45 - &8 45 -
Past due maore than six months but nel more than ane year 1.26 . 1.26 .
More than one year | 1,588.60 623.34 1,588.60 ! 623.34 |
Total - 1,764.94 623.34 | 1,764.94 623.34

Trade recaivables are impoired when recover ability is considered doubtful based on the recovery analysis performed by
the compaony for individual trode receivables. Tha company considars that all the obove financial assefs that are not
impaired and past due for sach reparfing dates under review are of good credit quality.

Other Financial Assels

Credit risk relofing fo cash ond cosh equivalents is considerad negligible becauvse our counter parfies are banks. We
consider the credit quality of term deposits with such banks thot are majority owned by the Government of India and
subject fo the regulofory oversight of the Reserve Bank of Indio fo be good, and we review these banking relofionships on
on ongoing basis. Credit risk raloted fo employes loans are considered negligible since loan is secured against the
propery/guarantes for which loon is granted to the employees. There are no impoirment provisions os of each reporting
date against these financial assels. We consider all the above financial assets as at the reporting dotes to be of good credit
quolity (Mole i any impairment provisions are mode ogoinst these finoncial ossets then informaotion fo be provided)

Liquidity Risk
Oiur liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of manthly and yeary projections. The compamys principal seurces of
liquidity ore cosh and cosh equivalents, cosh generated from operations and credit facilifies from banks

We manage our ligquidity needs by confinuowsly menitoring cash inflows and by maintaining adeguate cash and cash
equivalents. Met cosh requirements are compared fo available cash in order o determine any shorfalls.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Segment assets and liability
Segment ausets include all operoting assets used by the operating segments and mainly consists of PPE, trade
receivables, cash & cash equivalents and inventories. Segment liability primarily includes rode payables and ather
liabilities. Cornmon assets and liabilities which can nol be allocated o any of the segments are shown as a part of

unallecable assets and liobilities.

Intersegment Transfars
Intersagment prices are normally negotiaied among segments with reference fo the cost, market price and
business risk. Profit or loas on intersegment transfers are eliminated at the company leval.
Segment Revenues and Resulls

{2} for the year anded March 31, 2021 (T Crore)

ro. | Particulars Export | Import | Domestic|Unallocoted  Total
1 Segment Revenue
Vo) | Exdernol Sales 0 23| 2mam 246,64
1k) | Inter sagrment revanue 1.85 - 1.33 17

Segment Revenwe [1(a) +1 (bl) 185 | 1213 23583 24981
2 | Segments Resulls 1.85 11.53 235.83 - 24921
3 io}| Unallocoted Corporate expenses nef of unallocated

income: 2 1.52 1 3054 31245
3 b1 | Interest Expense 0.73 T 073
3 {c} | Interest Income 2 3 I ere 0079

Total [3{a}+3(b]+3D |] 0.73 1.52 1 29802 30027
4 | Profit before tox from erdinory activitias

[12)- 3a }{6) & {e )] * 1.12 10.02 235.83 (299.84)  [52.87)
5 Exceptional hams [0.19) . [2.44) [2.62)
& |Income toxes 020 0.20
7 | Net Profit after tax [4)- (5] -[&) 1.12 10.21 235.83 (297.60)  (50.45)
8 Imferest in results of JWs - - - - -
9 Orther Informaotion : - - = - -
9 la} | Segment Assets 90.36 | 385.34 1 188224 235798
7 {b}| Segment Liabilifies 10648 | 489.94 1 187074 24678
9 e} | Capitol Expenditure = — 1 o054 0.94
% id) | Depreciation . - - 15.88 15.88
% le] | Mon-Cash axpensas ofbker than depreciafion 0.73 - - - 073

(b) for the year ended March 31, 2020

Na.| Particulars Expart | Impor! | Domestic Unallocated  Total
1 E-HEr'rru'll Fevenue =
Ta)| Exermal Sales 11.33 | 2,536.12 | 387.50 - | 293495
1kl Inter segment revanue 1.79 1.7%

Sagment Revenve [1{a) +1 (b]] 1301 | 2,536.12 | 387.50 - | 293674
2 | Segments Results 1.97 10.62) 7.28 8.464
3 in] Unollocoted Corporote axpenses net of unallocoted

incoms 0.21 .82 0.01 69.38 71.42
31b] Intersst Expanse : 7.19 - 0.08 7
Ficl Interast Income 116 10.14) 002 | [29.82) [30.14)

Total [3(a)+3(b)+3D ] 0,05 B.BT {0.01) 39.43 48.54
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

{* Crore)
Mo, | Pariculars Export | Import | Domestic Unallocated|  Total
4 | Profit before tax from ordinory ochivilies
[12)- 3(a ).[b) & (e 1] 1.92 [9.49] 7.29 | (39.63) {39.90
5 | Exeaplional hens 3196 6B.89 (26.65) 7419
& Incama toas - - - - -
7 | Met Profit after tax [[4)- {5) -{6]] (30.04)  (78.37) 7.29 | (1298 | (114.08)
8 | Interast in rasults of V' - - -
‘9 | Other Infarmatian : .
7 {o) | Segrent Assets 105377 Fa.88 24,50 1,273,714 2.499.29
% [b} | Segrment Liabilifies 1,184 .88 33463 11412 | 550225 7. 12588
2 ic} | Copital Expanditure - - - -
19 d)| Dapraciation : : 15.60 15.40
2 in) | Mon-Caosh expensas ofther than depreciation 3.45 = 3.45
{ii}  Information about major customers
Forthe year ended March 31, 2021
Major Cuglomer [cuslomer E‘“" rrnp-nrl e
g mar th 10% v e | ey | e |
Tohal Reveriue - 12.13 231.72
Mome of Major Custorner : x =
1. Tamil Maldu Civil bupplies Corporation - - 1213
2. M5 MED, JK - 231,26
% of Tolol Revenue - 100,00 F8.40
.

(i)

THE

Defined Contribution plans:
A. Pansion

Company has defined contribufion pension plan for ifs edisting employees in pursuance fo the guidelines issued by
the Department of Public Enferprises. In this regord S5TC Employees Defined Confribution Superannuation Pension
Trust has been formed. Under the scheme the employer's contribufion is ¥% of basic pay VDA of eligible employees
and the funds of the trust are managed by LIC, An employee leaves the company before completion of 15 years enly
emplayee avail the benefil of this scheme, In case the employee leaves the company before completion of 15 years
only employee contribufion along with interest is paoyable fo him. However, this condifion does not apply to the
emplayees who join other CPSE having the same Pension Scheme.

Defined benefit plons:
A. Provident fund

Company pays faed contribution to Provident Fund ot pre determined rotes to o seporate frust, which
invests the funds in permitted securifies. The confribution to the fund for the year is recognised os
expenses ond is chorged fo the Stalement of Profit & Loss.(Refer Note 30 for expenses on this occount)
The ecbligafion of the Company is to make such fixed confribution ond fo ensure o minimum rate of
refurn fo the members as specified by the Government.

B. Gratuity

The Cempany has o defined benefit gratuity plan.  Every employes who hos rendered continuous service of five
years or more is enfited o get grotuity ot 15 doys solory (15726 x lost drown basic salary plus dearness
ollowance] for soch completed yeor of service subject to @ moximum of Bs. 20 lokhs on superonnuohon,
resignation, termination, disoblement or death.

Based on the aduaricl voluation, the following table sets aut the stotus of the gratuity ond the amounts recognised in
the Campany’s financial stotements os of bolance sheet dote:
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

[T Crore)
Nel defined benefit (asset) Tiability : 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Currant .61 4. .87
Man-Currant 14,05 79.99
Total PAD of the End of year 21,66 34, B
Movemant in net defined benefit (asset)Tiability
5. Porticulars Defined Benafit Fair valus of plan ossats Net defined benefit
Ma. Obligotion | {ossai) liobility
31.83.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.27 | 31.03.20  31.03.21 | 31.03.20
A | Opaning balancs 35.81 4535 36.39 46.31 [0.58]| [0.98)
B | Incuded in profit or loss: . . . | . .
1 Carrant sarvice oost 075 1.28 - - 0.75 1.28
{iil | Past service cost . - . - - .
Rl | Wborest cost (meorma) 2.33 3.40 12.23) 3.34) 004  (0.07)
Total amount recognised in prafit or loss
i+l 4iii) 3.08 4.67 (2.23) (3.38) 0.71 1.20
C Inchudad in CHCE: - - - - - -
Femeasmemoni boss [goin): 5 - z = 223 0.08
Actuanad |oss (gain) arising from @ . . . . - .
i | Fnandal assmpions 017 1.67 ; 3 0.17) 1.61
i) | Exparience adjustrnent 0.19) [2.68] g 2 003  (2.68)
(il | Dermegraphic Assumplaon - (007} - - - (007
{i | Rt on plon assels eacheding inderest incame - 0,13 0.38 0.13 0.38
Total omouni recognised in other
comprahansies Incoms {i+1i+il) (0.36) (0.99) 0.13 0.38 0.23)| (0.61)
0 Ciher - - - - - -
E Conribulion Paid fo tha Fund - - - - - (0.21)
F | Banefits poid (16.32) | {1323 (16.02)| {13.02) - -
G| Acqusition Adjustmant i0.05) 0.00 i0.05) 0.00 2 -
h | Closing balance [A+B-C+D+E+F+G) 21.66 14.86 21.45 35.34 0.21|  [0.48)
The Fair Value of Plan Assets ot the end of the reporting period is as follows:- R Crore)
5.Mo.| Mef defined benefii [osset|/Tiability : As ot 31.03.2021 | Asof 31,03,2020
1A) Bl e with Bearike
581 0.0 0.0
Tes Bank 0,04 .04
I 0,10 011
Total [A) .15 0,15
B| Group Gratuity Traditional Fund Schame . -
Baojaj Allianz 10,99 1%.34
S Life 0.27 &.47
HDFS Stondord Life Insurance 10,04 2,38
Total [B) 21.30 33,18
Grand Total [4+8) 21.45 35,34

C. Posi-Retirement Medical Benefit 5cheme [PREME)

The company has Post-Retiremaent Madical Focility (PRMF), under which refired employes and his/her spouse are
eligible for medical focilities in the emponelled hospitals, They con also ovall freatmaent as Out-Patient subject fo o
ceiling fixed by the Company. Post-retirement medical benefits are recognised in the books as per the actuarial
valugtion,

Baosed on the actuarial valuation , the following fable sets out the status of the PRMB and the amounts
recognised in the Company’s financial statemants os ot balonce sheet date:
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

MNaet defined benefit (ossef])liability : ' 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
| Current §.12 B.5Y
Mon-Current 105.4%9 T05.84
Total PBO at the End of year 114.61 114.83

Maovement in net defined banefit (assel)/liability

5, T Defined Benefit Fair value of plan assets| Net defined benefit
Mo, Particul Obligation | [asset] liability
31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.27| 31.03.20
A | Opaning bolonce 114 83 109,51 - - 114,83 109,51
1] Includad in profit ar loss: & - = : - 2
[l | Current service cost 0.49 0.72 | ) - 0.4% 0.72
(1] | Pos service cosf - = ) i ~ _
[Fi] | Irtarest cost (incoma) 7.49 8.20 . . 7.49 .20
Total amount recognised in profif or loss 798 8.93 . - 798 8.93
L Included in O9CI: . . - 5 . .
Bemeozurement loss {Enin]:
Actuariol lozs [gain} arsing from : . - i : = z
[ | Financal assumptions 11.58] #.40 | . - (1.58) .40
il | Experience adjussmant {1.54] (9.50) : . (1.94) 19.50)
(1) | Redwrn on plan assets eschiding inferest income - - . -
Tetal amount recognised = ofber
comprehansive inosims {3.52] (a.1a) - - [3.52) oo
O | Oeber - - - - - -
E | Benefis poid 14.68] [3.51) | - - (4.68)  (3.51)
|F 'C-Iming babance [(A+B+C+D+E) 17461 114,83 - - 114.41 114.83
D. Leove

The Company provides for Earned Leave (EL) and Half Pay Leave (HPL) benefit to the employees of the Company
which acRsue annually ot 30 days and 20 days respectively. The maximum ceiling for encashment of leave of fime of
superannualion/cessation from service other than on disciplinary ground shall be limited to 300 days (EL & HPL
combined), 50% of EL subject to o maximum 150 days is en-cashable on resignation. EL is en-cashable while in
service leaving o minimum balance of 15 days twice in o year.

Mei defined benefll (assed]/liability : 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Current 1.94 2.38
Mon-currant B.14 12.14
Total FRO af the End of year 10.10 14.54
Movement in net defined banefit (assel)/liability
Tl ...-._...-__.....-.;';.__.ﬂ_.____..._- e S (e e e e 7

No. e o bl 5
_ 31,03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21 | 31.03.20 | 31.03.21| 31.03.20
[A | Opening balance 14.54 14.25 : : 1454 14.25
B |Incduded in profit or loss: - - - - - -
[ | Currant service cost 0.65 0,94 - - 043 0,94
[6] | Post service cosf . . . - . -
T[] | Interast cost fincarme) 0.94 1.07 - : 0.94 1.07
| C | Remeasurement loss (gain): - = | - - - -
Aduarial loss (goin) orising from ! - - - - - -
[l | Financial assumptions 10.12] .93 - . f0.12) 083
[ | Experience odjustmant 07 113 : 2 0.17) 1.13
[ii} | Demogrophic Assumption - (0,00 - . - (0.0
(i} | Rehurn on plon ossels exduding mderest income . . . . . .
Tolal amouni recognised in profil or loss [ B+C) || 1.30 4.06 = - 1.30 4.06
D | Caher - - - - - -
E | Benafits poid 15.74] (3.77) . - (5.74) {3.77)
Closing balance [A+B+C+D4E) 18,10 14.54 - - 10.10 14.54
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

47. Disclosure in respact of Indion Accounting Standard 24 *Related Parties Disdosures”
a. Listof Related Party
(i} Joint Venturaes: N.S.S Satpura Agro Development Company Limited
(1) Others: Sealoc Agro Ventures Lid,
bs mmwﬁdhmdmm
TR *‘"5.¢]H‘rf*-§ .ti, \1‘“"’“‘* T

SM Ruliv Chopm DImdor-MMn : X

Shei SK Sharma’ - Diraddar-Personrisl Md’tlmd G\gn of CMD w.e.£01 082020
Shri; NAN Joyakumat Director-Markefing - wef 12.062019

Shei Umesh Shorma' Director-Finance{MMTC) Additional Charge of STC upto 31.05.2020
Shi. Kapil Kiimar Gupta Direclor- Mirkiriy (WWTC). Additional-Charge of STG w.e.f. 03.06.2020
Smt. Rooma Nograth Chif Finandal Officer weit 21.12.2018.

Shil. TP Mishra - Chief General Manager W foom 2021

Shei. Brijesh Prosad - Joinf Generol Manager we.f 06.03.‘2021

Shi. Sanjesy Puri Joint General Monager w.e.f 03,03.2021

Skt AK Swain Deputy General Manager we.f 03.03.2071

Shef Vipin Kumar Tripathi Company Secrefory wef 20.12,2019

¢. Post Employment benefit plans

1 The STC of India Lid, Employses Provident Furid Trust.

2 TheSTC of India Lid. Gratuity Fund Trust.

3 STCEmployses Definad Contribufion Superannuation pension trst,

d. Entities under the control of the same Government
ThommpmyhoCmiul Ptbll:SodorUndu‘lul:hg {CPSU) controlled by Central Gonmmavibyhnld maijoirty of
shares (refer note no. 18), Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, emlbmrwudamomommmmlm :
control or joint control of, or significant influence, then the reporting entitiy and other eniities shall be regarded os
related parfies. The company has applied exemption available for government reloted entifies and has made limited
diselosure inthe financial statements, Such entities wilh which the Company has significant tronsactions include but
ndlinl-dloMmHlyd Furﬁlhluund d‘mmu:nh

Rent Received (Rs., Crore) NIL
Compensation 1o Key Management Personnel

Shorl-term Employss benefis: A1 ;
- Terminotion benefits -, -
- Otherlong-term benefits 0.06 gl
Total 157 180

STC Conribulion for the yeor sz 5 a0
Outstanding Bolance af the end-of e Yeor with 101 0,40 075 04 027 023 3
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

48, DISCLOSURE AS PER IND AS 27 "SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'
a) Imvesiment in Joint Venture Endities/Associates:

: | Country of Propertion of Ownership
M55 Sotpura Agro Development Company Limited Irdia 50% 50%

Rrchfiald Aquatech Lid.
Elus Gold Maritach Lid,
Mational Tannary Cormpany Lid.

Invastmant hawa bean written off in earier years

Indopirin Gloves Limited.
49. Disclosure in respect of Indion Accounting stondard (Ind AS) 116 "Leases”
49.1 As lessee
Company Name Fer the year ended = For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Depraciation charged for right to vse osset 0,40 0,41
Interast expensa on leose liability 0,02 0.08
Expensze related to short ferm lease [less than 12 months) - 211
tatal cashoutflow for leases 0.02 0,19
adiffions fo right 1o use assels - 437
the carrying amount of right fo use assefs of the end of 3,30 3.96
reparfing period by class of underlying osset
49.2  Aslessor
a) Fulure minimum lease poyments under non-concellable operating leases are receivable as follows:
Ao “March 31,2021 | March 31, 2020
Within less thon 1 year - -
Between 1 year and 5 years -
After more than 5 years
Payments recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
Company Name For the year ended = For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Incame - generating property 47 24 JB8.91
Yacant Property 7.4
50 Disclosure in respeci of Indiaon Accounting Standard [Ind AS}-33 "Earnings Per Share[EPS)
a) Basic EPS
The earnings ond weighted overage number of ordinary shares used in the caleulotion of bosic EPS is a3 follows:
Particulars For the year ended = For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Face VWalue Per Equity Share [Rs.) 10 10
Profit (loss} for the vear, atiribufable fo the owners of 46.92) (113.30
the company (A)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for &.00 6.00
the purpose of bosic earnings per share(B)
Basic EPS {A/8) (7.82) {18.88)
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOWNTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2021

b) Diluted EPS
The sarnings and weighted averags number of ordinary shares used in the caloulofion of Diluted EPS is as follows:

Particulars For the year anded For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Profit |loss) for the year, effributabls 1o the owners of the company [4) 44.92) 1113.30)
Weighted average rumber of ordinary shares for the purpose of .00 6.00
basic eamings per share[8)
Diluted EFS |[4/8) (7.82) [18.58)
Dividends
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
[i} Mo. af Equity Shares {in Crora) &.00 &.00
[il) Dividends not recognised af the end of reporfing period.
Assels Pledged as Security
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Current'Mon-current NIL
Financial/Mon-Financial Assals
Firs! Charge/Floaling Ci‘u:rge Trode Receivables of the company

Physical Verification
i Fizxed Assels
Fixed Assets : Physical verficalion of Fixed Assets could not be carried out for the reporting vear due la the
resirichions imposed by the effects of COVID-19."
ii Inventories
Physical verification of inventories could not be carried out for the reporting year due to the restriclions imposed
by the effects of COVID-19.
Bolance confirmations & Reconciliation
Balonce of cerfain receivobles & payables (including in cerfoin coses direct and indirect faxes] are subject to
confirmatien/reconcliafion
Gaing Concern
The Company is a CP5E wnder odministrative confrol of the Ministry of Commerce & Industry. The Company was
incorporatad primarily for the business of frode with State Trading Orgonizofions of vanouws counfries. The company
had 7 {seven] Branch offices and 3 (three] Represantafive offices |ocated all over the couniry. For almost a decades,
the company incurred operoting losses due lo huge recoverable from defouliing associotes. Due to this, the
Company foced precarious financial conditions, operating losses and negotive net worth, efc, The company initioted
legal action against the defavlting assecates. The Company is vigorously following wp for finalisotion of OTS with
lender Bonks after signing of the Memorandum of OTS.During the weor under reference the compony hod
underoken varous cost reduclion measures lo improva the liguidity such as closure of all branches (except Agra)
and introduction of VRS, The company underook some frade in commaodities withou! involvement of STC's funds
during the year. Considering the direcions of MOCRI, the company has recently stopped its frade operofions and
business activities. Further, The Board of Diredors in o meefing held on 05.04.2021 decided thot the company as
non-operofive from the year 2021-22 onwards. | wos further decided thot the cccounts of FY 2021-22 onwords
shall be prepared on non-going concesn basis.Accordingly, the following are surnmarised —
a. The occounts for the current year have been prepared on going cencern bosis.
b. The company is continuing 1e carry forward deferred tax assets for the fime being.
c. Mo provision for impairment of non-currant assets has been considered necessary.
d. Depreciation is being compuled on the basis of expecied economic life of fixed assels rather than their current
market valus,
e, As a cosl eulling measure, YRS was introduced in STC in Moy 20 with the eligibility eriteria covering all employees
irrespective of length of service."
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COMNSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

56 Impact of COVID-19:-
The nofion-wide lockdown imposed for COVID-19 was lifted parfially on 03.05.2020. Since then, company has
resurmed operalions atf its corporole ond branch offices with minimal stoff while odopting safely measures and
following standard operofing procedures for sociol disfancing os mandoted by Ministry of Home Affairs, Gol, of
Indio. Despite the constroints of lockdown, the Compony ensured fimely deliverias of essential tems viz. edible wil,
pulses and sugar fo the Tamil Maodu Civil Supplies Corporation. Most of the operations were undertaken through e-
processing during lockdown. However, due to the unpredictable and fast changing Covid-19 situation, it is very
difficull to ossess the fulwre impact of Covid-19 on business operafions af this junclure. Further, the company does
not foreses ony significont impoirment fo the corrying wvolue of its ossets, which is dependert on morket
conditions.Moreover, employes sofety hos now become the prime cencern in the woke of COMID-1% pandemic.
Complionce in respect of ensuring sofety and social distancing ot office premises has been of vtmeost imparonce.
Praclices like "Rasfer Duly’ and “Wark fram Hame' have also been odopled. Regulor disinfection of affice premises,
supply of mosks and sanitizers to the employees hos been mode an essentiol component of keeping employess
sofe. Thara hos not besn major impoct on the finandal parformonce due fo the Covid-19 pondemic as the Company
has vndertaken limited business operahicons.

57 In respect of alleged irregulorities, impact is oscerloinoble only on the proboble outcome of the ongoing
ease/enquiry, therefore disclosure has not been made,

58 Impoct of foreign currency goinfless ogainst the disputed currency payable/receivoble haos been given by the
company excepl in the case of Mumbai Branch. Further the impoct of credit gain/loss hos been credited/debited as
fhe case may be direcily to the respective payables/receivables account instead of giving any impact of the same o
the profit & less occount,

59 Credit impairment ogeinst frade and ofher receivables has been made during the year amounting to Rs. 0.05 Crare,

&0 Plots of land of Maollet Bunder by MBPFT for o 30 vear perod of leose. On the lond leosed there ware thres
constructed oil storoge tonks olong with other required infrostructure. The lease pericd hod alrecdy expired on
17.10.2018. On expiry inifially 5TC wos sesking exfension of leoss of plofs with MBPT ond consequent upon
decision i slop frading acdfivifies by STC, we have written fo MbPT on 10.07.2020 for surrendering of said plots. Mo
impairmant has been considered necessary since of the fime of handing ovar, the value of existing tanks and other
infrastrecture, on said plois ond the sole proceeds of the scrap, so realized, from them shall be higher than swch
DS,

&1 All the standards issued and effective for the company have been complied with except due to impadt of COMID-19
(if any]

62 Previous year figures hove been recasted/ reclassified in line with Ind AS requirements.

As per our report of even dale attached 5d/- Sd/-
For PSMG & Associates (5.K SHARMA) (ROOMA NAGRATH)
Charlered Accountants Director [Parsonmel) GM-F & CFO
Firm Reg. Mo, 008547C with sddifional
charge af CMD
DM -06942534
G-
(CA PRIYANKA JAIN) 5d/-
Peirirur (VIPIN TRIPATHI)
M. Mo, 423088 Company Secretary
Place: Mew Dalki ALCS 29378

Dated: 25.06.2021
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MAMNAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

5LNo.| Observations of the Statutery Auditer

T

.
i

Basis for Qualified ﬂpini_nn

Far not praviding firm liabilily of Rs. 3.92 Crore from one

of the party, M/s Lichen Maials Private Limited, afier

adjusfing the deposit of Rs. 27,95 crore from Holding
Compony of the Party. The sald Halding Company of the
parly had approached for orbifralion ogaingt fhe
adjusted depasii and the arbifration oward was in faveur
of halding Company of the party. Helding Company

had filed an appecl befors the Hon'ble single bench of

High Ceourt against the arbitration award. However,
under the Order possed by the Hon'ble Calcutta High
Court, Halding Company has deposited an amount of

Rz 31.92 Crore on losing the cose being the adjusted

deposit with interest and made o provision for Bs. 27 .95
Crore in the books of accounis in the current year.

The helding company during the EY. 201%.20
opproprioled  amound of Bz 2789 Croras
recoverable from MSs Lichen Mebals Pot. Ud. fihe
party] against the deposits of its helding company
viz. M/s Edelweiss Put, Lid., due to this, the holding
co. of the pary had gone for arbitration and the
award was made in their favour for the refund of
Rs. 27.89 Crore plus inferest 8% poo. by the
holding company excluding cost of arbifrafion.
Ageinst the same the holding company filed an
appedl before the Hen'ble High Courl.
Mearmvhile, oz per the High Court's direction the
holding company deposited Rs, 31.92 Crore with
the High Courl of Calcutia. The amount has been
kept 03 a Security in the form of FD with High
Courd, pending oppeal. Due fo prevailing situafion
caused by the pondemic, the cose has not
progressed fo any declsive stage.

In case of any material changes arising in the factual
position, the some shall be reviewed appropriotely,

Far not providing firm Liability of amounting of Rs. §.94
Crore recoverable fram Mys Dankuni Stesl Lid. againa
supply of met Coke during earier years. For recovery of
e dues, claim has been filad with MCLT through IRP
The halding company has filed legal and eriminal coses

- against tha party.

Trade racaivables include an amount of Rs. 10.54
Crare recoverabla from M/s Dankunl Steal Lid.
agairst supply of met Coke during earlier years.
For recovary of the dues, claim has been filed with
MCLT through IRE The bolding company has filed
legal and criminal coses against the party which
are being followed up. No provision for Rs. 6.96
Crora hos bean made as the said amount iz
secured by morgoge of free hold land. A provision
of Ra. 3.58 Crore has been maode against the duas.
Tender was flooted for the sole of mordgoged
propery ot Donkuni, however, when fender waos
openad on 01.04.2021, no bids wera received.

In this connechon, Hyderabad B.OL s in the
process of re-flocting the tender for the sale of
praperty and realization of dues,

(i)

An amount of Bs.4.98 crore shown as a confingand
liability against which the halding company has net
pravided firm liability altheugh the holding company has
|8 the cowrt case in Indian Council af Arbitration.

The halding company has further filed an appeal
in the Her'ble High Courl, Mew Delhi and the
matter i in the soge of final arguments, The et
date of hearing i scheduled on 27 09 2021,

(i}

Refer Mote Mo. 12 & 53, the Compony has Defarred Tox
waorth Bs. 73,07 Crores ond MAT credit of Bs. 13.48
croras. Howewer, thers is no virtwol cartointy of profits in
tha futere considering the high walue of contingent
liabilitias, signifcont decrease in the soles v negofive net
worth of the Company ond decision of the board of

- direciors regarding operofive stohes of the Company

doted 05,04.2021. Accordingly, the Deferred fox ond
credit should be reversed ond therefor for loss for the
year is understated by Bs. 86.4% ¢ with consequential
effect on Retoined eamings' by the some amount ond
overstaternent of ossefs,

Consequant upon STC being o non-operative
company from the yeor 2021-22 onwords, upon
the accounting policy pertaining o the non-going
concerm has been odopled in the month of August,
2021. Accordingly, oppropriote effect sholl be
taken on the net comying walue of deferred fox
worth Es. 73.01 crore during tha year
subsegueantly.

The MAT credit of Rs. 13.48 crore con be odjusted
ogainst the fox lighilfy os per normal provisions of
tha Income Tax Adt, 1981 which may arisa in coming
years onoccount ofincrensed rental income.
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Management Hlp_lhi

v}

For non-provision of o demand of Re 132,32 Crore

recelved from Land and Deselopment Office - RMew
Dalhi, which has resulted in understatemant of loss by
Fs. 132.32 Crore ond undersiolemeant of lakilites.

& demond of Re. 13283 Crore wos roised by
LEDOD om 24.03.2018 lor the period 2004-05
and anwards for non-comphionce of varous
conditions of the Lease Deed (including mon-
deposils of 25% of the gross rent recaived by the
halding company from iis tenomis). However, the
halding company has taken up for waiver of the
amaunt demanded by LEDD at appropriate level.
Accordingly the amount has been comacily
dizclosed in Confingent Liakslity.

In case of any moterial changes arising in the factual
position, the same shall be reviewed appropriciely.

iih |

The holding company has not complied with

Ind AS 10 [regarding Events Ciccuming offer balonce
sheef daote) by nol foking info considerafion the
agccounting effects of resolulion of The Boaord of
Directors dafed 05.04.2021 regarding non-operating
stahes of the helding company,.

Consequent upon the Resoluiion of Boord of

Directors daoted 05042021, the holding
company has revised the occounting policy
appropriofely for sofed accounts a5 @ non going
concem during the month of Awgust, 2021 and
shall effect suitable changes in the preparation of
occounts during the BY, 2021-22,

{il

(i)

Ind AS 21 (regording Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange} by not revaluing the carrying amounts, in
mos!  coses, foreign currency receivables and

payobles which are under litigation/disputed.

Ind A5 118, [regarding Leases] by not ascertaining the
camying valve of leasehold properties in cose of
Jawoher VWyopor Bhowan, Malviva Magor Housing
Calony and plat at Mallet Blunder, Mumbai por trust.
Due o unavailability of the lease period in these coses
impact of the same is not ascerainable.

The holding company has  complied the
requirements of IND AS 27, regording effects of
changes in foreign currency es on balance sheet
date. Howaver, this pertains to coses under litigation
and had been fully pravided in earlier years and the
carrying emeunts ore under dispute. The holding
company hos filed legel cases for such eutslanding
balances for bath receivables ond payables.

.Thl: helding company has comphied with ’rl:u.'rr

requirements of [NDAS 116 regarding accounting
for leases. However, in cerloin cases, whers the fille
deed is yat 1o be executed, the impad of accounting
has been suilably derived. As regards the plot o
Mallet Bunder of Mumbai, the period of lease hos
expired in 2014 and the holding company is in the
process of surrendering the same,

The impact of the following is not ascertainable.

In the view of the default by the halding company in
paying due inferest amount to the banks, the helding
company was declored MPA. The lender bonks have
initiated DRT proceedings ogainst the holding company.
The memaorondum of the OTS (MOTS) proposal with
lendar banks is of the finol stoges ond is in line with the
minwtas of the high-leval meeting hald in 29.08.2019
and the further clarificatory letter doted 13.10.2020 of
Ministry. The liakility towards bonks is proposed fo be
settlad by the way of transfer of fitle of identified property
worth Rs. 300 crore on “os is whera is basis” os o full and
final setflemani. (Refar Mote Mo, 3 of the aoftoched
financial statemanis).

Hewewes, no any docurmnentation 5 made avallable by
company with regards fo discussion with lenders.

Pending setiement of OT5, company hos nof charged
interest in its finoncial staternents,

In view of the defoult by the holding company in
paying due interest amount to the banks, it wos
declarad MPA

The Memorondum aof the OTS (MOTS) proposal
with the lender banks is af the final stages ond is in
lire with the minutes of the high level meating held
on 27.08.19 and the further clarificotory latier doted
13102020 of Ministry, The liakility fowards bank
is proposed o be seitled by way of transfer of Hile of
idendified immovable propedy worth Rs, 300 crore
on “as iswhare is basis” as o full and final setlemant,
Mamerandum of One Time Setflemant with the
banks is undaer ocive consideration by the bonks
who ara in the process of seeking approval of their
competent outhorities, There is no futher demand
of interest created in the books in view of the Ona
Tirne Seltlement {OTS).

The lender bonks howe inifioted DET procesdings
against the holding company, which is likely fo be
withidrawn sean.
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Hunu?:lrnum hqliu

i

In view of non-availability of confirmation of balances of
recalvables, poyvables Business Associolas, Security
Deposits, Chher Credifors and EMD which are under
lifigation and no confirmation has been recaived from
the paries,

Balances of frade receivables, trede poyables and
liabilites are baing reconciled after completion of
each fransaction and The accounts are setled with
the pary, However, confirmation in respect of
frade recaivables and frode payoblas under
Iitigatian is not available.

(i}

For non-odjustment of valueforea in Fixed Assats
Register against oreos acguired by Delhi Meatro Rail
Caorporation [DMRC] for construction of Metro Station &
by LADO for widening of the Rood during Asion Game,
as wall as the flots/areo of land sold by the holding
compony fo The Hondicrofts ond Hondloom Exports
Corporation of Indio Limited (HHEC] for its Howsing
colony.

325,685 squaore meters was faken by MDME for
widaning of roads during Asion Gomes ond 388.91
square meters was faken by DMRC for construdiion
of Metro / Mefro Station out of the total leasehold
land allotied by L& DO fo the holding company for
constrection of office building ot (Jowahar Vyapar
Bhowan] Tolstoy Morg, Jonpath, Mew Delhi, The
holding company has foken up the matter with
L&D for reduction of both the area ond shall be
wpdafing the same in Faed Assets register/Scheduls
inrespectof its oreo &value otter receipt of response.
Tha response of LEDCY is still owaited,

Aa per the holding company's Board's decsion
dofed 31.01.1975, &4 nos. of Aol were zold io
HHEC. The necassary aoccounting freatmant was
doneintheyeor 1975-78 ifsalf.

i)

a} For nat moking credif impairment of trade receivables
of Rs. 928,69 crore since the holding company feals
that aven if no omount would eventually be recovarad,
provision is not required os the oredifor will be poid by
the halding company anly fo the extent the amouni is
reafized ogoinst such frode receivables, though in
most af the coses ogreements ore not fripartite.

b} Further in cose of M/s Rojat Pharmaceuficals Lid [RPL),
under note no 3%, who drew bills of exchonge on THE
HOLDIMNG COMPAMY which were accapted upon
receipf of overseas buyer's pre-occeptonce fo THE
HOLDIMG COMPANTY': bills of exchange. Howavar,
the foreign buyers defoulted in making poyments
ogainst the export bills and hove gone inic
liquidation. A sum of Rs.527.B& crore hos been
odmitied by the liguidator of one of the foraign buyer's
i.e. Loben Trading Co. Pie. Ltd, Singopore. A Decree
of Bs &2.47 crore opprox. hos been possed by
Hon'ble Bomboy High Coud in fovour of Holding
Compony agoinst the dues from ancther foreign
buyer i.e. Sweet lond Troding Pie Lid., Singopore. As
of current date, RPL has gone into liquidation and
official liquidotor is appainted by Hon'ble High Court
Bombay. The matteris also under invesfigation by CBI.
Banks & Finoncial institvlion hove filed lagal swit
ogainst RPL before DET making THE HOLDIMG
COMPAMY olso o pordy fo the case cloiming
5. 478,47 Craora,

For maters other than RPL, as all these motters are
sub-judice ondfor under investigation of CBl we are
unable to comment upon the same.

The amount of Rs. #28.69 crore is already undar
back 1o bock arangement and under litigation.
The craditors fo such extent will be paid anly ofter
recaipt from the corresponding deblor. Hence, no
provision hos been considerad MECEss0rY, 50 far.

In cose of any moterial changes arising in the
foctual position, the same shall be reviewed
opproprictely,

Trade recevables include Rs.588 44 Crore
[opprow)} on occount of export of phorma produds
o foreign buyers purchose frem M3 Rojot
Phormoceuficals Lid". (RPL). RPL drew bills of
exchange on the holding company which were
condifionally occepted upon receipt of overseas
buyers pre-acceptonce to the holding company’s
bills of exchange. However, the forsign buyers
defaulted in making poyment against the export
bills and hove gone into liquidotion. A claim of
Ks.527 .86 Crore hos been odmified by the
liquidatar of ane of the forsign buyer ie. Loben
Troding Co.Pte Ud, Singopore. A Decres of Bs
62.47 Crore has bean passed by Hor'bla Mumbal
High Court in fovour of the helding company
against the dues frem foreign buyer Le. Sweestland
Trading Pte Lid, As of now, EPL hos gone info
liguidation and official liguidator s appointed by
Hon'ble High Cowrt Mumbai, The matier is alse
under investigotion by CBl. Mo provision is
required against the same, Banks & Finencial
institution have filad lagal suit against BPL bafore
DRT making the holding company alsa o party fo
tha case claiming Rs. 47&.47 Crore,

In case of any moleral changes arising in the
foctwal posifion, the some shall be reviewed
appropalaly,
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Management Replies

[¥)

Custarner ot credlf includes amount payable ta UE
Government amaunting fo Rs 6,03 Crore, Az informad
by the Branch managemeant, Branch hos made various
oiher daims an U.F Government and accordingly dues
of Bs. 39,11 Crore is recoverable from UF Gevernmeant
for which debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raissd.
However, the soid claim was nal recogmized in the
financial resuliz of the branch Gll date, as Hs ultimale
collaction was not cartain. In absence of information on
acceptability of the said claim by P Governmant, we
are vnable to ascartaln Ik possible impoct, i any, on the
financial result of the holding company.

Amount payable of Rs. 6.03 crore 1o UFR
Government & odjusioble ogainal dalms  of
interast and corying chorges amounting  Rs.
39.11 Crore which i under dispute and the
holding company s In the process of initiating
procesdings under AMRBCD.

In cose of any moterial changes arising in the
teciuol position, the some sholl be reviewed
opproprigtely.

Az per leter no. LEDO/L-IAS238/574 dofed
19.12.2019, LADO has demanded inferast @ 10% till
the payment is being mode by Holding Company, the
effact of the same is not considered in tha books as on
raporting dote, which has resultad in understatamant of
lzss. Tha amount of the intarest subseguent o the above
latter of LA&DD doted 19.12.201% cannot be quantified
dueto lack ofinformafion in the said regord.

The holding company has foken up for waiver of
the amount demondad by LADO as per their letter
dofed 24032018 of oppropriote level. The
amount as per the lefter no. LEDO/L-
A/ 1236/574 dated 19.12.2019; LEDO is still
nict yat finolized. However appropriate action shall
be token in the nedt finoncial yeor on receipt of
response of LD in the mathar.

[wil)

STCL has not provided inferast from FY 2018-19 on
Cash Cradit and Packing Credit odvances availed from
the consortiurm of bonks on the groumd that the
presailing rate of inlerest is low in compoanson io interest
provided in earller yeors and confirmation of bokance
fram the banks has not been racaived by THE HOLDING
COMPANYL, Due to non-provision of interaest, the lass
hos been understated by Rs 27,168,462 75,589/ with
consequential reduction in bank Hobilities.

The Boord of Direclors of STCL in s 185th
mesting keld on 10.01.2019, decided o
discontinue booking of interest on the principal
amount due payable to banks in the Asnual
Accounts of the Company fram the year 2018-1%
oawards on the Tollowing grounds:

1} As the consortdivm of banks had filed
Recovery opplication before DRT and 5TCL is
defending the same hence the matter is sub-
judice and booking of inlerest payable fo
banks will dilule the defense of STCL in the
case as banks may foke booking of interest
boss in Annual Accounts a3 accepling dues fo
the banks and prodwce this as their Evidence
in the mather,

2] 5TCL hos made provision af the rofe of 14 fo
15% per annum and the DRT vsvally allows
interest to the creditors of abowt 9 fo 1 0% per
annum so the provision oleody modae fill
dote may be more then the interest poyable
by the company.

3} F STCL write off the irmterest / Bability on
finalization of court coses the excess interast
reversed will be ireated o3 income and
incorme tax on book profit may be chargad to
the campany.

4] As no confirmation regarding  interest
payable to banks is received from the banks
henceforth voluntarily booking of interest
payahle o banks is periodically objecied by
the Auditors of the Company,

5} In the event, 3TCL obtain favoroble Award in
the cose filad by consorium of banks before
DET, the bocking of interest loss fo the
Company had io be reversed in the Accounts
theraby atiracting MAT @ 18.5 % which will
be loss to the Company.
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&) In the event of STCL loosing the case filed by
consorfiem of banks before DRT, the Award
may be pronounced directing STCL to pay
interes! fo the applicant banks af the rotes
varying & % to 10 % while STCL hod been
booking interest rates payable o banks at tha
overage rotes of 14% to 15 % theneby
disclesing higher inferest pravision loss io the
Company inils Annual Accourits,

Hewever it moy please be noted that 3TCL had
submitted T35 propesal fo lender bonks on
05.71. 2017 bosed on adicnoble claim arising
out of conirocts pending adjudication and sale of
confiscated properfies of FMPL/FEIPL by ED ond
the proposal is in considerofion with the bonks,

In wiew of obove, non-provisioning of inferast in the

Accounts is foctual for which oppropriote
disclosures hove been mode.

(it

STCL hos received Grant from VITC (Visvesvaroiya
Indusirial Trode Cenire] wnder ASIDE Scheme
omounting Rs.1,20,00,000/. for Export Promotion
during the year 2006-07 towards Chillyftds Processing
Centre-Byodgi, Gront in Aid haos been received
amouniing to Rs, §,2%,00,000/ during the year 2008-
09, for Steam Sterilization plant o1 Chinddawara, THE
HOLDING COMPANYL has amodized depreciafion an
ossels for which gronts were received, at WDV method
ond hos reduced the same from the grants. However,
from the FY 2019-20 no grants have been omortized
since the possession of such assets for such gront ovailed
hexs been faken over by the consartiurm of lenders.

Due fo non-ovailability of condifions relafing to disposal
or compulsery ocquisition, we ore unabla to opine on
thae fraatment given by 3TCL in the financiol sfofement on
the wn-omorfized porion of gront fo the fune of
Rs.1,10,09,432,

The total liabilily to banks along with inberest
amounting fo Rs. 45,63,55,42,386/- is payoble
ta consordivm of seven banks and UCO Bank is
respect of devolved LCs/Pocking credits since
2008.09. The abova loan haos been clossified os
MPA by consorium banks and UCO Bank. The
Compony hos crected pari-passy charge on
current osseds in fovor of the bonks and olso
surrendersd  the documents of immovable
propery siluoled of Chhindwara (3.237 heclares),
Byodgi (SAcres], Siddopura (2.20 ocres] ond
badiker |0.50 acres) in fovar of the bonks.

5B the lead bank of the consorfium, issued notice
w's 1312 of Securfization ond Reconstruction of
Finonciol Assets ond Enforcement of Sacurity
Interast Act, 2002, Subsequenily, 5BI issuad twa
Possession Motices, ona on 26102011 an
Foctory Lond and Building locoted ot Byadagi ond
another on 17.11.2011 on Fodtory Lond ond
Building locoted of Chhindwara, Madhyo
Fradesh. The consarfium of bank and LICO Bonk
had filed fwo separote cases against the Company
irsthe DRT, wherein with regord 1o UCO Bank cose,
DRT possed an order on 29.09, 2015 for recovery
of Rs. 148, 18, 2985477, However, STCL
chollenged DET arder of DRAT, Channai,

5Bl hod token the physical possession of STCL
asaats on 31.01. 2000 under SARFAESI Act ond
had sold the ossets for Bs. 5.25 crore. As the assatfs
are sobd by the bonks under SARFAES] Act, the
ossats of the Compony are not port of our balonca
shest and hence itis unamortizad.

fix}

Maoteriol Uncertainty related to Going Concern
(Refer Note 55) :

The helding compony hos incurred o med loss of
Rz. 112.84 crore during the year anded 3 1t March 2020
and Rs, 47,70 crom during the yeor ended March 31, 2021
and, os of that date, the halding company's Fquidity
pasition is not strong enough as is evident from the fact
that the Current Liobilities exceeded its Current assats by

The hqld.ing company is a CPSE under
odministrofive control of the Ministry of Commarnce
& Industry. The holding company was
incorporoted primarily for the business of frode
with Sfote Troding Orgonizations of warious
countries. The holding company had 7 [seven)
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923.24 crore and net warth is positive only on account

of revoluofion reserve. Also considering the high volua
af contingant kabilifies amounting to Bs.834.34 crore,
:igniii:um decrease in the sales valume of the |'||;||d'ing
company ard the moatter of confinuows losses and
megalive nel current assets, there could be material
uncerfinty for the holding company to confinue os o
going concam. Further, The Boord of Directors of
Helding Company on 05.04.2021 passed a resalution
fo confinuve business of Heolding Compaony os non-
operaling Helding Company.

Branch offices and 3 ithree] Representative offices
locoted oll over the coundry. For almost o decode,
the holding company incurred oparating losses due
1o huge recoverable from defoulling associates. Due
io this, the holding compony foced precoriows
financial condilions, operating losses and negalive
net worth, efc, The halding company inffioted legal
adion ogainst the defoulting ossociates. The
halding company is vigorewsly following vp for
finalzation of OT5 with lendar Banks affer signing of
the Memorandurm of 0TS,

During the year under reference the holding
compony hod undedoken worious businesses
without use of the holding company’s own funds.
Further stofing the diractions of MOCAI, tha
holding company has recently stopped its trade
operafions ond completed the ongoing trode
fronsactions up fo 31.03.2021. The eccounting
policy adopted by the helding company was an
going concern basis ond frode wos  being
underoken accordinghy.

However, for the Financial year 2021-22 onwards
Boord vide its meefing held on 05.04.2021 hos
decided that the helding company shall be o non-
aparative Company and has svitably amended the
accounting policy recently.  Accounis for EY
2027.22 will be drawn as per the adopied
accounting policy,

Accordingly, the following are summarized -

o, The accounts for the current year have been
prepared on going concern basis.

b. The holding company is confinuing fo corry
forward deferrad tax ossefs for the fime baing.

c. Mo provision for impairment of non-current
assets has been considered necessany.

d. Depredcofion is being computed on the bosis of
sxpected economic life of fiwed assets rother
than their current morketvalue.,

e, A5 o cost cuting measure, VEE was infroduced
in the holding company in Mov'20 with the
eligibility criterioc covering all employess
irraspactive of length of service.

In cose of any material changes orising in the

foctval position, the same shall be reviewsd

appropriotely.

e

Emphasis of Matters

Confingent Liobilities which includes on amount of Bs.
1.30 Crare in respect of pending sales tax liabilit, The
holding company hos not complied in corrying ouwt
coreclive aclions as sugaested by Govemmend Audit
Party [GAP) for EY. 2014-15 in the accounis as on
31t March, 2016 ond for EY. 2015-16 in the accounts
as an 31 st March, 2017 amounting to Rs. 0.19 Crare
ond Bs. 1,11 Crore respectively,

The GAP holf-morgin on the soid maober was
regarding nol witing back of the credit balance of
many parties including the fve porfies fotaling fo
ihe amount of Bs. 1.30 crore. Bul since the sales
tox coses ogoinst those five porties ore shill going
on, the credit bolance of Bs. 1.30 crore has to be
kept In books against any future liability and hence
has nof been written bock,
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Amount

Mame of Party
(Rs.Crore)

Spoce Vision Impex Pyt. Lid. 0.19
Prunu;'-.".g.m Industries Ltd. 0.25
Ganesh Benzoplast Lid, 0.20
Thakkorsons Ao ancillanyli} P, Lid, | .09
Bunlap India Pet. Lid. 0.57
TOTAL 1.30

(k)

Referance is invited 1o MNeta Mo 3B of the alached
Consolidoled finandal statements in reapect of lifigation
matiers, their preseni stotus and provisioning, if oy,
required ond on-going investigofions inta the alleged
iragularities; furhar, the holding componys post
operafions have exposed it fo the risk of extansive
lifigation and contraciual claims from third porties witn
increased lifigation costs not fully provided for. Due to
tha range of potential ouicomeas, voluniony refiremeant of
employeas dealing with these coses and the significant
vncartainty around the resolution of variows claims, the
amount of uliimaota liabilities, f ony, fo be recorded inthe
finoncial stofements as provision is not oscertainabla.

Refer 1o Mote Mo 54, of the aftached Consolidated
fimancial statements relating o challenges faced by the
holding company due to Covid-19, the impact of which
in future period cannal be ascertained as on date

Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditor’s Report

The cosas under litgation/investigalion elc. are
baing oppropriately disclosed under contingant
liahility. Esch case is baing assessad of the and of
the raparting perod on the basis af s marts. The
sitable treatment in books of occounts will be
mada based on the ouicoma of the ongoing
litigatian.

In case of any moteral changes arising in the
factual posifion, the same shall be reviewed

appropriately

Due 1o the unprediclable and fast changing
Covid-19 situation the holding compony has
foken precovtions as per the guidelines and
maintoined proper sonitization efc. As for business
aperations  since company  has  underoken
culmination of angoing frade fransactions anly,
there has not been major impact on the business of
the halding company.

la)

Haolding Company is maintgining “Pedormance
Monagemen! Systern”, Poyroll Soffware and “Leave
Monagement System” which are not inferfaced with
each atharas wall as the accounting softwara. As a result
of abova, Manual Accounting enfries are being made
on perodical basia in the Tally ERE Accounfing software
vsed by Helding Company.

The imedinking of different software currently
maintained by the halding company con only be
possible in cose of ERP implementation. Due
pracarous financial condition ond obo dus 1o
non-going conceam status of the halding company,
such implementation is o distonl  possibility.
However, manual infervention with regord o
accounfing enirias in Tally sofiware is restrictad by
the infernal checks availoble in the software itsalf.

(k)

Lack of effective Internal contral over inventary pledged
with the holding company os in most of the coses
periodic physical verification reports hove not been
submitied by the parties and in certain cases parfies are
not ollowing the holding company 1o conduct the
physical werificatian,

Maonner of maintenance of Fixed Assets Ehnduh &
register needs to be strengthened.

Periodic physical verificolion reports in respect of
pledged inventory is being obloined from the
parties. However, in cerfgin cases where the matier
is under lifigotion/subjudice in the court, physical
verification of the inventory could not be carried out
or not allowed by the porty o5 an exception,

The holding compony is in the process of
strengthening the some,

(d)

lack of proper confract monogement is noficed.
Iraspactive of completion of contracs the EMD/ Security
deposits are still being withheld in the books by the
holding company.

Thera is proper Confract Monagement and ofter
complation of sach confrad the EMDY security
deposits are seitled as per the contrachual ferms,
As regards the security deposits and EMD's in hand
the confracts which could not be underaken, the
helding company i3 in process of refund the same
consequent wpon decision foken for THE
HOLDMMG COMPAMNY being o non operafive
company from the BY,2021-22,
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]

Lack af cantral over the renewal of Rent/lease Agreaments
on timely basis, There are numercus of contracts which
harve ot baan renswed over a long period,

Ineffectve implementation of ocoounting  policy
bolonce confirmation of frode meceivoble & vendor
balonce is noficed. The bolances outstonding in the
frode receivoble occount connot be recondled
cusfomaers’ books os bolonce confimofions ore not
availabla for these custormars,

The halding company has reanewesd majority of the
agreements with the tenants. The rest are being
pursired.

Bobances of frode recevobles, rode poyables ond
linkilities are being reconciled afer completion of
each transaction and the sccounts sefiled with the
party. However, confirmaobion in respect of frode
recaivobles ond trode poyables underlifigation is not
ovoilable.

STCL did noi howe oppropriate Internal contral with
respect to recanciliofion of Trode Receivables, Trode
Payables, other creditors ond Business Associates, which
could result in fhe material misstofenent in books of
accounts,

During the i,hm:lr 2008-0%, 5TCL sufferad
extroordinery lesses due to the default in the
payment by business awssociotes. The Compony
hod stepped all its business ocivifies from 2014-
15 onwards. Ferther, Union Cabinet hod decided
to wind up STCL. Acordingly, STCL had filed
winding up petifion before Hon'ble High Courl of
Karmotoka on 28.11.2013, which is pending for
disposal. Presently the Company is only pursuing
recovary cosas filed by 5TCL ogoinst the business
associales before different forums and is adbering
to all the other statutory provisions laid deown by
Government of India.

)

The lasse rent of steam sterlization unit locoted in
Chindwara, Modhyo Prodesh wos ferminoted on
03.02.201B waf 31.001.2015 duve to non-
performance, STCL hos inifiated legol process for
recovary of its dues.

The Board of Directars of STCL had delegaied cerain
powers fo the managing direder of THE HOLDIMG
CIOMPANYL wide 107th board resaldion  dafed
27th January, 2008, However, no review of the same
hos been made subsequenily fill dofe. Presenily, a
General Manager is looking after the octivitlies of THE
HOLDMMG COMPANYL and reporing to the board of
Dhirectars of STCL.

The lesses initioted Arbitralion against STCL for the
recovery of DSecurity deposif. STCL filed is
objection and also made the counter dlaim for the
amount poyoble by the lessee. However the
Arbitration filed by lessee was rejecied.

Since the company |3 in the process of winding up
and no business adlivity is being carried oul, the
same delegafion of power are baing confinued. &
this stage no wselul purpose will be served by
amending the DOP

However the General Manoger repors to Bal
through the Managing Director.

fi

ETCL has not provided inferest during the yeor on Cash
Cradit ond Pocking Credit advances ovailed from the
consorivm of bonks on the ground that the prevailing
rate of intarast is low in comparison o interast provided
in sarliar yeors and confirmation of balance from the
bonks has not bean received by tham. Due fo non-
provision of interest, the loss has been understated by
Es 1645,89 48,318/~ with consequential reduction in
bark liabilifies.

Tha Boord of Directors of STCL in s 145th
mesting held on 10.01.201%, decided fo
disconfinue booking of inferest on the principal
omount dus poyoble to banks in the Annual
Accounts of the Company from the year 2018-1%
onwards on the following grounds:

1] Asthe consordium of banks hod filed Racovery
application beforsa DRET and 3TCL is
defending the some hence the maber is sub-
judice and booking of interest poyoble fo
banks will dilvte the defence of STCL in the
cose a5 bonks may toke booking of inferast
loss in Annwal Accounts os accepfing dues fo
tha banks and preduce this as their Evidence
in tha mattar,

2] STCL hos mode provision of the rote of 14 o
15% par onnum ond the DET wsuaolly ollows
interest to the creditors of abowt 7 to 10% par
annum sothe provision alreody mada fill dofe
mary ke more then the inferast payoble by the
company,

3] ¥ STCL write off the interast / liability on
finalizstion of court coses the axcess interast
reversed will be treated as income and
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3}

&}

income fox on book profit may be charged to
the company,

Az no confirmation  regarding  Interast
pavable to banks ls received from the banks
henceforth volustarly booking of intersst
payvable to banks is perodically objected by
tha Auditors of the Company.

In the event, STCL oblain fovourable Asvard in
tha case filed by consarium of banks before
DRT , the booking of interest loss to the
Company hod to be reversed in the Accounds
thereby otracting MAT @& 18.5 % whidch will
ba loss to the Cormpany.

In the ewvent of STCL loosing the case filed by
consorium of bonks before DRT, the Awoard
may be pronounced directing STCL to pay
inferast o the applicont banks ot the rotes
varying 8 % fo 10 % while 5TCL hod been
booking inferest rotes payoble to banks at tha
overage rofes of 14% fo 15 % thereby
disclosing higher intarast provision loss to the
Company in its Annwal Accounts.

However it maoy pleose be noted thot STCL hod
submitted OT5 proposal to lender bonks on
05.11.201% bosed on odionoble claim orising
out of confrocts pending adjudication ond sale of
confiscated properties of FMPL/FEIFL by ED and
the proposal is in considerfion with the banks.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) READ WITH SECTION 129%4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE STATE
TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

MARCH 2021

The preparation of consolidated financinl statements of The State Trading Corporation of
India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2003 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The stannory auditor appoinied by the Comptrolier and Auditor
Gereral of Indis vnder section 139 (5) read with section 129 (4) of the Act 15 responsble for
expresung opinion on the financial statements under section 143 read with section 129 (4) of the
Act based on indopendent audit @ accondance with the standands on auditing prescnbed eoder
section 143410) of the Act This is stated 15 have been done by them vide thewr Revesed Andit
Report dated 07 September 2021 which supersedes their carlier Audit Report dsted 25 June
2021

I on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the consolidated financial statements of The State Trading Corporation of
India Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) read with section 129(4)
of the Act. We conducied a supplementary audit of the financial statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Limited (the Company) but did not conduct supplementary audit of the
financial stziements of STCL. Limited (subsidiary) for the year ended on that dste Further,
scction 13%(5) and 143 (6) (b) of the Act are not applicable w0 five Joint Venture
Entities’ Associates (Armexure-1) bomg private entities for appoutment of their Statutory Aundstor
end for conduct of supplementary aadt  Accordingly, Comptroller and Auditor General of India
has nesther appotrted the Statutory Andiors nor conducted the supplementary sudit of these
companics. This supplementary sudit bas been carmied out independently without access 1o the
working papers of the statutory suditors and is limited primanily w inguirics of the statutory
suditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect 1o one of my
audit observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon
or supplement 1o the statutory auditors’ report under section 143 (6) (b) read with section 129(4)
of the Act.

For and on behslf of the
Camptroller & Auditor General of India
NG
.-_-.-
{Rina Akotjam)
Director General of Andit
{Industry & Corparate Affairs)

H -
Place: New Delhi e

Date: 27 s0- 2099
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

CIN: L74899DL1956G0OI1002674
Regd. Office: Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, Telstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001

RE: Green Initiative in Corporate Governance: Go Paperless

Dear Shareholders,

As you may be aware, the Ministry of Corporate AHfairs, as a parl of the Green Initiative in
Corpeorote Governance, vide its Circular No. 17/2011 & 18/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and
29.04.2011, hos allowed paperless compliance by Companies, which may now send various
notices / documents, such as Motice of General Meetings, Annual Report, efc., to its Shareholders
through electronic moda at their e-mail address registered with the Company.

Your Company welcomes the spirit of this green initiative, which will reduce paper consumption to
a great extent and allow Shareholders to contribute towards a Greener Environment. This will
also ensure prompt receipt of communication by Shareholders and avoid their loss /
misplacement in postal fransit. In this backdrop, we wish to intimate / request as under:-

Shareholders holding shares in demat form may register / update their e-mail ID with respective
Depository —Participants, if not already done.

Shareholders holding share in physical mede may submit the appended E-COMMUNICATION
REGISTRATION FORM, duly filled-in, af the address indicated therein. The said form is also
available for download from our wabsite, www.stelimited.co.in. Shareholders could also submit
the said form by way of fax en 011-41709881 or by e-mailing @ scanned copy to admin@
mcsregistrars.com.

Full text of nofice / documents meant for general shareholders would alse be made be available
an our wabsite www.stelimited. co.in., for referance / download.

We are sure that you would appreciate the "Green Initiative” taken by MCA. We solicit your
patronage and suppert in helping the Company to implement the e-governance inifiatives of the
Government. Please nofe, as a valued shareholder, you are enfitled to demand and receive, free
of cost a printed copy of the Annual Report of the Company and all sther documents.

Best Regards,

Thanking you,

Sd/-

(VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Company Secretary
ACS -29378
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED: NEW DELHI
CIN: L74899DL1956GOI002674
Regd. Office: Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001
Website: www.siclimited.co.in, email: co@stclimited.co.in
Telephone: 011-23313177

NOTICE

Nofice is hereby given that the 65" Annual General Meeting of The State Trading Corporation of India Limited
will be held on Wednesday, 24th November, 2021 at 02:00 PM. through Video Conferencing (VC)/ Other
Audio Visual Means {OAVM) facility, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Businesses:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone & Consolidated Audited Financial Statement,
containing Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement of
the Company, for the year ended March 31, 2021 together with the Report of the Board, Reports &
Comments of the Auditors and Comptroller & Auditor General of India thereon and reply of the
management thereto.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Nainar Arumugam Nainar Jeyakumar (holding DIN
08479171), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

3. To authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of
the Company and to pass the following resolution, with or without modification(s), as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in terms of the provisions of Section 139 (5) read with Section 142 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company
appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2021-22, as may be
deemed fit by the Board."

By order of the Board of Directors
The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Registered Office:
Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, sd/-
Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001 (Vipin Tripathi)

Company Secreta
Date : 29.10.2021 pany Y

Place : New Delhi
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NOTES:

1.

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") has vide
its General circular no. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with circular no. 14/2020 dated April
8, 2020, circular no. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and General Circular No. 02/2021 doted
Jonuary 13, 2021 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/
CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020 aond Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/
CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January 2021 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI Circular”), permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC /
OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the 65" AGM
of the Company shall be held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the
Registered Office of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled
fo appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of
the Company. However, pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the
facility fo appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM.
Since this AGM is being held, pursuant to the MCA Circulars, through YC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxies by the Members will not be available for the 65th AGM and hence the Proxy Form,
Attendance Slip and Route map are not annexed to this Notice. However, in pursuance of
Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as
the President of India or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM
through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning
the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required
to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/
Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf
and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the
Scrutinizer by email through their registered e-mail address to rastogifcs3@gmail.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsd|.co.in.

The Members can join the e-AGM 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in this Notice.

Up to 1000 members will be able to join the e-AGM on a First —in First-out (FIFO) basis.

No restrictions on account of FIFO entry info e-AGM will be there for large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stokeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors efc.

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED | 02



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Brief resume of the Director seeking appointment/ re-appointment as mandated under Regulation 36 of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is annexed hereto and form part of the
Notice. The Director has furnished consent/declaration for his appeintment/re-appointment as required
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

Since the Statutory Auditors of the Company (being a Government Company) are oppointed by the
Comptroller & Auditor General (CAG), the disclosures required as per Regulation 36 (5) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, are not applicable to the Company.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday,
November 17, 2021 to Wednesday, November, 24, 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting.

Share transfer documents and all correspondence relating thereto, should be addressed to the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents of the Company - MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited (F-65, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial
Area, Phase-l, New Delhi - 110020; Phone No: 41406149 ; Fax: 41709881; emcil ID:
admin@mcsregistrars.com) who is also the depository interface of the Company with both NSDL and CDSL.

The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID, namely, cs@stclimited.co.in to redress shareholders’/
investors’ complaints/grievances. In case of any queries/ complaints or grievances, members may write ot the

above e-mail address.

Members are requested to immediately notify any change of address or updation of bank account particulars
or other details fo:

(i) their Depository Parficipants (DP) in respect of shares held in demcterialized form, and

(i) the Company at its Registered Office or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, MCS Share Transfer Agent
Limited, in respect of physical shares, if any, quoting their folio number.

Under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a

period of seven years from the due date is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund (IEPF), constituted by the Central Government. The Company had, accordingly, transferred 2,71,961/-

being the unpaid and unclaimed dividend amount pertaining to Final Dividend for the year 2012-13 on

23.11.2020 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of section 124 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Rules,
2016 as amended from time to time, the Company is mandated to transfer all the shares in respect of which
dividends have not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years or more, in the name of Investor
Education and Protection Fund. The Company had, accordingly, transferred 32388 Equity Shares for the
year 2012-13 on 30.11.2020 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central Government.

Persons, entitled to claim the dividend or the shares transferred to the IEPF, may claim the same from the IEPF
Authority by following the prescribed procedure.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested fo submit the PAN fo their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or to
the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents.

Remote e-Voting: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 {as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated
April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered
info an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through elecironic
means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as
well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

Voting at the e-AGM: Members who are not able to vote through remote e-voting may avail the e-voting
system provided through NSDL portal.

In complionce with the cforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HQ/CFD/CMD1/
CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12th May, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report is being sent
only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/
Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report will also be available on the
Company’s website www.stclimited.co.in, website of stock exchanges i.e. BSE Limited af www.bseindia.com
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ot www.nseindia.com and also on the website of NSDL
(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be
transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from, April 1, 2019, except in case of request received
for transmission or transposition of securifies. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with
physical shares and for ease of porifolic management, members holding shares in physical form are
requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the
Company or Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s MCS Share Transfer Agents (MCS).

Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are
requested to write to the Company on or before November 19, 2021 through emqil on
cs@stclimited.co.in. The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be available for inspection electronically.
Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an e-mail to cs@stclimited.co.in

Instructions for remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM and joining the AGM through VC/OAVM are as
follows:

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONICS MEANS

I. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time,
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Members are provided with the facility
to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by NSDL, on all the
resolutions set forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below.
Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-voting is/are deemed to have been passed as if
they have been passed at the AGM.

Il. The remote e-voting period begins on Sunday, November 21, 2021 {09.00A.M. IST) and
ends on Tuesday, November 23, 2021 (5.00 PM. IST). During this period, shareholders’ of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date Tuesday, November 16, 2021 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Those Members, who will be present
in the AGM through VC / OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions
through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to
vote through e-voting system during the AGM.

lll. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend/ participate in the AGM through VC / OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again.
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IV. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date.

Y. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending
of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

VI, Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12,2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resclutions, However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in
India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords
by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the
demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their
vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication
but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

VII. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts
in order to access e-Voting facility.

Step 1: Access 1o NSDL e-Voting system

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for

Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
Shareholders holding hitps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a

securities in demat

mode with NSDL. mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner

icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under
Value added services. Click on “Access 1o e-Voting” under e-Voting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provideri.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Yoting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2. Ifyou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal”
or click at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.|sp
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Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository

site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamless voling experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

"App Store B Google Play

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in demat
mode with CDSL

1)

2)

3)

4)

Existing users who have opted for Eosi / Easiest, they can login through
their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
Yoting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login
to Easi / Easiest are hitps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from o link in www.cdslindia.com

home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending CTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP
i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.
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Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through

Shareholders (holding your Depository Parficipant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting focility.
securities in demat

mode) login through

their depository
parficipants authentication, wherein you can see e-Yoting feature. Click on company name

or e-Yoting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use
Forget User 1D and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding sending a request at evoling@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020

securities in demat
- ode with NSDL 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding | sending a request at helpdesk.evofing@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-

securities in demat
node with CDSL 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

VIIl. Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How o Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on o Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https:/feservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
electronically.

4.  Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. | Your User ID is:

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or

Physical

a) For Members who hold 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID For example if your DP
shares in demat account ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
with NSDL. INZOQ***] QHxktrx

b) Fer Members who hold 16 Digit Beneficiary ID For example if your Beneficiary ID is
shares in demat account N e Y A your user ID is ]2*#Frrstrrmninx
with CDSL.
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¢) For Members holding EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company
shares in Physical Form. For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user
ID is 101456001***

5.  Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

o)

b)

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your
vote.

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the firsttime, you will need fo retrieve the ‘initial password’ which
was communicated to you. Once you refrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial
password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

i) I your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password'.

i) I your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

o)

b)

c)

d)

Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL
or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two opfions, you con send a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folic number, your PAN, your name and your
registered address eic.

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
system of NSDL.

7.  After enfering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8.  Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9.  After you dlick on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

IX. How fo cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “"EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meefing, you need to click on
“VC/QOAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
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6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

B. INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for aitending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. The link for VC/QAVM 1o attend meeting will be available where the EVEN of Company will be displayed
after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 3 (three) days prior fo meeting
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
cs@stclimited.co.in. The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may
send their queries in odvance 3 (three) days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@stclimited.co.in. These queries will be replied to by
the company suitably by email.

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

9. Onlythose shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are cotherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible o vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

10.If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to
the shareholders attending the meeting.

11.Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through YC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting
system, After successful login, you can see link of “VYC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting”
menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General
Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

C. PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE

DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E MAIL IDS

FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE:
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. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of

the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card) and AADHAR (self-
aftested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@stclimited.co.in.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) fo cs@stclimited.co.in.
If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the
login method explained at step 1 i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsd|.co.in for procuring user id and

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 2, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed 1o vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their
mobile number and emadil ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

1

It is strongly recommended notto share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
1o key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Parveen Rastogi & Co., Company Secretaries, (C P No. 2883) as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting ot the meeting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the
Meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses
not inthe employment of the Company, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the Meeting, shall submita
consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the fotal votes cast in favour or against, if any, fo the Chairman or a
person authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same.

The facility for joining the AGM shall open 15 minutes before the scheduled fime for commencement of the
AGM and shall be closed after the expiry of 15 minutes after such schedule time.

The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.siclimited.co.in and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immedictely after the declaration
of Results by the Chairman or a person authorized by him. The Company shall simultaneously forward the
results fo the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company
are listed.

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, nomination facility is available to individual
shareholders. Members holding shares in physical form may nominate a person in respect of all the shares
held by them whether singly or jointly. Members who hold shares in individual name are advised to
avail the nomination facility by filing form no. SH-13 in their own interest. Blank forms can be had
from the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or from the office of the Company on request. Members
holding shares in dematerlised form may contact their respective DPs for registration of nomination.

Members holding physical shares in multiple folios in identical names are requested to send their share
certificates to Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents for consolidation.
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8. Pursuant to Section 139(5) read with Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a
Government Company are appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG)
of India and their remuneration is to be fixed by the Company in the Annual General Meeting. The
members may authorize the Board to fix up an appropriate remuneration of Auditors for the year 2021-22.

9. Members are requested to quote their Folio/DP & Client Identification No. in all correspondence with the
Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agents.

10. Shareholders holding shares in physical form are invited to contribute to the cause of Green initiative by
registering their e-mail ID by submitting E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM inserted in the
annual report,

11. None of the Directors of the Company is in any way related with each other or other Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

Registered Office:
Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan,

sd/-
Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001

(Vipin Tripathi)

Company Secreta
Date : 29.10.2021 pany i

Place : New Delhi
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT

Name Shri Nainar Arumugam Nainar Jeyakumar
DIN 08479171
Date of Birth & Age 10.04.1962
59 years
Date of Appointment 12.06.2019
Education B.Tech (Leather Technology)
Expertise in specific Shri N.AN. Jeyakumar has more than 33 years of experience in the
Functional area field of import, export and trading in domestic markets. He has been

with STC throughout and has served as Director (Marketing), Branch
Manager - STC, New York for about six and a half years and STC,
Chennai for about 5 years and as a group head at the corporate office
handling major recovery cases, General Administration Division, Assets
Utilization Division and Personal Division.

Directorship held in Nil
other listed companies

Membership / Chairmanship

of committees in other Nil

listed companies

No. of Shares held Nil

Terms & Conditions of As per order of Government of India
appointment / re-appointment

Details of Remuneration In the pay scale of 75,000 - %1,00,000
No. of Board Meetings 8

held during FY (during tenure)

No. of Meeting attended 8
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